
 

 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

 

April 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
 
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – March 2023 
 

3. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on April 11, 2023 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Contracts and Agreements 

1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and EMSRx 
LLC for the Provision of Medical Director Services for the Carlsbad Fire 
Department and Carlsbad Police Department  
2) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Salado 
Isolation Mining Contractors, LLC for the use of the Carlsbad Shooting Range 

D. Monthly Reports 
1) Community Development Department March 2023  
2) Municipal Court Department March 2023 
3) Municipal Services Department March 2023 
4) Transportation and Facilities Department March 2023 

E. Board Appointments 
1) North Mesa Senior Recreation Center Advisory Board appoint John Caraway 
remainder two-year term 
 

4. Consider Approval of submission of an Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 
Application to the US Department of Energy for Lighting upgrades at the Bob Forrest 
Youth Sports Complex 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 4/25/23 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 
 

5. Consider Approval of an appeal of the decision by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
to grant a Variance to the resident at 1108 Tracy Place to park a recreation vehicle 
(boat) within the required front setback Appellant: John Bowen  
 

6. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-17, a Resolution declaring certain City Property 
Unusable or Obsolete 

 
7. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-18, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 

ruined, damaged or dilapidated buildings or structure, wreckage and debris at 104 S 
Third Street Owner: Jimmy Wilcox  
 

8. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-19, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds at 204 S Maple Street Owners: Raymundo 
Saiz and Manuela Saiz 

 
9. Council Committee Reports 

 
10. Adjourn 

 

 
  

 FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 
Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 
 
 

     CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, May 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY23-09 

For:  July 2022 – March 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY23-09 - March

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 61,369,854.26       (923,055.78)         -                         60,446,798.48         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 8,388,513.58         (80,497.04)           -                         8,308,016.54           
   CDs 1,065,053.34         -                         -                         1,065,053.34           

9,453,566.92         (80,497.04)           -                         9,373,069.88           

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 14,741.90               (4,741.90)             -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 2,344,259.13         1,135.20               -                         2,345,394.33           
   Payroll - 10320 116,352.55            (93,031.45)           -                         23,321.10                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 19,888.81               -                         -                         19,888.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 9,304,914.54         -                         -                         9,304,914.54           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 45,510.16               -                         -                         45,510.16                 
   CDs 29,913,157.03       -                         29,913,157.03         

41,758,824.12       (96,638.15)           -                         41,662,185.97         

Pioneer Bank
   CDs -                         -                         -                              

First American Bank -                           
   CDs -                           -                         -                         -                              

112,582,245.30    (1,100,190.97)     -                         111,482,054.33       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 841,436.89          -                         841,436.89               
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11300 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing -                         -                         -                              
Loan 13 - New SW Grappler Truck - 11301 2011 - Debt Service Escrow -                         -                         -                              
Loan 15 - Sports Complex - 11400 1020 - Cash - Debt Service -                         -                         -                              
Loan 22 - Gen Cap Bond - 11100 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing -                         -                         -                              
Loan 22 - Gen Cap Bond - 11101 2020 - Program Funds -                         -                         -                              

841,436.89          -                         841,436.89               

Total 112,323,491.22       

 

$60 $42 

$9 

$0 $0 $1 

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB

Pioneer First Amer NMFA

$81 

$31 

$1 

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY23-09 - March

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll Wells Fargo CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 13 Loan 13 Loan 22 Loan 22 Loan 15 Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10400 10410 10420 10430 10440 11300 11301 11100 11101 11400 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  22,033,745.68   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                15,277,806.15   1,065,053.34      -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      38,384,255.23     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    23,321.10        -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      23,321.10             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            1,274,962.67     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,274,962.67       

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      1,241,569.92    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,241,569.92       

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            1,253,339.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,253,339.70       

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,431,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                3,942,653.28     -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      5,374,346.98       

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      539,778.65       -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      539,778.65          

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      3,472,949.82    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      3,472,949.82       

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            2,112,447.32     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,112,447.32       

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      3,047,957.80    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      3,047,957.80       

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            864,256.46        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      864,256.46          

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            294,160.96        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      294,160.96          

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                1,006,015.77     -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,253,573.93       

INSURANCE 401 -            853,314.92        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      853,314.92          

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,084,153.48     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,094,153.48       

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              2,345,394.33   -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,345,394.33       

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,764,919.99     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,764,919.99       

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            2,115.15             -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,115.15               

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            5,986.18             -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      5,986.18               

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      5,760.35            -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      5,760.35               

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            316,930.99        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      316,930.99          

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     45,510.16    -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      45,510.16             

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            2,108,886.64     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      2,108,886.64       

LT - NP 650 -            903,015.30        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      903,015.30          

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,518,475.87     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      1,518,475.87       

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  13,720,324.42   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                679,887.53        -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      14,402,311.95     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            7,917,934.20     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      7,917,934.20       

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            19,595.93          -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      19,595.93             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            627,104.29        -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      627,104.29          

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              9,304,914.54   -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         841,436.89        10,146,351.43     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                9,006,794.30     -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      9,006,794.30       

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    19,888.81  -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      19,888.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

ELEA 980 91,876.47          -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      91,876.47             

9,750.06  60,446,798.48   8,308,016.54    45,510.16    10,000.00  9,304,914.54  19,888.81  2,345,394.33  23,321.10        -                29,913,157.03   1,065,053.34      -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         841,436.89       112,333,241.28   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  60,446,798.48   8,308,016.54    45,510.16    10,000.00  9,304,914.54   19,888.81  2,345,394.33   23,321.10        -                29,913,157.03   1,065,053.34      -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         841,436.89        112,333,241.28   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                -                      -                        -                     -                    -                       -                 -                -              -                         -                      -                         

Solid Waste / Grappler Truck
Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit New Mexico Finance Authority

Gen Obj Bond Sports Complex



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY23-09 - March

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October November December January February March YTD Interest

Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 575,610.61         576,041.14         576,041.14         576,041.14         576,476.72         576,476.72         576,476.72         576,912.63         576,912.63         576,912.63         1,302.02             
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 213,533.10         213,533.10         213,533.10         213,694.57         213,694.57         213,694.57         213,854.40         213,854.40         213,854.40         215,040.85         1,507.75             
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,020,566.05     4,023,072.02     4,023,072.02     4,023,072.02     4,038,117.21     4,038,117.21     4,038,117.21     4,053,218.66     4,053,218.66     4,053,218.66     32,652.61          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 314,164.81         315,496.35         315,496.35         315,496.35         316,848.23         316,848.23         316,848.23         318,205.90         318,205.90         318,205.90         4,041.09             
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,025,932.26     9,025,932.26     9,025,932.26     9,106,268.00     9,106,268.00     9,106,268.00     9,186,428.11     160,495.85        
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 928,000.00         928,000.00         928,000.00         -                       
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,312,683.77     1,312,683.77     1,312,683.77     1,313,676.37     1,313,676.37     1,313,676.37     1,319,571.72     1,319,571.72     1,319,571.72     1,325,428.45     12,744.68          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 682,426.42         682,426.42         682,426.42         685,090.84         685,090.84         685,090.84         687,736.59         687,736.59         687,736.59         690,363.37         7,936.95             
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 952,917.04         952,917.04         952,917.04         961,398.52         961,398.52         961,398.52         969,861.46         16,944.42          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 957,000.00         957,000.00         957,000.00         -                       
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,003,737.08     1,003,737.08     1,004,496.07     1,004,496.07     1,004,496.07     1,005,255.63     1,005,255.63     1,005,255.63     1,006,015.77     1,006,015.77     2,278.69             
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 313,969.48         314,204.31         314,204.31         314,204.31         314,441.90         314,441.90         314,441.90         314,679.67         314,679.67         314,679.67         710.19                
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 360,569.86         362,098.08         362,098.08         362,098.08         363,649.65         363,649.65         363,649.65         365,207.86         365,207.86         365,207.86         4,638.00             
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,008,197.64     1,010,082.83     1,010,082.83     1,010,082.83     1,011,992.30     1,011,992.30     1,011,992.30     1,013,905.38     1,013,905.38     1,013,905.38     5,707.74             
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     3,973,760.11     -                       
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 3,979,929.27     3,982,906.04     3,982,906.04     3,982,906.04     4,000,976.43     4,000,976.43     4,000,976.43     4,019,128.81     4,019,128.81     4,019,128.81     39,199.54          

13,785,388.09   13,796,281.14   13,797,040.13   23,779,707.92   23,818,309.59   23,819,069.15   23,916,587.30   29,814,103.88   29,814,864.02   29,913,157.03   290,159.53        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,049,344.10     1,049,344.10     1,054,554.60     1,054,554.60     1,054,554.60     1,059,790.97     1,059,790.97     1,059,790.97     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     15,709.24          
2,052,047.77     2,052,047.77     2,059,229.61     2,059,229.61     2,059,229.61     2,066,441.20     2,066,441.20     2,066,441.20     1,065,053.34     1,065,053.34     15,709.24          

19,557,459.19  19,568,352.24  19,576,293.07  29,568,740.34  29,607,342.01  29,615,313.16  29,722,636.49  35,620,153.07  34,624,377.26  30,978,210.37  330,305.34       TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY23-09 - March

Transfers
1 Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund - Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 1-101 General Fund 39,050,893     47,965,869        (6,224,777)      31,535,113     8,488,614        2,387,620        42,411,346     (670,254)                   9,262               38,389,901           
102 1-102 Payroll 24,195            -                          -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 287                  24,482                   
200 1-200 GRT Capital Outlay 1,554,915       3,384,697          (3,458,098)      -                        137,648            68,903              206,551           (279,952)                   -                        1,274,963              
201 1-201 Capital Projects 1,312,104       510,519.87        -                        -                        -                         581,054            581,054           (70,534)                     -                        1,241,570              
202 1-202 Airport Improvements 87,066            902,422             300,000           -                        -                         36,148              36,148             1,166,273                 -                        1,253,340              
220 1-220 Landfill-Reserve 5,104,278       159,069             111,000           -                        -                         -                         -                        270,069                    -                        5,374,347              
230 1-230 Landfill-Closure 567,058          -                          -                        -                        27,279              -                         27,279             (27,279)                     -                        539,779                 
240 1-240 Landfill-Construction 3,585,585       -                          1,000,000       -                        1,112,636        -                         1,112,636       (112,636)                   -                        3,472,950              
300 1-300 Sports Complex 1,133,371       1,804,332          20,296             475,191           366,275            4,086                845,552           979,077                    -                        2,112,447              
320 1-320 Streets Improvement 6,154,080       1,344,754          -                        -                        35,271              4,415,605        4,450,877       (3,106,122)               -                        3,047,958              
350 1-350 Local Government Correction 607,284          547,069             -                        -                        289,275            -                         289,275           257,794                    (822)                 864,256                 
360 1-360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 34,054            264,826             -                        -                        4,719                -                         4,719               260,107                    -                        294,161                 
400 1-400 Disaster Preparedness 2,751,295       2,279                  -                        -                        1,500,000        -                         1,500,000       (1,497,721)               -                        1,253,574              
401 1-401 Insurance 1,066,629       61,662                1,000,000       -                        1,274,976        -                         1,274,976       (213,314)                   -                        853,315                 
402 1-402 Workers' Compensation 397,498          1,905                  1,250,000       -                        555,249            -                         555,249           696,656                    -                        1,094,153              
420 1-420 Health Insurance 2,482,393       4,602,038          (1,534,945)      -                        3,204,092        -                         3,204,092       (136,998)                   -                        2,345,394              
500 1-500 Fire Protection 1,138,528       667,066             -                        -                        4,256                36,418              40,674             626,392                    -                        1,764,920              
501 1-501 Emergency Medical Services 13,411            20,000                (13,411)           -                        -                         17,885              17,885             (11,296)                     -                        2,115                     
520 1-520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                      712,000             (625,565)         -                        80,449              -                         80,449             5,986                         -                        5,986                     
550 1-550 Beautification 8,779               15,177                50,000             -                        68,196              -                         68,196             (3,019)                       -                        5,760                     
570 1-570 Municipal Transit 289,774          499,113             638,511           831,219           153,278            125,969            1,110,466       27,157                      -                        316,931                 
580 1-580 CDBG Grant 152,251          (0)                        -                        -                        -                         106,741            106,741           (106,741)                   -                        45,510                   
590 1-590 American Rescue Plan Act -                       3,681,801          (3,681,801)      -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 -                        -                              
600 1-600 LT-Promotional 2,535,615       850,971             -                        -                        906,573            371,126            1,277,699       (426,728)                   -                        2,108,887              
650 1-650 LT-Non Promotional 1,658,430       1,276,458          -                        -                        566,191            1,465,682        2,031,872       (755,415)                   -                        903,015                 
680 1-680 LT-Discretionary 1,673,224       1,020,141          (150,000)         -                        -                         1,024,889        1,024,889       (154,749)                   -                        1,518,476              
700 1-700 Water & Sewer 13,661,559     10,561,930        1,338,134       3,969,683       2,301,898        3,030,762        9,302,343       2,597,721                 (557,984)         15,701,297           
720 1-720 Solid Waste Disposal 8,027,504       6,722,236          (1,177,442)      1,592,309       1,422,860        2,552,296        5,567,465       (22,671)                     14,258             8,019,092              
750 1-750 Special Museum 15,163            6,071                  -                        -                        1,646                -                         1,646               4,425                         9                       19,596                   
790 1-790 Golf Pro Shop -                       944,472             50,000             -                        373,121            -                         373,121           621,351                    5,754               627,104                 

Debt Service 850 1-850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 241,174          10,960                11,108,098     -                        1,213,881        -                         1,213,881       9,905,178                 -                        10,146,351           
900 1-900 Permanent W&S 8,961,194       45,601                -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        45,601                      -                        9,006,794              
920 1-920 Municipal Court 23,065            -                          -                        -                        -                         -                         -                        -                                 (3,176)              19,889                   
980 1-980 ELEA 72,810            75,000                -                        -                        55,934              -                         55,934             19,066                      -                        91,876                   

Total 104,385,180  88,660,438        -                        38,403,515     24,144,316      16,225,185      78,773,016     9,887,422                 (532,412)         113,740,190         

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

FY23
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY23-09 - March

$39.1 $39.7 $34.6 $38.7 $39.8 $40.4 $41.1 $42.1 $38.2 $38.4 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

General Fund - $M

$18.4 $18.9 $19.1 $17.7 $16.4 $14.9 $15.5 $15.2 $15.2 $16.2 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Capital Project & Street Funds - $M

$13.7 $14.1 $15.1 $16.2 $15.5 $15.6 $15.7 $15.6 $15.9 $15.7 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Water & Sewer - $M

$104.4 $106.2 $108.4 $107.9 $105.9 $105.2 $107.5 $108.4 $112.4 $113.7 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Total Funds - $M

$8.0 $8.5 
$7.1 $7.1 $7.4 $7.0 $7.4 $7.9 $7.7 $8.0 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$10.1 $10.1 

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 5,996,173     3,775,803     4,894,341   5,163,221   4,708,835   6,145,078     5,574,871   6,573,519     5,134,029   -                    -                      -                    47,965,869     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 362,290         292,850         382,923      399,554      355,371      416,184         306,865      477,768         390,892      -                    -                      -                    3,384,697        
201 Capital Projects 46,095           311                 454              384              336              59,901           (11,916)       377,468         37,486         -                    -                      -                    510,520           
202 Airport Improvements 39,649           1,199             6,074           119,815      2,419           937                 709              6,370             725,251      -                    -                      -                    902,422           
220 Landfill-Reserve 348                 359                 6,713           348              359              132,210         487              1,298             16,946         -                    -                      -                    159,069           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
300 Sports Complex 193,888         156,922         203,478      213,509      188,838      221,152         163,062      253,876         209,608      -                    -                      -                    1,804,332        
320 Streets Improvement 78,628           60,417           85,320         78,624         342,491      78,938           66,857         481,649         71,831         -                    -                      -                    1,344,754        
350 Local Government Correction 47,444           65,688           55,405         72,190         54,339         58,118           61,318         63,374           69,193         -                    -                      -                    547,069           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 30,249           30,372           13,724         42,439         32,717         25,800           33,187         29,897           26,441         -                    -                      -                    264,826           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      759                 -                    -                    760              -                      -                    760                 -                    -                    -                      -                    2,279                
401 Insurance 10,229           -                      2,675           21,609         -                    19,112           -                    8,037             -                    -                    -                      -                    61,662             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      1,277           -                    -                    -                      -                    628                 -                    -                    -                      -                    1,905                
420 Health Insurance 536,474         517,361         521,104      504,011      502,207      516,264         500,430      503,281         500,906      -                    -                      -                    4,602,038        
500 Fire Protection -                      333,533         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    333,533         -                    -                    -                      -                    667,066           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      112,000      -                    -                    600,000         -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    712,000           
550 Beautification -                      15,177           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    15,177             
570 Municipal Transit 61,628           65,780           5,333           86,323         139,146      3,037             4,712           76,823           56,331         -                    -                      -                    499,113           
580 CDBG Grant (0)                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    (0)                      
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                      3,681,801     -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    3,681,801        
600 LT-Promotional 84,881           99,244           90,877         132,801      111,111      42,205           95,531         89,452           104,870      -                    -                      -                    850,971           
650 LT-Non Promotional 127,321         148,866         136,315      196,568      166,666      65,941           143,297      134,178         157,304      -                    -                      -                    1,276,458        
680 LT-Discretionary 91,367           121,424         125,613      11,706         118,310      207,893         116,378      118,749         108,700      -                    -                      -                    1,020,141        
700 Water & Sewer 1,476,645     1,331,162     1,395,838   1,322,508   1,101,320   966,429         1,026,742   902,730         1,038,556   -                    -                      -                    10,561,930     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 732,203         729,495         715,639      722,108      726,499      769,581         770,582      782,573         773,555      -                    -                      -                    6,722,236        
750 Special Museum 965                 686                 1,167           453              638              497                 397              353                 916              -                    -                      -                    6,071                
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      252,169         116,345      86,526         51,673         73,442           139,278      89,227           135,811      -                    -                      -                    944,472           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 657                 770                 918              1,065           733              1,205             1,774           1,721             2,118           -                    -                      -                    10,960             
900 Permanent W&S 5,555             -                      -                    19,980         -                    -                      20,065         -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    45,601             
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000           25,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    75,000             

Total 9,922,688     11,732,149   8,918,533   9,195,740   8,604,769   10,403,924   9,014,628   11,307,264   9,560,743   -                    -                      -                    88,660,438     

Agency Funds

Enterprise Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund -               (4,911,589)   3,681,801    1,379,446    -                 -                     -                     (6,374,435)   -                     -                 -                     -                 (6,224,777)   
102 Payroll -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -               (1,239,525)   (750,000)      -                     (489,525)  -                     -                     (979,048)      -                     -                 -                     -                 (3,458,098)   
201 Capital Projects -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
202 Airport Improvements -               300,000       -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 300,000       
220 Landfill-Reserve -               111,000       -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 111,000       
230 Landfill-Closure -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               1,000,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,000,000    
300 Sports Complex -               -                     -                     20,296          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 20,296          
320 Streets Improvement -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
350 Local Government Correction -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
401 Insurance -               1,000,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,000,000    
402 Workers' Compensation -               1,250,000    -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,250,000    
420 Health Insurance -               -                     -                     (1,534,945)   -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (1,534,945)   
500 Fire Protection -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -               (13,411)        -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (13,411)        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     (625,565)      -                     -                 -                     -                 (625,565)      
550 Beautification -               50,000          -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 50,000          
570 Municipal Transit -               600,000       -                     38,511          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 638,511       
580 CDBG Grant -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -               -                     (3,681,801)   -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (3,681,801)   
600 LT-Promotional -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -               -                     -                     (150,000)      -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (150,000)      
700 Water & Sewer -               400,000       750,000       188,134       -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 1,338,134    
720 Solid Waste Disposal -               (1,236,000)   -                     58,558          -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 (1,177,442)   
750 Special Museum -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -               50,000          -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 50,000          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               2,639,525    -                     -                     489,525    -                     -                     7,979,048    -                     -                 -                     -                 11,108,098  
900 Permanent W&S -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     
980 ELEA -               -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     

Total -               -                     -                     0                    -                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                 -                     -                 -                     

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 4,412,551  2,997,438  3,061,253  4,308,509  3,168,333  4,572,680  2,994,726  2,935,904  3,083,718  -                   -                   -                   31,535,113  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 68,919        46,027        44,551        64,992        44,599        63,995        47,557        47,275        47,275        -                   -                   -                   475,191        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 111,808      82,688        84,842        121,159      79,282        112,659      78,981        80,684        79,116        -                   -                   -                   831,219        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 548,650      391,299      375,417      559,648      390,546      546,432      393,769      381,554      382,367      -                   -                   -                   3,969,683     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 220,615      140,083      147,726      210,544      146,004      234,688      172,672      160,566      159,412      -                   -                   -                   1,592,309     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 5,362,542  3,657,535  3,713,790  5,264,852  3,828,764  5,530,454  3,687,706  3,605,984  3,751,888  -                   -                   -                   38,403,515  

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 1,065,304  987,725      1,066,353  902,517      777,626      734,532        1,024,481  1,003,016  927,059      -                   -                   -                   8,488,614     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 14,600        12,954        15,267        16,001        14,752        16,667          12,609        19,138        15,661        -                   -                   -                   137,648        
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure 3,079          -                   -                   3,079          14,966        -                     6,155          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   27,279          
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   183,568      862,475      23,073        -                     -                   43,520        -                   -                   -                   -                   1,112,636     
300 Sports Complex 73,689        35,701        42,416        37,659        50,092        23,408          29,235        34,554        39,521        -                   -                   -                   366,275        
320 Streets Improvement -                   22,851        12,420        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   35,271          
350 Local Government Correction 39,045        45,885        48,545        -                   38,380        29,640          29,545        30,590        27,645        -                   -                   -                   289,275        
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund -                   -                   -                   1,273          982              774                -                   897              793              -                   -                   -                   4,719             
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,500,000     
401 Insurance 1,276          1,087,406  85,554        2,996          38,022        13,883          4,296          19,490        22,052        -                   -                   -                   1,274,976     
402 Workers' Compensation 66,435        15,167        33,864        67,672        28,870        33,660          247,637      29,286        32,658        -                   -                   -                   555,249        
420 Health Insurance 483,923      310,847      436,203      243,739      370,609      294,284        288,675      359,304      416,509      -                   -                   -                   3,204,092     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   4,256          -                   -                   -                   4,256             
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection 378              18,015        3,942          5,362          7,367          4,067             4,132          8,633          28,552        -                   -                   -                   80,449          
550 Beautification 6,155          9,964          8,073          8,716          8,931          5,954             5,257          6,517          8,629          -                   -                   -                   68,196          
570 Municipal Transit 15,962        12,119        32,309        18,042        14,033        19,153          12,308        12,334        17,018        -                   -                   -                   153,278        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 279,680      (27,197)       77,776        123,634      82,886        85,709          67,627        146,280      70,179        -                   -                   -                   906,573        
650 LT-Non Promotional 116,732      134,718      29,323        45,208        31,215        95,958          32,432        27,708        52,896        -                   -                   -                   566,191        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 269,730      259,277      318,452      230,256      204,958      156,122        303,774      201,687      357,642      -                   -                   -                   2,301,898     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 80,378        83,171        219,910      270,653      201,770      98,450          132,694      165,070      170,764      -                   -                   -                   1,422,860     
750 Special Museum 19                269              108              122              73                10                  9                  104              933              -                   -                   -                   1,646             
790 Golf Pro Shop 25,423        28,967        39,726        27,164        78,391        38,847          26,544        52,064        55,995        -                   -                   -                   373,121        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   123,493      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,213,881     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 4,962          6,995          4,874          5,028          4,874          4,874             11,628        5,197          7,500          -                   -                   -                   55,934          

Total 4,046,771  3,044,832  3,749,071  2,871,596  2,115,363  1,655,992     2,239,038  2,165,389  2,256,263  -                   -                   -                   24,144,316  

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 77,311    123,182  167,246      82,250        173,351      225,370      416,574      245,320      877,017      -                  -                  -                  2,387,620    
102 Payroll -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 10,317    4,875      21,346        7,299          8,055          -                  -                  17,013        -                  -                  -                  -                  68,903          
201 Capital Projects -               -               -                  57,051        358,360      54,024        68,006        24,261        19,354        -                  -                  -                  581,054        
202 Airport Improvements 28,978    -               7,171          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  36,148          
220 Landfill-Reserve -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
300 Sports Complex -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  3,387          699             -                  -                  -                  4,086            
320 Streets Improvement (23,628)   274,158  1,027,591  738,220      1,373,890  28,504        569,122      248,545      179,203      -                  -                  -                  4,415,605    
350 Local Government Correction -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
401 Insurance -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
420 Health Insurance -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
500 Fire Protection -               10,003    -                  -                  6,290          -                  -                  20,126        -                  -                  -                  -                  36,418          
501 Emergency Medical Services -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  17,885        -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  17,885          
520 Law Enforcement Protection -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
550 Beautification -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
570 Municipal Transit -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  7,200          118,769      -                  -                  -                  125,969        
580 CDBG Grant 8,732      (26,197)   5,702          94,569        18,936        5,000          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  106,741        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
600 LT-Promotional 371,126  -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  371,126        
650 LT-Non Promotional -               -               165,282      -                  218,253      117,415      638,891      157,788      168,052      -                  -                  -                  1,465,682    
680 LT-Discretionary -               -               -                  223,106      11,901        468,099      1,773          12,427        307,584      -                  -                  -                  1,024,889    
700 Water & Sewer 117,374  88,411    251,935      1,149,496  364,981      122,777      334,413      128,630      472,745      -                  -                  -                  3,030,762    
720 Solid Waste Disposal 255,411  391,791  391,791      -                  784,013      -                  -                  662,045      67,245        -                  -                  -                  2,552,296    
750 Special Museum -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
900 Permanent W&S -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
920 Municipal Court -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     
980 ELEA -               -               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     

Total 845,619  866,222  2,038,063  2,351,990  3,318,029  1,021,188  2,046,665  1,526,741  2,210,668  -                  -                  -                  16,225,185  

Agency 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 5,555,166    4,108,346  4,294,852  5,293,276    4,119,309  5,532,582    4,435,781  4,184,240  4,887,795  -                  -                     -                     42,411,346     
102 Payroll -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 24,917          17,829        36,613        23,299          22,807        16,667          12,609        36,151        15,661        -                  -                     -                     206,551          
201 Capital Projects -                     -                  -                  57,051          358,360      54,024          68,006        24,261        19,354        -                  -                     -                     581,054          
202 Airport Improvements 28,978          -                  7,171          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     36,148            
220 Landfill-Reserve -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
230 Landfill-Closure 3,079            -                  -                  3,079            14,966        -                     6,155          -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     27,279            
240 Landfill-Construction -                     -                  183,568      862,475        23,073        -                     -                  43,520        -                  -                  -                     -                     1,112,636       
300 Sports Complex 142,608        81,728        86,968        102,650        94,691        87,403          76,793        85,216        87,495        -                  -                     -                     845,552          
320 Streets Improvement (23,628)         297,009      1,040,012  738,220        1,373,890  28,504          569,122      248,545      179,203      -                  -                     -                     4,450,877       
350 Local Government Correction 39,045          45,885        48,545        -                     38,380        29,640          29,545        30,590        27,645        -                  -                     -                     289,275          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund -                     -                  -                  1,273            982             774               -                  897             793             -                  -                     -                     4,719              
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,500,000    -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,500,000       
401 Insurance 1,276            1,087,406  85,554        2,996            38,022        13,883          4,296          19,490        22,052        -                  -                     -                     1,274,976       
402 Workers' Compensation 66,435          15,167        33,864        67,672          28,870        33,660          247,637      29,286        32,658        -                  -                     -                     555,249          
420 Health Insurance 483,923        310,847      436,203      243,739        370,609      294,284        288,675      359,304      416,509      -                  -                     -                     3,204,092       
500 Fire Protection -                     10,003        -                  -                     6,290          -                     -                  20,126        4,256          -                  -                     -                     40,674            
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     17,885        -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     17,885            
520 Law Enforcement Protection 378               18,015        3,942          5,362            7,367          4,067            4,132          8,633          28,552        -                  -                     -                     80,449            
550 Beautification 6,155            9,964          8,073          8,716            8,931          5,954            5,257          6,517          8,629          -                  -                     -                     68,196            
570 Municipal Transit 127,770        94,807        117,152      139,201        93,315        131,811        91,289        100,218      214,903      -                  -                     -                     1,110,466       
580 CDBG Grant 8,732            (26,197)      5,702          94,569          18,936        5,000            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     106,741          
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                       
600 LT-Promotional 650,806        (27,197)      77,776        123,634        82,886        85,709          67,627        146,280      70,179        -                  -                     -                     1,277,699       
650 LT-Non Promotional 116,732        134,718      194,605      45,208          249,468      213,373        671,323      185,496      220,948      -                  -                     -                     2,031,872       
680 LT-Discretionary -                     -                  -                  223,106        11,901        468,099        1,773          12,427        307,584      -                  -                     -                     1,024,889       
700 Water & Sewer 935,754        738,988      945,803      1,939,400    960,485      825,331        1,031,956  711,871      1,212,755  -                  -                     -                     9,302,343       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 556,403        615,044      759,427      481,197        1,131,788  333,138        305,366      987,681      397,421      -                  -                     -                     5,567,465       
750 Special Museum 19                  269             108             122               73               10                  9                  104             933             -                  -                     -                     1,646              
790 Golf Pro Shop 25,423          28,967        39,726        27,164          78,391        38,847          26,544        52,064        55,995        -                  -                     -                     373,121          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                     -                  1,090,387  -                     123,493      -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,213,881       
900 Permanent W&S -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
920 Municipal Court -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
980 ELEA 4,962            6,995          4,874          5,028            4,874          4,874            11,628        5,197          7,500          -                  -                     -                     55,934            

Total 10,254,932  7,568,590  9,500,924  10,488,438  9,262,156  8,207,635    7,973,408  7,298,114  8,218,820  -                  -                     -                     78,773,016     

Agency Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY23-09 - March

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total
101 General Fund 441,007       (5,244,132)  4,281,290    1,249,391    589,526       612,495       1,139,089    (3,985,156) 246,234       -                  -                    -                    (670,254)      
102 Payroll -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    -                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 337,373       (964,504)      (403,690)      376,254       (156,960)      399,518       294,256       (537,431)    375,231       -                  -                    -                    (279,952)      
201 Capital Projects 46,095         311               454               (56,667)        (358,024)      5,878           (79,921)        353,208      18,132         -                  -                    -                    (70,534)        
202 Airport Improvements 10,671         301,199       (1,097)          119,815       2,419           937               709               6,370          725,251       -                  -                    -                    1,166,273    
220 Landfill-Reserve 348               111,359       6,713           348               359               132,210       487               1,298          16,946         -                  -                    -                    270,069       
230 Landfill-Closure (3,079)          -                    -                    (3,079)          (14,966)        -                    (6,155)          -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    (27,279)        
240 Landfill-Construction -                    1,000,000    (183,568)      (862,475)      (23,073)        -                    -                    (43,520)      -                    -                  -                    -                    (112,636)      
300 Sports Complex 51,279         75,194         116,510       131,154       94,146         133,750       86,269         168,661      122,112       -                  -                    -                    979,077       
320 Streets Improvement 102,256       (236,592)      (954,692)      (659,595)      (1,031,399)  50,434         (502,265)      233,104      (107,372)      -                  -                    -                    (3,106,122)  
350 Local Government Correction 8,399           19,803         6,860           72,190         15,959         28,478         31,773         32,784        41,548         -                  -                    -                    257,794       
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 30,249         30,372         13,724         41,166         31,736         25,026         33,187         29,000        25,648         -                  -                    -                    260,107       
400 Disaster Preparedness (1,500,000)  759               -                    -                    760               -                    -                    760             -                    -                  -                    -                    (1,497,721)  
401 Insurance 8,952           (87,406)        (82,879)        18,614         (38,022)        5,229           (4,296)          (11,453)      (22,052)        -                  -                    -                    (213,314)      
402 Workers' Compensation (66,435)        1,234,833    (32,587)        (67,672)        (28,870)        (33,660)        (247,637)      (28,658)      (32,658)        -                  -                    -                    696,656       
420 Health Insurance 52,552         206,515       84,902         (1,274,673)  131,598       221,980       211,755       143,977      84,397         -                  -                    -                    (136,998)      
500 Fire Protection -                    323,530       -                    -                    (6,290)          -                    -                    313,407      (4,256)          -                  -                    -                    626,392       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                    (13,411)        20,000         -                    -                    -                    (17,885)        -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    (11,296)        
520 Law Enforcement Protection (378)             (18,015)        108,058       (5,362)          (7,367)          595,933       (4,132)          (634,198)    (28,552)        -                  -                    -                    5,986           
550 Beautification (6,155)          55,213         (8,073)          (8,716)          (8,931)          (5,954)          (5,257)          (6,517)         (8,629)          -                  -                    -                    (3,019)          
570 Municipal Transit (66,142)        570,973       (111,819)      (14,368)        45,831         (128,774)      (86,577)        (23,395)      (158,572)      -                  -                    -                    27,157         
580 CDBG Grant (8,732)          26,197         (5,702)          (94,569)        (18,936)        (5,000)          -                    -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    (106,741)      
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                    3,681,801    (3,681,801)  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    -                    
600 LT-Promotional (565,925)      126,441       13,101         9,167           28,225         (43,503)        27,904         (56,828)      34,691         -                  -                    -                    (426,728)      
650 LT-Non Promotional 10,589         14,148         (58,290)        151,360       (82,802)        (147,433)      (528,026)      (51,318)      (63,643)        -                  -                    -                    (755,415)      
680 LT-Discretionary 91,367         121,424       125,613       (361,400)      106,409       (260,206)      114,605       106,322      (198,883)      -                  -                    -                    (154,749)      
700 Water & Sewer 540,890       992,174       1,200,035    (428,757)      140,835       141,098       (5,214)          190,859      (174,199)      -                  -                    -                    2,597,721    
720 Solid Waste Disposal 175,800       (1,121,549)  (43,788)        299,468       (405,288)      436,444       465,216       (205,108)    376,134       -                  -                    -                    (22,671)        
750 Special Museum 947               417               1,059           331               565               486               388               249             (17)                -                  -                    -                    4,425           
790 Golf Pro Shop (25,423)        273,203       76,620         59,362         (26,718)        34,595         112,735       37,163        79,816         -                  -                    -                    621,351       

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 657               2,640,295    (1,089,470)  1,065           366,764       1,205           1,774           7,980,769  2,118           -                  -                    -                    9,905,178    
900 Permanent W&S 5,555           -                    -                    19,980         -                    -                    20,065         -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    45,601         
920 Municipal Court -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    -                    
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                    -                  -                    -                    -                    
980 ELEA (4,962)          43,005         20,126         (5,028)          (4,874)          (4,874)          (11,628)        (5,197)         (7,500)          -                  -                    -                    19,066         

Total (332,244)      4,163,559    (582,391)      (1,292,698)  (657,387)      2,196,290    1,041,220    4,009,150  1,341,923    -                  -                    -                    9,887,422    

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
101 General Fund 54.1% 47,965,869    38,995,157    8,970,712      51,993,543    92%
102 Payroll 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 3.8% 3,384,697       2,520,000       864,697         3,360,000       101%
201 Capital Projects 0.6% 510,520          5,280,731       (4,770,211)     7,040,975       7%
202 Airport Improvements 1.0% 902,422          3,370,647       (2,468,225)     4,494,196       20%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0.2% 159,069          83,250            75,819           111,000          143%
230 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
300 Sports Complex 2.0% 1,804,332       1,635,750       168,582         2,181,000       83%
320 Streets Improvement 1.5% 1,344,754       1,771,168       (426,413)        2,361,557       57%
350 Local Government Correction 0.6% 547,069          570,000          (22,931)          760,000          72%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0.3% 264,826          -                       264,826         -                       
400 Disaster Preparedness 0.0% 2,279              -                       2,279              -                       
401 Insurance 0.1% 61,662            15,053            46,609           20,070            
402 Workers' Compensation 0.0% 1,905              -                       1,905              -                       0%
420 Health Insurance 5.2% 4,602,038       4,961,250       (359,212)        6,615,000       70%
500 Fire Protection 0.8% 667,066          500,300          166,767         667,066          100%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% 20,000            15,000            5,000              20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0.8% 712,000          553,174          158,826         737,565          97%
550 Beautification 0.0% 15,177            26,250            (11,073)          35,000            43%
570 Municipal Transit 0.6% 499,113          2,043,782       (1,544,669)     2,725,042       18%
580 CDBG Grant 0.0% -                       162,414          (162,414)        216,552          0%
590 American Rescue Plan Act 4.2% 3,681,801       2,761,351       920,450         3,681,801       100%
600 LT-Promotional 1.0% 850,971          562,500          288,471         750,000          113%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1.4% 1,276,458       825,000          451,458         1,100,000       116%
680 LT-Discretionary 1.2% 1,020,141       825,000          195,141         1,100,000       93%
700 Water & Sewer 11.9% 10,561,930    14,989,668    (4,427,738)     19,986,224    53%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7.6% 6,722,236       5,824,500       897,736         7,766,000       87%
750 Special Museum 0.0% 6,071              7,500              (1,429)            10,000            61%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1.1% 944,472          748,500          195,972         998,000          95%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0.0% 10,960            -                       10,960           -                       0%

900 Permanent W&S 0.1% 45,601            -                       45,601           -                       0%
920 Municipal Court 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0.0% -                       -                       -                      -                       
980 ELEA 0.1% 75,000            83,250            (8,250)            111,000          68%

100.0% 88,660,438    89,131,193    (470,755)        118,841,590  75%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - March

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY23-09 March FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 41,121,472  32,986,109  8,135,363     43,981,479     93%
Property Tax 2,880,747     2,782,384     98,363          3,709,845       78%
Franchise Tax 750,678        623,625        127,053        831,500          90%
Ambulance Service 662,658        528,000        134,658        704,000          94%
County 312,500        468,750        (156,250)       625,000          50%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits -                      -                      -                      -                        0%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 153,926        139,500        14,426          186,000          83%
Misc. Revenues 454,597        57,000          397,597        76,000             598%
Grants 1,147,292     1,080,389     66,903          1,440,519       80%
Fees 90,050          43,500          46,550          58,000             155%
Cemetery 137,419        149,250        (11,831)         199,000          69%
Water Park 84,096          66,525          17,571          88,700             95%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 52,883          46,500          6,383             62,000             85%
Donations 117,550        23,625          93,925          31,500             0%

47,965,869  38,995,157  8,970,712     51,993,543     92%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 548,487        420,000        128,487        560,000          98%
Auto License 94,766          55,500          39,266          74,000             128%
State Legilative Grant 691,196        704,149        (12,953)         938,865          
Misc. 10,307          -                      10,307          -                        #DIV/0!

1,344,754     1,179,649     165,106        1,572,865       85%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 547,069        570,000        (22,931)         760,000          72%

547,069        570,000        (22,931)         760,000          72%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 850,971        562,500        288,471        750,000          113%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 1,276,458     825,000        451,458        1,100,000       116%
LT - Discretionary (680) 1,020,141     825,000        195,141        1,100,000       93%

3,147,569     2,212,500     935,069        2,950,000       107%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 4,633,066     4,125,000     508,066        5,500,000       84%
Sewer Services 4,115,864     3,675,000     440,864        4,900,000       84%
Septage Services 342,721        382,500        (39,779)         510,000          67%
Effluent Contract 6,837             1,500             5,337             2,000               342%
Double Eagle Water 909,773        750,000        159,773        1,000,000       91%
Misc. Revenues 256,978        5,991,168     (5,734,190)   7,988,224       3%
Late & Reconnect Fees 296,691        64,500          232,191        86,000             345%

10,561,930  14,989,668  (4,427,738)   19,986,224     53%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 5,809,149     5,100,000     709,149        6,800,000       85%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 901,642        717,750        183,892        957,000          94%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                        
Misc. Revenues 11,445          6,750             4,695             9,000               

6,722,236     5,824,500     897,736        7,766,000       87%

July - March

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY23-09 March

$88.7Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$47.2, 53%

$10.6, 12%

$4.6, 5%

$5.8, 7%

$2.9, 3%

$1.3, 1%

$2.1, 
2% $0.5, 1%

$0.8, 1%
$0.7, 1%

$12.2, 14%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY23-09 March

$88.7Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$47.2, 53%

$10.6, 12%

$4.6, 5%$5.8, 7%

$2.9, 3%
$1.3, 
1%

$2.1, 2%
$0.5, 1%
$0.8, 1%

$0.7, 1% $12.2, 14%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 24% 21,389,208            17,060,609            4,328,599               22,747,479            94%
Muni Share - State GRT 20% 17,933,701            14,295,750            3,637,951               19,061,000            94%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 1,798,563               1,629,750               168,813                  2,173,000               83%

46% 41,121,472            32,986,109            8,135,363               43,981,479            93%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 3,384,697               2,520,000               864,697                  3,360,000               101%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 1,798,563               1,629,750               168,813                  2,173,000               83%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 901,642                  717,750                  183,892                  957,000                  94%

7% 6,084,902               4,867,500               1,217,402               6,490,000               94%

Total 53% 47,206,373            37,853,609            9,352,764              50,471,479            94%

July - March

$4.89 $4.98 

$7.70 

$4.32 

$5.05 

$4.08 

$5.34 $5.57 
$4.96 

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$48 

$67 

$79 

$51 $50 

$62 

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

2 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

3 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

4 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

5 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

6 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

7 $6,663,424.17 $214,949.00 December 2022 February 2023

8 $6,539,864.13 $210,963.36 August 2019 October 2019

9 $5,949,394.70 $198,313.16 November 2019 January 2020

10 $6,096,873.62 $196,673.34 October 2019 December 2019



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
Accrual Basis
FY23

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 6,371              6,694            5,154              7,031            13,749                -                           4,887                  4,832                  5,194            53,912            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 358,334          457,234       323,338          341,109       427,520              352,222              481,740              224,716              269,511       3,235,724      7%

22 - Utilities 85,744            123,772       143,004          165,367       123,776              113,219              90,818                111,411              133,847       1,090,959      2%

23 - Construction 469,383          575,995       473,991          446,628       (549,827)            455,591              511,121              525,314              398,022       3,306,218      7%

31-33 - Manufacturing 156,995          320,836       312,516          374,444       324,181              319,838              248,363              327,392              416,163       2,800,728      6%

42 - Wholesale Trade 805,465          1,079,247    774,369          768,044       920,998              977,379              865,565              995,368              815,345       8,001,781      17%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,265,588      1,397,293    1,252,676      1,342,089    1,393,147          1,281,049          1,209,121          1,788,684          1,205,549    12,135,196    26%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 74,628            (1,828,687)   92,840            92,999          7,274                  171,293              (1,008,175)         109,968              102,193       (2,185,667)     -5%

51 - Information 103,434          119,494       105,540          111,559       107,415              103,859              100,964              118,410              114,330       985,005          2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,594            22,885          20,214            32,711          32,284                32,907                28,442                29,227                30,727          263,990          1%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 152,062          182,928       224,184          180,514       184,669              196,424              135,837              187,178              148,266       1,592,061      3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 301,632          311,831       272,550          233,310       357,558              276,654              244,861              325,948              238,594       2,562,939      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                       -                    -                       -                    -                           -                           -                           -                           -                    -                       0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 151,412          160,758       113,220          178,521       179,927              235,951              164,747              282,849              195,318       1,662,704      4%

61 - Educational Services 17,708            7,793            37,279            6,729            3,805                  11,716                9,916                  2,997                  16,133          114,076          0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 53,331            134,477       132,464          116,871       188,492              116,120              109,601              303,858              130,261       1,285,474      3%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 1,545              2,708            1,932              1,801            2,347                  2,662                  1,819                  4,601                  2,689            22,104            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 440,719          501,770       519,058          496,252       554,873              473,922              470,550              542,269              543,585       4,542,998      10%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 416,805          348,717       362,719          500,810       505,340              490,310              414,099              514,573              502,013       4,055,386      9%

92 - Public Administration -                       -                    -                       -                    -                           -                           -                           89                        -                    89                    0%

Unclassified Establishments 44,646            48,913          54,067            53,620          61,836                67,657                72,731                123,389              49,754          576,612          1%

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                       0%

4,940,394      3,974,657    5,221,117      5,450,410    4,839,365          5,678,773          4,157,006          6,523,072          5,317,497    -                    -                    -                           46,102,290    100%



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY23

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Total

GRTR

Tax 5,025,341  4,061,339  5,301,898  5,553,968  4,923,921  5,748,189  4,239,471  6,607,770  5,422,796  46,884,692  

Penalty 21,750        16,477        26,257        12,641        17,984        45,757        28,014        36,587        17,197        222,664        

Interest 5,762          6,566          12,472        5,967          14,462        10,581        12,364        19,067        11,778        99,019          

Municipal Equivalent -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

HB 6 Distributions -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total GRTs 5,052,853  4,084,381  5,340,627  5,572,576  4,956,366  5,804,528  4,279,848  6,663,424  5,451,772  -                   -                   -                   47,206,376  

5,245,153     
5,020,855     

4%

Deductions

Admin Fees (93,411)       (82,877)       (97,679)       (102,373)    (94,381)       (106,632)    (80,673)       (122,443)    (100,196)    (880,663)       

Loan-Sports Complex -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Loan-Bonds -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total Deductions (93,411)       (82,877)       (97,679)       (102,373)    (94,381)       (106,632)    (80,673)       (122,443)    (100,196)    -                   -                   -                   (880,663)       

Total Deposit 4,959,442  4,001,505  5,242,949  5,470,203  4,861,985  5,697,896  4,199,176  6,540,981  5,351,576  -                   -                   -                   46,325,713  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.85% 2.03% 1.83% 1.84% 1.90% 1.84% 1.88% 1.84% 1.84% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.87%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY23-09 March

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
101 General Fund (6,224,777)        (5,899,777)   (325,000)      (5,899,777)    106%
102 Payroll -                         -                    -                    -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,458,098)        (3,458,098)   -                    (3,458,098)    100%
201 Capital Projects -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
202 Airport Improvements 300,000            300,000       -                    300,000        100%
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000            111,000       -                    111,000        100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
240 Landfill-Construction 1,000,000         1,000,000    -                    1,000,000     100%
300 Sports Complex 20,296              20,296         -                    20,296           0%
320 Streets Improvement -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
350 Local Government Correction -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
401 Insurance 1,000,000         1,000,000    -                    1,000,000     100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,250,000         1,250,000    -                    1,250,000     100%
420 Health Insurance (1,534,945)        (1,534,945)   -                    (1,534,945)    0%
500 Fire Protection -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
501 Emergency Medical Services (13,411)             (13,411)        -                    (13,411)         100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection (625,565)           (625,565)      -                    (625,565)       0%
550 Beautification 50,000              50,000         -                    50,000           100%
570 Municipal Transit 638,511            638,511       -                    638,511        100%
580 CDBG Grant -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
590 American Rescue Plan Act (3,681,801)        (3,681,801)   -                    (3,681,801)    0%
600 LT-Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
650 LT-Non Promotional -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
680 LT-Discretionary (150,000)           (475,000)      325,000       (475,000)       0%
700 Water & Sewer 1,338,134         1,338,134    -                    1,338,134     100%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (1,177,442)        (1,177,442)   -                    (1,177,442)    100%
750 Special Museum -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
790 Golf Pro Shop 50,000              50,000         -                    50,000           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
11,108,098       11,108,098  -                    11,108,098   100%

900 Permanent W&S -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
920 Municipal Court -                         -                    -                    -                     0%
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                         -                    -                    -                     0%

(0)                       (0)                  -                    (0)                   

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - March

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 77%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.2% 61,038          72,175          11,136           93,827          65%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 2.9% 1,124,027     1,245,615     121,589         1,619,300     69%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1.2% 454,085        497,834        43,749           647,184        70%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.8% 288,925        335,254        46,329           435,830        66%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.1% 56,668          210,372        153,705         273,484        21%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2.2% 826,163        838,602        12,439           1,090,183     76%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.8% 314,932        358,630        43,698           466,219        68%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1.0% 381,917        446,851        64,935           580,907        66%

9.1% 3,507,753     4,005,333     497,580         5,206,933     67%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 1.6% 624,173        780,336        156,163         1,014,437     62%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12.1% 4,657,909     5,045,594     387,685         6,559,273     71%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 3.5% 1,358,551     1,501,850     143,299         1,952,405     70%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 2.7% 1,027,402     1,003,277     (24,125)          1,304,260     79%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.5% 208,093        205,963        (2,130)            267,752        78%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3.5% 1,348,062     1,492,498     144,437         1,940,248     69%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0.9% 353,430        356,093        2,663              462,921        76%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1.0% 383,598        373,018        (10,580)          484,923        79%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.7% 251,915        345,595        93,680           449,273        56%

26.6% 10,213,132  11,104,224  891,092         14,435,491  71%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.2% 442,833        916,752        473,919         1,191,777     37%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 18.6% 7,146,482     7,503,551     357,070         9,754,616     73%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.9% 329,043        339,187        10,145           440,943        75%

20.6% 7,918,357     8,759,490     841,133         11,387,337  70%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.5% 191,876        325,060        133,184         422,578        45%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1.3% 496,734        583,480        86,746           758,524        65%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.6% 212,232        213,588        1,355              277,664        76%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.7% 266,558        287,661        21,103           373,959        71%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1.0% 378,328        435,649        57,320           566,343        67%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.8% 694,830        847,228        152,398         1,101,396     63%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.6% 237,215        301,461        64,246           391,899        61%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.4% 162,529        187,506        24,978           243,758        67%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.4% 165,530        172,505        6,975              224,256        74%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2.5% 954,877        965,439        10,563           1,255,071     76%

9.8% 3,760,707     4,319,575     558,868         5,615,448     67%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2.9% 1,115,026     1,465,355     350,330         1,904,962     59%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2.3% 866,040        945,513        79,473           1,229,167     70%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.9% 342,395        379,206        36,811           492,968        69%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 2.9% 1,126,784     1,192,457     65,672           1,550,194     73%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 1.6% 628,754        715,647        86,893           930,341        68%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2.3% 885,662        1,010,243     124,581         1,313,316     67%

12.9% 4,964,662     5,708,421     743,760         7,420,948     67%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1.3% 509,464        711,765        202,300         925,294        55%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.7% 661,037        675,537        14,500           878,198        75%

3.0% 1,170,501     1,387,302     216,801         1,803,492     65%

82.1% 31,535,113  35,284,346  3,749,233      45,869,649  69%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.2% 475,191        571,708        96,517           743,220        64%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2.2% 831,219        889,199        57,980           1,155,959     72%

3.4% 1,306,410    1,460,907    154,497         1,899,179    69%

July - March

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works

Total Other Government Funds



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 77%
July - March

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4.1% 1,592,309     1,801,220     208,911         2,341,587     68%
4.1% 1,592,309    1,801,220    208,911         2,341,587    68%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5.2% 2,013,399     2,169,044     155,645         2,819,757     71%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.8% 672,582        796,880        124,298         1,035,944     65%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.6% 597,508        650,572        53,064           845,743        71%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1.0% 387,200        464,845        77,646           604,299        64%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.8% 298,994        305,391        6,396              397,008        75%

10.3% 3,969,683    4,386,732    417,049         5,702,751    70%

100% 38,403,515  42,933,205  4,529,690      55,813,166  69%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY23-09 March

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 56,700           67,038           10,338           4,338             5,136             798                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 854,677        933,048        78,371           269,350        312,567        43,217           
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 322,669        360,558        37,890           131,416        137,275        5,859             
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 194,985        222,458        27,474           93,940           112,795        18,855           
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 47,297           162,002        114,705        9,371             48,371           39,000           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 580,777        596,026        15,249           245,385        242,576        (2,810)           
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 237,295        255,600        18,305           77,637           103,030        25,393           
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 271,445        310,773        39,328           110,472        136,078        25,606           

2,565,844     2,907,505     341,660        941,909        1,097,828     155,919        

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 436,361        550,236        113,875        187,812        230,101        42,289           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 3,388,301     3,478,258     89,957           1,269,609     1,567,337     297,728        
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 914,741        1,022,563     107,822        443,810        479,287        35,477           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 664,013        659,276        (4,737)           363,389        344,001        (19,388)         
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 140,419        137,081        (3,338)           67,674           68,882           1,208             
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 1,009,702     1,047,900     38,198           338,360        444,598        106,239        
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 243,554        234,915        (8,639)           109,876        121,178        11,302           
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 261,862        255,632        (6,231)           121,735        117,386        (4,349)           
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 158,634        225,262        66,627           93,280           120,333        27,053           

7,217,586     7,611,121     393,534        2,995,546     3,493,103     497,558        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 270,716        594,535        323,819        172,117        322,217        150,099        
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 4,812,580     5,011,531     198,951        2,333,902     2,492,020     158,119        
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 222,323        226,069        3,747             106,720        113,118        6,398             

5,305,619     5,832,135     526,517        2,612,739     2,927,355     314,616        

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 150,472        241,642        91,170           41,404           83,418           42,014           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 366,569        423,026        56,457           130,165        160,454        30,289           
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 157,815        158,848        1,032             54,417           54,740           323                
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 210,683        222,069        11,387           55,875           65,591           9,716             
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 310,297        359,838        49,541           68,031           75,811           7,780             
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 529,437        655,701        126,264        165,393        191,526        26,134           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 204,977        256,748        51,771           32,238           44,713           12,475           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 121,524        142,932        21,408           41,005           44,574           3,569             
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 130,754        137,712        6,958             34,776           34,792           16                  
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 672,363        687,787        15,424           282,513        277,652        (4,861)           

2,854,891     3,286,303     431,412        905,816        1,033,272     127,456        

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 803,100        1,038,078     234,978        311,926        427,277        115,351        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 597,357        645,858        48,501           268,683        299,655        30,972           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 215,554        253,856        38,302           126,841        125,350        (1,491)           
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 746,151        800,270        54,119           380,633        392,187        11,554           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 459,178        531,756        72,578           169,576        183,891        14,315           
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 552,585        645,279        92,694           333,077        364,964        31,887           

3,373,926     3,915,098     541,172        1,590,736     1,793,324     202,588        

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 359,165        501,099        141,934        150,299        210,665        60,366           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 468,179        481,896        13,717           192,858        193,641        783                

827,344        982,995        155,652        343,157        404,306        61,149           

22,145,210   24,535,157   2,389,947     9,389,903     10,749,189   1,359,286     

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 338,716        426,427        87,711           136,475        145,281        8,806             
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 586,745        640,039        53,294           244,474        249,160        4,686             

925,461        1,066,466     141,006        380,950        394,441        13,491           

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1,166,354     1,276,813     110,459        425,955        524,407        98,452           

Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY23-09 March

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

1,166,354     1,276,813     110,459        425,955        524,407        98,452           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,418,931     1,532,537     113,606        594,468        636,507        42,039           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 469,842        543,688        73,846           202,740        253,192        50,453           
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 425,927        454,896        28,969           171,580        195,676        24,095           
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 279,220        331,525        52,305           107,980        133,321        25,341           
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 201,037        207,620        6,583             97,957           97,771           (186)               

2,794,957     3,070,265     275,308        1,174,725     1,316,466     141,741        

27,031,981   29,948,702   2,916,720     11,371,533   12,984,503   1,612,970     

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY23-09 March

Administration 3,507,753  Police Dept 10,213,132  Fire Dept 7,918,357    
% of Total Labor 9.1% % of Total Labor 26.6% % of Total Labor 20.6%

Community Srvcs 3,760,707  Public Works 4,964,662    Projects/Planning 1,170,501    
% of Total Labor 9.8% % of Total Labor 12.9% % of Total Labor 3.0%

Other Government 1,306,410  Solid Waste Disposal 1,592,309    Water & Sewer 3,969,683    
% of Total Labor 3.4% % of Total Labor 4.1% % of Total Labor 10.3%

$20.0 , 54%

$4.2 , 11%

$3.7 , 10%

$3.2 , 9%

$2.3 , 6%

$2.1 , 6% $0.9 , 2%
$0.7 , 

2%
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY23-09 March

Administration 3,507,753  Police Dept 10,213,132  Fire Dept 7,918,357    
% of Total Labor 9.1% % of Total Labor 26.6% % of Total Labor 20.6%

Community Srvcs 3,760,707  Public Works 4,964,662    Projects/Planning 1,170,501    
% of Total Labor 9.8% % of Total Labor 12.9% % of Total Labor 3.0%

Other Government 1,306,410  Solid Waste Disposal 1,592,309    Water & Sewer 3,969,683    
% of Total Labor 3.4% % of Total Labor 4.1% % of Total Labor 10.3%

$20.0 , 54%

$4.2 , 11%

$3.7 , 10%

$3.2 , 9%

$2.3 , 6%

$2.1 , 6%
$0.9 
, 2% $0.7 , 2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0.0% 4,928                   13,875             8,947               18,500                 27%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3.9% 945,743               1,417,951        472,207           1,890,601           50%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0.4% 90,196                 150,675           60,479             200,900               45%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.1% 32,372                 36,225             3,853               48,300                 67%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0.0% 4,406                   15,413             11,006             20,550                 21%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2.0% 478,237               541,125           62,888             721,500               66%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0.9% 210,261               248,648           38,387             331,530               63%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 2.6% 638,393               585,000           (53,393)            780,000               82%

10.0% 2,404,537           3,008,911        604,374           4,011,881           60%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 5.8% 1,400,642           1,532,598        131,956           2,043,464           69%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0.3% 64,719                 -                        (64,719)            -                            
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0.1% 16,087                 -                        (16,087)            -                            
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0.0% 10,746                 -                        (10,746)            -                            
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0.0% 5,169                   -                        (5,169)              -                            
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0.1% 20,944                 -                        (20,944)            -                            
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0.0% 3,838                   -                        (3,838)              -                            
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0.0% 1,935                   -                        (1,935)              -                            

6.3% 1,524,080           1,532,598        8,518               2,043,464           75%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3.9% 946,036               941,343           (4,693)              1,255,124           75%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0.0% 4,338                   -                        (4,338)              -                            
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0.0% 1,314                   -                        (1,314)              -                            
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            

3.9% 951,688               941,343           (10,345)            1,255,124           76%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.3% 69,473                 215,025           145,552           286,700               24%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.8% 204,841               213,776           8,935               285,035               72%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.3% 66,933                 99,075             32,142             132,100               51%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.3% 62,739                 75,000             12,261             100,000               63%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.3% 82,253                 96,300             14,047             128,400               64%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.4% 99,415                 119,213           19,798             158,950               63%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1.4% 333,393               386,400           53,007             515,200               65%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.3% 80,713                 134,550           53,837             179,400               45%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0.1% 13,573                 22,440             8,867               29,920                 45%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.3% 62,668                 63,125             457                   84,167                 74%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0.3% 70,922                 91,021             20,098             121,361               58%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.3% 77,844                 150,450           72,606             200,600               39%

5.1% 1,224,767           1,666,375        441,607           2,221,833           55%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3.1% 744,773               769,350           24,577             1,025,800           73%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3.0% 722,363               853,139           130,776           1,137,518           64%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0.1% 33,813                 41,550             7,737               55,400                 61%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.3% 81,365                 87,975             6,610               117,300               69%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.1% 30,371                 42,150             11,779             56,200                 54%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0.2% 45,172                 56,475             11,303             75,300                 60%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 1.8% 431,761               482,138           50,377             642,851               67%

8.7% 2,089,618           2,332,777        243,159           3,110,370           67%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.1% 18,207                 35,850             17,643             47,800                 38%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 1.1% 275,715               456,900           181,185           609,200               45%

1.2% 293,922               492,750           198,828           657,000               45%

35.2% 8,488,614           9,974,753       1,486,140       13,299,671         64%

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            

July - March

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
July - March

-                            -                        -                        -                            

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.6% 137,648               77,250             (60,398)            103,000               134%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0.0% -                            58,667             58,667             78,222                 0%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.1% 27,279                 82,500             55,221             110,000               25%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 4.6% 1,112,636           1,162,500        49,864             1,550,000           72%

5.3% 1,277,563           1,380,917       103,354           1,841,222           69%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1.5% 366,275               443,850           77,575             591,800               62%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0.1% 35,271                 262,500           227,229           350,000               10%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1.2% 289,275               393,750           104,475           525,000               55%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0.0% 4,719                   7,500               2,781               10,000                 0%

2.9% 695,540              1,107,600       412,060           1,476,800           47%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 6.2% 1,500,000           1,125,000        (375,000)          1,500,000           100%
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 5.3% 1,274,976           1,244,819        (30,157)            1,659,758           77%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2.3% 555,249               476,250           (78,999)            635,000               87%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 13.3% 3,204,092           4,950,000        1,745,908        6,600,000           49%

27.1% 6,534,317           7,796,069       1,261,751       10,394,758         63%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0.0% 4,256                   75,000             70,744             100,000               0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 0.3% 80,449                 84,000             3,551               112,000               72%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.3% 68,196                 51,863             (16,333)            69,150                 99%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.6% 153,278               171,225           17,947             228,300               67%

1.3% 306,178              382,088           75,909             509,450              60%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 3.8% 906,573               1,231,825        325,251           1,642,433           55%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2.3% 566,191               604,125           37,934             805,500               70%

6.1% 1,472,764           1,835,950       363,186           2,447,933           60%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6.2% 1,497,775           1,709,588        211,812           2,279,450           66%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1.3% 317,689               397,425           79,736             529,900               60%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1.0% 236,699               352,200           115,501           469,600               50%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 0.9% 217,643               259,875           42,232             346,500               63%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.1% 32,092                 29,475             (2,617)              39,300                 82%

9.5% 2,301,898           2,748,563       446,664           3,664,750           63%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4.4% 1,074,367           1,209,075        134,708           1,612,100           67%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1.4% 348,493               1,125,000        776,507           1,500,000           23%

5.9% 1,422,860           2,334,075       911,215           3,112,100           46%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0.0% 1,646                   11,250             9,604               15,000                 11%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1.5% 373,121               357,332           (15,789)            476,443               78%

1.6% 374,767              368,582           (6,185)              491,443              76%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 5.0% 1,213,881           1,611,301        397,420           2,148,401           57%
5.0% 1,213,881           1,611,301       397,420           2,148,401           57%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0.0% -                            -                        -                        -                            0%
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0.2% 55,934                 90,000             34,066             120,000               47%

0.2% 55,934                 90,000             34,066             120,000              47%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
July - March

100.0% 24,144,316         29,629,896     5,485,581       39,506,529         61%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0.4% 60,725           159,538        98,813           212,717        29%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0.0% -                       75,000          75,000           100,000        0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0.4% 57,821           112,500        54,679           150,000        39%

0.7% 118,546         347,038        228,492         462,717        26%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 4.4% 711,421         1,103,554    392,133         1,471,406    48%
4.4% 711,421         1,103,554    392,133         1,471,406    48%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1.6% 251,823         236,607        (15,216)          315,476        80%
1.6% 251,823         236,607        (15,216)          315,476        80%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0.5% 75,514           245,225        169,712         326,967        23%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0.0% 6,852              37,943          31,092           50,591          14%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0.2% 25,000           93,750          68,750           125,000        20%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0.2% 24,679           196,496        171,817         261,994        9%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0.0% 7,637              298,463        290,825         397,950        2%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0.3% 44,678           573,427        528,749         764,570        6%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 0.8% 133,464         795,884        662,419         1,061,178    13%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0.2% 37,458           478,550        441,092         638,067        6%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0.0% 2,648              206,250        203,602         275,000        1%

2.2% 357,930         2,925,988    2,568,058      3,901,317    9%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0.9% 144,021         285,025        141,004         380,033        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3.5% 560,390         712,055        151,665         949,406        59%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0.0% -                       82,500          82,500           110,000        
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 1.0% 155,967         116,975        (38,992)          155,967        
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 0.5% 87,523           240,015        152,493         320,021        27%

5.8% 947,900         1,436,570    488,670         1,915,427    49%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0.0% -                       239,648        239,648         319,530        0%

0.0% -                       239,648        239,648         319,530        0%

14.7% 2,387,620     6,289,405    3,901,785     8,385,873    28%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0.4% 68,903           373,662        304,758         498,216        14%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 3.6% 581,054         6,190,263    5,609,209      8,253,684    7%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0.2% 36,148           3,396,441    3,360,293      4,528,588    1%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     

4.2% 686,106         9,960,366    9,274,260     13,280,488  5%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 0.0% 4,086              866,250        862,164         1,155,000    0%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 27.2% 4,415,605      6,010,044    1,594,439      8,013,392    55%

27.2% 4,419,691     6,876,294    2,456,603     9,168,392    48%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0.2% 36,418           1,253,165    1,216,747      1,670,887    2%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0.1% 17,885           15,000          (2,885)            20,000          89%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0.8% 125,969         1,334,972    1,209,003      1,779,963    7%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0.7% 106,741         80,249          (26,491)          106,999        100%

Total Public Works

July - March

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY23-09 March

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 75%
July - March

1.8% 287,013         2,683,387    2,396,373     3,577,849    8%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 2.3% 371,126         1,125,000    753,874         1,500,000    25%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 9.0% 1,465,682      1,343,635    (122,047)        1,791,513    82%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 6.3% 1,024,889      1,012,500    (12,389)          1,350,000    76%

17.6% 2,861,697     3,481,135    619,438         4,641,513    62%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 13.6% 2,200,417      4,576,647    2,376,230      6,102,195    36%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0.9% 138,199         926,351        788,152         1,235,135    11%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 0.7% 113,465         2,887,500    2,774,035      3,850,000    3%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 3.6% 578,682         5,807,284    5,228,602      7,743,045    7%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0.0% -                       -                     -                       -                     0%

18.7% 3,030,762     14,197,781  11,167,019   18,930,375  16%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0.0% -                       73,243          73,243           97,657          0%
0.0% -                       73,243          73,243           97,657          

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 15.7% 2,552,296      3,450,000    897,704         4,600,000    55%
15.7% 2,552,296     3,450,000    897,704         4,600,000    55%

100.0% 16,225,185   46,938,368  30,713,183   62,682,148  26%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100463 FY21‐Vehicle                        CAPC 111   Executive & Legislative 62,717.00                60,725.00           1,992.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100685 FY23‐Annual Land Acquisition        CAP  111   Executive & Legislative 150,000.00              ‐                        150,000.00             10,800.00              ‐                     

100686 FY23‐CDOD Operations                OA   111   Executive & Legislative 256,360.00              149,543.31         106,816.69             106,816.69           ‐                     

100687 FY23‐CDOD ED                        OA   111   Executive & Legislative 10,000.00                5,833.31              4,166.69                  4,166.69                ‐                     

100688 FY23‐Carlsbad MainStreet            OA   111   Executive & Legislative 90,000.00                60,000.00           30,000.00                30,000.00              ‐                     

100689 FY23‐Carlsbad Community of Hope     OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 28,800.00                28,800.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100690 FY23‐Community Coalition‐Teen Court OA   111   Executive & Legislative 24,000.00                12,000.00           12,000.00                12,000.00              ‐                     

100691 FY23‐Transitional Housing           OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 36,000.00                36,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100692 FY23‐Child Advocacy Center          OA   111   Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                5,000.00              15,000.00                15,000.00              ‐                     

100693 FY23‐SENMEDD                        OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                  7,641.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100694 FY23‐Boys & Girls Club              OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 70,000.00                70,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100695 FY23‐SENMCAC                        OA   111   Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                10,000.00           10,000.00                10,000.00              ‐                     

100696 FY23‐Carlsbad Chamber Retirement    OA   111   Executive & Legislative 44,250.00                ‐                        44,250.00                44,250.00              ‐                     

100697 FY23‐ELEA                           OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 25,000.00                25,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100698 FY23‐CMS Natatorium                 OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 13,000.00                13,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100699 FY23‐CMS Summer Rec Program         OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100700 FY23‐CMS Summer Reading Academy     OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 39,000.00                39,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100701 FY23‐CMS Youth Citizenship          OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 7,000.00                  7,000.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100702 FY23‐CMS Tutoring Program           OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 30,000.00                30,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100703 FY23‐CMS STEAM Program              OA‐C 111   Executive & Legislative 15,000.00                15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100863 FY23‐Bullet Proof Glass CAP  112 Judicial ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100344 FY21‐Cashier Remodel                CAP  115   Finance‐Admin 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100704 FY23‐Annual Servers & Storage       CAP  117   Information Technology 150,000.00              57,821.22           92,178.78                ‐                          ‐                     

100491 FY21‐DOJ Stop School Violence‐GRANT OP   120   PD ‐ Admin 165,499.00              10,186.73           155,312.27             1,580.00                ‐                     

100517 FY22‐Tyler/Watchguard Interface     CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 45,000.00                2,167.62              42,832.38                7,200.00                ‐                     

100519 FY22‐APCO/Intellicom/Tyler          CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 70,000.00                52,977.82           17,022.18                6,776.00                ‐                     

100628 FY22‐Phone System                   CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 150,000.00              149,999.00         1.00                          ‐                          ‐                     

100630 FY22‐Watchguard/Redaction Donation  CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 70,000.00                41,216.17           28,783.83                ‐                          ‐                     

100705 FY23‐Lexis Nexis Reporting System   CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 11,500.20                ‐                        11,500.20                ‐                          ‐                     

100706 FY23‐Tyler Mobile Interface         CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 20,320.00                ‐                        20,320.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100707 FY23‐LEADSONLINE                    CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 5,855.00                  ‐                        5,855.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100708 FY23‐Star Witness Computer Upgrade  CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 8,299.40                  8,299.40              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100709 FY23‐LENCO Armored Vehicle          CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 315,000.00              ‐                        315,000.00             313,359.00           ‐                     

100710 FY23‐Conversus                      CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 8,050.00                  8,050.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100711 FY23‐Computer Voice Stress Analyzer CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 9,995.00                  ‐                        9,995.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100712 FY23‐Tyler Pictometry Interface     CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 6,980.00                  6,400.00              580.00                     ‐                          ‐                     

100713 FY23‐Tyler NG911 Interface          CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 8,580.00                  2,320.00              6,260.00                  6,260.00                ‐                     



Page 2 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100714 FY23‐Tyler ASAP Interface           CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 13,800.00                13,800.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100715 FY23‐Tyler SVR Module               CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 7,356.00                  6,881.33              474.67                     ‐                          ‐                     

100716 FY23‐Zetron Training Radio Equip    CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 117,107.00              ‐                        117,107.00             116,994.77           ‐                     

100717 FY23‐Smart911 Rave Suite            CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 59,380.00                ‐                        59,380.00                30,901.22              ‐                     

100718 FY23‐Ford Explorers (4)             CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 420,000.00              280,534.35         139,465.65             132,316.97           ‐                     

100820 FY23‐Mobile License Plate Reader    CAPC 120   PD ‐ Admin 30,000.00                28,500.00           1,500.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100859 FY23‐License Plate Reader  GRANT CAP  120   PD ‐ Admin 14,809.00                ‐                        14,809.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100860 FY23‐Ford Explorers (4) CAP  120 PD ‐ Admin 151,236.00              ‐                        151,236.00             151,236.00           ‐                     

100027 FY20‐A‐1/PFA Remodel                CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 79,475.85                74,959.28           4,516.57                  ‐                          ‐                     

100521 FY22‐Ambulance Remount              CAP  130   Fire ‐ Admin 149,874.00              ‐                        149,874.00             149,874.00           ‐                     

100522 FY22‐Phone System                   CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 8,759.99                  8,759.99              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100719 FY23‐Training Prop                  CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 9,979.68                  8,496.25              1,483.43                  ‐                          ‐                     

100720 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  130   Fire ‐ Admin 54,886.33                ‐                        54,886.33                54,422.00              ‐                     

100721 FY23‐SCBA                           CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 38,425.00                38,425.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100823 FY23‐Building Improvements          CAPC 130   Fire ‐ Admin 29,075.00                29,041.69           33.31                        ‐                          ‐                     

100850 FY23‐Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAP  130   Fire ‐ Admin 20,000.00                ‐                        20,000.00                12,750.00              ‐                     

100361 FY21‐HAP Phase 4                    CAP  140   Community Development 14,453.00                11,998.06           2,454.94                  2,454.32                ‐                     

100625 FY22‐HAP Phase 5                    CAP  140   Community Development 120,492.00              70,343.91           50,148.09                50,109.45              ‐                     

100653 FY22‐HAP Shade Structure‐GRANT      CAP  140   Community Development 66,000.00                52,283.28           13,716.72                13,716.72              ‐                     

100722 FY23‐HAP Improvements               CAP  140   Community Development 200,000.00              2,023.00              197,977.00             20,835.95              ‐                     

100836 FY23‐Hall of Fame                   CAP  140   Community Development 50,000.00                12,843.42           37,156.58                6,630.00                ‐                     

100842 FY23‐MainStreet CEDP GRANT          OP   140   Community Development 44,800.00                1,840.00              42,960.00                38,160.00              ‐                     

100526 FY22‐2020 GO Bond‐GRANT             CAP  141   Library 60,591.19                6,851.84              53,739.35                ‐                          ‐                     

100668 FY22‐ARP Humanities ‐GRANT          OP‐C 141   Library 10,000.00                10,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100669 FY22‐ARPA Library ‐GRANT            OP‐C 141   Library 17,828.00                17,828.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100673 FY22‐Library Micro Grant            OP‐C 141   Library 500.00                      500.00                 ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100723 FY23‐Grant‐In‐Aid                   OP   141   Library 10,254.72                864.00                 9,390.72                  864.00                   ‐                     

100854 FY23‐Serving Communities Program OP   141 Library 1,000.00                  ‐                        1,000.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100527 FY22‐Museum HVAC Controls           CAP  142   Museum 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100819 FY23‐Jack Drake Art Acquisition     CAPC 142   Museum 10,000.00                10,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100848 FY23‐Gary Niblett Painting CAPC 142 Museum 15,000.00                15,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100861 FY23‐Chevron Catalyst Grant OP   142 Museum ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100528 FY22‐Sound & Lighting System        CAP  143   Performing Arts Center 200,000.00              81,792.26           118,207.74             ‐                          ‐                     

100530 FY22‐Annex Sound/Lighting           CAP  143   Performing Arts Center 30,000.00                892.08                 29,107.92                892.08                   ‐                     

100724 FY23‐WGPAC HVAC                     CAP  143   Performing Arts Center 90,000.00                ‐                        90,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100364 FY21‐Concrete Hardstand             CAP  144   Airport 279,950.00              ‐                        279,950.00             159,836.25           ‐                     

100725 FY23‐ARFF Access Road               CAP  144   Airport 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     



Page 3 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100726 FY23‐Charging Station               CAP  144   Airport 15,000.00                5,770.26              9,229.74                  5,770.26                ‐                     

100727 FY23‐Storage Building               CAP  144   Airport 12,000.00                ‐                        12,000.00                11,716.13              ‐                     

100728 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  144   Airport 41,000.00                ‐                        41,000.00                40,915.00              ‐                     

100366 FY21‐Basketball Court Improvements  CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 84,637.00                18,803.56           65,833.44                64,388.98              ‐                     

100367 FY21‐RRC Upgrades                   CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87              65,126.48           220,695.39             4,300.83                ‐                     

100666 FY22‐Elevator Upgrades              CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 83,363.00                ‐                        83,363.00                81,788.00              ‐                     

100729 FY23‐Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP  145   Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00              ‐                        350,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100368 FY21‐JD ProGator Sprayer Attachment CAPC 146   Golf 19,940.00                19,688.40           251.60                     ‐                          ‐                     

100369 FY21‐John Deere ProGator 2030A      CAPC 146   Golf 35,238.00                35,238.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100730 FY23‐Storage Building               CAP  146   Golf 15,000.00                14,605.00           395.00                     390.00                   ‐                     

100731 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  146   Golf 41,000.00                ‐                        41,000.00                40,915.00              ‐                     

100732 FY23‐Driving Range Improvements     CAP  146   Golf 500,000.00              ‐                        500,000.00             1,540.00                ‐                     

100733 FY23‐Landscape Improvements         CAP  146   Golf 125,000.00              54,019.65           70,980.35                9,913.42                ‐                     

100851 FY23‐North Mesa Lighting GRANT OP   149 Sr. Rec ‐ N. Mesa 6,367.00                  ‐                        6,367.00                  6,366.50                ‐                     

100525 FY22‐Pate Security Camera           CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 65,000.00                62,066.92           2,933.08                  ‐                          ‐                     

100532 FY22‐Pate Renovations               CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00              2,324.01              197,675.99             ‐                          ‐                     

100734 FY23‐ARSC Improvements              CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00              ‐                        200,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100735 FY23‐ARSC Roof Improvements         CAP  150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00              ‐                        200,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100841 FY23‐Meals Kitchen Equipment GRANT  OP   150   Sr. Rec‐Alejandro Ruiz 7,811.00                  ‐                        7,811.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100667 FY22‐Elevator Upgrades              CAP  151   Facility Maintenance 85,000.00                ‐                        85,000.00                81,788.00              ‐                     

100736 FY23‐Vehicle                        CAP  151   Facility Maintenance 40,000.00                ‐                        40,000.00                39,975.00              ‐                     

100737 FY23‐Annual HVAC Upgrades           CAP  151   Facility Maintenance 150,000.00              2,648.28              147,351.72             815.06                   ‐                     

100738 FY23‐Backhoe                        CAPC 152   Streets 144,020.65              144,020.65         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100739 FY23‐Dump Truck                     CAP  152   Streets 236,012.49              ‐                        236,012.49             231,008.00           ‐                     

100533 FY22‐Annual Park Improvements       CAPC 153   Parks 366,908.52              366,908.52         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100623 FY21‐Ventrac                        CAPC 153   Parks 36,000.00                35,728.88           271.12                     ‐                          ‐                     

100626 FY22‐Cherry Lane Park               CAP  153   Parks 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                17,200.00              ‐                     

100740 FY23‐Annual Park Improvements       CAP  153   Parks 772,368.88              252,093.01         520,275.87             446,845.78           ‐                     

100741 FY23‐Lower Tansill Improvements     CAPC 153   Parks 5,722.60                  5,722.60              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100742 FY23‐Vehicles (2)                   CAP  156   Electrical 110,000.00              ‐                        110,000.00             97,444.00              ‐                     

100743 FY23‐Backhoe                        CAPC 157   Construction 155,966.86              155,966.86         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100081 FY20‐Tyler Intergov                 CAPC 160   Planning & Regulation 600,000.00              320,469.67         279,530.33             ‐                          ‐                     

100744 FY23‐Annual ROW Acquisition         CAP  160   Planning & Regulation 25,000.00                ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100745 FY23‐Security Cameras               CAP  160   Planning & Regulation 10,000.00                ‐                        10,000.00                ‐                          9,567.07           

100746 FY23‐Automatic Door System          CAP  160   Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                  ‐                        5,000.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100092 FY20‐Fence                          CAP  161   Cemetery 330,000.00              96,821.71           233,178.29             ‐                          ‐                     

100535 FY22‐ Honor Guard Cemetery          CAPC 161   Cemetery 90,748.75                91,429.15           (680.40)                    36.00                      ‐                     



Page 4 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100506 FY21‐San Jose                       CAP  200   GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00              250,272.60         54,312.40                13,999.47              ‐                     

100846 FY23‐ARSC Roof Replacement CAP  200   GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00              ‐                        375,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100536 FY22‐San Jose Phase 2‐GRANT         CAP  201   Capital Projects 778,766.25              91,154.01           687,612.24             18,315.27              ‐                     

100748 FY23‐Radio Equipment GRANT          CAP  201   Capital Projects 400,000.00              399,659.58         340.42                     234.48                   ‐                     

100749 FY23‐Mobile Command Center GRANT    CAP  201   Capital Projects 575,000.00              ‐                        575,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100750 FY23‐PD Vehicles GRANT              CAPC 201   Capital Projects 100,000.00              100,000.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100751 FY23‐Museum/Library Roof            CAP  201   Capital Projects 880,000.00              15,417.74           864,582.26             33,394.62              ‐                     

100752 FY23‐Riverwalk HVAC GRANT           CAP  201   Capital Projects 742,500.00              14,515.31           727,984.69             82,253.41              ‐                     

100753 FY23‐ARSC Entryway GRANT            CAP  201   Capital Projects 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             100,000.00           ‐                     

100754 FY23‐ARSC Renovations Phase III     CAP  201   Capital Projects 1,338,918.00          ‐                        1,338,918.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100755 FY23‐ARSC Vehicles                  CAP  201   Capital Projects 162,024.00              ‐                        162,024.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100845 FY23‐ARSC Parking Lot CAP  201   Capital Projects 250,000.00              14,477.68           235,522.32             143,601.05           ‐                     

100853 FY23‐Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP  201   Capital Projects 3,000,000.00          ‐                        3,000,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100866 FY23‐Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP  201 Capital Projects ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100670 FY22‐Flooring‐GRANT                 CAPC 202   Airport Improvements 79,000.00                77,927.37           1,072.63                  ‐                          ‐                     

100756 FY23‐RWY 14R‐32L Recon GRANT CAP  202   Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00          ‐                        4,426,367.00          297,237.11           ‐                     

100858 FY23‐Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP   202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00                ‐                        22,222.00                1,727.70                ‐                     

100865 FY23‐Airport Resurfacing CAP  202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00                ‐                        65,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100537 FY22‐Landscaping Improvements       CAP  300   Sports Complex 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100538 FY22‐Parking Lot Improvements       CAP  300   Sports Complex 300,000.00              4,085.80              295,914.20             ‐                          ‐                     

100757 FY23‐Landscaping                    CAP  300   Sports Complex 70,000.00                ‐                        70,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100758 FY23‐Restrooms                      CAP  300   Sports Complex 160,000.00              ‐                        160,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100759 FY23‐Soccer Parking                 CAP  300   Sports Complex 25,000.00                ‐                        25,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100760 FY23‐RV Parking                     CAP  300   Sports Complex 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100271 FY20‐Canal St Storm Drain‐GRANT     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 600,000.00              161,217.67         438,782.33             ‐                          ‐                     

100392 FY21‐Downtown Sidewalk              CAP  320   Streets Improvement 20,000.00                ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100394 FY21‐Radio Blvd‐GRANT               CAP  320   Streets Improvement 500,000.00              415,295.92         84,704.08                ‐                          ‐                     

100539 FY22‐Annual Street Improvements     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 2,100,000.00          1,843,883.20      256,116.80             230,222.05           ‐                     

100622 FY21‐Cherry Ln Paving‐GRANT         CAP  320   Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00          862,325.92         137,674.08             8,405.03                ‐                     

100634 FY22‐Flood Repairs                  CAP  320   Streets Improvement 1,500,000.00          1,053,598.58      446,401.42             136,698.62           ‐                     

100659 FY22‐Old Cavern Hwy‐GRANT           CAP  320   Streets Improvement 528,000.00              357,941.23         170,058.77             44,530.09              ‐                     

100761 FY23‐Annual Street Improvements     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 3,250,000.00          2,219,215.67      1,030,784.33          234,166.15           ‐                     

100762 FY23‐County Contribution Bypass     CAP  320   Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00          ‐                        1,000,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100763 FY23‐Annual Street Scapes           CAP  320   Streets Improvement 200,000.00              8,694.98              191,305.02             9,181.52                ‐                     

100834 FY23‐Pate & 6th St Rehab GRANT CAPC 320   Streets Improvement 80,000.00                80,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100399 FY21‐Ambulance ‐ GRANT              CAP  500   Fire Protection 290,000.00              ‐                        290,000.00             287,806.00           ‐                     

100543 FY22‐Stabilization Equip‐GRANT      CAPC 500   Fire Protection 71,002.55                58,577.95           12,424.60                ‐                          ‐                     



Page 5 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100545 FY22‐Metal Shelter‐GRANT CAPC 500   Fire Protection 123,387.00              6,289.97              117,097.03             ‐                          ‐                     

100682 FY22‐Type 3 Fire Engine‐GRANT       CAP  500   Fire Protection 439,997.45              ‐                        439,997.45             435,996.00           ‐                     

100764 FY23‐Pumper  GRANT                  CAP  500   Fire Protection 761,500.00              ‐                        761,500.00             712,287.00           ‐                     

100864 FY23‐Drive Pad CAP  500   Fire Protection 25,000.00                ‐                        25,000.00                19,672.54              ‐                     

100765 FY23‐Cardiac Monitor Trainer  GRANT CAPC 501   Emergency Medical Services 20,000.00                17,885.00           2,115.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100094 FY20‐Van GRANT                      CAP  570   Municipal Transit 80,000.00                ‐                        80,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100404 FY21‐Surveillance System‐Vans‐GRANT CAP  570   Municipal Transit 34,892.00                ‐                        34,892.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100406 FY21‐Bus Replacement‐GRANT          CAP  570   Municipal Transit 1,256,161.00          ‐                        1,256,161.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100766 FY23‐Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP  570   Municipal Transit 72,000.00                7,200.07              64,799.93                61,930.90              ‐                     

100767 FY23‐Bus Shelters GRANT             CAP  570   Municipal Transit 131,475.00              ‐                        131,475.00             129,395.91           ‐                     

100768 FY23‐Shop Renovation GRANT          CAP  570   Municipal Transit 8,435.00                  ‐                        8,435.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100769 FY23‐Van GRANT                      CAP  570   Municipal Transit 197,000.00              ‐                        197,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100133 CO‐San Jose Sen Ctr‐GRANT           CAPC 580   CDBG Grant 800,000.00              800,000.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100655 FY22 ‐ ARSC Renovations‐GRANT       CAPC 580   CDBG Grant 161,703.57              161,445.30         258.27                     ‐                          ‐                     

100267 FY20‐Electronic Sign Cascades       LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 216,867.00              216,867.00         ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100581 FY22‐Museum Advertising             LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 60,000.00                53,203.55           6,796.45                  450.00                   ‐                     

100582 FY22‐City Sponsored Events          LT   600   LT‐Promo 127,000.00              108,438.70         18,561.30                14,217.22              ‐                     

100588 FY22‐MainStreet Tourism Campaign    LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 47,435.00                40,610.01           6,824.99                  ‐                          ‐                     

100591 FY22‐Pearl of Pecos Heritage Walk   LT   600   LT‐Promo 24,290.50                9,971.89              14,318.61                14,318.61              ‐                     

100592 FY22‐Pearl of the Pecos Mural Proj  LT   600   LT‐Promo 10,000.00                1,788.30              8,211.70                  8,211.70                ‐                     

100641 FY22‐Hawgfest/Rodeo Week            LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 72,565.00                39,134.62           33,430.38                ‐                          ‐                     

100644 FY22‐Entrance Signs (3)             CAP  600   LT‐Promo 1,500,000.00          371,126.01         1,128,873.99          567,525.99           ‐                     

100656 FY22‐Fishing Derby                  LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 5,000.00                  2,948.03              2,051.97                  ‐                          ‐                     

100664 FY22‐COC Digital Sign               LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 41,441.40                41,441.40           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100672 FY22‐United Way Cinco de Mayo       LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 13,000.00                5,161.10              7,838.90                  ‐                          ‐                     

100674 FY22‐JChester ‐ Social Media        LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 30,000.00                30,000.00           ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100675 FY22‐KENW‐FM                        LT   600   LT‐Promo 3,500.00                  1,458.30              2,041.70                  2,041.70                ‐                     

100679 FY22‐Carlsbad LifeHouse             LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 7,000.00                  3,703.97              3,296.03                  ‐                          ‐                     

100680 FY22‐Gem & Mineral Show Advertising LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 12,351.62                10,000.69           2,350.93                  ‐                          ‐                     

100770 FY23‐Carlsbad Area Art Association  LT   600   LT‐Promo 30,000.00                18,320.64           11,679.36                11,679.36              ‐                     

100771 FY23‐Car‐A‐Fair                     LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 27,650.00                5,450.62              22,199.38                ‐                          ‐                     

100772 FY23‐Library Advertising            LT   600   LT‐Promo 20,000.00                19,610.09           389.91                     389.91                   ‐                     

100773 FY23‐Museum Advertising             LT   600   LT‐Promo 80,000.00                13,293.20           66,706.80                27,008.89              ‐                     

100774 FY23‐City Sponsored Events          LT   600   LT‐Promo 150,000.00              79,195.11           70,804.89                37,450.59              ‐                     

100775 FY23‐MainStreet Tourism Campaign    LT   600   LT‐Promo 80,000.00                57,625.55           22,374.45                22,374.45              ‐                     

100776 FY23‐Creative Carlsbad Campaign     LT   600   LT‐Promo 75,000.00                15,152.00           59,848.00                59,848.00              ‐                     

100777 FY23‐Hope Center Live Events        LT   600   LT‐Promo 21,000.00                14,919.79           6,080.21                  6,080.21                ‐                     



Page 6 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100778 FY23‐Community Theatre Tourism      LT   600   LT‐Promo 30,000.00                18,496.27           11,503.73                11,503.73              ‐                     

100779 FY23‐Red Rocket Social Media        LT   600   LT‐Promo 60,000.00                40,000.00           20,000.00                20,000.00              ‐                     

100780 FY23‐COC Marketing Campaign         LT   600   LT‐Promo 300,000.00              200,000.00         100,000.00             100,000.00           ‐                     

100781 FY23‐JChester Social Media          LT   600   LT‐Promo 60,000.00                29,063.13           30,936.87                30,936.87              ‐                     

100818 FY23‐Friends of the Living Desert   LT   600   LT‐Promo 27,200.00                19,887.28           7,312.72                  7,312.72                ‐                     

100822 FY23‐COC Cheeseburger Cook Off      LT   600   LT‐Promo 10,000.00                ‐                        10,000.00                5,000.00                ‐                     

100835 FY23‐Walter Gerrells  Advertising   LT   600   LT‐Promo 65,000.00                200.00                 64,800.00                3,369.22                ‐                     

100837 FY23‐COC Carlsbad Local Advertising LT   600   LT‐Promo 13,000.00                ‐                        13,000.00                13,000.00              ‐                     

100838 FY23‐COC Yearbook Advertising       LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 7,800.00                  7,800.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100839 FY23‐Renaissance Fest Advertising   LT   600   LT‐Promo 20,000.00                9,546.46              10,453.54                10,453.54              ‐                     

100840 FY23‐Gus Macker Advertising         LT   600   LT‐Promo 70,000.00                18,934.67           51,065.33                51,065.33              ‐                     

100843 FY23‐Septembeer Fest Advertising    LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 15,000.00                2,351.62              12,648.38                ‐                          ‐                     

100844 FY23‐Carlsbad MainStreet America Ep LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 9,500.00                  9,500.00              ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100847 FY23‐2023 CCCA Concert Season LT   600   LT‐Promo 47,000.00                ‐                        47,000.00                47,000.00              ‐                     

100852 FY23‐Christmas on the Pecos LT‐C 600   LT‐Promo 75,000.00                74,915.13           84.87                        ‐                          ‐                     

100855 FY23‐B&G Club Fishing Derby LT   600   LT‐Promo 5,000.00                  ‐                        5,000.00                  5,000.00                ‐                     

100862 FY23‐Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT   600   LT‐Promo ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100099 FY20‐Cavern Theater                 CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 3,041,430.00          2,991,151.05      50,278.95                50,278.95              ‐                     

100139 CO‐Potash Park                      CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 203,097.00              163,801.87         39,295.13                ‐                          ‐                     

100597 FY22‐Fireworks                      LT‐C 650   LT‐Non Promotional 64,885.00                60,000.00           4,885.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100782 FY23‐Carlsbad Chamber Management    LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 332,500.00              221,664.00         110,836.00             110,836.00           ‐                     

100783 FY23‐Fireworks                      LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 65,000.00                30,000.00           35,000.00                30,000.00              ‐                     

100784 FY23‐Firefighter Combat Challenge   LT‐C 650   LT‐Non Promotional 27,615.00                27,614.69           0.31                          ‐                          ‐                     

100785 FY23‐HAP Holiday Decorations        LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 100,000.00              97,458.48           2,541.52                  ‐                          ‐                     

100786 FY23‐Annual PRV Maintenance         LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 20,000.00                17,585.45           2,414.55                  91.00                      ‐                     

100787 FY23‐Annual Public Safety           LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 100,000.00              94,581.16           5,418.84                  ‐                          ‐                     

100788 FY23‐Annual Audit                   LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 2,500.00                  ‐                        2,500.00                  ‐                          ‐                     

100789 FY23‐Chamber Holiday Decorations    LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 42,000.00                ‐                        42,000.00                42,000.00              ‐                     

100790 FY23‐Cavern Theatre                 CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 750,000.00              469,789.55         280,210.45             225,779.64           ‐                     

100791 FY23‐PRV Media Upgrades             CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 40,000.00                ‐                        40,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100792 FY23‐PRV Improvements               CAP  650   LT‐Non Promotional 40,000.00                26,645.12           13,354.88                ‐                          21,268.78         

100821 FY23‐MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT   650   LT‐Non Promotional 85,000.00                42,597.01           42,402.99                42,402.99              ‐                     

100627 FY22‐Jed Howard                     CAP  680   LT‐Discretionary 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100833 FY23‐Miniature Golf Course          LT‐C 680   LT‐Discretionary 750,000.00              726,323.86         23,676.14                ‐                          ‐                     

100857 FY23‐Pedestrian Bridge CAP  680   LT‐Discretionary 300,000.00              ‐                        300,000.00             298,565.37           ‐                     

100115 FY20‐Upgrade Waterline‐Old Cavern   CAP  700   Water 1,303,962.84          931,391.95         372,570.89             102,317.70           ‐                     

100273 FY20‐Sewer Lift St Generators‐GRANT CAP  700   Water 250,000.00              74,855.00           175,145.00             159,351.00           ‐                     



Page 7 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100426 FY21‐Eng‐E Green St                 CAP  700   Water 200,000.00              40,596.14           159,403.86             5,983.27                ‐                     

100511 FY21‐Meter Reading System           CAP  700   Water 31,750.00                10,974.82           20,775.18                15,258.00              ‐                     

100549 FY22‐Water Meter Upgrades           CAP  700   Water 1,500,000.00          481,656.44         1,018,343.56          424,075.73           ‐                     

100550 FY22‐Trucks                         CAPC 700   Water 100,000.00              99,390.55           609.45                     ‐                          ‐                     

100551 FY22‐SD Reservoir                   CAP  700   Water 150,000.00              85,988.62           64,011.38                7,895.42                ‐                     

100552 FY22‐Water Valves                   CAP  700   Water 100,000.00              40,689.43           59,310.57                3,713.78                ‐                     

100554 FY22‐PRV Rehab                      CAP  700   Water 120,000.00              42,489.52           77,510.48                11,793.30              ‐                     

100793 FY23‐Reservoir 2 Transmission       CAP  700   Water 1,500,000.00          744,598.28         755,401.72             714,278.29           ‐                     

100794 FY23‐Meter Upgrades                 CAP  700   Water 500,000.00              ‐                        500,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100795 FY23‐Annual Waterline Upgrades      CAP  700   Water 400,000.00              97,642.15           302,357.85             115,466.49           ‐                     

100796 FY23‐Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP  700   Water 372,028.00              177,273.55         194,754.45             181,332.90           ‐                     

100797 FY23‐Annual Well Rehab              CAP  700   Water 165,000.00              67,537.00           97,463.00                8,000.00                ‐                     

100798 FY23‐Water Security System          CAP  700   Water 20,000.00                ‐                        20,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100799 FY23‐Annual New Services            CAP  700   Water 200,000.00              29,866.25           170,133.75             ‐                          ‐                     

100856 FY23‐Rose Street CAP  700 Water 127,972.00              55,287.20           72,684.80                72,684.80              ‐                     

100560 FY22‐Grit Pump Valves               CAP  701   Waste Water 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100562 FY22‐Final Clarifier                CAP  701   Waste Water 95,155.91                ‐                        95,155.91                ‐                          95,155.91         

100565 FY22‐UV Redundancy                  CAP  701   Waste Water 100,000.00              26,610.09           73,389.91                17,128.59              ‐                     

100566 FY22‐Gravity Belt Thickener         CAP  701   Waste Water 225,000.00              ‐                        225,000.00             204,550.00           ‐                     

100567 FY22‐Fall Protect System            CAP  701   Waste Water 75,000.00                ‐                        75,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100800 FY23‐Digester                       CAP  701   Waste Water 500,000.00              ‐                        500,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100801 FY23‐Boiler                         CAP  701   Waste Water 199,844.09              89,880.94           109,963.15             29,697.52              ‐                     

100802 FY23‐SCADA                          CAP  702   Double Eagle 150,000.00              ‐                        150,000.00             ‐                          ‐                     

100803 FY23‐Annual Engineering             CAP  702   Double Eagle 100,000.00              ‐                        100,000.00             2,882.73                ‐                     

100804 FY23‐DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP  702   Double Eagle 2,500,000.00          113,464.55         2,386,535.45          129,373.45           ‐                     

100805 FY23‐Water System Replacement GRANT CAP  702   Double Eagle 1,100,000.00          ‐                        1,100,000.00          ‐                          ‐                     

100121 FY20‐Sewer Interceptor upgrades     CAP  703   Collection System 1,849,121.03          684,218.02         1,164,903.01          174,832.03           ‐                     

100437 FY21‐Rose St Sewer                  CAP  703   Collection System 480,000.00              440,263.42         39,736.58                3,232.45                ‐                     

100439 FY21‐NPH Sewer Extension‐GRANT      CAP  703   Collection System 500,000.00              129,818.44         370,181.56             64,509.14              ‐                     

100571 FY22‐Bataan Lift Station‐GRANT      CAP  703   Collection System 2,900,000.00          9,179.91              2,890,820.09          2,866,476.87        ‐                     

100572 FY22‐Old Cavern Sewer Ext‐GRANT     CAP  703   Collection System 2,698,401.00          86,053.41           2,612,347.59          96,791.19              ‐                     

100573 FY22‐Primary Lift Station           CAP  703   Collection System 300,000.00              100,696.50         199,303.50             64,504.07              ‐                     

100807 FY23‐Annual Manhole Rehab           CAP  703   Collection System 50,000.00                ‐                        50,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100808 FY23‐Annual Sewer Line Upgrades     CAP  703   Collection System 100,000.00              35,744.83           64,255.17                21,773.45              ‐                     

100809 FY23‐Annual Engineering             CAP  703   Collection System 100,000.00              13,031.52           86,968.48                65,044.45              ‐                     

100575 FY22‐ARC Trucks                     CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal 1,800,000.00          1,744,105.00      55,895.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100663 FY22‐Convenience Station Fence      CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00              78,900.80           21,099.20                ‐                          ‐                     



Page 8 of 8

City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  March 14, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Name Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100810 FY23‐ARC Trucks (3)                 CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 1,280,000.00          ‐                        1,280,000.00          1,273,972.00        ‐                     

100811 FY23‐Tire Shredder                  CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal 610,000.00              600,000.00         10,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100812 FY23‐Container Maintenance Truck    CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00              ‐                        190,000.00             185,510.00           ‐                     

100813 FY23‐Truck Safety Camera System     CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00              ‐                        250,000.00             68,782.40              ‐                     

100814 FY23‐Metal Dumpsters                CAP  730   Solid Waste Disposal 370,000.00              62,045.00           307,955.00             170,233.46           ‐                     

100815 FY23‐Trucks (2)                     CAPC 730   Solid Waste Disposal ‐                            ‐                        ‐                            ‐                          ‐                     

100816 FY23‐Furniture                      CAP  790   Golf Pro Shop 75,000.00                ‐                        75,000.00                ‐                          ‐                     

100817 FY23‐Beverage Cart                  CAP  790   Golf Pro Shop 22,657.00                ‐                        22,657.00                22,657.00              ‐                     

Totals 75,732,261.19        26,237,548.18    49,494,713.01        14,854,666.46      125,991.76       



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  March 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,444,294   -                    834,379      583,778      26,137        1,444,294   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   177,647      1,085,888   137,976      1,401,511   -                    No - $138k

FY19 1,656,917   1,029,135   627,782      1,656,917   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,442,933   444,896      998,037      1,442,933   0                   No - $998k

FY21 635,817      279,662      279,662      356,155      

FY22 901,760      -                    901,760      

FY23 850,971      -                    850,971      

FY24 -                    

-                    834,379      583,778      618,522      1,087,916   1,085,888   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,277,699   -                    -                    -                    -                    2,108,886   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY23

FY23
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-22 520                   7                       4,682               $4,397 $38,334 $9,045 $47,379 $67,466 -$20,087

Aug-22 915                   5                       4,739               $6,585 $52,663 $12,840 $65,503 $68,304 -$2,801

Sep-22 935                   4                       4,022               $6,043 $43,112 $12,620 $55,732 $67,312 -$11,580

Oct-22 852                   6                       4,126               $7,756 $56,233 $15,527 $71,760 $62,251 $9,509

Nov-22 797                   6                       4,132               $6,250 $41,970 $12,539 $54,509 $65,211 -$10,702

Dec-22 624                   5                       4,167               $5,771 $45,915 $12,589 $58,504 $65,175 -$6,671

Jan-23 935                   6                       4,207               $6,125 $48,080 $12,542 $60,622 $69,494 -$8,872

Feb-23 781                   3                       4,237               $6,582 $51,158 $12,752 $63,910 $78,357 -$14,447

Mar-23 543                   2                       4,228               $5,882 $57,532 $12,367 $69,899 $99,896 -$29,997

Apr-23 $0 $0

May-23 $0 $0

Jun-23 $0 $0

Total/Ave 6,902               5                       4,282               $55,391 $434,997 $112,821 $547,818 $643,466 -$95,648

Vs. FY22

Incr(Decr) -40% 22% -1% -38% -35% -37% -42%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $939,452

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

FY18 8,881               3,560               $69,658 $434,310 $137,663 $571,973

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: March 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2023 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

2 2024 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

3 2025 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

4 2026 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

5 2027 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

6 2028 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

7 2029 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

8 2030 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,480     

9 2031 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

10 2032 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

11 2033 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

12 2034 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

13 2035 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

14 2036 961,091          1,090,387     2,051,479     

15 2037 961,092          1,090,387     2,051,479     

16 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

14,416,375    17,446,198   31,862,573   

-                     

Balance 14,416,375    17,446,198   31,862,573   

 City Debt Service 
Reserve 

Original Amts



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -22,747,479           0 -22,747,479 -21,389,207.77            .00  -1,358,271.23   94.0%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -19,061,000           0 -19,061,000 -17,933,701.26            .00  -1,127,298.74   94.1%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,173,000           0  -2,173,000  -1,798,562.84            .00    -374,437.16   82.8%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,709,845           0  -3,709,845  -2,880,747.20            .00    -829,097.80   77.7%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -18,000           0     -18,000     -17,599.49            .00        -400.51   97.8%*
101 31000  TDS                                -122,000           0    -122,000     -68,515.81            .00     -53,484.19   56.2%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -597,000           0    -597,000    -560,842.78            .00     -36,157.22   93.9%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -55,000           0     -55,000     -64,636.53            .00       9,636.53  117.5%
101 31025  PVT                                  -1,500           0      -1,500      -5,509.78            .00       4,009.78  367.3%
101 31030  Windstream                          -35,000           0     -35,000     -31,172.79            .00      -3,827.21   89.1%*
101 31040  Water                               -21,000           0     -21,000     -20,000.00            .00      -1,000.00   95.2%*
101 32000  Business                               -500           0        -500         -80.00            .00        -420.00   16.0%*
101 32005  License-Ca                           -1,500           0      -1,500      -2,750.00            .00       1,250.00  183.3%
101 32010  Dog                                  -1,000           0      -1,000        -694.00            .00        -306.00   69.4%*
101 32020  Liquor                              -11,000           0     -11,000      -3,250.00            .00      -7,750.00   29.5%*
101 32100  Building                           -112,000           0    -112,000     -88,194.50            .00     -23,805.50   78.7%*
101 32110  Cemetery M                           -2,000           0      -2,000            .00            .00      -2,000.00     .0%*
101 32120  Electrical                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -40,512.00            .00         512.00  101.3%
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -15,110.00            .00      -3,890.00   79.5%*
101 32190  Misc                                 -1,000           0      -1,000      -3,335.50            .00       2,335.50  333.6%
101 33000  Business R                          -23,000           0     -23,000     -42,886.90            .00      19,886.90  186.5%
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -81,294.35            .00     -20,705.65   79.7%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -56,125.00            .00     -38,875.00   59.1%*
101 33007  Library                              -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,650.60            .00      -1,349.40   66.3%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -280.00            .00         280.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -21,000           0     -21,000     -33,659.00            .00      12,659.00  160.3%
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700     -12,050.00            .00       2,350.00  124.2%
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -4,000           0      -4,000      -5,831.07            .00       1,831.07  145.8%
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,750.00            .00      -1,250.00   58.3%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -70,000           0     -70,000     -62,766.98            .00      -7,233.02   89.7%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,936.00            .00         -64.00   97.9%*
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -56.16            .00          56.16  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -4,000           0      -4,000      -8,598.73            .00       4,598.73  215.0%
101 34045  LifeLine                           -700,000           0    -700,000    -654,059.22            .00     -45,940.78   93.4%*
101 34300  Waterpark                            -9,000           0      -9,000      -9,279.51            .00         279.51  103.1%
101 34320  Misc                                      0           0           0        -676.37            .00         676.37  100.0%
101 35045  Lease-CP                                  0           0           0        -260.00            .00         260.00  100.0%
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -36,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -1,000.00            .00      -5,000.00   16.7%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000     -15,622.89            .00      -4,377.11   78.1%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSXT97IMyDxZ7rZsMaROXsrn190HbSesUeg6faSrvoE5SqDlN4xpvPs%2Ff4yndaL4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJ8PtwBogZBaaHvwG2f7ozI3%2BwxZwufu2xxRtEiGEUUNyiv0VN1Mbw0olB4jo01q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oL7FSLJBjDyH199zvctgmA4wghwWaopOvsrc1EPL9urCfX95ypRlnCSBushS6xrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1LwmcjZ45zE2Pz6NRi%2FJX%2BG9OaQb8IeC0XKQrZvIi0vcJBxei%2B8hPGDtoYEZikE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rO7N8EGxeX09RbcmXHvlSHtESW9ZTNXS%2Frc%2FKDVuWbuJyS0FjIE5FA87nDll66R1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LReYSvcSs8Uj2XO6LdvC3OneYBURmuc8PWUDiodzxOd3Iy9PnUfN8Lex3aqCSO2u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKRIZ3xW9aBUdGe%2FCjrlmjyjlwIjxLmVjS%2Bm1xQpg5KSkBQ%2Fu7%2BUY7GujtNTTvJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRh%2Fx7pkD%2BucLiClK3PQOdhq5bl0S%2F0Ct7eeSee%2B9ZN7sSAGIb%2FhwkK97f0qQIgM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xa%2BSTCl%2FxcOMRoVusmYIAleohi1J5lXYKgIYmwlgr6JHi%2Fw794CYCQS7%2BvG%2FioVV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyiVhC9VunFZhzb%2B%2FEkwt%2FdWRU7X6jYEZgr8A6V%2BJ3QgXXuuwIHlvUxjRMkJ%2Bl99
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xR8n62QGuEhVzPZVqeoXVCRF3k6RoGWI7t1EgSVjEEacC7VZq38EvXP7YF8O7P4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXdK5Qc1w%2BLDgZz%2FJo3IAT%2F2EuboRIkmaqB8Kayxv6OEU%2BwPW%2FqOAIdV9apP7mUr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXDm58TOrqq8V7Ema8djBKNaKjEPTTzQkwkAi4tvQEda%2BXkNvIxPx00eVnSrqpEy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96QCXMTFS%2BdjPO7a3p3HM5j0Ic8sU%2FDhxOoJGz%2FJtYMCM8NOQUKRASSKNc6q9kEz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLMxkKmmDPkoCZ469zksIgGnkSSscXA0rMba6YrLlu%2B43%2F0Jz3mdDWwqK5q6uPPI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sy%2FkCsQrkHR56%2BwCIg2rgh42QIb0BmT%2FMmbXf3Ip4%2Fjd%2BCksLpNTAXANARvm2mn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISFrzsn58j%2BNXUcXc8r9A6bLuLbqvlrvO%2BIhwT8tvc%2F%2Bw3BBACygFjxgHIxj28Gt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSF7WOrfw5RQlYA00cX4pJlYyJxO7jVEXX3wuTxL%2FqfSTIagD4TtpD3sqbsPW6ia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNZugjNrAscYgVWKBHn%2F5zc8zp4QZ69tXhjOA%2BHiV667BrD8595nG%2BX3XDMNB3DR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGJc0BN6iA02SWtsYOLm1EayLMYa9Gcl7bcEcj6vc%2BxbwksDKdWa9yMaDUuJxrLG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZDUohyIECvF%2FwNZmGWOMcAPfCCSm7brKdeyhxdgmCHrk11nmqRfu4zp%2BVE6Uuvg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7NjDjmnDFDv3W5oJGiQsPDNnHcD6FGXZjBpLyMSzfcHV3Nyzwlos4NmWdPOxeXe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtHs5NqdbGWTigaQOY2wFDQz89XlWXEdLWQ1iFd3IFhVHM5C9oMnEVt6J0gzkj1N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAWu5MKNzMNAvBhx1ORfwD%2BaOHcbCJTWyLU8pbaHb%2B2V75V09mE39BfyeKc0i0WR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2NTQLgAGZoEoL3Op5vE5NVHRI0I4PQZ82B8%2FDAOUGR2D3PzAFZbL9Qa23rLqkOz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbkxqqVf5f7%2Ba5buTXnVCB3yQx9RxQOKE6hgis3Rqzv5FEOJ5kYABnvClbP%2FIzsD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVdONrqt8BQjmbY7IAvqqY6%2BcZgznpdmIDGFuPmU4o0hNH8JaHGJ88Jhco5dBEoi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cax1p9knumFa7fxvOnLmLm3bPSM5yPPm0udQNsSCWyHJ2RPsKI43G3D6cv6BRRwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvwQY0PRGCTuz4C1tf6jcmQjVozCPLOFoZ8L8lUvCzcDDgVjslpMl%2FIP%2FIwCjfUQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abTjNXTps5L6YVXpIH%2BNOwRcTiy1Pxx9yHA7ijMpxWlGIezODH0odqaI%2FCMsnGrJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kiZhRM3FhuaqMqUMftAYT8iq7vmiuCZizFcZWu3V6rh5mPNFW3krD6JVQxQ80v3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4h3VbHcrRXC4uHGFEnlMgEQnnfSPlYk%2BYneF89r5TU2Y7kscmw%2B4XES43WB6Ww3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cn77Umziq4EqsRfgUNKwQjtNjekEXdcTy3jyL3f5z8t6Ce0wtJyhhvP8ulcSbPr7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RhHa0U445VESUEvU%2Fe1yR3G2496vhI18ZMsM6A96S0UqyF%2FEWRHNvhSjOxTgVhyj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFVye3nZr4m4VviHHfLBjZyu4%2F6faygJrjaQxfyjfLoIOcsZoM09%2BBxL0yLflV7q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61CxCVzZQspF0A8nDbXe1bPuP6KoZkW4ly7aZDm0CC3yu1Aw%2BOblBsUhUzZJZono
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxn%2FiAS41VOaJka2O%2Fuiei7UHwyqYEX76fF1VEgWHwOYvcCaSekmUfa0ask8heq2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrHu6i5OFy1JFz0zkkoehViXphJgYf47GUc3bVIslIaci5bcFGxP7Vj1DZoa8ZqK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3HKpOLhEsG9xA0dCGmsf5BoAPdpleeqttjNH8poPvoXzbGxZ5M%2B0FIcT3%2FlKorM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=182RzV7SrZ1oud1NW4w8WOvdpjemjTLfukB6S0FH%2BUZAMJMm4zfYxMM6SinBzDmU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 36000  CD's                                -30,000           0     -30,000    -232,921.81            .00     202,921.81  776.4%
101 36040  Misc                                 -9,000           0      -9,000    -117,281.75            .00     108,281.75 1303.1%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000           0    -625,000    -312,500.00            .00    -312,500.00   50.0%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -20,000           0     -20,000     -25,093.33            .00       5,093.33  125.5%
101 37135  Legislativ                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -60,000        -255     -60,255     -10,254.72            .00     -50,000.00   17.0%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -15,000           0     -15,000     -10,756.18            .00      -4,243.82   71.7%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -24,000           0     -24,000     -34,785.06            .00      10,785.06  144.9%
101 37170  STEP                                -28,000           0     -28,000     -20,429.02            .00      -7,570.98   73.0%*
101 37199  State-Misc                         -243,277     -38,987    -282,264      -1,840.00            .00    -280,424.00     .7%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000      -4,976.80            .00      -2,023.20   71.1%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0      -4,000      -4,000     -39,157.35            .00      35,157.35  978.9%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -31,500     -31,500    -117,550.00            .00      86,050.00  373.2%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          -1.00            .00           1.00  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,000           0     -16,000     -12,969.82            .00      -3,030.18   81.1%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0      -4,925.66            .00       4,925.66  100.0%
101 38012  Reimburse                                 0           0           0     -28,776.88            .00      28,776.88  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0      -3,000      -3,000     -39,444.35            .00      36,444.35 1314.8%
101 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,695,212  -2,330,011  -6,025,223  -5,700,223.01            .00    -325,000.00   94.6%*
101 45000  Transfer-T                        4,925,000   7,000,000  11,925,000  11,925,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -50,686,013   4,592,247 -46,093,766 -41,741,091.77            .00  -4,352,673.96   90.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPWWXEige6AHywLpcwER2lh%2Fcy1lJbT78KtQ05kXCIjtnkVGCGj3qsseM%2F794iLa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEucPf6uLbDCWF61djaCZTSzK%2F41zNP27i3nTJLA8VvWL1WgzsYU0l5qWpII68OU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypEzPUt4C4L%2BPVsDjYWKb41x1Ny0sAzJyCnHRvZgYZT1rmspy7QKfsPn3zyXR1SF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=px0tRufTFXtGtBFpV0kYWK%2BZ2CP28KNGTCCCKWRfUJTUW%2F8o9TsVZ24HRlHyMN46
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFIWX1nvbxejgYARIZ0DeDHAnzJfWUGxHdkczbc7dHf69iDIhxnP7c%2BDOXXpbPha
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gkqiZb8vb6Zbada1pk5OQ9oodaEsjqVyWvxIHJg%2F13TySYdRoB9URtSNBJQhcVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DvmPv%2BasIrC2O%2BvIvKMR%2BJ%2BUvFQ5JfsgNNvToE7UY0yN78DWEN9ABj1saT0ADm1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYZy7B5dFMO4CW5JaG0neoNNnvD6udjp1N0ZAnDqy%2FWDp8viqzmJSMjcuX8wjWdw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAGcUAd%2FnvlF%2F47uK4MGNYuZpPKMpyN5Q66bxKTccxOr8ZZmX%2BDNbVVYVipEZ1JD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijt3L7MsL%2Bxy12Zt9t9FL9eX%2F2hfdA3cvMk970dPK2S2uq6uKT7udV%2FVFkfoARXe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGP2u5mZuZKVxEMc7%2FdW2NEbPL8z1XmOldrP8k8ZYMxUNWchfc%2BxKfSv%2F3bPXgQp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gai06IO3ICcZRJii4FQA0PYgtnba2SRyxk1adMdEs87E45nII4ia%2BDKfGwFtJorl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2wEZ4Iyb4FbFneLtCz8dr9IEMtjHtmf2gB8k34hg8GHv07D7tHlf%2FH1KbUbs6t0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plZIWxHJjFbeD6RRlhkX1u%2FccfCc1LrYWN4ev5LB%2FKOElyFJaPVQREtdQ5n3hF1Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP2z%2FVmmkMdSgWxSJW551N3Bv79%2FiKVA%2ByNR2EnCDjOi%2B7O9aFGUXG85fpGcG88r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8A26HRYCywk2bhLmQgcl6xgj3%2FeBeR9e5JCHntC0RfNjlTj%2BKDu7DWksQO8pZsQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZuxL8VfafNBVJtCis5TwWuHnaXLEnsLggnWrQGkv3M4IlZ7V3Qo2s2CjUVtozHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOOxnaUK5xYitJukf%2BKlLZhLdvWEGjJDzaoASByt5HAoH2ESSVCJGdNrhEz%2FDZ%2Bm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upB7eEwsK3ShjwpUSz9yZoGIoKV4pHeNk7iBOi5W7AyntH1ujPbdVTeflX7IWgWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPHge1d0xhkxfnz60GC8y90lp1DV4Wc5kjy6vWBhx4Z1CsDPFDi%2BOJnU57pFwm7M


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       7,200.00            .00       7,200.00   50.0%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      25,200.00            .00       8,400.00   75.0%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,150           0      39,150      24,300.00            .00      14,850.00   62.1%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,677           0       6,677       4,338.18            .00       2,338.82   65.0%
10110 61200  ConProf-Ge                              0           0           0         399.70            .00        -399.70  100.0%*
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000          58.25            .00       7,941.75     .7%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000       1,586.17          25.40         388.43   80.6%
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00         141.43         358.57   28.3%
10110 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0          18.99            .00         -18.99  100.0%*
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000         300.00            .00       3,700.00    7.5%
10110 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         618.00            .00        -618.00  100.0%*
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,947.27            .00        -947.27  194.7%*
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     112,327           0     112,327      65,966.56         166.83      46,193.61   58.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvGwI2suysqR%2BNL1W%2BzGAx7uKqiYCs5tjQYyf21JQSIk64%2Fosw6bRDG1Lybu3DIR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wx9h%2FvtgtXUxG%2BEuk5rq8v3Oa2RToBFD6MCqj4OMGJkUaKtOaSK3HqXXn9nh4Ygy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZq%2B6sZWiG0yXEFhE0xPd3jpqVblK%2BQGQAdFtrY96lUWn4E4BQRI5cf9BHM1uDEB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYyhcqS4xSE7tfzGMUv20KhrtIrOIdLyFdAPNCyFnE8an1CjCJFurgmDDKZ7l3NJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUXOilLuus6DvRdvflSTGUHURcDbE9S0XnHaB4hjvMCuwnm39KiYiW58o4PaA3ln
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqcsqBKnppNaVqjySjMXyyLSwi9OaXT3wj3FcvTxok4wmR1CO71WQK4gAhdEknpY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pztRav2NiHWNB0h5qjQ4F1GbTlwo3xMOEDtcdvVCku3j7F6e%2BoPsfnmtkrQFqXI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F80%2Be3a%2FMGBe8Uz%2BZYf6fMMPVD2M4N9XB7NZI2e3VPWCTpIURFWS90740gTeVQPQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUgvveATQ23v7qzs%2FlrgTlHPuCJ%2Fo0vsP20okBgPdoahgMhBhqzd1zsFjkmdGDq7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65rLpx96LMGea3TJpn8Na5q%2FGyL6CJX7lcLW3RuPDehVgkxXEokt65KByNpvVd5a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykSRdw7xZCU4SE0BwCXG6YJS9mon2NYQxZhtdqsD8t%2BuaEXPsJIM72KjFQ5rn4oE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iD3p75z3dF%2BL8UaRTXW2kGI6IzzdoeOx5tAVxsjVug8OkwsKh1QbatCoK7cLgrSJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uK7zioFX0N%2FTl2iryFueIsvAH3%2B4hfMMQHK1tImOpl5MDIJp4qCc7ljrrn9jHCSi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BDwP6CINZmntGTnOxtO%2BS1Tg5uJLGxbMvWJ802pyVf2DrKmZnucFaDGKXgYg%2BY1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,201,290           0   1,201,290     715,706.69            .00     485,583.31   59.6%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,047           0       1,047       1,299.08            .00        -252.08  124.1%*
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      54,200.60            .00     -54,200.60  100.0%*
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      40,565.55            .00     -40,565.55  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,065.67            .00     -11,065.67  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,552.10            .00         -52.10  102.1%*
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,126           0       8,126      29,287.50            .00     -21,161.50  360.4%*
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      34,269      34,269      34,269.41            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        157,549           0     157,549      90,666.17            .00      66,882.83   57.5%
10111 58100  Associated                         85,120       2,622      87,742      61,252.56            .00      26,489.05   69.8%
10111 58200  Associated                        106,067           0     106,067      69,527.56            .00      36,539.44   65.6%
10111 58300  Associated                         20,600           0      20,600      13,564.90            .00       7,035.10   65.8%
10111 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          69.00            .00          41.00   62.7%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000            .00       2,761.53       1,238.47   69.0%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        700,000       4,619     704,619     120,796.85      58,521.05     525,300.89   25.4%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      60,883.82      56,272.31      52,843.87   68.9%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        751,051           0     751,051     562,014.28     189,036.72            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      41,879.35      30,936.59     -72,815.94  100.0%*
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098      28,278.33            .00       8,819.67   76.2%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          9,300           0       9,300         275.00            .00       9,025.00    3.0%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0       6,054.76       2,443.43      -8,498.19  100.0%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0        -501.58            .00         501.58  100.0%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,133           0      55,133      20,067.24       2,555.17      32,510.59   41.0%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         655.06            .00         344.94   65.5%
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000       8,216.39            .00       1,783.61   82.2%
10111 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0           4.78            .00          -4.78  100.0%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700          79.99       1,268.25        -648.24  192.6%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          2,100           0       2,100       2,041.82         958.18        -900.00  142.9%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000          80.00         365.34         554.66   44.5%
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          74,200           0      74,200      89,508.05       2,468.36     -17,776.41  124.0%*
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000         310.00            .00       3,690.00    7.8%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,900           0       6,900       1,974.11       1,850.00       3,075.89   55.4%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,000           0       2,000       2,153.19            .00        -153.19  107.7%*
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         536.00            .00        -536.00  100.0%*
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          5,400           0       5,400         430.00            .00       4,970.00    8.0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,000           0       1,000           5.93       1,494.07        -500.00  150.0%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000           0     150,000            .00      10,800.00     139,200.00    7.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN4Ke4nMpc%2BvtsLXSXCk%2FuyprhOk%2FnufvxbUy6FDmeOuxlTL6xaG2IElq4OUazVi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Im6GuNy4i0TW5s2Nfo5Eoj2n0vYPIyreeu%2BhW%2FS3wrjm3oz9iEy4qEymdtiurTKS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4wJjPa8w5A7p24Y3rXVwnCe1FCuMc5XyJs2F1qxgV6duZb6ZjPkxCxi%2Feyh6TuN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3t8s6mNg7dQr0r3GvSaGij9l4etydmVfhrOaFZe3QSnsxz1Yg2Z28tAKc%2F4q9i%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drhOtc5TECD0B%2BOHCGA2MDZw0taG5%2FLesyx1R5sNl1H1wfX2JL27zY5lVT2wvvOe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v50CqbIhXTo0pLSeV793lIOxoCbTSnz5pHsg1c85rB2H%2FQWV2Vaj5LiG5d31lMa7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6XKzA1Yp0SCx8ohrYg71uQ6GGT2knPE2WtC27KYZxPTOSd5gBEheExKDQDmTd1c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHunUOYboxZHY20stFTAcoUVeKrwZcbyRCRNIhM4ORIarWaFWnZETG0phjhHBTqj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MY0aKOkhs3wsSEJYdhq8UrDE1PcY%2FinWoR12AEkuDU9jAibGqO6ygdD4by%2FoLNDn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sta60SlVAXvSfOMMzjYP9MXSAU3nh5TyaDtzdbRVfK5QwrEOKI56sP%2FIBS63eSt9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHMlvturBnradPva1aWjkXk2E%2Fz23oT9PEkNbaw5EVrF5Y2OXqd883%2B8yOxPfREX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ahwC7fgF1OeL6tZ8qRPDkN%2F%2FLXG5OpIMrr8vBluEheizU%2BaeZQTeXOzZRCH78Nl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RqhF4Rf5Tz9uxXSMTz6u0Lqtnij7cfuoiTpOvof7vVAtr6jlnCkDZsu5fC0YNoN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BzKu%2F5fegrUQ4XBfNfWWRzD4ZevCSg8wsb2oI12iN7Nd39ytchNo4ZZZ6YNJUJU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BX%2BdMNhSsrlWBMN0g9YCsxHjku4QOdsBZO6c3fiaIqUf38lAm3fkJ34jW0wmvndk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEDpzxOchhtZ6JSA9AUZIJJJ%2F9ZzlSkkx3wvu4SJIun5jsLPqrRDRgRALI9U%2Fq8d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnVIVaeUGZ1J%2BJo3yf%2B4DU8%2BEezeA2RnskTrVErkGiC2bLyUyRYkX5cJA0RELSrL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3YAsCt%2F8EpBAtllCHLUtvzoEIvhonDHWurfYbeOEL6i6soR8HTdm29%2BI7h2Ku8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wM9WlIsGs61VnWFmfBthUeUE7D447xGY55FBOFUroZIdn2WI21M3bfAtMqujZ5um
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIf5MB3kseArHpzJUFEzh0EutHnkgzIabYoq%2BjQrjJbg1%2BCDe0mW7Pcig%2Bv%2BYXz0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4fYiG997o3rZ%2B4W5r8rQWR1x04sZq7%2BIgrXbY8C1Xq8bIUL16WcV5vY%2Ft6xSiRM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sixMZQ3nr9g35seiDpxAkkdDwr%2B6lF7cyweCtEh58OikxMPQCmVWj7RmFJXA6I3X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEzdWD5McAVlwqpIicmEU1dpBBUu6qltvLBvVCt0geMUSPkWj%2F2wzabDnO6QNaKH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtzOGAicb%2FPXaj4eAcFa5%2Fzsch6bognewaseRZ%2FIVAQW5gMKGQfXUQpGhEbFgdNj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYvOoET2giswuHTkLrCDo0cfGHIHgDJ6LH%2BvxAFUbOM0w%2FgdauqGSLO6%2BPuLTbl%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNRXU2l9a6oUoAwyssXTRyNbe0NXirgwono1FQkx4%2BHeRqgfVIj1KbtEV4alXYB%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2B8%2BW2kw6pnuGxnj7wkkJYFyMFaaZkg0HYPUygIisxqjlOmhxEw%2FGqDshh0RcmS4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSwuGL9BoIqFc061KWWd10HKDwGcBBUkRlKxfiBhubhnepyNQpMFX8lhzDmY63tR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsbgl97iO625%2BMFJUhdQHEonGmgmAwoy4hw%2BeWdrpFM2pS6AUJjT%2BY8clAzyCZnM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MO%2FUQCd06vlY7K%2Bz9RcSx%2BUsZpiTspG6OZ6l1ttRhw5agzEMiIWqIzTPmb7fJWkC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fmbw4nqm0V18W%2BzYTggoZ%2BXtVh%2BOAhFZEKuW6QIAdxRQ8mpyO5URNlK%2F%2Fg5hTQ4V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XhlllGq%2FBxfdHZKwyeKkHLeZEC2JrTFfsHFPRJr4E5QxWWkyzXM%2FdtlbF3CSjN2M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFmbL3pus2CMNvp08SFlNNt%2BsC27ncwUP82eSJ9hdMy9TBCo8hEG7LVk3gBox%2BFL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mUmjFcZBUQAXI39UMTnlETuO0uaPZVrjc5tBjsWsQWUbIGRmKdE4LSKNvTbapAQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7XPNOVYGi0%2BxGAnRPeuG%2B3CDskJV3mNaphD3Fd%2BvfDZSldF1YqRRg9xClQns4sG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzL8UyUi3R2USw71PTHoSG9kK2kBKVzwvptFAOmENcpMx2R8DD%2Fu0oQfNT0MVssG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvetR0hUiksv%2BAJ3gpbzOgjoB2%2FriTWB6fQUw9ULY1KqUp3z8H7JCHz30B%2Bx%2BMFv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k41P3Xss5%2F%2FjTvCL8FbS%2FyR0jZpkK93sLdpUYY3e%2Btk5mjlQ8AZCqnoOxr8kKGCv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOubeW8qUgfuOEcrIF9vFemLIlBHvLc0QUWmM56tG29iTxgCbM4DH%2FZTB%2Fh89ir3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BMTO5edZlxVcnvErzLpLIrn0DGtUMBfdvEsEOw2R8JNqYYXgpK%2Fqb7EiLEh%2F6GO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 80500  Cap-Equipm                         62,717           0      62,717      60,725.00            .00       1,992.00   96.8%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,681,108      41,510   3,722,618   2,130,495.16     361,731.00   1,230,391.65   66.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MyREZ8J9r8G5xdEwSc9PsP7QhGXqNLnP70ekhTJBqq20zJVbNaoMn5wvs6snY%2Bx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        465,476           0     465,476     269,885.59            .00     195,590.41   58.0%
10112 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,797.24            .00      -1,797.24  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,452.41            .00     -18,452.41  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,094.12            .00     -14,094.12  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,770.54            .00     -13,770.54  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         875.00            .00         875.00   50.0%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,500           0       1,500       3,793.75            .00      -2,293.75  252.9%*
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      20,137      20,137      20,137.16            .00            .00  100.0%
10112 58000  Associated                         75,145           0      75,145      52,484.84            .00      22,660.16   69.8%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,505       1,540      35,045      24,521.35            .00      10,524.14   70.0%
10112 58200  Associated                         40,227           0      40,227      28,627.24            .00      11,599.76   71.2%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,813           0       7,813       5,585.80            .00       2,227.20   71.5%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          59.80            .00          30.20   66.4%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,700           0     140,700      69,640.60      45,889.21      25,170.19   82.1%
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000      11,580.74       2,520.00         899.26   94.0%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,500           0       3,500       1,435.49            .00       2,064.51   41.0%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000         323.04            .00       1,676.96   16.2%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000         506.41            .00       1,493.59   25.3%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,000           0       6,000         768.76            .00       5,231.24   12.8%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       1,550.00       8,450.00   15.5%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,000           0       7,000       1,574.31            .00       5,425.69   22.5%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,000           0       3,000         396.24            .00       2,603.76   13.2%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,000           0       4,000         957.24            .00       3,042.76   23.9%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       3,013.00       2,431.28        -444.28  108.9%*
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                              0      35,000      35,000            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            826,406      56,678     883,084     544,280.67      52,390.49     286,412.49   67.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMNkeLriuMO3J10ms9WUGO5WFz4pa5XWO2%2F99rcN6kZIsQ38b%2FSm8EY6Q%2BGYwdyW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCnWppqOb%2FvipIVmYbBDdMEDvRBr6NL4ptMaDchNiOAV07kWOHPzrrJDO1EAqfqi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcFfjgsMuGbl1QLM%2FppSIY13tbhZyLbBi%2FlkMhpi1fiEwMrzRZGpZzp7YIeZd2ne
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDM98Djzio6GSKgtzKilAsCbQfJyZETjB0WeXhE%2F08OUFQwUQxnZ9BFL4qZKKROm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdLR8%2BfaM970guq3b%2FGbbBlMfo%2B9mPZKAAISZBVx0E8%2BSUVT4AfgaonceXd8YFGq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uG93nNnOKYIzCfnjg%2FLudGhliiYYddGCGNixv2XkROCG0viYTcBtA2uAzYVbKxXY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7rIBf6qN7n77OOpWZDv39yLo61XWO%2BYNUBEm9YiBrVXwOnJSnN%2Bzxkh%2FAl7LSjr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0YAmQT3NhXIPmA6b%2BJJfU%2BS7TnNoxxycSXjC6qiGaV7XP97SIzYA6N%2BuRTn1WAJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BluzF7pUNBiLW%2B%2BxBn5sxd6wQTSodLXSN7xbI0RX3jGwENGzblByg5fmHOp5bJ5u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BquKgEioP6GuNvVdZvCOOI%2Bi7%2F2ACpQdVwydlZjvToRlD%2Fx3LYctfypNJsE2AiUX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kD%2FLERAHpnlg0GH2BlXxUczbM81w2SRIuubu4H82fwh039G4x4FzmWE0AGw3mTiM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMjHijlQMjAnzbycRICBNVbRz%2FMXHMpH2mSslq9eC0udydTEyKt6aKvtZM%2FxvjqU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yADrHUiledJhw9QJVTgkZ0rVAR5%2F4o5Gdw40rRpdJg6rrxb1t5e7cQ27wJBiplKJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6loRAzSbIudOOhRX5LCqNCy82967xJVmcax8gv8fUhqo1FzPZzCaVLwp5wvme%2Fu8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kR14z4B5BFfSsja16fLSjN2eZIDMFSHE6muBYvH5wjCFt4egJnDwAGYsOIWMJu45
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3zO8lyTL1fKTtG1q3cFjMHzNdIhzNTXr959A8SitE6%2FzPGE%2FcwqjXlvkho4caQ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kepqqjQWa6j3LJMQbOi%2F1hU6jx%2BdBSnJcHqrE1WE7I%2BIrXcz6HLSYq1e13o1xn7y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5MnvWhL4Oa3OWdekaYV8EMSmLs6N4HzYSKBdNYJgSBUssTnMCb0XDxHrt0tRkVi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9oc6Yx7Uu0ZBKNS0qdAgUOnzxgewMz5NtirjVr1xoslKfj502MlTAMtFqfx%2B5NJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsvqhZ2XKFjP4NI%2Fyz0WyKg862ibEySs6lvg%2BnxbknPWBszHe7dkvI9%2FfLWcuBPk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHGRqxsQjCvlaSimWQRafw4raJmm9oxISSKsHPuzVsB%2BYOXraU0rQE1PW36eIY4C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMKPJokbQFtS6r95KaOeJXMaGnm7jWjN6tRlBS7XzLhoJ9tjz4elVPdAymPMtihB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=866PBsHBMv5EXPuQ8dZbYvhnKjDi2xf%2BcsJ4%2BG%2FdrCiieWCqDtUXAt%2BllhH8Efwk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YG43Lq%2FzbjOOpumw%2FNAoQXosHb2WDVzrGSsWArpQxg91kupoZdwQ%2FqkEKL7fiQsO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNmgZBlCIcxG%2FxBMjJAFAl%2F9kGYkawsN88D1BI%2BWmLHpUPJEjynwNcpkpd%2BezdTv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXa2ZzYJ%2FCtpPmTPlopxOGOTC%2FCVJ5j0DLT99ewzGhWD0ZbhXb2%2BfarYPI0%2FDWGO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PuY9YyDNVp0aWbHC4gRzITihrfHOJ9CKbklkXMRIzEkFSDQqHTZxjfu7sJeUoCzP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGYY4I%2B1oOG8%2BI8jLJ7UpTs1Uuq9C2Wnbrx%2BHXtvCBHmW7Bu7mJ3ObFj2nph9i5N


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        287,608           0     287,608     164,476.22            .00     123,131.78   57.2%
10113 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0          74.48            .00         -74.48  100.0%*
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,789.89            .00     -11,789.89  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,113.33            .00     -10,113.33  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,934.78            .00      -5,934.78  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         458.36            .00         291.64   61.1%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838           0         838       2,137.50            .00      -1,299.50  255.1%*
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,483      13,483      13,482.52            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         76,062           0      76,062      42,052.05            .00      34,009.95   55.3%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,639       1,031      21,670      14,809.01            .00       6,861.40   68.3%
10113 58200  Associated                         29,625           0      29,625      19,727.42            .00       9,897.58   66.6%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,754           0       5,754       3,846.25            .00       1,907.75   66.8%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          23.00            .00          17.00   57.5%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,000           0      40,000      24,809.72       1,700.00      13,490.28   66.3%
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       1,116.24            .00       1,883.76   37.2%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       2,384.85       2,115.15      -4,500.00  100.0%*
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0         296.37            .00        -296.37  100.0%*
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,000           0       1,000         390.00            .00         610.00   39.0%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000       1,748.00         275.00         -23.00  101.2%*
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000       1,374.19            .00         625.81   68.7%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            300           0         300         253.00            .00          47.00   84.3%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          469,616      14,514     484,130     321,297.18       4,090.15     158,742.60   67.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FBdQJ5ejRUUoMEORd8nqWKGGhlNhXhBqnv9%2Bwz79cXliCjqYVLCiW%2FU3UowGaoEB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBlsbfR4OlS9lu7owfpvrvjagK%2F1WDEqMLqxoW8JjGWDd8ghaWIsQcAHrN%2FBS7fH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qV2V%2BJ77EaDEnGyfjuqvTojcXNnFacpazvcFgXlPqE81SC6fBHF9QzOLJJ5B6Kv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1r0cuFgcRHFRjOZTf0ZA%2BrkslzLSqKb%2BnSLx%2Fw%2BERM7%2BBpLWHzYz1K0MLPHRr%2Fsz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3Ej6EiCbqJ%2FoSZ6GW8kjPy22%2FZXmo%2BaUQp6vi3wDPPUQX7JBRPKxiKGJ%2BfNS6ra
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZqPJTGIQ1mNKKzlIDQlNyXlt1bQ6NsPK32ajcPW1v0chUwXcVeEyOQ6ffIrmqql
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzRqe07SF2%2F2JDzXuwvMu5vPWAWpzdabRi3pVQ5E1cuWaSiy49%2FMcc%2FylUdKoRIu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vY9EhmXoVCuFsai%2BXz2v4kVDy2L6vbLUAPzeqh3v8Yr18SHtEjYIQRlsyi0VfG0m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hU3FQZNPJowfExjLcAZSAYys%2F%2BGxR38ZkiI1SsoCwkPc2KwffjXAZ7wZRGJLZy7%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMni42luAvaVfG0aJb7CZ6b%2BmUBhZJv9%2FY309ZPGhXb7YqWxzfWxi%2Fdhlrv4TcMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ag%2FaJtr29F3WI%2Bt2xRL9uTVeWDbIE7v20prIkkxzZkXMgcADiRDg82FY%2F75iiVKB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eR89bcEysXauxDtdZNGCzLVTPEdLwaKIy7PxfYf3YcXWt54RqtcMcEKL3P3xnf4N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8oYQH%2FiFNfXx3l%2B1VdXtqUxBnt3KrPSuX%2BNrNO1A5x2Fq3Vh1ORMTBCjzgZsu6q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqTCDlUEp%2BTiZY0XhFZPqjMlvazCxAlnDmgFtstIhF0XIgD67IlP2unfb2%2BOa6E6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfwP3jlZ1XnfBSOOT%2B25kVvWa5JNFqYnSmxG%2BeeHbUIoCQ6NKLjY63oPy4q%2B4bl7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoPAWqzyZUYjBrHCQk%2B%2BqXlVfL%2BLXCyhJ4jbG2%2Fzlhmxw1lyNMV4whJjiyNBS%2Br5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqYRIOhdXDLhz0PutGcvdF2QLD3EwzgBvd4gyiYEwnnagplKzW4TsmRbnYCn7FLM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xv3cc6h1z3eQczNv8hDidZ3ZIeD4rPF%2FwT4zS6tTJ%2BLx7CDudhCfCypKc6Td4k0R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udyjelbVUoNkb1azKwUgxhIM8xYSSZEUspCpzDC0Ax8iFxaCyEGatKJlqQ43mdkR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhKOrBD96ToAGA13TEPYXbAMt44AWAEzeD%2B79OPxyKsx5OmLMzjZi9w35lUag9tu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXsrf0xOpJj0HZieSszCKhkLccfQUbH%2FyoagJwky97K2xMhII77AzdHa7FX7OWG3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        210,102           0     210,102      37,602.96            .00     172,499.04   17.9%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,575.58            .00      -1,575.58  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,739.04            .00      -2,739.04  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,282.88            .00      -2,282.88  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,971.28            .00      -2,971.28  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         125.00            .00         375.00   25.0%
10114 58000  Associated                         24,091           0      24,091         212.10            .00      23,878.90     .9%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,039           0      16,039       3,565.85            .00      12,473.15   22.2%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,027           0      19,027       4,673.99            .00      14,353.01   24.6%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,695           0       3,695         911.97            .00       2,783.03   24.7%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           6.90            .00          23.10   23.0%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,050           0      13,050       2,342.11         652.46      10,055.43   22.9%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000       1,035.10         281.80       3,683.10   26.3%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            600           0         600          74.78            .00         525.22   12.5%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         350.34            .00         449.66   43.8%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            200           0         200         603.71            .00        -403.71  301.9%*

     TOTAL Human Resources                     294,034           0     294,034      61,073.59         934.26     232,026.15   21.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMXKhYx14eYhR0VMBvozzo7p8kolBdhptG%2F1THfpdIh%2FDRN8DwYVN6cNeLNGr6RV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZtoD5IHCW0YuVYSpZAFYEpBE2NGhfQXc23j3cTJgc4akPe3tMUyxmWyi%2BMNzpQi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GZs%2BEAgyCG8k1t6%2FrVqnaUOIfkLyOrbCh6yQjgNNEa7i2fHRHD8EB03sY6tAd7X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMuxvYDL%2FFMJEPXxpS%2FAFwZi2GwQOtPDWWmcciMabldpAI0QG%2B%2FOP1uafdmAXMoO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM6PL5MUhULtyrwP%2FPHrg8BkwXZ%2BMjb0dSaj%2F4J0Vn95ePBzdXJxj5P3rdMVaWat
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjdxCfNOMPBklM03tKqgHqEBfZHAlCfVmKASdXSGVLaz1UUCos38KPcorGf%2FXS1Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xc2qXmIwsULjAo%2BA3HP6saxqY1MYtp3uiHQO4WZrQL9Azc6%2BuH0W2tiliF2Q%2Fmpi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWgD7ll8gYqy6RjD3eKEunbtzqfDlCcMNDfP48azw7y3xtFpSOaDrysfy9p9gwSc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANzMoToUiJ2ouwtzRfi0JGX3YFjB81uo10hsXe05lVux0ywLKN9zHrHxDYusMKfL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BknJM5R9QtU2gILaFZIAmtSnhy55hfCJPSuz9XIvccxcwzvkLPyT5j1kUGW%2BhJ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uT3GLfv%2BPD%2Fk%2Fbtu9tkolBXWFvGYCieD%2B8ZwoEQ565N8TsA2OsLTfWRC%2FEQbpH4e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yP8c8CRAH69%2BMb6qFlxJom6E30vD%2F0O%2FVf8s65CjI6U8CbVlcdSNNo7HcpLkpjOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E89D%2BjgqSE6OL5JqEpDoGNyvG5Vx9q%2BRnN9rSJhpBQEgjCe1OPsiQnvTT%2Bp4upUL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0B5MixeJ11qRe%2F2z8EQzBGmfbHn3WtLFBE0TIfU9sVb%2FsDEFkTCGKBnoNePV8wC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2OX3rUXqDnTqBFA%2F4PVoli7ASCzNjsUgqf3smVR70T%2BzZ17iBTs8ShPeii87jMif
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBt7O2xE8Pvow%2BhcG9Xv44Kbitv%2Bu1WfZlDyeiznd7tZ0movcMkxp54ZrSSEiLeL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QkqvA2yEGDOMpSkpPF%2FsjkChBrF55Hfc2ZQeNOTV3Ju0HZLFcoAqGejjxwm937r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbiZE6YLiGxq9XHczkw9ZMdzlYxTtvo9giVOyv7CsXmPty3wRqbN%2FLUUBMVj35ri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdOvRWvkhUh1u6Cd62KYGdlt0as0kEgTn97IUj1Wfg8Xa9%2BREEfDKi4P%2ByYcF42n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpJnQMIlgZoIRlQYR6Xy%2FxzxSWonYnAMYh%2BnhgnvLfmKSn8sBDPjoVhlQRIgI4fe


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        768,662           0     768,662     492,373.47            .00     276,288.53   64.1%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,872           0       1,872         384.30            .00       1,487.70   20.5%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      29,830.76            .00     -29,830.76  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      28,681.30            .00     -28,681.30  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      20,727.12            .00     -20,727.12  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,255.19            .00         244.81   90.2%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,800           0       1,800       6,525.00            .00      -4,725.00  362.5%*
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      33,143      33,143      33,143.19            .00            .00  100.0%
10115 58000  Associated                        128,874           0     128,874      98,074.20            .00      30,799.80   76.1%
10115 58100  Associated                         56,359       2,535      58,894      44,209.12            .00      14,685.33   75.1%
10115 58200  Associated                         78,949           0      78,949      58,476.34            .00      20,472.66   74.1%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,378           0      15,378      11,408.99            .00       3,969.01   74.2%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          73.60            .00          36.40   66.9%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        542,850           0     542,850     389,725.87      79,104.65      74,019.48   86.4%
10115 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         161.00          89.00        -250.00  100.0%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            700           0         700         709.44       1,634.75      -1,644.19  334.9%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,000           0      68,000      28,107.75       3,094.47      36,797.78   45.9%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,400           0      30,400       3,823.88      15,050.00      11,526.12   62.1%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            200           0         200            .00       1,165.94        -965.94  583.0%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         241.51           8.49          50.00   83.3%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            250           0         250          33.58            .00         216.42   13.4%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          4,800           0       4,800          50.00          50.00       4,700.00    2.1%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500       1,580.66            .00      -1,080.66  316.1%*
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            900           0         900         219.94            .00         680.06   24.4%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         30,000           0      30,000      23,211.69       9,109.51      -2,321.20  107.7%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,444.14          55.86        -500.00  125.0%*
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         30,000           0      30,000      22,596.94       7,922.34        -519.28  101.7%*
10115 67500  Util-Water                          5,000           0       5,000       5,330.87       1,969.13      -2,300.00  146.0%*
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,876,004      35,679   1,911,683   1,304,399.85     119,254.14     488,028.65   74.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oa7sRXFyZ7K5NnXmo%2BFcpIPDukuhX0J1M5yuOcyOSWrs4JyHTGsfh%2F6HYjTsizdl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aO3Z%2Fk0%2BF%2FxZwKQVMC6TvD592dekRCQkNDEoc1hVBkp7rnDGzRJqkDJNV9iqD0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V34w9x1JVSVg%2FHRpDFl0o9E18FAvfGIn%2B5QX3JGqoaui7zpagZERoO6MJ7P8gQsa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ND10HeVkfX782cLOfVzRXuBOdCfR3zFltqb%2Fv8cAec0nVvSbqSCirXCh8nMEte3r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3Kap5YupOerb6Y6TlQM0esxd5ROVaYPI1im4zaY11DGrCsX%2FaMFFG%2FI3WLaOjmm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGdmyf2gbyax9PDPGLWl%2F20CYPMJY2nC1M233trPefSBd%2F5zZbGijqeAe3KhZSMF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DF34tFbi6XfVCrN6UITvwXpxpSidGiUSzcF12MwL1GORD8C7zILQXQ8CvVi%2BB9Zk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygzZMO4RjDZW%2FjRcSbn7YCHj7F9QyPhBWe3GqRMo6kn%2B9HRoVa04j9YlnaH5Jwtg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ivuzQLSuiGHccuboSImm5zk147rxdFUb54zp8W%2FekMG0fjw7kA6dy53pmB4v4Il
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEDPo3a8cIAHSMYv%2F3JYX0sVoBamgwSmVxh0LJgKogZFCsoO3l1bpm5EjhTWq7oG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUKD1lUeI%2Ba%2BWuz8dQIqiCp3qh8MNixmjnAbFT%2Fw1zUjeinK7D8hBoWRIH34T%2Fsl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8D5oI2RlknkZyXZNvRm1rf7x56EQkRRpGaUTG3f2M%2FMAwFCHoudzQJH9QCVqCyvu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVAUiLnEU%2B%2BS%2FKOoMQ300hVHeHl7YTbgD1qwHdpNFYjMvLquJhWz5%2FyP%2BpkJAxBQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrAXeP9AMmCj9HpHBDaPA0gqz6%2FHt1UpOo3%2BIu6GkPaBq3NnHiwc9vU1Vae6l4pU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iX6dNLRVFQD7L7W8I5v4b7%2FP4nj4k8Ts5noebw9IZfcJFRlRKbpB9HQ%2FmIz05oWf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoV8IrjX0%2FjbJhtgvjndkqhb3T38DB1%2BYgPl8Ie91TXO1z8VKEOgwv4%2FBUid3KS8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pK8%2BFx40tg7l10IRMDY0iQNClqEpAzjNbaxFm2d5nE6p8F%2Bh%2BbH1BOTGkSM9WQlj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMr3zeOOtIGv8KKOI1gv%2BYziiOzwyUk%2FhC1XM%2BHMVSp8bkfNnreqlX%2BuIoBHy6%2Fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dt9Tdu2qSu%2FpioTLh6LxonWK9wWUkXyAunlddelTeuTJ%2Fz%2FWIE%2F9HhUpTUN5ipji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8LqgNlAdJ1YF8aPD3t9LfHT%2F2u83Vh3NhAt3DOrzclFQu7ugfAsmA4YkgBFBLFe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wun67%2B1ZescIEVonz9nRVLvLL9X5NoBl9f6u4eGeNc%2B0OYucBWOEjgxYFRaXo0SP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plhr%2FtQHJ2IiYH89PvcEG7Kqqbh6YexLglrkDyHuGdBpsipp26UBSodLBRPc7rgA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64iOpkKnpsZ%2BJhFYRMuU7oAdEwJuHIB5EYcn4NdHqT1qiHCduSp9dKGUlQiy6jgE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLwnPabCoMHNeLRVugZO06Z%2BJzRNJ%2FJMyYajw9vkRiBqxpM6IvnxupbLkZRjAo4i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kf%2B%2BBCXC4xySceF6MYzOTGi6U0Rczjoi3zw8645mL2bMxBnWdHi4tpUbqw5vZCaR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVOp9e%2F86RBbqgUjYv8H1CzYUmHUxoP5yD%2BmFidT8j7%2FbeIfusoJmQjtIQfG5YLV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBvocag4hMexYYas1G2pebfDhb2zY13OsVpYtNxIBkhnerMg%2BLYx0bsIiK%2B4fmGN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06cGlQh8JWWfUeSrysBITrvhJ6doccaCpnpA2bFio8y0OIWhma2QjwGIAf5M77Je
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FndR1pZ5S4gaCDSR6GdGQfYGLUYwMdTllymlkG8NYVi4bCIG5%2BtqLkmUl5b44ZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xETmrVhDjFzxtU2ilJbeGrwj%2BskweR5nfWoxDpOIUF21fIPab4VsMDVe9xRUUpDE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cl4MEwfU1g7qfS33%2BLVB%2BIIvvCRKCYZy7AKXjlRbhS1ZN3dVLt9GDnYf5zPyvAXB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ghmj%2Bw%2BA5ZAqborZDHBKH70LMD29pTnkdcCFZ2KrY0fJGbUym3xF0entIuY996Dq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9ia9M2K7%2B9RwMUTtJNWAOBdH6qfoxsODXQEhpffWaN8kcIKpxIf5i32H%2BSgjVMu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPUDEOxO3B2gdbBhWWGqsN5Oz5x1XHaee9FC5yJkBQFZbxM%2FlqLkONqjvXlUfyN%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        324,392           0     324,392     201,583.04            .00     122,808.96   62.1%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,388           0       6,388       4,329.44            .00       2,058.56   67.8%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,763.16            .00     -10,763.16  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,277.56            .00     -11,277.56  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,717.10            .00      -8,717.10  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         625.00            .00         875.00   41.7%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,624       6,624       6,624.27            .00            .00  100.0%
10116 58000  Associated                         63,212           0      63,212      24,753.26            .00      38,458.74   39.2%
10116 58100  Associated                         23,629         507      24,136      17,915.83            .00       6,219.93   74.2%
10116 58200  Associated                         33,416           0      33,416      23,679.69            .00       9,736.31   70.9%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,491           0       6,491       4,617.57            .00       1,873.43   71.1%
10116 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          46.00            .00          14.00   76.7%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    459,088       7,131     466,219     314,931.92            .00     151,287.11   67.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vkkv26%2FKwr0RUXWUecHMVCk4niIMWjet9d7YoUk%2BL99WCSkLiO%2BAZ1veRCSihSJF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FMG8DNG6kTTbaLIEgFzbC1j2KcCzFHpe4oHC06imEbBHez%2FhCufoXJPwXqKna0v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNzLsJliKRZdcu8QrWRT5AkOjsEndQcpHW3ZyWOnLfPflXycJ1H%2Fa1646wq53%2FCy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDk1ZQntEzVFVHZXPU3XC9kIGWG9NAEc54Rj0z7bCGakz2NwYpLb3bJQgJ%2FcSrRA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkyanH8OxkIl6MlMBY7EzjkRi6MH28HdXPYTX%2BfRQmFnrfA4VHiXrHQ23dJC5844
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YePTjxUk7EEG8kJX5y8KPOEN8j22F7U5VmKp85Tj3PpfzjefVpLXZHByVXfA7yR9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVgpoENyytaFvzHCd6XhRnABwcbVFMNYP%2BX16o%2F63sfJU3QStbkZbx3aAf26exCH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmFos97n%2B3vcm%2BaqpwmgHq8%2F7UR8EMNoaGNU42tVNXdw%2BrAVcezo5I%2BTZ13b6xA%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=golhUbQMx2rBmqfDVE%2Biz9tggCXD29fWZvz%2F%2FD8%2FCp1mny4GrmHMF1FkdW8a0MI%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNjjLG4zH1ttd1subgKqV797oAKUoKZlTaK8F7swlbo6jemfpnhSgjojAV6UAFQu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uy0GneIc6wyiGoUn3vOyTESgS7CCoB6n8567GPJywvvlcUdOm6wIpsfmu5yHNwtD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSbF6LzuuveXcwriWFkhcDfuyMiwsMd8JgWeqy%2FQTwzJ0ILWJzgOKyxQFK6B3qrh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        400,205           0     400,205     230,452.19            .00     169,752.81   57.6%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,827.72            .00      -1,827.72  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,660.99            .00     -11,660.99  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,092.00            .00     -13,092.00  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,824.42            .00      -6,824.42  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250         500.00            .00         750.00   40.0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,550           0       2,550       7,087.50            .00      -4,537.50  277.9%*
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,042      15,042      15,041.88            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         82,333           0      82,333      42,787.50            .00      39,545.50   52.0%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,095       1,151      30,246      20,600.41            .00       9,645.29   68.1%
10117 58200  Associated                         41,224           0      41,224      26,787.99            .00      14,436.01   65.0%
10117 58300  Associated                          8,007           0       8,007       5,226.45            .00       2,780.55   65.3%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          27.60            .00          22.40   55.2%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        174,000           0     174,000     126,053.79      32,958.16      14,988.05   91.4%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        100,000           0     100,000      64,589.45      16,954.98      18,455.57   81.5%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,000           0      31,000       4,262.37         216.00      26,521.63   14.4%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500         179.05       1,320.95            .00  100.0%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200         912.35         143.00        -855.35  527.7%*
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,350           0       4,350            .00            .00       4,350.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            180           0         180            .00            .00         180.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         20,000           0      20,000      14,263.95      36,518.26     -30,782.21  253.9%*
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000      57,821.22            .00      92,178.78   38.5%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,046,244      16,193   1,062,437     649,998.83      88,111.35     324,326.40   69.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KojqB1f3blmUW7xPEoNn9jnafEg5GpSFqs31LbPxt%2BPuPYP0LFKPCYYK39DK7H%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFD7HXiL8MBlf7bRxNr0x4ZAF1JK7bJ0sndiB23zkWuUrUYQqN05mpAJeBtdH8yr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJNP2CJCkM3hHLZNN1ZtFH9YZiS5WTP4YzlApDUXCVkYQLJn9ICb11Snoy5JqdkN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFjJsKWY93SKJCBLEZdlTBV2cByUjH0RlNxoiJFd%2BUt%2FwnvaV3LL32cPoMC%2Fpief
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndnkUtnw42pmkgmXnAWhdUt5WoRUlExHm1Py5ACFQWBnHWbWqa1JMS7BZsV6jwMv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCbI%2BgVDg2QgZq874jRIX81ju0eOgi3cAcOqsKx4aYNi%2Bx%2B5Mk9OKDpz8JLF6vJd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alDBIhLtQ%2Bo%2BckniNy0i9u6t7DGzpy%2Fbf4fiLB4IrjMpRa%2FAzGd%2B%2FZ9Z3m9y7xMc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpmQPWlFLDdzmNXiJQLnfu1CRRX%2BGaivrpGG2eNUh%2BIQWCDZghHl7jcoLi9znfXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7nPlHZ4REM5BYZN7WkpE1LoPFRjENxy9ox0rCNqKdxGaXT%2FHo3lC%2B%2FvaAPPN3UR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BNkqYV6rQbxTUlO4TtVpVDy%2BwJEOAwzHD0ZiqCwgPxeldS7kuk34eDOX0XQ0VjB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAX5%2FirbxhqH4cfBRXuAI4E3NSTBIgAP%2BzYRzkO0YByIRSJWeRWjXaZ%2Bq76NoOHE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KltuGVI0BTl1TLAqK8jD8O30A7%2FsEz%2BJnydVQfV3w42QHvbe7mCVFkqRiG%2BmpJXn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QAUOf4kZioCzWRkQvFcMlHQ6YZ581V03fqoT4Qws4vzlsgDGj0Pwtfe9guq%2FvhT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHw5N31lPkjK91vXM5%2F%2FFKFprpBp%2FdHYMokNgtIHxNMI8eFaGLcU1JDAkkvwhwxN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K03QUJiFCOuRxvmldw4UnFalMgh4EzhL9R9YdKMZQxbknYvInGxE96fTxP9Ig75D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMDvcONqyHOSd8TnyMTRYI2o2%2BnWRYuD2Nk0UYh1fbiaYTxAnZdx1iqutd2PFbEk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anBc708wL0SPGU%2B4PA8dknAJR0bWmF5lnYdoKtbebPN33fnrqr93rUJHFDZUGS%2Bx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdCKy3k0WIfe7xKztWOw5X%2B%2FZJT3oacRGuXOgnaXHrYjT95hHdraOvtpamxd09G%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAvx2vvKuO37Uz4q9u4iN2ccFj4b%2Fx7RjIN1FlZ7k8Nq0jyHwtZbCC631K0nVdPY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPyhixNXgeUMLU7FtzncLE4ndPS%2FwNbkE9deVuiQiOi0OLfyk8PBZkMyXLJVWFHJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFmLCJpMhiBsy7n9W1AMuyhisyTlPztNVQceAxiCERvux2gxRk5ChU%2Bd0NWb%2BdHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FwKjbM1yZiHiiAYyLNUGqOZcFOgobBY6eUI8rRhXNplOKkA4VK1fqSk7z2rNw3H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYh3tx0LEgvZRwA5zTT0BQ7QXX7mv4Npy9GW9PNzA%2BuWnrmlVDDoLxnxeEHv%2FqjH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FbL%2BFjK2Y0RkxhDDMM%2BS2pVXj%2BlJPcjkf5dDgKWgm7Kbna4RdMi9Lnmo0fvUc5h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBHb7643aaay0wf9GywcKHY%2F3vHjU8kjCtDlgq7HvvKcnMTRmKn5Xjk3YRhkEvFK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        780,000           0     780,000     638,392.86            .00     141,607.14   81.8%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                           780,000           0     780,000     638,392.86            .00     141,607.14   81.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRFjjTeiGZesLLjQCVMN4C7PLNJnSoaZ28yfV07lpoyrXP3wF9aWQy5oL0OSRP1a


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,096      25,565     689,661     314,421.26            .00     375,239.89   45.6%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           21,045           0      21,045      11,782.15            .00       9,262.85   56.0%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      47,815.03            .00     -47,815.03  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      19,090.06            .00     -19,090.06  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,014.84            .00     -12,014.84  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750      18,750.00            .00     -17,000.00 1071.4%*
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,850           0       2,850      12,487.50            .00      -9,637.50  438.2%*
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,346      22,346      22,346.25            .00            .02  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        110,739           0     110,739      63,575.42            .00      47,163.58   57.4%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,160       1,709      51,869      35,218.47            .00      16,651.02   67.9%
10120 58200  Associated                         99,503           0      99,503      57,827.44            .00      41,675.56   58.1%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,583           0      14,583       8,788.98            .00       5,794.02   60.3%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          55.20            .00          34.80   61.3%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                        971,000       8,000     979,000      82,216.68      23,219.44     873,563.88   10.8%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0     720,337.85     105,803.84    -826,141.69  100.0%*
10120 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00          11.99         -11.99  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         20,000           0      20,000      19,997.25            .00           2.75  100.0%
10120 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,000           0      10,000       2,454.50         791.28       6,754.22   32.5%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                        100,000           0     100,000      39,581.57       2,694.69      57,723.74   42.3%
10120 64500  Ops-PC/IT                               0           0           0         600.00            .00        -600.00  100.0%*
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        200,000    -148,236      51,764      27,041.98            .00      24,722.02   52.2%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,700           0       4,700       1,274.25       2,247.66       1,178.09   74.9%
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,000           0      10,000      10,737.83            .00        -737.83  107.4%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,000           0       1,000         898.46            .00         101.54   89.8%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                         60,000           0      60,000      31,048.16       4,972.15      23,979.69   60.0%
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000     188,667.25      76,332.75            .00  100.0%
10120 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0       3,099.68            .00      -3,099.68  100.0%*
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         55,000           0      55,000      36,399.00      21,653.17      -3,052.17  105.5%*
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         60,000           0      60,000       9,293.74         130.00      50,576.26   15.7%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        140,000           0     140,000      80,771.23      11,164.89      48,063.88   65.7%
10120 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       3,485.19       1,928.71      -5,413.90  100.0%*
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                          10,000           0      10,000       7,125.00            .00       2,875.00   71.3%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         90,000           0      90,000      14,215.83      14,186.44      61,597.73   31.6%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         60,000           0      60,000       9,254.17       7,750.00      42,995.83   28.3%
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,000           0       2,000            .00          21.90       1,978.10    1.1%
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,000           0      13,000         968.56         842.80      11,188.64   13.9%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,000           0       2,000       3,441.71            .00      -1,441.71  172.1%*
10120 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0         276.70         570.00        -846.70  100.0%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         39,000           0      39,000      36,171.15      20,204.74     -17,375.89  144.6%*
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,120.22       1,379.78      -2,500.00  225.0%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doPWiFbTfoFhtyRcMAmVA5RBsPP3b14elSChtTVJqtHO9FmueP8WvbEJhYj%2BZ81%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBssDDOnlYJoE4BgM871cH5lLu35hU6YsdfXRPo5%2BJwK78k2xre5uxe%2FFkIGOtcx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BrvxFUrCAvedhWN%2FPsTyAHrq3RsaV2xmmPKnm%2F0hDq1mEXE5vMOEE78syLQp02Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoS5EIgAM%2Bm5bONpMd1RkG5Dc2xbJBTg7YQx22ydqqh2n3Alz7JsEq9dNoAAAO0G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzDqwUFFfetQ2MMXclHCT8NsJQlosorrcXl1nN0MSw74%2FhdZUCmiE3bwLMcmK0Vi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rP1UkNuFeVSHp2dUqNNaUbZQi1o1561oWeAHqyK5PwWxi6Dq6R1xLTkec%2B1zTx%2FI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ifr2PHgRDJd2SSwyBHbUaevhztTnDv%2BAwV5x0I9G%2BVEgkUiD2LD9f%2B5O3dtXdz54
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aB7Tr%2BbC1ozzI33l6gNjELJOxiLZOOEAj4s1IHWISF9OCVWZqS15YsAwCy1REyRv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uEv%2F3d12Eb39KMt%2Br3bS9tKtHtUFAMjuvw2YKZLvMqB5rq3x9iRIs2NZJ%2BzbEM%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o13iPVhOT67oq72EIghmwJAJbKJABOQD3GC0iUWQs9tr5MbF5%2BiI4yJquWOiHHuD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6AImMTmSh4dwD4mEw0Whnp9sAKd2Ji79XY10NizSKyekwfayK4Gzgrs%2FX1uWgHR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYJ52hUie%2FLwh3hqszN4IQjNzrl2d06UMIXrxXcjWi50Y6eEZKiifdzZOVdRmSJL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZNEpnzDMVloexcW80ir9ugSw5O2OSAu8sOZIUTwHRfQs7IgHsLGOu%2FwHR0OM44b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg61xlGJ8DQw0LAYZMlgtU77KtS%2FQQzxx40p2ttmky4m5me%2B2S3C70XNGdGAvmR3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m74eS2N7y7HZl60pRTL20Hu4c4IAR0vonFqR%2BVOEci4dWp4T3plEK7LB37tAlOXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4IM3Phx9g4uX2zqQ9OvswMPVDtvU3VHtJhkoGHqekLouYXAKq%2BRScJ3lc%2BIREGZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9PDUCtiWhzM%2FcVP5vZ3tbvZ0JWGEezUZYOLzX7QsQnpoR%2FGmLi51b6TEGs9siW0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WZ3cJ99iaQWGqZNLFuQSh4drWgLweBMHpJw9faTJvU3270IMP8pNONhdTUrl%2Fzu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkZQEciC8kunmt6nTB7O%2BnnewQW4p0Xj97%2BYO6lnneqnBRogzqHQrXyfhAdCmvze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6YtibGb0dtrl6QZOxUD45qKp0JWP8Kduh3GpuxhUNw%2Bpp6rGfJ8zkBuXJjqhBcV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkzH%2BLVbVG4Zy%2BLC2%2BEU%2BtERQ6eStR8XjchYg59hZv%2B8SzgMSEwRW%2FbkgEeP8jYt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaCdEGL7nNI3R%2BRplUvOFPIjbZvl13EVj3Joi9aj6VnaLMwXA%2FSJ2tXCkg8V4Ap9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmugOXfeqe45n696ttaNA1GzAL3fTslsMcRnULvYfGSpGZRiu7e5DdpzvOg8N6Ym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOlyxDcbb1bF89Cn7aXjUfs1bDujOqrjP8usR7ABuD9lUadAHBVc3Q6c2EvxbM7e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXfPeYw60APrAh%2BASWCHlWsNSy2Ej7n96cOqeArOb7gbNl4LqGiB9ePsTVn803uw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55QuTcxgkhT1RwGR30qlBbQKbe3E3Nyc5T1kzOi2%2F4ApPB7dwOF3KcY2IhPc3eYJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNvJwfKjNfVfnXT7WP3s%2BBvTUGEfVwe4NcPZHFp8oCc9qkcYbAaXNlmm6TO2vDZf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3S9djnJAiWE8Bg36s1CXEoDk1OFWlHvSqxT7aK1eH%2BkPLU%2Fw7T448KxZFpKAmot
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJRQBM5iQPn4neGbDj6Z4nnp%2FGQRuQIBipFvBzki0sjRj2Noh%2BxuGedDswjzHb0I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLV65pupE%2FHgtJZ3EtbkBsPOhCOiUk9W7WVLUCm2mEtkxcjqy%2FggCrmPjWpIR5JZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7Ru7gWH2kkVULNRXVpjfFo8ghQLHCs6PA%2FXvNbTW%2Fvq1I76uTgL78qLl4VQkjjs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwBaiL%2FWh2ahpTCaKKem1cW9LsqC42C8aqp32XPXthlNEKfjl2ivX%2Fgqg3MQeFfp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9TaIGp3tkCiPt0mIXHADX3kHiRRTKzUSk45Ui7DeZihJht6I6B%2F9ssuS13vTZR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLVcw2npkoqhbgbMccaYG4cNDArScAs7qGY51NYCVQeW5cZSHKak%2Fj3cNa3JwK3Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQZ6vk0ryGIQ6Snvp%2BJHw%2BNT23yB8Nj2YpISHGE4WeT65W94bddMvgy3K154hIgD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REUIR1jfNCs7ih5rhM%2BhhfQYAm8mODc56hGwiXPl7QWeapgrZkG4Q1Xj52CgSx10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOGaeRefg2lrOEVW8VYgwpFcKzs1o%2BiLiAv%2BNqrTP7d2QZN%2BP%2FOqNspZOt39p1yG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFE1Mrf%2BSQkY8oK9CX5GVvUny6iE31ZfjnVOMkoXUjygPCzir%2Bgso%2FV599umlbXv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arq6WIzTqaR68x2NziiFUnSKSQpa4Br9x3A2aEsLUneZiJIFlqLKA%2FAt3IoHFrXK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPuL7c9HgK0KXz9fufNUdKlFqUn%2FLoiSXMMer%2FTNsEBmPI00LDC8LCsAhSQ1l9Rr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 67400  Util-Telep                         54,000           0      54,000      56,930.17      19,331.43     -22,261.60  141.2%*
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,000           0      15,000      11,234.00       5,766.00      -2,000.00  113.3%*
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         47,549           0      47,549      18,765.35            .00      28,783.83   39.5%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,257,812     166,045   1,423,857     692,655.74     582,906.74     148,294.12   89.6%

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,453,877      75,430   4,529,307   2,736,235.82     950,198.09     842,872.78   81.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COxr6HXm4L0mlFrIbP1XNqnD39uCzt0frEt2NFIUg9fQ3Sm89ekNKTNP0M2oWGTi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQzliDU6%2Fo6k%2FJsDJPQ7sJYS1rUnrt%2FVEt8yXb7CVzEeh3FHE10ykgnmtmm8Dc6R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6RXE60EeKloqqkDtKsijbmLWiNGA3JKqQRuUWNU%2Bv4MhMEoZslLqQJ5nyyDmru0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBjho8m%2BjSj22u1kSlBX2ZZ0hdSAFuKelsGrfBhDo0BcE4JZMiedKYgLSmIL8rci
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teQfmbhbu2jRJujXTXvPi%2Bxue26j1NgYnEVNs4efY47wImQ1DfoGaue38L4bp4e2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,739,845           0   3,739,845   1,986,537.39            .00   1,753,307.61   53.1%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          751,490           0     751,490     804,841.07            .00     -53,351.07  107.1%*
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      26,810.06            .00     -26,810.06  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     125,975.84            .00    -125,975.84  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0     152,034.92            .00    -152,034.92  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      72,546.10            .00     -72,546.10  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         12,000           0      12,000     190,830.12            .00    -178,830.12 1590.3%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,400           0      18,400      28,725.00            .00     -10,325.00  156.1%*
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     108,600     108,600     108,599.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10121 58000  Associated                        676,692           0     676,692     349,956.20            .00     326,735.80   51.7%
10121 58100  Associated                        332,022       7,842     339,864     257,646.93            .00      82,217.29   75.8%
10121 58200  Associated                        818,393           0     818,393     496,242.99            .00     322,150.01   60.6%
10121 58300  Associated                         93,519           0      93,519      56,880.65            .00      36,638.35   60.8%
10121 58900  Associated                            470           0         470         282.60            .00         187.40   60.1%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                              0           0           0         924.44       1,575.56      -2,500.00  100.0%*
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       1,427.87            .00      -1,427.87  100.0%*
10121 64525  Ops-Police                              0           0           0       4,937.96       3,101.16      -8,039.12  100.0%*
10121 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0         232.48            .00        -232.48  100.0%*
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       6,825.96            .00      -6,825.96  100.0%*
10121 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         740.22            .00        -740.22  100.0%*
10121 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0      41,265.25         185.62     -41,450.87  100.0%*
10121 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0            .00         800.00        -800.00  100.0%*
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         794.26            .00        -794.26  100.0%*
10121 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       7,570.40         682.05      -8,252.45  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,442,831     116,442   6,559,273   4,722,628.33       6,344.39   1,830,300.12   72.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SK93zyTTUMmDozhJPmruBo%2BZ3fU5HWuTAUSNfFFh2nv2o5y3nxTE4iOfervSlzKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYcfqWkeqOz%2BeH6gmx5CW2131092XuxvLSUMdNZDEh%2BzDtGoDjhVjTCYmZusJF0d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oseSscMlUhbVuMkBp94BCMSwNHBtXJ%2BFlE9RLjKDM1lkdqdWBVyAmJ4%2BSV8sQQh3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TtBPSmBfNF2078s79m4qD%2BR6FmjzsofleR1qlIGpJXgwhIYFX8cx78BsRrdIBTm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWV1IXLkPrLlP48QVix%2BS8MQncIF9hDZNpGWgDhQ62yGASzrRguvB2vKbNKpg75x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrcvWt%2Bp0StNWkGGLyWCpSkoRL9Ayh8mjNynGh0Gmv7zXSY1%2Bu7%2FvSa%2FzW9ca3Lv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZSB5OH%2Fy3zj0e13mP20gvfGjK4x6%2B7z08AElWyp9NIzAjTdx%2BfUBGXkR1g%2B8WLe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kZO%2BTzbIEb%2Fj1VqC7ERElroliNIXJaXweuaaGBa1jO8O1ZlCVBVsFBqtLSzkgFT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0rO4BXVfwpk9YmpHrDQL2WAqfxkhdBHaeYK6cxvhj%2BRLuTIllM9ZOehZG79dCFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJVWbnaYTya5IAUb9ImNmhPvEdCy2woYzGPp1Pe1A6oZiEv98TKIn2D7Y%2BAhj%2FjZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Rcwttybi22wz6EqBrJwg0x2%2B6dOrSJFLagPMcvi7QtponOee1gjaqHdYc0tHXFW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2NalHYRmU0jMFvHevv2d%2Bi4fOmaf0i7cZ4lrBlnkiGbRvVPxOccm8llHXBmYGg7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgEEnHJ9gE4Y3%2BA7G7RSZn3ujHuOJBHKosw04Y8PN4SYOq2uzRcXaH3VLfyrpjN%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2rj%2FiaA2N5FFp90r%2Fy4x3thHsaMMsPUIM7uOXHGr3B93VKOpb0YKzpmnppOgqUw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMMrpzDTdtsWSgLLYPxxBzdhPWLUCKttKUkAOWhAiiIXVrFVzLjJCsKxsqJTvPd%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2F2wOTR1zLeAslFKKw70P1KoTQFhixk4S284piIkqNMC9JuVpPJsjvxgWdoj4Smj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhQF%2FFoc27CtbJ%2FQKivsYDIwl3M0Xk58Ef9PfMulzKE8xQqnCoE2WLpAdTfQzamD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pQNv44nX8LWXMzaEB%2FXPASCCvebB%2B9SEtsa16Iaj7h8oN8zl2MJmCDWXrk4nxzY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsP1xTtC7BoabMaDslYO1yaXkO2xHKz9LH42efbdrPl9TMiXtoIApwwJfp%2FyAgbv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4vHKtygn3esMv6ZUOhbPbbE%2F3uV5uqB8Y2lDmXjhJclUbE%2BVGtKvZMy7IlLqRns
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xIC%2FXPHzj4VsirLIgBNMkVOWRHXTZH1%2Fc9jT%2FZDb6HDWhRCrOwFgmFOlyfOgCj2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1QzLQFXLah%2Bcs1MI8QqVCpk9gfxhM4A0%2BS5HoF4A5wQrG5vlwXj%2B1XqdwoZKbP7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY54fT9kOQ%2FkB%2FvTXWLEZql0f40Yx443yIqeCy%2BLtGeVaggQ%2Fj1mkSvLH6chLCa4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jX38RQrpQ3RrJLOCU8VqfTDEvYNyIji4oy3qt2wIwu0SmLrI5M%2FIHtLmjSEqRJ28


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,114,487           0   1,114,487     632,702.34            .00     481,784.66   56.8%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          207,695           0     207,695      81,373.23            .00     126,321.77   39.2%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,256.09            .00      -1,256.09  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      56,914.13            .00     -56,914.13  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      41,183.55            .00     -41,183.55  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      35,893.03            .00     -35,893.03  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      61,268.40            .00     -58,018.40 1885.2%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,900           0       3,900       4,150.00            .00        -250.00  106.4%*
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      50,138      50,138      50,138.04            .00            .00  100.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        207,767           0     207,767     144,850.19            .00      62,916.81   69.7%
10122 58100  Associated                         96,587       3,600     100,187      69,442.95            .00      30,744.05   69.3%
10122 58200  Associated                        237,285           0     237,285     160,624.44            .00      76,660.56   67.7%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,566           0      27,566      18,667.31            .00       8,898.69   67.7%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          87.40            .00          42.60   67.2%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       9,825.07            .00      -9,825.07  100.0%*
10122 64525  Ops-Police                              0           0           0       1,701.17            .00      -1,701.17  100.0%*
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         507.52         492.48      -1,000.00  100.0%*
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,202.00            .00      -1,202.00  100.0%*
10122 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       1,249.18            .00      -1,249.18  100.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         904.00            .00        -904.00  100.0%*
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         697.98         500.00      -1,197.98  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,898,667      53,738   1,952,405   1,374,638.02         992.48     576,774.54   70.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qsdWtZ1hN6e7pWrpThuXxQYJtTW%2ByK5TbXK16VLnJYUyNel6gzHwycVDDZNuFKN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSuEU3iNqLH%2FSbcm1Ur8jb0z0N7531z5PrEfEe6XE3MDILaQtvK8xTsIoejmbw31
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHRSvWDoVR9bCbB7a5c0WaWVaERk9%2BCykloZmxb9%2BGY2kGIxIVotEPvQQIgyboQs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iU0eAhaBF3%2FBfghUsLRoAg58MZ7g66FTafwFdMRT0%2FFkcLXdpOxQTNpC%2BIjXObzQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MrmxLM6VTE4pmmkmh3%2BlvFrDgn2dr5i8P%2F4s7XhhQnkUz0IMWb3kleMnlJgv%2FZh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtK7d8bS6sGfq5hqwaoUQbaSpDLtRIMDLx5KBApxXDch2IhMZOZAmckfIf92ZHjf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja%2FTDT3k7ByvcHsik4KAl7hN%2ByR3PknwVkZswMx9pxEcQu7n5Uq4rL0rg4sEEsvh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RK8q6JjHi9%2F0TwY4dOy17as3WuQTvgnO6mGXZ3GbzETaGjq%2B3I%2BV%2Fq3XhB7OKzpj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1fh1udKuO47kEACyWGiPp88KypDauZUJLUioDlFAcjbGkE5zJINt%2BawhO8Dw0sI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sz7ADClBzv5sOi4REZjuV9wwafvS4sYVxk3kU3pCgaKM%2FNmmN2omu3eDnfVvUQ9A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSxwTz4BThU8Czo41JOew0CmGVlB9x7QUoyRFod64Xko8dFz7IdNJPdLXqW0pzsO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYqHItkyeZmedy4PeQumAP9rIUIGJmrdOOeLiocbNtTpT1JI9FxavAozrLunKRhz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIfl8QnTRekRiF3YUZNr0Dy5uo2gETzctL3aBSTas6ILPXOkNBpG%2FZpv27NODCQT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TSwDNO4toJVBA2YVTqAVDOMX08sPQqndl4pv0g7vwzZGbEKcC%2FXW%2F3d1a8jKslH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6yeArc6SE5Er%2FviTZzEC8CVnm3AN17qLsXyDFhTWdK4%2F7x9DP%2BXMdfpz7g3wn7Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8kSUoYYYjzhcYrezTj3syEVLSGi0Ea6WEmLBy5HSjoom3jqzW5h%2FSq0CoB7J0po
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIkCy4Y8gkRYoHyV0PWK%2FxcqTqcpoK%2FbSIB8sKhlt6lkEJPxCbZAsQyU%2B4grCFzO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLeszXNb2kx3kRxdPar6P5XyGBKDw1DqcgsBBE56rck2a%2BQzu6ATFW2GpdPYlSIn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6pWS5vALAivQq8fiMiiecy%2FmIglTPrinlwJqH%2Bs%2FP9J8vpnQZeJIOg1nVDu1DNe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hSMEQJ1kWiAAs4%2BAd039K3HIrqT2w68WHPFn5mkzQj5coSlz5OFF33tITJnsj8U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkXtbFU6qnltA8P5U%2BukxVh0WAXFoeyEvcaNls9zRU7vZ0ClKGupjkU%2B3P2hcWWA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        726,303           0     726,303     456,736.33            .00     269,566.67   62.9%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          124,256           0     124,256      88,020.54            .00      36,235.46   70.8%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         378.91            .00        -378.91  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      32,854.20            .00     -32,854.20  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      28,066.74            .00     -28,066.74  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,936.82            .00     -18,936.82  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500      36,032.00            .00     -33,532.00 1441.3%*
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,000           0       4,000       2,987.50            .00       1,012.50   74.7%
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      51,085      51,085      51,084.89            .00            .00  100.0%
10123 58000  Associated                        170,140           0     170,140     139,656.70            .00      30,483.30   82.1%
10123 58100  Associated                         61,006       3,908      64,914      51,096.61            .00      13,817.38   78.7%
10123 58200  Associated                        143,428           0     143,428     108,451.46            .00      34,976.54   75.6%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,534           0      17,534      13,030.44            .00       4,503.56   74.3%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          69.00            .00          31.00   69.0%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                              0           0           0          10.44            .00         -10.44  100.0%*
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,398.26       1,209.80      -3,608.06  100.0%*
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       2,710.28       5,007.73      -7,718.01  100.0%*
10123 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       3,972.84            .00      -3,972.84  100.0%*
10123 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0          93.50            .00         -93.50  100.0%*
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                               0           0           0         200.00            .00        -200.00  100.0%*
10123 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,360.60            .00      -1,360.60  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,249,267      54,993   1,304,260   1,038,148.06       6,217.53     259,894.29   80.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GW3wgPIWjfDKaOK1NIBdJ53toHEx0fT0IizP9nnV1BGxtppy2mfjw75IqpjDyPDs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99vU9lkmzk5KCgSE2uc4Bna3nyqQvzu8TUQUXRpDAqARbjds1tbWUHKUYSzInwx4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5gGb277MghywLtZz0zXWfsCeb5R9gbAIZ6a9gWrc8MiSCdQi3izFhtDYdXE925a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48jE7%2BgYYWjm3zPoqMSJS39q8rvDE7GQ3%2F7qZhe%2FSN3502F0JCxNlOOvxYgPxt2P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rAEBzz49O04MWA5c3g3I7jU%2B96KfwN5dc24xwPnWBIwj91K37A90Cfl8mc8xqjub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwZC3%2B8ZdvkAV%2FwyTaauBqS0eR6LfdqTlptK%2BAkdPKrbV%2BNkUHjpX1MWUhCUUBuE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tv9Nyzz4xJnlsf7KxHXQmTDrlpqXGkVXVhz6d1ilq2HuZfY5Vld%2Bym2Z3uxztpT4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IElZzY3siHpEi6DavOULbeUOHrqA2tIC55EG9CLmYXcz%2FEI9%2Bs%2FHhxMsczP0HBln
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TB2H9b1e1beo9J0KdhMdvQIt87caNmuGW8fewQJave%2BzFVo%2FI1Mtjj85IYB5%2BHg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYw%2FBWFai6BZc9fO%2FU19DRM8%2Fvl4sPGswtOP3uDiNQMBq4CFQxbOKAIxQTIRN2Fz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjlkFLub4B0jILgKoYbkuR%2F2kK9OdYAKG7FI1kFcXcoZyr6IzViIx7DBEjxBvlCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOPQ%2FLtAY%2B%2BiKUh0INDIi%2FshYqxz3aaPhFprD7f2%2Fc7QOODNsa3pVQdlnSxFCV%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rebm0Hot6hdPcTML3ieu9BWPXYNnr1WCkoYiG98Y0x9OVP2hueZv%2BlUJ45ckJEi2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjNhxYOoq1huxodcPGZLwnUdX0wLVpbhqL0oiDrdeW5inNvoKGxCX%2B69jrh0q4JA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoqSBJXEJhANm8iyxhxIaQqunHUqq6gZsbYfP8tbasAdXz6HbCkhjsnFNBarbfYm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzxvmyxccfMA2l7vIt3fOwfiBnOxDAXY53Hu%2F7ogJcybf3pYvPRNunFzn4Zit092
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKE2K2AlQELOHs7RQmi1Lg0iwZUZHDBDllMTXTAljJWF9UQAOEEjOEUnYCq0L8w7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qa5izyeiClMdv%2Fvv3BPaOUc5MtySRCoWiOpaRepTUYlh7DNgKl1ifdQUv4tdtPyK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tPdtJcJqYdowoe3pG68GqPVQ1axlBI7PUPUQGrFHk2qcSIYFytQgAkUC7HB2opy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Jl3YuAjnvs0VIUgXsC59CJ%2Bqv2vOrb8e4slcxLGskWD%2FXihFKAhxd0%2BWevOlnsD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6t5Bx%2BhWohzRlZ%2BG4bArhwEfjPkZNCHUPjcrnJAi3Jcn1olAR2VRIKVGnUqOC7g


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        161,440           0     161,440      91,476.97            .00      69,963.03   56.7%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           15,365           0      15,365      14,697.07            .00         667.93   95.7%
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         320.49            .00        -320.49  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,769.41            .00     -10,769.41  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,306.50            .00      -6,306.50  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,698.43            .00      -1,698.43  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      14,650.00            .00     -13,900.00 1953.3%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                            650           0         650         500.00            .00         150.00   76.9%
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,549      11,549      11,549.31            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         44,820           0      44,820      29,839.19            .00      14,980.81   66.6%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,406         884      13,290      10,804.67            .00       2,484.85   81.3%
10124 58200  Associated                         16,629           0      16,629      13,357.15            .00       3,271.85   80.3%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,229           0       3,229       2,105.42            .00       1,123.58   65.2%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          18.40            .00          11.60   61.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       1,846.86         625.00      -2,471.86  100.0%*
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,410.54         161.85      -1,572.39  100.0%*
10124 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0       1,311.69            .00      -1,311.69  100.0%*
10124 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0            .00         880.52        -880.52  100.0%*
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0         525.00            .00        -525.00  100.0%*
10124 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0          75.26          35.75        -111.01  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 255,319      12,433     267,752     213,262.36       1,703.12      52,786.35   80.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUKf7WGJIEou67bKYczrVoKHMsSPWzxxMhs%2FEempp8ghbkBZCZ0waJ1bkf0mhbbz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MGrCAa%2Bw6xdfEdAWDQvPTsouV1F3JLGSxLp%2Faum9cJuuRI%2B85MQVVZ2PXgDTUUJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFfSId2RMj0wml6IE6S0Ixg1cyqQH%2FeEAS1nQyeVNfQgU5sz0II6MtYH6dHeuk%2Bj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QldOgI9loDtqmdPjwF%2Bc5D2ne5OiuuGVADu%2FCDM%2FulJhBjso%2B7LfKuAiDRgE2CmX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0ZIoh1LqbzcviS5PKLhpq893RAVCVWP2Fl1Gn8Q1OVNUtN%2BBWe6yJmRo7JqJmnI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKT2AXUT9waQ%2ForHE24K4g0qoNcIvCvS%2BLfYyyVcUcNU67gS66jdU2rvmZfJJwC%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6AYEYdmoiL%2BgCswunyC14imz%2Fnjv%2F6NQ%2Fkepu9BaeqGKkN7zMXKzgC%2FErL3Bwk4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Cx8JUtxkXB2JM3ad5ux8KjrY39lLk8F7TS69b3PzV1Dwf9jYeI3VmL9YSShhy5a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0hZ%2BUzLTaXnVgCBk%2FoYVAoy%2BwwU27qzWWZZgPkpHdnyJ5%2BvRDHowKVH4InyDD0G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qVd8n%2FZgmfVpGIrbVenOir0Sa20Ku0f2wcaXrNrzCKpCwgszpGpH2Z3%2FqA2YVya
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoPZu54UYxku2gKFrmeiU2fypnVkGVbG%2F%2Ffi1W4EfXxTF6aVVFmshplpN9BoNwMh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DjUutvAyJIL7gGcIfs7uFjCvHlekdSo0kZVCAR1DPcgKgL0klQ2f9ryWoitUn4W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZzeVmFyg%2Fb1o20N%2FyhIK0OcRevGzWV1GisN5ZDmX87R8bVZxPUHzXJehfwEr8os
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgACmNqGjiyLR38DB%2BQKd2vLiGoZ6ubgAUThOYcmXT8wJtDb60AdQnZKzfpsAX7y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbGUuSlk04bwnd6xiZvtXDvoI%2FpCledox7zMRkRuXYl5%2B%2FXMl2peLqUzC2FDCmUs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpVZBut6la8gg%2BkG67Du9NjjErBycfLeUyWsW7sjCP4uxLBr5aASTPrJ1VsoTOdk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZSOHuJAAafeoM42FxCpSb4ntNEdhJ%2BL8sXXFkEUy4vshn5uf86tJVbb365tguI0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYNzFC9RVJMDftdWiypZG%2F0JSa%2BBKcKQ1OwuGUjQIr%2F7%2FGupczfTdw5rAu4TuwOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjqt9CfWWnRDgl%2F2uoJPkSQBQaFogqFwKKVe8i0VC23ZARa3yD4yi5Iq5HmQ3WZA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8zKxia4p2zyxF%2F0S0RcQeX2r6MtzvwkguNR6k%2B0k9ulRipQscd8Jkm6659SCAOy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,213,776           0   1,213,776     611,816.38            .00     601,959.62   50.4%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          131,394           0     131,394     209,701.24            .00     -78,307.24  159.6%*
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      10,113.17            .00     -10,113.17  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      33,828.25            .00     -33,828.25  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      47,787.32            .00     -47,787.32  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      39,564.45            .00     -39,564.45  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750      53,666.16            .00     -48,916.16 1129.8%*
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       3,225.00            .00       9,125.00   26.1%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      37,380      37,380      34,694.32            .00       2,685.58   92.8%
10125 58000  Associated                        260,333           0     260,333     120,873.29            .00     139,459.71   46.4%
10125 58100  Associated                         98,433       2,791     101,224      76,853.39            .00      24,370.69   75.9%
10125 58200  Associated                        154,677           0     154,677      91,450.70            .00      63,226.30   59.1%
10125 58300  Associated                         24,174           0      24,174      14,377.66            .00       9,796.34   59.5%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190         110.40            .00          79.60   58.1%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       6,373.07       1,499.94      -7,873.01  100.0%*
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0       1,173.13            .00      -1,173.13  100.0%*
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                               0           0           0         928.00         125.00      -1,053.00  100.0%*
10125 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       8,581.38            .00      -8,581.38  100.0%*
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       2,639.28         600.00      -3,239.28  100.0%*
10125 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       1,248.66            .00      -1,248.66  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,900,077      40,171   1,940,248   1,369,005.25       2,224.94     569,017.79   70.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcRwORQFKJ3SQ1rJGZsp3v%2BrlDWfsyW%2FizB3vsD5DTin13yLUIo2tZgktLA%2BnyBG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfVM2MzIphv%2FcabW0lsOO9ClRMVyMIjB1BMRprpT7VTCLklobhtJVnZxwOUtkLPQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xdxuQrZ5ODTiuteeRN2NBCW46XyLjAdj5voWTqrQOD2nN3187PxB%2BCkhL3WdXPE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1DyC2G5jvaxbzhPnHEkNS6p5YTFllEWQzt1a3w0%2FcflpYOUf%2BNmJxanqQ8XFtYM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmolINb0ZW%2FiwTyq2259SoOK4lHySlyb4G7TELkikKDSrfacNsJ8SGMpLnIZAVvw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8O6jIqKSJwMdTcTpfcSlNXc2hOeAnhmal9H7Sg8xMnXHbA8Y7bJvnt1gyoLChNe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qfgl%2F%2Fq%2BSZM7EPyX730ccMkW1K%2FJKRxjg8%2BEwTRYdIXhQOw6G8foWZWA2Icn4tuu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wI1TEtCRyMHnOkKZxJ8K%2BXRmUuMyuofMs6oqCPNHrkOsc7M27XUZg8CZCrVInxL6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYh7yktJJK6Yl0D9DIEH1vr2nrz2MCnxNNYYl0lLcvvW5KDXYVLdCKtZiiYVBFvb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WqmFOK8mDiUP5qfJGMFv%2BnLFGj0%2FDPpXy0PZ%2FA8cU5gzkwt%2FewVIWExsSrBkxDl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k95pUTy6w7Nsel85jhq1JmKOtRJnI3WdAXh7fELgdJS%2BnSB5WexVCsKJ7mAy1hlb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2t5XpoOJaQn94WVAFUD2C1Rbb%2Fj%2Bo39%2F93mZrAyI%2Fbx6%2B85EZOC1E3h%2BnrIBoGd4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SD0wsmd6VoKQ8fPG1aC4BkwN0CgyCxodGrsYcIfgypYLMsZhN8FDyt6jAZUlsKhC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zp2KFsN%2BClR6%2F47RVn3zKjRKHrfCbQKrozkwDZWVOn4%2FnEURyMJ5uaanReJxfl%2Fx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rM9YvmMbKyM%2Bg4hnO41chlKHSXwINM0sr%2FeOx1vfwoU45bFF89GsxX7FckfzSb9n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rd%2BlcFikD9ILINfIAA3yaYMOdOf0dw0Ssz8YToH4sekP6jV0f4Ti2UKEp4Xl6nTd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9GET12xyHoBu46%2B86zb1W3WnqFaRg2gImhEK9AAvhdFj8JCfpJ60FdSvLkbfjTm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yijRBUdkHr7350Nc0Rn2p%2FcVT7ODOmuK9e9z4b950A9L77gsP5f6AJkT5BqXfD1a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwb3y6De8ZtLj1qYhiSzZ%2FX7VnbMwqO9IutwlFQgLhm26xl5Ua85FMZcHfjE6hca
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfxvoy7XLOiYXV9VrXOgVCuE1blMrhf7oAJeR1E3iODbevEIF7fPNSGw3rcrYVJg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        248,833           0     248,833     146,814.75            .00     102,018.25   59.0%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           53,856           0      53,856      51,035.86            .00       2,820.14   94.8%
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         740.62            .00        -740.62  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,908.47            .00     -18,908.47  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,000.76            .00      -9,000.76  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,269.82            .00      -3,269.82  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      12,308.80            .00     -11,558.80 1641.2%*
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950       1,475.00            .00         475.00   75.6%
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,042      15,042      15,041.88            .00            .00  100.0%
10126 58000  Associated                         58,127           0      58,127      33,372.47            .00      24,754.53   57.4%
10126 58100  Associated                         21,841       1,151      22,992      18,915.33            .00       4,076.37   82.3%
10126 58200  Associated                         55,119           0      55,119      38,194.02            .00      16,924.98   69.3%
10126 58300  Associated                          6,222           0       6,222       4,331.26            .00       1,890.74   69.6%
10126 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          20.70            .00           9.30   69.0%
10126 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0            .00          35.75         -35.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        446,728      16,193     462,921     353,429.74          35.75     109,455.09   76.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5Fz35NxvP9pyk1vzkYuUC8%2F1CvvOhHkGVLmS7ZjFnsKiD9FBH4T0KwQR5jp2ycb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhgAaLII3UJH%2BeyKbrxU3KbUteXiap8CG1V%2FvGRy1Sf95TLB24oj3tvvWTKizP6F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soMXT00T6qMNcQhkM5px9lgF%2Fza0XdFqwdaY8udyOoYFSbeRTE3AWsgYkQaEuhV2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITnFly4vpHPF69KbAEoX41OIEhiW7qJ1M2GArPjjlkEztn%2BUkV4hknx4mfM%2Frf5R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EjbCUoovukvax%2FpEcT3IcZTp3lwfrwfgkTZQRiJynEzavjMIIRnwyY3yIMZIPfa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IgOUiI%2BMv%2FMGymd3CpMJMfX6x3SZPxZOwx%2BZ4lwd4MLxX%2FSdxKEDeWneLNolKZE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCubhtOr3OiDelmWPf%2FYjZFtVij8c59leaetamyqO6YiO5k6%2FEzsZzO7CP4BSk7f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YiHN4FoecNjWLBeVr9XO6qpLATfrxVGFrkuUif0oKjvyJNBT17p2KwHQ3fk7LRb2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCfbg5iAPUW8JISYqdaaYQZ4H%2Fp4laWhBN%2F8nYx4rkXbEyXC9enFo%2BsTXJzHA6p4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FbRCzZ4U9v%2FuhNt4q5%2F2vSVG8Iy5TbNlS4VgYsagP5KzB4qNpvABznzeSSKoj6D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyYnJiOb6Q9Bkn%2BxTF85TuIOoC6kSFaZvXJo2sEuHYwJTS9CclutKk38ZIRusMUG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3b%2BV2DTu%2FSsOpxeIou%2F1%2FMJsdcnKzUBko8v9lRPAry3BhhTtyzxCfbwxJRZylWUF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sRg18MIj%2FKPrSdJEcJzcR9g6PVIQvWELdgMx3%2FCWWuYhjqEV9cmILKQxoQoQBIr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeeuheIjxCBraXdX7t3YsxkGBIizfiBWp%2FEFJVaRKbi7GogXG8bQRCDds%2FLF8IHD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twHFu0yy1FdGVF%2BOutYWoiWMHpg3lZ6GBoJEh0w0yFzsaO%2Fk9zA6qp26D4dpOVBB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        300,825           0     300,825     165,122.95            .00     135,702.05   54.9%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           29,046           0      29,046      22,113.53            .00       6,932.47   76.1%
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,247.68            .00      -1,247.68  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,307.13            .00     -19,307.13  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,857.38            .00     -10,857.38  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      25,911.44            .00     -25,911.44  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750      10,414.58            .00      -9,664.58 1388.6%*
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,700           0       1,700       6,887.50            .00      -5,187.50  405.1%*
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,483      13,483      13,482.52            .00            .00  100.0%
10127 58000  Associated                         44,820           0      44,820      37,567.84            .00       7,252.16   83.8%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,196       1,031      25,227      20,033.99            .00       5,193.42   79.4%
10127 58200  Associated                         61,521           0      61,521      45,100.45            .00      16,420.55   73.3%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,521           0       7,521       5,529.96            .00       1,991.04   73.5%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          20.70            .00           9.30   69.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       2,499.00            .00      -2,499.00  100.0%*
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         875.76            .00        -875.76  100.0%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0         463.20            .00        -463.20  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         470,409      14,514     484,923     387,435.61            .00      97,487.32   79.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sacOleMQT8ZywAB3w4C%2FcmI9mBBLn8OnK5TpNZiZn081FSzctZEg95OkszbWQvhk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPmi2uHr5Ir5cZKSHA5Oh02M5zfxs%2F5WXGBN8iuAQS%2F2iQK5QLnWvKGvHY43GyG9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymTasoIwVHEY3BSlvjI%2FTJm2feF7htDSlCtKU8JJ9vdI66F3duIuwi3RYaZw3I4x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5tZZtqM81JPUKJUxJmRYWlz83HO8maDy%2B4BNYINQ1Z35CDC1lWiZ9UTCXKtmljD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZHf820EOsUY49DWxiZ2f0WBSrVyVVZOraUgfoDZkWCTnTSpJtyZuI3fFwH1bdcA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgu9ESrv4MGhHkBQfEPnY50OC2yuLpiVcVXi%2BY9tSGNYINh2GqWqH6efYWyKr%2FvJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qb6IOil5s%2FKalsaQgYCYAEYNGMfuzcvbcn5Hq5Ig9nzfUvcAffQFOSvZwQLM9758
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BumcwIUHd2k9OwY6xAoCjXPFCFmv1BVFPpz2uwqU9dn%2BrkWBkeMwhVLPzEQIDVjL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ERAChNDKRczwYdbsi5A2SRnJfv%2F78PysRQwO6ei3fhhtVKbP7UHnNlzqvq35b%2BR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veGZ9BKY5PnZJ6YEb3i5GJFvQgnpbts9mdYlPVgMg0FKj5Mi92YR48p75pWtAq8D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj%2BDZjAIx42AG1yE5kD5pM807uZFHPOttEuLDGhu%2BA1PDifbWQ%2BGPzREm4tuMSCS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCxmR0YLbodTOn4YEAVCH0iMvY2THecgiNIRRiFdYJb4C7jdhTegC0DiG3zos4UE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydh3pcbIoVqfkpFwW5wa58FcDyEl8PhXbukoCJ6OVMUmCmTOVDt9kUe%2BNh32aPWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSB5ddYrJjJmgjF8dZ8C964D0ukdvQKeOYJPrxTxjfNUYMGxVuH49ySEQiaj%2F%2Fn%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=izJKeXtHisQoAojQNyZxyxTUzZfepSoP6TfKAaUn7w31q%2BvAqaNDuWpHRdyG4voh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQXxpS10B%2FjsiDYoogunAkA7PNTsw%2FIDiBGUp84t9RB0tx7kZ7CQq4C8XphoKdbR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2B%2BuPzC1NliMfKkDzsJF8enZGViS7N%2F1TajHVIz2JRKazXMCx57ooCW6ZA50sUx7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        285,964           0     285,964     119,223.96            .00     166,740.04   41.7%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,726           0       4,726       6,174.77            .00      -1,448.77  130.7%*
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       7,674.56            .00      -7,674.56  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,943.20            .00      -6,943.20  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,904.52            .00      -4,904.52  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500      13,713.20            .00     -12,213.20  914.2%*
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                            650           0         650            .00            .00         650.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,476      11,476      11,475.56            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                         80,844           0      80,844      49,735.81            .00      31,108.19   61.5%
10128 58100  Associated                         21,017         707      21,724      11,454.89            .00      10,268.78   52.7%
10128 58200  Associated                         36,609           0      36,609      17,785.19            .00      18,823.81   48.6%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,721           0       5,721       2,799.05            .00       2,921.95   48.9%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          29.90            .00          30.10   49.8%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         210.32            .00        -210.32  100.0%*
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0         173.98         299.92        -473.90  100.0%*
10128 66100  Empl-Train                              0           0           0       1,551.10            .00      -1,551.10  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Records                        437,091      12,182     449,273     253,850.01         299.92     195,123.30   56.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idxEpC0wfc91tbiHAoCCv7cQA0yAbakuM%2FA%2FhR4%2BrbC6OoF9en1lzW8CD8DWdbrr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stTNJTEZxFrroyFuGpcHHLd68yJJ%2FcEy51DeEZkBgWsq1TuK9NE4Gf8a0fZVV1wH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyZWPoQVmKwMp8q5r68YGObj49JUXL0tnuWgMVtQKtHHeHvn9CclCs0IlNdSFH2w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sq88T0pCbKAu2Vx5VwNnqjNxTmBMjGttSKkOA98E3tEiMliTHbSAb6bs4Vjdrory
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzIFliUljSHqHWxn4IsT7Ux5krjL2maLpGURVTEEwAv1kiqG51whlliFk8h5%2B9jM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=do2Qach4RcVDYbBXk9fV%2BzT5QECJYgf8GpGFMuGAGMz5MYsHwz8l4D9KPjKsSOOy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5uDgZZhyw9wP5Zj5bF3uMxgNfiD8pl1svlSKbEOS%2FMCwor0%2BiVVHv%2F45OdEhdrq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OERzFNSpla%2Fu5d03cItDc7%2F83OrCbv30IneFvWdkMKE4B8C%2FiS645K6ytumk%2BE31
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlZ298kPQXipNeXVULNi%2BataDeLBUHm%2FwoK0n1S4%2FXbn28sfY3DPxAmQvasroq4P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8GHq7ReDa1b9M6YsH%2BgRSuccSd3M4fY%2B26hLwqyHjt0rsTBQkxkr1aXyHNZ%2Bk8m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QALUcrbeBpANbBdUhIAOHG%2B1g0mjt6fW1FvmtUFnIllinL%2FH8kV7MYEzy7cEGc7X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=izXJ9EWSy0qNiX0g1QLwPRYJXB8DB9ZFTkvN51AOG1VqOwQwkMcTUmZP8zUWQJfj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLvTgIydErpiZJ%2F253WyZlgF58ADylz02mQhmq7Wew%2Fem6HlZ1mAFFZruvEwhQbl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=812tglr8FW6646BPXCu6VxNQXtbwUtZjwRKBiOtwNRso8B84Nm67a%2Bn46bqGpa40
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8iUeZaJc3Txrpzan3cEJumQ0GfdT72eUNgAWrU%2B2KjLuukRNA5jP9LhgaQdbT85
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPuEiqYN146Yek4RwnzhJFcAdJj%2BhTnWPq4%2BGAgOH065yNOqsKjDISYB0TlEe7tw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        718,346           0     718,346     107,471.26            .00     610,874.74   15.0%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0      28,127.35            .00     -28,127.35  100.0%*
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                         50,000           0      50,000     110,394.99            .00     -60,394.99  220.8%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,331.26            .00     -13,331.26  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,350.16            .00      -2,350.16  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       2,441.20            .00        -441.20  122.1%*
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,550           0       2,550       6,600.00            .00      -4,050.00  258.8%*
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,839      25,839      19,660.67            .00       6,178.15   76.1%
10130 58000  Associated                        171,410           0     171,410      56,146.87            .00     115,263.13   32.8%
10130 58100  Associated                         54,645       1,977      56,622      29,603.96            .00      27,017.71   52.3%
10130 58200  Associated                        147,521           0     147,521      59,661.97            .00      87,859.03   40.4%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,410           0      17,410       7,016.11            .00      10,393.89   40.3%
10130 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          27.60            .00          52.40   34.5%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         57,230           0      57,230      22,955.08       9,338.83      24,936.09   56.4%
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        125,000           0     125,000     107,594.06      45,033.40     -27,627.46  122.1%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000       6,305.88            .00         694.12   90.1%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,000           0       7,000       5,332.16            .00       1,667.84   76.2%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        230,000      -1,476     228,524      93,580.36       7,782.87     127,160.92   44.4%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            60,000           0      60,000      40,673.66      44,109.41     -24,783.07  141.3%*
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         666.06         360.58         -26.64  102.7%*
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0         398.00            .00        -398.00  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          20,000           0      20,000      57,945.43         529.78     -38,475.21  292.4%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         70,000           0      70,000      64,504.67       3,180.27       2,315.06   96.7%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        100,000           0     100,000      91,004.62       6,982.08       2,013.30   98.0%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        130,000      -4,930     125,070      56,594.25       6,906.66      61,569.09   50.8%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         40,000           0      40,000      29,589.78         513.72       9,896.50   75.3%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        120,000           0     120,000     211,539.10      26,696.44    -118,235.54  198.5%*
10130 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,918.97            .00      -1,918.97  100.0%*
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,425.15            .00       3,874.85   38.5%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         62,000           0      62,000      42,229.36      11,918.23       7,852.41   87.3%
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000      -3,742.72       1,836.72      26,906.00   -7.6%
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,000           0       1,000         345.10            .00         654.90   34.5%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         20,000           0      20,000       3,438.78       2,098.71      14,462.51   27.7%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         25,000      38,000      63,000      29,058.64      19,758.58      14,182.78   77.5%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           12,000       3,000      15,000      20,396.69       4,603.31     -10,000.00  166.7%*
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         32,000      37,000      69,000      44,074.63      30,118.76      -5,193.39  107.5%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         25,000       2,000      27,000      17,208.02       7,791.98       2,000.00   92.6%
10130 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0       4,476       4,476       4,475.85            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FDxmiWhxna2tr9f%2FQu4iBsRRsq54hRUjISaqUNexVe7pKzW%2BbTj9me%2F9zCjwe69
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRJ0x%2BSbIyZrUJcywLECsfJwxorN%2FOT3znotFf4P0wmvShAyimpx0ZYIGYVjM5AC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQXw7TLSct58iY4bNik9ulOqbud6kdWqaZYNoK50bjS1RQusY%2BcZFq%2BL%2FL2hDBqn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYEYCrodwPu8Yp3nRukQuwGJLADuM2tVKZ2JMp0Dai9n7%2FukT4l0QYzI3FCkp5wq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyIErAsGF%2F%2FHgNge0k2de8bAjNwWrRio3GXWsHTQh%2B%2FODLNWZp6GwznKl7ChMXjL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CX4T2xAwuIi4mWu3D5BCvnk%2BbSrMVdJOGUCT13piqvunlZq8hHf%2FgjVvBheKBojN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5D5xwjed6RKAvVMIoPI7RF2nyvVso6QEe%2FLcBor6Box7sKPL7X1%2FNa3zCfSZSsy1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQGNwrNBkfiggkc%2Fxyf4cEVzWyUkZwfWdyT1VJhodUe0zF%2FHDxIqQr658XlrRf%2BR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4niZx3jEDQ0mgf5tgxo5zzd8cYb4UguVLqz8%2BgN4nSQnpJhiLH%2B1VLjp789OEnbn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VinIyc7Q2AvdB%2FMA3s%2B1zNkKPEfodbjjGyNVQU46j4FQi6G1OhoeROiEJ1YgFXEy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FQuWRNpj1S8L1hp89pb7i%2B0VIaLmb5NgmmESaRhyiasi8CU7%2FKn2fzrIgmIEnSn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RMaIoOCv8FbacI3mmHVUZTglydIAwxmYoGLi%2FAckcexRDFgCqgvfrXSu1Qs%2FnH4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EATFNDrpXv%2BflXHvG72wKjKFKTWdlYvwxf4fPVrNWruMXGEGdAHfXAzEFjessUeU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BWmhGH%2B35wLxyq2lrzvOPqczmEKD%2BTZuj6stwDWB7XMwXTrexpz76lYK6v7pLxs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yoYttgTtgOa6O2yH4ZA5GwnVUq%2FqqHamS9ta6GAf3bfF0y8s%2FxKjkU5jon81YzlI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50fxl79LpcLlqfGNzmQWa9FNmZX7ksfuC6fI8eVtLf8OBocIy16pkFdS2D4OJsvA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eL2W8%2FY4ByiAVRMdaAKX%2FjtYCXPnv5lVYxa3meb8QG9NcysKF%2BTxQKEeZP9%2FukUj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynMiCyn2EIQmLs4bqbR0rVGckca49EKrUf3WnJfaYlylVesuwAQfDD2WbyRRyAy5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2C4TKTMht3NcnHOLwEooxLdSTEJp8orEhEx%2Bh7e1cjMs9gF3IwuwCTxt5NAQ18p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9CwZSYCHHdXrpbj6waqqrjOkhSGftDhbPazNpNQ4Gxb8OtuQ7Z13favOqeNW8M4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxkzarsVRySHH443Otf9sQGGM%2F%2FGA0EB%2BtW8x0u1%2BD5qNheZd8k6KVHDSQFAFh%2Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oehnFVUAR5CPu192a4nIpGnJ4N81hF63y9NxorsYj3GXCqIhXjXj6s3dYPwTbU2L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuiOIKNBeJKYg3hBNOh4aDrrX%2F%2FTQLviHOJhENjcQ55GWdBFdrKq3H1MXy7SmWeR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yr0K%2FdPceR%2BjB2Gqy0hQVdFjLDkL0lr8Hy1UWFEOsEa4K3BxAsD6%2FBWvpWumv9E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7u4q7eiK84gSpVEom3WhsPTtg%2FYGhV%2BFN%2BONCX4t3Cqdf%2B11e7mxl2v5DPsn23Sz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qH4elc2s6ariPJJ3JM%2FOI0YLLW6kyGTGv1zcDFKMVdaRg47BbvTwuRiUa1OAJfVU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3wT5hdTTZQxPkTos%2FljMyIOqaORzSMmVuQ0osw1Xv6E8Yrqd3608XkpjZsEegbT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymYfsHYja%2B73TkAJ%2Bu4Pdm%2FX1X%2BLDUBocaGaVU%2FHey%2FNUN66VCwgKYT2CVWxXqTq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKTcmGYS%2FscJXu8HWR0KaBm%2FY1mekpJOHsz8%2BambmXWczpxzxS%2FyVoidehm4zI4Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYN2QjnKC1xHSWrF60sPPyKVJ1Aimi%2BnrY9oW5ydlBIz%2FtmbgrFdOFnXvGAqTqJ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWPJFW%2B4ijjQPYDLuUdP%2BK0PZA9p9ZbiIJfFhZzrbjdA5czZs3iSL55%2B0IymvEth
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rKTazqkdc9MOu9BDABA13hl5PTrXnN6waImt25PuWQlZfJVJprzfkqCsoEj6o65P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRArb4TEGC9jb2W8grzznPwFz4RK%2F%2FnP5bjcfLfJrCOB47WLX%2BdbNKEbsOyQ1LKZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FR0a%2BZnIba8ZUQIHvOFTY8XGI0OpdvNWbLVS7N41x4FNLT9hME1na90IYDPBXti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8FNPZCeQSTtaxuPMD30IlGLd2wK2zIqg%2FLofwLo9BhJw8hHtRorbTW7RccOTFgA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCPK13yiITAsoz%2Fqmw082zK%2BMSexXnDWQAp3QKTPD1e%2BnGduBDG%2FJfeQsS2Js%2Br2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYfXuGGhguJaUXxk2DpzpvanRJRE8c7G3U74HBNOtEwq33NldZGG%2FydAQpGvy13u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gehVsTPQ2DY%2FoEHLG1fjetQznCG%2FzNGUmuBymXh9to0wb1TaYdP57f0SBnhpospb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmQ07wYyDeerNl7HKhpNfeEnUPUcKu%2F232nVXz4vjK9AvwtgNXnXuy9NIGTlbmgh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEauA%2Bwrzf5G5UlQE2srcYAAkKNTZhrLX3Qy9OLBL%2BvLDV4PCL4VMERWaT1aCwgl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 80300  Cap-Improv                              0      29,075      29,075      29,041.69            .00          33.31   99.9%
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                        266,000      15,925     281,925     218,305.24      54,422.00       9,197.76   96.7%

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,611,492     150,885   2,762,377   1,640,691.91     283,982.33     837,703.25   69.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzKF9luSNYwJIBQh1O%2FiOgCc6%2FOML7zT%2Bjpyvv0nIvqzRIhoTsxcObOpkSqjmeMg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRC6%2B7uQCdZy%2FohcEUaJsemU28BnasYjw8xzESkXqediRcxVSADtj9Ozu%2F8SqlsV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,882,188           0   4,882,188   3,550,337.17            .00   1,331,850.83   72.7%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,442,261           0   1,442,261   1,021,737.31            .00     420,523.69   70.8%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                          144,991           0     144,991     175,078.70            .00     -30,087.70  120.8%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      34,542.70            .00     -34,542.70  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         243.06            .00        -243.06  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000       8,690.80            .00       6,309.20   57.9%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,550           0      30,550      21,950.00            .00       8,600.00   71.8%
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     275,057     275,057     263,745.68            .00      11,311.79   95.9%
10133 58000  Associated                      1,172,972           0   1,172,972     764,744.05            .00     408,227.95   65.2%
10133 58100  Associated                        473,588      18,668     492,256     363,373.92            .00     128,882.05   73.8%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,176,657           0   1,176,657     852,806.98            .00     323,850.02   72.5%
10133 58300  Associated                        122,084           0     122,084      88,828.64            .00      33,255.36   72.8%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         402.50            .00         197.50   67.1%
10133 66500  Empl-Perso                              0           0           0       4,338.31            .00      -4,338.31  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,460,891     293,725   9,754,616   7,150,819.82            .00   2,603,796.62   73.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz3kkgXMya8bHRhZm9kj4SQIxGHNimOojViNLEkJHws51WC8WSW3mZViH9SwxpBB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RL8%2FDssGVSNBgitjWoWKC%2BoY65G7eXzpFPoo%2F6k7tyMiZuVW8QVDoJCworFTDdM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifcq2jJIJ6l%2F5IM7A4wNBIeqDzlEBGoDUPEqK2fa1poPhzAcX5zsamcmpkx7kQc4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGb61FCZllb02cBRHNhAk4UuxGjJTqrOtr5QuONvfwNiBKx0%2FXff%2FskpHkL5bHmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmRydLe8U22lzIZ%2Bubld5pcOgo55yoJpe%2BuKIjxVZMS1GtZV3jCpybG4ZKBZRgA%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8CInrkrxClz9F8H9aQFNTxK%2BuJ0MZnZ5L6ZbGLbv3NB72%2FLTxQztbBhZujcLooD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqI5f%2FwRyML0m9qs1sWjSO01ijQ9BjdL%2B9pWsVXMO22be%2FOj7DmeDhbumEygWrbf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YJNJmSgbNNJ1WCx0VFZUTGjgWy7SmMVpQWgg0tVHVi7gDW2M%2BgyCHJ6xszfxYYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBvbwezkX42ST0xUrpAXw7ZjE4BL%2Beqm6oUsKcdY1LVU4LqeT%2FnfzL%2FoVDdeVcD6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xll%2Bcn2aSSLSyXKLIiCJfjls%2BjxE6H96rx4eBB3PVL9YML8vALtVlJC1ugOupf%2Ft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bl%2FS4Vd1pLhP0CAO0GqbgtZDntgt6gfQK20aqyFuljqlZz2EEnMiwuI3G7HTjgFW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsykhAhaDyc5i5g2Ui%2BHWZ5srvwVK0dszjW8kZlELJAP3yKhFMB6bu%2BSL6wtwEjF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jKuyeyiV%2B9SN%2FXqbBLu716zjc%2B26Y2tRgWNjQ2G8AB2sSixs%2F49U9W%2FCPv9Ne4l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Bc5yzgGX6twi2dB3OQNpoJoJRRvWuuhoWGCkCzbD%2F%2F32cu2zjga7QhSYi16zwsY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        284,106           0     284,106     169,422.85            .00     114,683.15   59.6%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,314.06            .00      -3,314.06  100.0%*
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         275.76            .00        -275.76  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,448.61            .00     -18,448.61  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,411.20            .00     -10,411.20  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,310.14            .00      -8,310.14  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000       5,500.50            .00      -4,500.50  550.1%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       6,639.50            .00       2,144.50   75.6%
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,534      18,534      18,534.45            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         71,721           0      71,721      45,722.14            .00      25,998.86   63.8%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,391       1,418      21,809      17,108.15            .00       4,700.74   78.4%
10134 58200  Associated                         29,265           0      29,265      21,195.79            .00       8,069.21   72.4%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,684           0       5,684       4,131.83            .00       1,552.17   72.7%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          27.60            .00          12.40   69.0%
10134 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0          23.52            .00         -23.52  100.0%*
10134 64800  Ops-Unifor                              0           0           0         264.00            .00        -264.00  100.0%*
10134 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0       1,026.85            .00      -1,026.85  100.0%*

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          420,991      19,952     440,943     330,356.95            .00     110,586.39   74.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ap2ywAuyNySrlb0BnewuUMJFaji%2BR7ilOVNJ9NxBMBdvaJIDnphzMH938OgARkxx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl7CO8bL6yUyh7zjaG0ASgBVrpjd5c%2B%2BxfXxozsWMj12am7e0uCiQe5iLpaf0Nzo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbJ4B0PyFotfPRu5j7B76BmK9OZy4olnFTzvF%2BG12uSP%2BUVzfuHLBkgJ0JUL3HOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thmrTL7gTCULIEcBbMAmD%2FkCz%2FVxpdoNkoHNictasMUw4uaaQtYH%2BPYt9FCo0pYu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrRd2Zx0z9iH3BMcqMQ9t4kMHK5C8kz0UlrfmWv4XsmSXZEKz1WhZhq%2BzywSIixg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tshBcAH744UsE2clNehb7su7ScmAryplBO8hwDDWvufRiusZgImNx903GZ%2B8WDJQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7MC8%2BnCpf5pObbgfZYqBG6LpdGBh5DfxglCZWze91h5xCwg9IG7Y%2BlvwuoLA1qb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQCD0V8XuiNp1EF6Ec5hOYSugtEwBLNo9AP%2Bjr6mEGqxAHktHZkTzxCgf%2FbkR%2Bfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7jT2b4QdIal1YQGf8yxKwTZVBJaJOm9gR5F63lPXbFtXuIRG0Xo%2FhJZhkFto3J9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeK6aEciPv05NQnjjd5cqd9jQIC63leeA9G4e58YF8evml7qLuzOrlFnRIlO%2BdmB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLDD1cZrMvHm%2BvFneWkKBYi%2FNxDOiqvei7mEyVFffDmz%2Fm2KPy5sp0AqJV9BwHbb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwU%2FUJAgy%2BjUAiOBLZ%2BtmrliHkcBW2gIUr5wfxf9JSpgGNc%2FUd6HbOnnQXfngVrq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYEoG%2BQXH%2F5bV6sAg0Q5YXPPwqiPsQkGu2MIIsw6JDgW7qJ0NwukH2NS6KWGinM0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTS1BMdtMHbZ4ENuxHs3RBo%2BNBIJkRkyIqPFDFO5idUY46vxJwjwMe1rsGnvK9Sr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXjQUbLCK7bNAUW3S%2BIqpgldoFQKDaipc00IRFlVi%2FBe4iM6d20cxkPSdRGIdkl%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iy5RVnYxCuV3frb%2Fuzlr5wGU3u%2BimzQCpu2QwXyiI5udRvv%2BtvlrHyXgrbjEsRGK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKLl%2BL1Hy8wwKzA4sfiO4GNWBLTTtgvj7exeSy9SHxyt1MxyyKiwR4M8kjiHfPEV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        312,334           0     312,334     120,870.24            .00     191,463.76   38.7%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       3,150.38            .00      -3,150.38  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,549.62            .00     -12,549.62  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,577.28            .00      -6,577.28  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,111.67            .00      -1,111.67  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,050           0       1,050       5,962.50            .00      -4,912.50  567.9%*
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,135       4,135       2,685.58            .00       1,449.91   64.9%
10140 58000  Associated                         42,062           0      42,062      10,086.20            .00      31,975.80   24.0%
10140 58100  Associated                         23,480         316      23,796      11,397.00            .00      12,399.36   47.9%
10140 58200  Associated                         32,172           0      32,172      14,409.75            .00      17,762.25   44.8%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,248           0       6,248       2,811.36            .00       3,436.64   45.0%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          14.19            .00          15.81   47.3%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        151,800      -7,000     144,800       3,564.36      52,036.69      89,198.95   38.4%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      20,309.90      10,271.38     -30,581.28  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000      11,403.29          49.00      -6,452.29  229.0%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200         109.22         200.00        -109.22  154.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         501.19          70.56        -271.75  190.6%*
10140 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         159.48            .00        -159.48  100.0%*
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000         237.91          78.99       9,683.10    3.2%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,500           0       7,500       3,806.48       1,461.73       2,231.79   70.2%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000           0     100,000       9,394.51       2,340.18      88,265.31   11.7%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            100           0         100          15.98            .00          84.02   16.0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,700           0       1,700         753.00         410.00         537.00   68.4%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000         620.00         125.00       1,255.00   37.3%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,500           0       1,500         670.27            .00         829.73   44.7%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,500           0       1,500         186.37            .00       1,313.63   12.4%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,000           0       1,000          68.58            .00         931.42    6.9%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100         110.00            .00         -10.00  110.0%*
10140 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          68.67            .00         -68.67  100.0%*
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          7,000           0       7,000       6,710.34       4,857.11      -4,567.45  165.2%*
10140 67200  Util-Gas                              500           0         500       5,238.89       3,103.73      -7,842.62 1668.5%*
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500       4,338.84       3,540.56      -6,379.40  525.3%*
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,500           0       1,500       1,206.20         693.80        -400.00  126.7%*
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        260,967           0     260,967      23,230.42     102,678.63     135,057.98   48.2%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         66,000           0      66,000      52,283.28      13,716.72            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,038,793      -2,548   1,036,245     336,862.95     195,634.08     503,747.85   51.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e9sd3Lyt3vC6nDjV4Oz%2BbT%2BnPzVLA2iygotcwFxA%2FUj2AL%2BpR7czFz9rAGn9uGW4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsNOKlaz%2FTEU3dYdJ3lu0kUaIoSMSMsGHCQfGgox661Uu69c9nhhrC1bBc3Yf3%2BD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbntGkeFPJOS4TjMYLPRfz2V9FwxudHKwFNQoeEbCWZt4YGeHLHwW9Z7q9U3zfDz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8pmc0Rj%2FneMK%2BE5l3FSU5QDTnEGcAlzB%2BXM3sTHplU06nEO66ShrEHbEaUb9q00
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAob98uEuguKtgRmTKNM%2BvzqyX9otNRd0Met%2BPRzq8KBqZXIvR5RIChla8ivGT4d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qp4aKD5wQujbWv0O9kgfVJJJCxzMi4JTfsekCdgsyoC3PCpe3x3e5I%2BPzqV5q1vc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtKV37%2BcySY3ncxa%2Bg59%2Ba12QZ8I7dfMD3BtZwBSd3411DICfmc%2Bk%2BMHnV4ULW3N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hyhs2Zp%2FkmXE4sxxX%2F7%2Fi%2B46Ds6s1dms%2BufXOPXXhbmDEmnk43FgGain%2Bkg6S163
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RiLF1%2BzlfaNAMRQGD%2Fi4fzH4jEGEk5vPjdWQxWQYgyxxo7qjjKycDwhX%2BjvnfasZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTKXv1eWbZg%2FhPBepQZoSaGpFS%2FNLkA2F%2FEwPBfTdRZBt0fGKec2NZ8BUnKaD4%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpvT%2FN9hk6Q4iW31A%2ByFjYKZDlVCv0nxq2SKwwtkSga7iEeZ1WFIcO%2B9XtEq%2F24%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FREY%2FZPH%2BjLeJVZdflQmO5QeaFnkMDILW7YqGc5YeSZrCqFkNsrEa415ZnrphD%2Fm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoBCVGEOlHAIcnjw6v6%2FplpfhWTb14dcE3dGQCak1g7hSi8SevRcGBqlEa1VdIyR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tkmVD7PyqQfCS40sNUEywQy1f5rEEdMaddS%2B6FElAkkBTfw4YFzb9LBV%2FSpbPpiu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmpFE%2BKjxL4rpXhlwuxGbGBT712Y3K56g96KC3%2FRpZpK%2B%2B3JHO8kjdqROUYjqQit
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYOcAo2eYr4F5Jge5gCt4Q3VJoU%2FwoTd9DR%2Bv9JCl6jGAbfnuxZIvrt%2FMd4Sb9MH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxmW%2BO6HilGUQFg0mrwn2f6AL7c1joPlM6GISrEJ5FFzH2smntoEfl9R5aH%2FUVVJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1IDkOoVsAo0WWnwyb0M5Wrshgfj3ZwHUbMXPqWfRCm07Zr2QF4l14Ds4UkiBFY0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBndocFnsiJGRE1UnNq4IW6E1ExduR5M6eY86vxD6NdRltN%2BA9OrtZGYZfeQb78i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8U3Ej0CXrPeQy0GmIxy8eKkiJ5ovRqhyCXI5K3O6UVQCpgLOTyf70NgjR90zGSm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elX42TokY%2BtdnLvho9ALdRgOdzkSs6%2B35m%2F%2FbX7uKrGoz31mSJafsm1FEn41wUBh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Bhj0XznK5qFKwVGRUWGdnOLl05FtpgE1sYVM1eORssp5xzhCa5iJBQEwcuWLCfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tXr%2BQbixOBhCjcWHKbRo9FOcmTfddAjrnFB5wJ6yMvDXfvEqgVRYQj%2F%2B4moO2Vk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6H416%2BhWb813OM74hxZiSGmPKLX8ePTG7dm6ier4o9QqGxNTMTfRWET8R5z8A9mw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTeyBx9SvBtGQytJ1iI%2Fk8ZvaUOavxFcUG7U9XMtodGMJHTuGmHPe1oHw17FHV0m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZdMpsR2DyeR55kAdOiwFzI7RRTxxtX8YMi9uqUNU44tAR1lSKtCA8ZZuyiRudRx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cn2TF7Rb21SNKsffCrODjBcTRgNAwoANLWGf%2FpDTq6eSVFSL9468jXzn1hgYPVwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDY9PjGtwtdi779TOv7hbXPiXhe7eUfZn5FQgpJr92RlZsMECXyszhY67u3o6jDk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KrPu6%2BEMVbPzCMWoYyPbYVuAvwD4B4852ZymDn1%2BnmNEfPydz8zgOmUnIyVWtLq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecdTjR9Ik0%2BJ16QL%2BUGATao%2ByQ9c0LL7I8U4qJuez1JoxfEkBkN3Skl8IIU%2FrIRQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqqM%2FrfNbPMR10QHLfrfRCLiuH%2BIybtScmVdbj9HLaeHm2xwBn60zw8zwZIoo0JZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cY1beDF4g8tciELMHa%2F5G4P7oEEbnfJPHkG0MFw%2B9QusioHb5gLqEXgfzEll3WrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlCjcuGAJRjhsZ5SklzIT%2FKYH9TM4GAV7vTZMT2e9N80ZJ5kTktzjq5b2sSqQSod
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c713A0ExCUHMrfrsAt3Vg4EbCn7eH9Kh5JUtdCIHODlescLti2OlqNlyQyyKjKyB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afKiDgntnJkaD8edrOgE42ZPYhFjSCHkekhcmsQFMZGdohX%2Fhch4Bg8QuhAa89mV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIbNAkldIL%2BSRUUFjqxLAzhVXF8D55%2BWxrN712Fn66Pw8ivayrVH2lFdilT9fk5N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KqkPY%2BsXg1abh8s%2BzQQmRRwTKXbvgRYqK6P34%2FZlreLeg68AigrQTi4qqI0Atme


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        544,860           0     544,860     322,475.26            .00     222,384.74   59.2%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,201.70            .00      -1,201.70  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,918.83            .00      -9,918.83  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,994.00            .00     -14,994.00  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,617.32            .00     -14,617.32  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         809.80            .00         940.20   46.3%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       2,552.40            .00         771.60   76.8%
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,168      16,168      16,168.10            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         97,247           0      97,247      48,908.42            .00      48,338.58   50.3%
10141 58100  Associated                         40,158       1,237      41,395      27,962.11            .00      13,432.75   67.5%
10141 58200  Associated                         44,908           0      44,908      30,988.94            .00      13,919.06   69.0%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,722           0       8,722       6,042.79            .00       2,679.21   69.3%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          94.30            .00          55.70   62.9%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         27,000      10,255      37,255      24,638.60       8,382.52       4,233.60   88.6%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          75,180           0      75,180      65,746.89      12,358.81      -2,925.70  103.9%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,500           0       3,500       1,334.42            .00       2,165.58   38.1%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         22,100           0      22,100            .00            .00      22,100.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         45,000       1,000      46,000      33,659.01       3,330.86       9,010.13   80.4%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,500           0       4,500       4,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       7,820.74       2,296.21        -116.95  101.2%*
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,500           0       4,500       3,127.35         224.25       1,148.40   74.5%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,906.00         120.00         474.00   81.0%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500         815.00          47.00        -362.00  172.4%*
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500          18.00            .00         482.00    3.6%
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000         515.20          35.75         449.05   55.1%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         25,000      16,000      41,000      28,865.34       9,276.97       2,857.69   93.0%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            6,000       2,000       8,000       8,058.28       2,741.72      -2,800.00  135.0%*
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          6,300       1,000       7,300       5,252.04       3,356.29      -1,308.33  117.9%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         20,000       1,000      21,000      18,584.10       8,515.90      -6,100.00  129.0%*
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         60,591     -10,000      50,591       6,851.84            .00      43,739.35   13.5%

     TOTAL Library                           1,055,490      38,660   1,094,150     708,426.78      50,686.28     335,036.81   69.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jx2rZ4lVMvIvhBYKiwkyl%2BPUKkVC1fLXOLbgJ%2F39p2%2BcndqcqbZLwGR6VL1lARbv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0MbpN1ufzA04YYqWwI99hgyn69NjSU27QfaGwYt7dt%2BjxvpvIaTvnSCAB5BueQX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5I8PcFR6f9nVBdbBNRfz3ksTiSCFsHC%2F%2FjAyXQ7UtCRlm4VOPJaAi%2Fj%2F7M8uUr0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGHXZWkutWTEpjrHyclEwrqjCyevaptUWWJqJmxmwK%2BQsd1dIAV63h6TQ6RwbyY1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RspF4GNzhrJ8MExK2yOM4SiRoJ33R4sGkc7y5xB9lbmCEbmIcCGIUfsypLNnmp57
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlSONGmvx8VhtW3NCauWQwMVQCQRWBuCh0Opfj3aGYDra%2FZYfB%2BUTozlyAew2jMr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgoeLqDotwAqA12Q1QzBQ03W2NuH3%2F7VJ6wUFjI1XjWc1vrdyxImBdPJG7rlT08B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssDn00ScItIP0aRX7%2BRdkflfBMsExmmuqomD3d%2BTonAx25T%2BX5FfOCYDi7xNjg8R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3i98Om04%2Fihkz5HpRq3NZz7kukQ%2F0kNvKLmizD%2FZEtGCQrLnZWBPgmT5eXAaG7E3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM11QZPrMAEn%2FpENzK1VzC3XTqfDJjr160y%2BBwdjEYexv1nF0Xf9eVimVSkWoJpj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yQ%2B6glgxqGNymOvCpIg9dNn%2FeAUwOeM6BavgBLQ3vf6CO6x50V1f54fHWSs8PBP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghxs0bMhBX%2Bos8Q7NP6Fm1bmmCUI8TgnFpn61KWMwMVx9vrzjIB7q6H5YDrfJfj1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoA8YwUJeKHUU3UUAHYkY7qH%2Bzu4X9rUN12ZMPUP0u4CWKYuQmB1dhksi%2B6UrsC9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dt5iNv3YhJRbC7iE5dPwWrlhUTTiGET%2F1VpQMeLbJPWjzqH9mJIu99ydZuKcaMpn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ck%2BuUmxwbLRV10LMGkV8hxdJ6NfaV1WBZ%2F5%2B%2BfGjNcB%2BKf0MrF%2F1oUqbzDQ6WwQD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FzHP1qwta1NBOfRkAJ61Scs2Y795cLuh2qHRhzni%2FMHm99KY8ivrU2Hg0t08KWu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Or0b9OpzyeQkCNY4pSRBwJdho3N6UsnnbDYbHPdTrvIAclNPaPuXYvepDabEa%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6KjhbtAWIh6fQJ2L2YZ5AgVE4efJlK88XZPgE5AFBGYuJ9BUYx9TOsFYG701d3R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaS7hlF5ENs%2FUtNIA74wOYIo06Ox4TlnnjYqxIXwJr%2FInpUxOIPtkX2PFOhJ4yrw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsHK3h5VxUnT397QaEi9Hsm%2F6wLlI4eEGyhpAUCJ0ySC90RIDlU97lyXBvl3ij1U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHbOa%2BE9kFAwmSqYnOLeYjNDkAT2p52373vr7lY2WwaIpRmWdIfKqYCS98h3zXg6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svos35AjiLOU%2FBOp8aNdhaV66zY2y%2BlRXXoSiKX4pKUavk5NiYVE1Emyi74%2BtPyh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eujgNwaB18o5DQXp04g%2BrAiygdNj0qan4R2Wzxq0BlzzrL8EzFCEr3ImJoYIHfnQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VWOK%2FmGzEGYrag7EQvt%2BtfIUDFyMuOGYcxgRKt4k2UXLjaMpfRZKJRcbtFypZvK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbz6S5YmMDSXRrPanalq21UPAblGlOIGGvWadfbAmweD%2Bp7cnw9j2uOa8Gxx1YSd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idn37mqqtn6P7vCkj3uN1sJQh%2B0PLbAEq14jk8YAB6WOCu3uUsBjHoUBc2%2FGjUAl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lloeKTHBRlACxdZdNXheAduF4a8xKCiw4acJ0hqjMivCLTrj88DT2LIoJcd18gvM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO5DoaJsKmKX7YdTNC7674nHOo0wnY5pyXYPQ1Ml0mlN7v7XQsNZJ0tAIUuZcQOZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdNroRZPEj4BXZrPVVmpApT9kscKf5%2F5xL5iqPONk%2FleDpd3pIMM6el3jex6bsW1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QeHyApQPNaiLzS1t6GpOExUeFw%2FxYk1qGpLkA1YHF7ZIWz%2Fd8HIxvDZeOqqhnIXz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERKFjX%2Fw2Mp2nb0VpZkrq4aO7fkB8BsvVE9s6OPfAuRzdSoAphKx0i20zu16BI53


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        205,002           0     205,002     128,207.52            .00      76,794.48   62.5%
10142 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,462.40            .00      -2,462.40  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,075.93            .00     -10,075.93  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,310.17            .00      -7,310.17  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,884.43            .00      -8,884.43  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         312.50            .00         437.50   41.7%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         562.50            .00         187.50   75.0%
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,178       6,178       6,178.15            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         24,091           0      24,091      17,608.62            .00       6,482.38   73.1%
10142 58100  Associated                         15,161         473      15,634      12,079.32            .00       3,554.31   77.3%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,117           0      21,117      15,500.57            .00       5,616.43   73.4%
10142 58300  Associated                          4,102           0       4,102       3,024.66            .00       1,077.34   73.7%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          25.30            .00          14.70   63.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         20,000       2,000      22,000      23,985.89       2,682.21      -4,668.10  121.2%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         70,000           0      70,000      11,909.08      42,840.00      15,250.92   78.2%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,300           0       6,300      25,504.69       4,393.96     -23,598.65  474.6%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100           8.58            .00          91.42    8.6%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,000           0       8,000       3,381.97       3,650.63         967.40   87.9%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,000           0      10,000         149.40            .00       9,850.60    1.5%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                          11,800           0      11,800         501.35         718.00      10,580.65   10.3%
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            600           0         600         499.00         499.00        -398.00  166.3%*
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            800           0         800         314.20            .00         485.80   39.3%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            400           0         400         111.01            .00         288.99   27.8%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,000           0       2,000         567.90         289.59       1,142.51   42.9%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000      15,000     125,000      25,000.00            .00     100,000.00   20.0%

     TOTAL Museum                              511,113      23,651     534,764     304,165.14      55,073.39     175,525.25   67.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdYy23u9ekXTrucJUwFyVl7aVXv%2Bfjqf8AUwSHvmrdpUd1n0Ef0dzzTNTarizMWR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=auuhTAjIQOU9eFB1MYbBqcDM9xBzB8vKz51%2F2NvjSx8dc0Ad%2BGxKCmvMyUUAZQnw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlnkL%2Fur0o23pJ8qUPB0dlbXFqMM6xt3HFhOGEwWUxOnYslEIu5nJWp9DMssF%2Fps
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgRf%2BBi2g2vEiqXtpcgHLu9vIDpE2jp5V5Cq6L%2FjBN7%2BZx11tMKU0ANjZsbrfnPu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzab8P4rhaZoacBT%2F4xjD3aL7RHI76LVJPfC7xKxDGhq7y3nRRv3Hf5YQ2UOrD5B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2cmYfM%2Fx4XsYZyvfPBDXAq7cX04MxsCJaptHLvs6uMq8Jwl8EiOCRK9JN%2Fhf4Zh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5545csy%2F8BF%2B6N9Wwy6Ru61QXgBUSKbX3hZDHDq23AbL%2B3V7L%2B3Fpir%2BkreCAMve
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mLqcgmH3LU2ZYITCDp821TCZQ4qBiFl38vvnvY0OsuSTe6vwLC32zoa8%2B9G1%2BPi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gk%2FDRcEoulaL9wJJ0h80YboTaqNwQwjzKzLEAd%2BIt1fzbX70zcsrDoHGMjYJYJ7M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BciUfNNqX1wM5sgn8z2BSGzfHSuePngBZtG9nmS8uUf7JStDRzQFdHgmsVVGHlHY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1o69THuVGuC5kFDWPy%2BdqLOrFBM2xTZN0hLKhVgnMiswsvzUbkGNu6Hj5e4ttJO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66Mq%2BWzA50pLNGzdnwS4VLsLwoe84uT2GetnywqXVk0w%2B%2F3gGp30YhNsS9MuyYwe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUpuQTuAjgERqInHOyTjCmiE0lW4ey11q2X8XH7pMB2g8q2xPwdNvHGWDcWPEU6O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BkiB96yW1zIRb81FuTiOBPwGtyRD%2BOA48kzrD9pxXofUPpHwwXar%2Bz4BTiqNGJ3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oM2AKmmI3NsnQETwyhy16RznCXsDkafSPl05D8ilQqUOtJzywRTs9W9sPvD%2BoL6u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIznNbk3mbCjkl%2BnlqA84okeC83m8Ya3ht6JjRv8jAxJlHjrtrr76nSQ9lPrP0%2Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iha%2FGOnOhEWrrPt6ydaFnQiuxmTMC%2BuUZh9TX4Mha6GNNlgePDyj5qWleGRp4S%2Fh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zL8faghetYGE7b9rdUYduAjsKtknsYLrAlgOaB%2Badxqp0JNOobFmOrfmUINsbFWZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aopm%2FqfcDSMJ7zPTNY3ddB3XOS2RDUHifU7TaEdlg9JZFbciC4b5cmrN8o2leceg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mmc5j%2BIwk0rRacumlW2DIJW59Fg%2F%2BnpVdQNlVIgz1AUQOGIyIyFwDmYUf9j30vcq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCnzSESIf5ISsiBXqrovyv22IEuPjYfgOnHENzJWoCAwd9QB9BfNJgtQZbBIADzw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vprLBnawitiCcpx5Q4s0YC6eQX9T6%2BUXt0DFGSD%2F0eZbmeI3Nps8KUcauhNsyTNf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CljIvfnocPzQ6zaDsx9pMQE1oEpkeHQmVvJsYSfvHVf%2FnvTA6WmajQ5CtweCPk75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyy5a%2Bzk70VczXBE0IPA7HHUiKqF%2FHmuubsMBywpZCgTzA0UYjlSpEYTQn%2B%2BqZqs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNGLaz%2BeN%2BhSLFgHXzPJXNfT3S2lXEHq2wwtB7g8PH3FSeEXVbsWkP1lnwyIOnZ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHmgAtnIoP%2B%2Fr9ORNh3C9FT9ZAJP9zI8%2BDe2QWdGRGhCbcaOjv8BKfuydfdksB5C


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,000           0      12,000       9,040.41       2,150.41         809.18   93.3%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,000           0       6,000       3,246.68         385.00       2,368.32   60.5%
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0       1,236.69            .00      -1,236.69  100.0%*
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       4,876.80         322.91       4,800.29   52.0%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65350  Maint-Serv                              0           0           0            .00       2,488.03      -2,488.03  100.0%*
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         21,000      30,000      51,000      26,629.28      23,241.06       1,129.66   97.8%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                            8,000           0       8,000       8,931.02       2,068.98      -3,000.00  137.5%*
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,000           0       2,000       1,517.50         498.50         -16.00  100.8%*
10143 67500  Util-Water                          9,000           0       9,000       7,260.76       4,989.24      -3,250.00  136.1%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                        171,994           0     171,994      24,678.73       2,541.08     144,774.58   15.8%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              331,994      30,000     361,994      87,417.87      38,685.21     235,891.31   34.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1EZf2GKwROLT%2BvQuc6w4wy9SVjQfa%2BfIYr1oMGVjlQ3pgNJP3V7jbtsTNevO0%2Fa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7bkhIGEqUo%2Fp%2BoHZTtyP5SItXY0mBLPnbu11AzoUu01apjNkrMxpLbW6y2flOSR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdX3AZKTX1ZGd1%2FyWtm2VrnjqZeav4IPmzfbJhMZ%2FShDgdFVdne4p6YPafKwzWHv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmLxNsyeRlegDE7ROoAvZkTI5FbCJ9mu0CMDplZxEbfFb2vEWOxtbcIdTY4%2Fsd%2F%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTdS4fswzJ%2F2FE%2FuGDpMY0%2FGUz6OlCGeCwyRnFfuxaVo4Fvn5YsgZfaFkZl9KlZb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aht6ysVBqpoB1smjbqspkUy7%2FH%2BFzyDNtILcIFmhU5XP1IT%2BNi17ukML2Mu37Zp6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRZ9hCZ2d3f1onKNArt0%2FWBF6Qpu4ZIgEsVVctvG%2BT62Pi%2BYyyuUox5y7NCx1mP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZL5CIS8bdudHWJdEqQ0ZXO6tU6qX%2BVU2cFRBEH7wmbXDAsbslgkPz6%2BRqSOpM90
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZsjIAcL%2B%2BmfKuq6HEUzIkcIfyTrMOEL%2FoF0fhhZTRO9zb%2FTQn1vFSNG%2BPZ81u%2FO%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxFNK0QqUkzQQPDuxNVIn88dCWdzzRb%2FHAke%2FiSgpPNdLdpt0JTljLJW77AVzUKz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUrvbu%2Bjn4aqp9Q27SFw5runiN%2B2jKMYL2n3n62axeqDFMw4PIQkakDjfUPHUscW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGswfJk%2B7RZpBIwwU0e8xCOpXbbCv6gxd8Jv1UDA1hwOqPXcYQ4QQs66m6fpkzyq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        259,655           0     259,655     142,984.72            .00     116,670.28   55.1%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           23,151           0      23,151       8,566.55            .00      14,584.45   37.0%
10144 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,183.24            .00      -2,183.24  100.0%*
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      38,319.48            .00     -38,319.48  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       8,480.16            .00      -8,480.16  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,179.16            .00      -5,179.16  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000       1,725.04            .00        -725.04  172.5%*
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       3,244.30            .00       1,639.70   66.4%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,909       2,909       7,044.87            .00      -4,135.49  242.1%*
10144 58000  Associated                         28,912           0      28,912      12,291.16            .00      16,620.84   42.5%
10144 58100  Associated                         21,260         205      21,465      16,365.98            .00       5,099.47   76.2%
10144 58200  Associated                         26,747           0      26,747      16,859.49            .00       9,887.51   63.0%
10144 58300  Associated                          5,195           0       5,195       3,288.12            .00       1,906.88   63.3%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          25.30            .00          14.70   63.3%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         21,200           0      21,200       3,919.10            .00      17,280.90   18.5%
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      14,052.37       6,528.92     -20,581.29  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0       8,000       8,000       1,722.33            .00       6,277.67   21.5%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000           0      25,000      10,464.38       4,292.65      10,242.97   59.0%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200            .81            .00         199.19     .4%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000       1,958.05            .00        -958.05  195.8%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       8,169.06       3,435.70       1,395.24   89.3%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       4,051.53       1,035.74       4,912.73   50.9%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000       2,345.72         501.02       7,153.26   28.5%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,700           0       1,700         869.07          71.96         758.97   55.4%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200       1,985.00          75.00      -1,860.00 1030.0%*
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            800           0         800         880.00         225.00        -305.00  138.1%*
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10144 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         158.00            .00        -158.00  100.0%*
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            900           0         900         399.39            .00         500.61   44.4%
10144 67000  Util-Airfi                         14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         10,000           0      10,000      22,587.19       9,412.81     -22,000.00  320.0%*
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,694.99       2,305.01      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,700           0       1,700       1,210.13         689.87        -200.00  111.8%*
10144 67500  Util-Water                          8,000           0       8,000       4,786.04       2,713.96         500.00   93.8%
10144 80300  Cap-Improv                         15,000      -3,000      12,000       1,867.20       9,848.93         283.87   97.6%
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        340,950      -5,000     335,950       5,770.26     206,521.51     123,658.23   63.2%

     TOTAL Airport                             897,194       3,115     900,309     356,448.19     247,658.08     296,202.56   67.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFo2brr%2FSwpamMzCnEXIJ1xHpH6%2BbF36U8SMPCYyByGlIxGcxEWApzDgVHeKvwaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLoK8emhmt0NNyuX3XsWIrtwXK8TR1pexLjBjQ4XLXXPCfsndfBoF%2FUDt3vlBfc9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HQgMk%2Fttkq4i80iQkAIBjIMH%2BC4%2BIEYnpSZsu28BVwpr1g%2BVJ3%2F6lIRe%2Fe%2F3TnJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMMQr3gY%2BSFwaWR9%2FFDn%2B6aDakADZanZKm2vpw4QfFPsXRBRlWpl1adbEd%2FT%2FU5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bLECQ5T3QS1jo7VUukm3Ckj2rIzZxdI4mCPP%2BfYHwKP9g7MWKNt7sMTARL05jXR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iX38qBehdqI8YLoQ0oapvfsNSRz1N8F2JMZtAajvczWIta3r%2FRFQ7L7fMKIPhCxI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iep0IgN%2FR87XpkKVw757uTVXr6hrtF84Zsz5IODrAA4kN4RuB%2BKckxJE%2FpyOnTAm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4rxnLywVqNjROaGEGD3gQTO2lsftcEZFt9qvhP3uJkonPi4pyCKuBjBt5IKAKcd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6u5VxpfD1LsdlVfahJ892%2FDO%2FZj27g0dNT3QpC0kTufePrh2iqlPI2KJCNqjx6V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPdJDkPIEdaMqrAb01ylfsMzgtboJrGLvrulkz7CmKqddEKJs0cpQyCjfniOe8gy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jjp69zyfrnuukB44Wb2cJYaGQ%2BJhO132twSS6XbYLevzqi6RhdlgM4CvW8vkF7j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9a7htfbYs8dUnVGwN1v6TbApsBO1d68N7XatODItT85YIVzbMPB2hXVSWxSUVi8b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mevzsvPNJFsd164aDenFhyspWh8BTzmR3PINQcFRV%2FA37eNjq0KYUACDm%2FGhTAx4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJubsuwR1ykMvd3IXATCb%2BKvmZXVHKlrGHu%2BULooavMFfp7Y3UBT9fbk5Fbr7CEW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWMGITCbuWxbMEeL5nJtQBOAhZjB391wrZRqRVAYXBVELPG6o4V4uVukt3jSqlSw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLkdXhuhY1x8eY0L15aBB3qcDZNJmcOzJU2OxdL48iWQR%2FIRF%2Bv5U5C3R5Pkk30s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPj0IYXQXQK%2BjXVKmESB4kz4l7gmR7cOPLn72NvBkkNE3vr9PCnWERG67PIKzxnC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIU6Q7GxdrUiET39K%2F%2F4NvqDw26%2FD0EPzQasGbpO%2F2OU6uoY5vsIOwIAiNBEHQTK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrWcae%2BCmkI2o4SgePzeyfQuo2Y2Li7VFMW0vefv6ls%2BvMs2MRhXOIDYsjv%2Fn8EA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=II%2B2LUsWbYZw%2B2flw39zTwNlwU3yaiKifv3D%2B99rlC3a3QG5NjpZc21sxn7hQAui
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiRjU7Hy8%2BqKmX%2FIWaWorXOFQVe5yp%2FCfiFxFElesYOLoS0hJO%2BGZZs4JCEZKnad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9W5EPWF7UnhP26apdOEEH9Sl1xLttojcG4bhGEtdk22PdZUGIhfIDt0DlZGFkP8d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JlKVmRYLSEf%2FwKsMhiKOC0zlk%2FwPLK7S7IV6XrVXMO8JQuVAL7pVAE7hRwBAizn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RolSfCDoMLbF3WfDkj8%2BdC9HCu8RCuBx6LRFnOqJ6pwn70PZDss%2BsKJQpwtknhsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7o%2FrU%2FBF9GDJjf2BNUrLhXP3McD%2FtEUGZJ%2BT0OI6UdeFLlcsbr6Ou786gox5U8a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50sknc2rLbXDAxe1NLAXRQyhAKZ5vEjSwK9KECt0Uxh3FPqCcnScIZWk6WL9uoWj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZUj%2BSGHhUV9DOcHIG0sgn3NvcKyxtJ4lSyYn7dMXmkFku7andkiM82PIF84x7%2BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWPrbfjHo3x42PilJcoTjtDmpoj%2FVlbfUZTNLh5ol2naQ2OpNPdx%2B5Yp1AD4niQH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6sOBDszpBf4UatXmEhQaux81av1RrYTt%2BKCgqZgMWc1hpIAL%2BPzjd8z0WoDXeyb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPvbkV39p94vcR5P%2FQwaJiPMop79SoeA9IuzpwoRsycZnOWbSwZU5echqxv0AlkT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JUK9BLBUnI39nmZRxddVAPAaY41CdE45setG38A38gXzE7A3kiyN0w8kKi1CWJ2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuP6MvkrshdrM98w1VZRiNZfDvZW4JZvvbDCp%2Bch90diljd2uAGhHiL1DMZnRMuM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GolWSWsQvhILfmlbUnbM9uDA41PvTCPYEY%2BMs9mnGFQot7xBQfOH7uxjirWrxc7B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89sD3DlaYMiNtxTkGsCvMd0kYjJ%2Bzcnj6xllNY1kxj0KS1nERg7DMBEuhaVXLDwr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDVFdpPtmXh00S%2FtkgEXhxEKR5AIPeEo%2B9gu%2B1toowW%2BWufKTIKCVhVFTqyJ3tuW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5%2BDP8qLoyWXnkAIYIJErKg7%2FM5zCE6KYqo6%2F%2FIWqCZpDPAE9e%2FqGrdNbUI7u4OS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbkb5kJ716FWvcVp%2FvoX%2FCXYM7msta3HPFYk8RfG%2FRJIIzjA9qwVMN91%2BsVrfuAp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEnDsfj4a8Bh7hfPOHZfGpsQI1AZtQQGt12%2FgN29sKJDHZTftZLJ%2FEZCsfpdMpNL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        465,539           0     465,539     278,566.42            .00     186,972.58   59.8%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,332.20            .00      -1,332.20  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,034.52            .00     -13,034.52  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,932.40            .00      -9,932.40  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,118.83            .00      -6,118.83  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         750.00            .00         750.00   50.0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         562.50            .00         187.50   75.0%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,700       4,700       4,699.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         22,076           0      22,076      13,651.24            .00       8,424.76   61.8%
10145 58100  Associated                         35,078         205      35,283      23,491.66            .00      11,791.79   66.6%
10145 58200  Associated                         30,410           0      30,410      21,832.19            .00       8,577.81   71.8%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,905           0       5,905       4,259.86            .00       1,645.14   72.1%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          96.60            .00          83.40   53.7%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         11,850           0      11,850       2,061.36       2,756.59       7,032.05   40.7%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         851.99       1,048.01      -1,900.00  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      33,278.87       4,955.47      11,765.66   76.5%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         25,000           0      25,000      12,461.72       4,002.65       8,535.63   65.9%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000         831.35       7,788.75       1,379.90   86.2%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         109.97            .00         390.03   22.0%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         26,000           0      26,000      19,628.97      17,595.45     -11,224.42  143.2%*
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           10,000           0      10,000      14,859.88       1,556.73      -6,416.61  164.2%*
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          3,800           0       3,800       1,784.41         607.24       1,408.35   62.9%
10145 67500  Util-Water                         18,000           0      18,000      13,546.33      12,453.67      -8,000.00  144.4%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        331,207           0     331,207      44,677.83      68,689.81     217,839.02   34.2%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,363           0     433,363            .00      81,788.00     351,575.00   18.9%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,484,958       4,905   1,489,863     522,420.87     203,242.37     764,199.64   48.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srSxkEtA12KRf5RzBvFi%2Fnw6OFGg5aAZp8QgnhhM7gfdi9CAr%2BS%2FIYKHkvPH%2BVGa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8xYazgZerz0L%2FaXqfE2nTSV4pCzxbhlJSB8mSqM7KoARu0XYTqxPuaUIPWip1CH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qflVD%2FsymiJBjmBDNUvGcXT1Ve3w%2FFfSTXQGj%2Fv7UrO4NgTYjmCiPjoziWGjOCGm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bqu5s0NmNFoET%2BXwcrJXoV999AiCbRwHvAQ%2BKhIpHjcn9gxgwbJ3viK%2B7GIi2W1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cpv8SUJwcsobdGvbeW2XEkdnZuQB26ul%2Btr2uw6ieA0%2BRFupzb3svliwx%2B5L4MJl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmTfuTZNJ5izHQn7lJVMHuzKncuDR5xBiyI6SV3yFT5Bv3e8brIi%2Bcq7xBKTS0cH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqmGezonNCpU1B3NeDZk247NHi1uCTFRo2r5lBgqAPNRHFZgFtKi3BWs7bP2YUw7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRGdOWqgRiLVFhQym8IJ%2F4BqcuX1tNrP4eBZUhbFrCEb%2F%2BctomahH6zvl%2BQLV22i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcx%2F3oRb71B465ABm34N4%2BF8iP%2B5QeXoMlni4z%2Fv%2FSr6xHFFZwWAKJI61X%2BV6nLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPwLhv%2FjGvZo3%2BAFvTLXBbMbkXtCLHrhHclexsDK41TdtWApaSYOHnBFb8iVIr0a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGDp1xsg5bB5Bm7rWSic%2F%2FJ4uLPWUe3i30XXZRTR8BBiAdLGgP4pjDUHOFhr1jZi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiADdAgIbUqPAmBnUPcDDbMi9hNDX8eQ0KoKym1zo4Fddba36yfwV3LCzgUPrw2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQ%2FC5xWgRt99pUlzOYoF7Lpzlc7HqBEtZBmfLf6LHCJubnI1usIqmordh58htJ%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHb18RhlniBqq91bbWW6lOHBc8qRYqrCUM7RGWiH%2BPP4dKqOF2Ajety7Pg26JLbh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2F2xIX4%2F28qkuuobBQbgCTejAV58mFTpAMJAY0yOoBvixk9%2BZS4FYZnbCzAXN0b3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcG9fzp4nipdrVpeq3lL07mAiBBzlJawd9h7X70az%2BwBC8nTeGpQLE0dlHY%2BkvDV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bq9MqtE24doaKBJmz58piIl5sVU3iGOMD%2BPV%2F9f%2BfJiAj0St4fT1SMUNG6oPCfHR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlN%2FiLloHBgW%2Bb%2BPFazuxVhHes1wZ5tq8oxKcz%2Fu9z2QfCfysM4xD6g3doBiEtR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsSMe8dptqrJ6bMGDY1Bt0bAklQwcoON%2F622t0lT4d%2FMMSHIeLJZOSkcKsUd%2F%2Fgy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxFefx%2FAdxe8qvpEHELNbUXunNtl1dQS%2FVuCiGaANmcOPt9KqP3ylFNkt7%2F4b8lr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pR45T8hFRflJpvJi3Sxsr%2BC66veGD8RyFzm6VsFqud1zcaTeiMPZ9puCDL27Xhr1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7RUKZX1yUDMjAUsb3J8kZcYOUljwO6Ntxh9k3dFR8WdimMnOPFgoz5VNukCDraz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7r20s%2BcSJdvfoefz7MmJr9s3usIPkQ5cDdo9fdzd8L7wdWsCTuhaLNk8nAj5BlO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qheevsHf8JKBRkVuwRm9u0TflzI4ABNMO1tYxk3OQxyrQkNd0ORPsd7NwO15Kwle
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wgcDZOVZ%2FG5gdaJrAXtDIrSYgJ3oKySgpai8z5ZwtUL40%2BCc1ZEtOGmKpeMwx0UZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNpPVJQTXJnQKCjqllQYRqs4SvDCg1Gr6PEPsplBlxd2n6kz5LYwM3Io1MnTxVWN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxF7FPiSdCXBbecMz7q2gPhJHZGyotltw6jRrh6QrDq1Ibu%2BnJnWQ0kBrJSQPWmm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Beg1ng9Iw5YC9FsHYnXvmlXQFogK5y3wdNtLfHNt7WTz95J1dbleEsOiwgxPvBG7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQe5Saxn%2BoyobntHQ2diiZK2bTWhFDQdRDN0QEMruHr1jJOh0XvfwScmQUoUDAy0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJH4DhhiwxaSKEqrwUMD3NWS28Vwra9aAc2UpMXAYxy6ci8InnsGlQ7VoY5CU%2B7c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtI4SF%2F6UV80jTfzW94K3mYlysyYFUbWRiYrcLOLKBEUYB3DnyTfeViOL%2B6897a3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        790,052      40,464     830,516     456,208.45            .00     374,307.35   54.9%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,378           0       9,378      18,632.92            .00      -9,254.92  198.7%*
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,084.84            .00      -1,084.84  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,649.18            .00     -11,649.18  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      22,143.86            .00     -22,143.86  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,706.26            .00     -11,706.26  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750           0       2,750       2,079.60            .00         670.40   75.6%
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,768           0       9,768       5,932.10            .00       3,835.90   60.7%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,849       8,849       8,848.91            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                         88,352           0      88,352      59,237.44            .00      29,114.56   67.0%
10146 58100  Associated                         61,392       3,654      65,046      39,760.53            .00      25,285.73   61.1%
10146 58200  Associated                         72,487           0      72,487      48,083.65            .00      24,403.35   66.3%
10146 58300  Associated                         14,080           0      14,080       9,378.64            .00       4,701.36   66.6%
10146 58900  Associated                            170           0         170          83.38            .00          86.62   49.0%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        238,000           0     238,000     122,826.76      79,610.02      35,563.22   85.1%
10146 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       9,777.82      43,082.20     -52,860.02  100.0%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         65,000           0      65,000      73,952.22      15,463.67     -24,415.89  137.6%*
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,000           0       2,000         339.94         413.15       1,246.91   37.7%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700       2,717.11            .00      -2,017.11  388.2%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      13,102.90       1,897.10            .00  100.0%
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          6,700           0       6,700       1,693.70       2,947.16       2,059.14   69.3%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,000           0      15,000      30,913.08       7,733.22     -23,646.30  257.6%*
10146 65250  Maint-Peco                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         95,000           0      95,000      31,420.20       1,213.00      62,366.80   34.4%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,200           0       2,200       2,820.60         415.02      -1,035.62  147.1%*
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000         912.79         221.50        -134.29  113.4%*
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         35,000      20,000      55,000      35,543.51      17,610.11       1,846.38   96.6%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            3,000           0       3,000       3,329.84       1,370.16      -1,700.00  156.7%*
10146 67400  Util-Telep                          5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000       4,042.43       2,457.57        -500.00  108.3%*
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        625,000     325,000     950,000      63,932.87       1,540.20     884,526.93    6.9%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                        111,178           0     111,178      69,531.40      41,305.00         341.60   99.7%

     TOTAL Golf                              2,279,807     397,967   2,677,774   1,161,686.93     217,279.08   1,298,807.96   51.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZK%2FXGn4kznRNVntbW8UZsZj9Nb7A1HcCxzSQDTA1cwhnIIeS%2BadiGvJx5sU%2F9HhZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q%2BZh%2BuLN7sC8cYNPdasidZkIrR0hDk5i0T1q%2FOlwglbkRGAXMV9gtEU1PUhtjKX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMpujMyduB86e7nq0Yn%2FOiKRzkQsA1vjwSWOz3o%2BtP7wxWugOfH3YPSNtxiX%2Blz1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ww7l5eINfly6H15b%2FQTQCCFaAJEYQutkTYyMegjoNa63N8nrnbiWxyNVfT%2FX%2FScG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPPd3Qn0EH6V24lXQkzSGqVuo4yjry8N5%2B86tjnIrgHOLSnjowp1j61WTCpxHxlt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=025DD0bgj0VCFtDhBLbAArPEVwySPrxUD%2FMvRyrACx%2F7b1klmK3N2UVvF2a7Jnpa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N73Wu3XHWHyGOX4QioCPj4ZsYFy%2BegBZ2VutjX%2FONc%2BN%2Bnc8b2kHOT0ZU9dS6fvD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuTcIKuqR6zO8QuE9m99Dn19iR%2FjpI65%2FpHRuhKBEqy5xRHUK7znMF%2FBuNPzbkyR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwlFUqWhd3SlwnXP6tK6Ng7x7Mq6eSK7WLqoITOZcVJB1hiCJ1s72VeL%2FEf24lYW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mwElhHKgCQjb4fp75V3E2VkQy9Wp5EL95GkYgnqr06rjvxZ2POtcXkTk161gfqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrzMIj2q1Ef6AGTNEOoIt7ZtWcoNlK2ByyskTq1CAiY0Q4GkasxH9pdMYUgk0eK3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyRwVLp2B8PqHsw7w7pDEVemGYC4Ybd%2BNB2tlc%2F6tfn0tgHhNgE6gy4bi0Jb8UrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdEmhjFo%2B59OYwJPIJ8vSMGPJCrX72quIdwaR%2F%2BXVCz9hQ%2FGD5wgzWn3Trl2yvlv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hYgV1iwwG1RZCPbnL9SleWwEvAz9WYe%2F%2F7hCH14ecmzHI4hpAjZAPJ0pxwkMMtd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlTbvzPYgfaxgGTrQxBiAv6LVez6itYUiqWijqACxpsrSM1TxbikhFRrPpxGwCS3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fzx52Lt5T2gkJWv8B8zJV%2FKZgSlkhSy9iDkUPQylFUpAoSUnjWCA5i0sIi2Rf3Yf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BuX03JOIQ7OHCX3IdoaI%2Bgp053dBKwTwCpWhrLQSgIX%2FQFIasBGi1BnNyx7YLIsQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPwBXJngt9A0asF4HrkYjhT3bTfsKaAXVUSo1ewgiV%2BT9O5VypE5Fh6bGylI9Qxl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVk%2FvESUQzSiM6xnrfZtI6YGv93woglzhH04anRe8RI5y8Ft81Fg7NGmWDcWDd4I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nlu%2BK3tGAwU8rMjPYWauMTsuG9LGvG3tJoadgzqoHTw5iK0S1ftJuXWz1L7at5dg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMTz8I5Yb96HStlS9hXD8WZStjY%2FboIKLFIjeAQv9fSR%2B%2Bb76a%2Bmo85TAAVyZYv8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AvkoDIfWLTI5ac%2B%2FKMmTLAP7rRAGmxDg1K54KwphpHmnJhg48Hq%2B0qG%2BguQDGcO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2%2FrGBzR%2FQhErBFXjQgGm6fnSgAWqbzDTBptsj9naiS8BIFYMqANfEtEVbEZxBf3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0FlCBiLIJmkm86JeY4YUtISalENWcYDzDKrvZ8iB2MNhRmg79fljbW7J0gTuJ5L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKzojHGEZ7FRtetb32V%2FD2ojIqqVx2e1HGtYXeHf4X6dgzfwlEmt8BPRgmWSLB%2FW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlYAwJ0QSxezDBXWg2DTdorgNH4pyWGJkbNY7QTCwcovH3xMaobLs5Pu7x9jRE3j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doLxtyTJ%2Fe7RT21eHT3JFmL9fqSIswnPNJE84AMo%2BcgrtGaf%2B804OhPtTZ%2FFTnO7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vA5AhKrkgDvMQbRL6V2KJNAcghhFvzsRVgjbkpIUtXLWJQwVQ%2BF1gVjtFJg8a%2F%2Bp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMqAIoIfL0YDLDwKTB9wfNjqGFOfc4MGNyLlRfpXyyaBBWKS5qS20Gldzp7eGZAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEw84UwlLsmgk5OI4xZk4R0GghyXx3S3d5DLsAaWQMv9%2BnXpv98hBM06kRV4bUrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUI%2BygQcrBGwV7Eg7ibz8STputuwAd9iBHTyZ0wEWjW9k8JlG1fkTbTWe9z2u96b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eXLwJ%2BypSI4ofV1DtGk8fTlSwmRqO1d24CBOV7l7O1q5kivatCYpUEFXkGbVfqP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDWZJNwB4%2Baw3zH7GhDafWvLkjFULTlNUswM8Bnw2t4%2Fcvrl0Nw59kUfllb569Ce
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sANvMlliUDSc3a1FmvVA3qwgu2CThtIVaCpFl%2FkU8wTzz6qh%2F6vItcO%2FZXrs41yZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ehs7ryl5LYOCd%2FcOQbt%2FQtEkfPUvJEfuYQMznrxaZFybCUULIqsO1qRVHvhf4X4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jn%2F0%2Fx2ithoqB%2BAa8Tzj9mS9IZFtN53hLQu%2BxFtHpT94xPBi4Ku%2BZK2%2BBUPkr5N9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iUQs3IMlqCK0LigY4%2BI6l%2FowDAp5QxlViqst%2FduwxgOB7%2B%2BNRRGJC%2BzN4mtaOWt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        288,790           0     288,790     192,004.58            .00      96,785.42   66.5%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           44,732           0      44,732       9,738.00            .00      34,994.00   21.8%
10147 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         107.22            .00        -107.22  100.0%*
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,859.20            .00      -2,859.20  100.0%*
10147 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         142.96            .00        -142.96  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250         125.00            .00         125.00   50.0%
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,014       2,014       2,014.19            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,497           0      10,497       7,688.64            .00       2,808.36   73.2%
10147 58100  Associated                         35,820           0      35,820      15,507.04            .00      20,312.96   43.3%
10147 58200  Associated                          7,952           0       7,952       5,832.62            .00       2,119.38   73.3%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,544           0       1,544       1,137.93            .00         406.07   73.7%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          57.50            .00         242.50   19.2%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         33,000           0      33,000       2,744.98       2,624.30      27,630.72   16.3%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         512.40         193.88        -706.28  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          5,000           0       5,000       5,752.93            .00        -752.93  115.1%*
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         41,500           0      41,500       6,735.10            .00      34,764.90   16.2%
10147 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0          73.58            .00         -73.58  100.0%*
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,400           0       3,400            .00       1,104.00       2,296.00   32.5%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,000           0      15,000      11,501.22       6,674.86      -3,176.08  121.2%*
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,000           0      15,000       2,673.60          80.00      12,246.40   18.4%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                         25,000           0      25,000      14,806.86       5,567.38       4,625.76   81.5%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200         600.00            .00         600.00   50.0%
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         110.00            .00         390.00   22.0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         20,700           0      20,700      19,714.21       7,326.52      -6,340.73  130.6%*
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000         714.76       4,285.24      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          4,100           0       4,100       3,843.90       1,362.10      -1,106.00  127.0%*
10147 67500  Util-Water                         13,000           0      13,000      10,929.36       9,070.64      -7,000.00  153.8%*

     TOTAL Water Park                          569,285       2,014     571,299     317,927.78      38,288.92     215,082.49   62.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiFUEiyXl0uWEXQJfPkfrUSQLqz40407suLS8JaqSQO%2B6ouSnqLSVQruGXoRwAPn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sukVtRF7wqtcPybR0axH84cfuHey16B0mhrTdV%2FpqoyO7YvrnTrc7fCwBsTG4pyg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCmGdjFleSPHYMB5fcbl%2FkT1A%2FdsB7hMyZniBXZ1XasIleKNLSj47OJFM30mheZe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MShDeaDpqjV72FsrZ%2FttqK6ADFOJiGJzg2LsKnvp7XeCKQPs94J%2F8fDT8pWriXub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1y15Yap1LigBO1cFLu3aiDHsI7f1YjUIjIasCXA9N0JkYYeIbUzIooPbI8nLgExc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfZDJUJe92OTDHYbpMOW%2BnylEsq6y%2Fnm3tLEisaJgxPtMGLkOMIf%2F%2FiNR9Lw6mob
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0y3xFYrLSZ30XmMCm7uzWPD46%2BhoN2tzFGG3987cENp54GzzESqA%2F3ZzUL6kPYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRDX%2BYtYqG2daojpu4psK3ot2NzphHZ7DPnyFJKUlSyJV9qxZLFZ3PW54yYzAOrs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZpe7%2FB8EzBbZOQ71APc3U6QUCx0a6R68JEVsinjY75pTVlKBnrw7ydNQOZTCwJp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLHx0uJYsTgGiaNvh4yM1r4CcHDRuBtoXjSBKhCqerEDSZgLf0UQxLjCC6vfb7Px
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RM2qHPhMVPk2Mce5G%2BXbiwaOrmNDeChRxgH5HvkQbCs6iko7ZjIRv0BUOxiiwln%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Da3d8YMMsPEkbSjQGAP3lsfeD4ftuuGJaK3o8OYe8n5e5fxLt3euioX1BsOkbb0f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OC372HNd1LS0vuvqmXTX8gLCKseX0wrnlBVjK90yojkIHf%2Fxm4A5k92NHbiZqHid
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BDQx14FyigZOcbfh8V0PRRW8xNe8frKDxr8IKsekjdNcFg8MkGuaA3vl7HVY12L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R120qqMfuOfV97UWSJUEDOZD3PG1Y%2Bn2hEwOsTwb%2F0JT7GQ0m1X2NgBS4vn8NyIt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1B410EYWUAUeEoRvHbiVGGUu8EQtcSTl75SNdWKl4eoPB9MbKzr4mFqFMX2eHh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPK6bLIB788JjAq%2B1ALv6q483hudTVv%2BYsji2SltqXj%2Fl4ytOt9%2F%2Bx3pYf4l4ZvK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wM7CGOcDI0DD4ZKp9CJ1vg5u0hTZnrxcJbi%2FHUpO1avwdW2kzCFTehfR8flFM68S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lgiwr5wh8dBYkMhBlJU5dpK%2FlVEZ%2Bbc6LUIcjJTLUP6izo3TOW3oFL0xWEt4THdm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A12mQcU8JypZ6mvNSWKQFJ3PuDN04FYlbGyXPYYDnlzy6m9GpJma4esm1A0hbD2S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdEG6n97zoLoX6XRiRGII51qJFQPB5S2Jq01ZDjfa5Khfw2q85FEwZ8efHW921bO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sL3%2FBYW28q2ppjxyZWrMVW9sdoiEhrD%2FzHL69eHm7hPMNrda9GbV2AWJbASpPzSZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaJgmBzcXmBsUhgdf0Kk69nXp%2BGiQbFfoccjQ1snPz9A5XPBTkDKVyDmYuGX2kqn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BDr5f%2BExkQCWQSdHrg1XgUVnqSL3ivpH7LrdH7nHNSA4oSi9R84vWWee28oB4q8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyqgkvMaAZKYMI097dAqCWtU%2FOpPnou9Of8SR1%2FophLDfDvF5GDy4xJR1rep%2B27L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59UtaVE9ElhIkug50dQxiGHXezvWqbpmYq7ecl408%2BeMGrMyYxAWP%2FLVCgm7nmAU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48A0vumvlc6M7c6T811UYcriCRitlY9InOfqvPyJOXNMBbKaxpOT19eRbcsbrwT9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                        184,312           0     184,312     108,338.03            .00      75,973.97   58.8%
10148 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,810.48            .00      -4,810.48  100.0%*
10148 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,777.44            .00      -4,777.44  100.0%*
10148 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,785.36            .00      -2,785.36  100.0%*
10148 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
10148 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         562.50            .00         187.50   75.0%
10148 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,371       5,371       5,371.16            .00            .00  100.0%
10148 58000  Associated                         20,994           0      20,994      15,377.28            .00       5,616.72   73.2%
10148 58100  Associated                         13,618         411      14,029       9,269.06            .00       4,759.83   66.1%
10148 58200  Associated                         14,656           0      14,656       9,170.82            .00       5,485.18   62.6%
10148 58300  Associated                          2,846           0       2,846       1,788.79            .00       1,057.21   62.9%
10148 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          27.60            .00          22.40   55.2%
10148 60260  Insur-Prem                              0           0           0       1,409.53            .00      -1,409.53  100.0%*
10148 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,270           0       1,270            .00         319.27         950.73   25.1%
10148 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000         209.47            .00       9,790.53    2.1%
10148 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0           1.06            .00          -1.06  100.0%*
10148 64775  Ops-Tools                               0      -9,309      -9,309            .00            .00      -9,309.46     .0%*
10148 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10148 64875  Ops-Volunt                          6,250      -6,250           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000      -8,573       1,427       1,300.28            .00         126.38   91.1%
10148 65050  Maint-Equi                            600        -600           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,900        -267       3,633            .00            .00       3,632.80     .0%
10148 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
10148 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                          9,400           0       9,400       8,783.61       2,185.39      -1,569.00  116.7%*
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       1,868.96       2,131.04        -500.00  114.3%*
10148 67400  Util-Telep                          3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10148 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                  292,896     -19,218     273,678     176,101.43       4,635.70      92,940.92   66.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFTLzMSpPUlxK4KniZOP63wI%2Bf49o6YcylisuUJvJOTFmfnAAHuPv4mnWLDOM476
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8i2Z%2BX9bYNAjhkCUvPgaQ%2BK0I1kLSfG6Oz%2F4sdVLxcYTCPvhsMgWF3L7iFbtBJg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuORstdn7jzCrqyEiDw8grdgTJ8N5buIdu2Keu9Ik4oIAAnHvvWYyAMYu8oUY1YE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8rXVh8jMt9Ne7IfXZenqGlOE0%2FqL1Ygb0bFQCPhTw1pJarKsnAmmOcW%2BAf2wA2s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5dmScvJdoLyA%2FqQrN9Qbnw1k%2B2NTK7GwRhf%2BQMTGabPBrF8Cpxs1LhvLkXVJ1UQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bL039oKsjXEZWlmBoLOfz%2FyHmMFtL7wP5v0CNSGHwwl6W4n%2FfR3rBv15oSziAl%2Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDEUXNzZuBqvzs8WucpMLM2YB%2FtnQfX%2Br50Q2DiAsMWeg5Q0jKT9UpL2I%2BsMyGgy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oXCSj1jwzRzG176WN23BXOUgVXln9Wm77O0mNU%2BtvPEOc0vwqQXRTdX3yBDm29b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CK8BBqDPAkgqmFGlgmoGul2JVI4LQTdMHP3l6fWTQissffR5qGiu8Q0OA7bPAn5S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVJryiYzijbxeKYD%2FfH1tM3RgtIXmMxjoUng3PKkn0ooeD3PRB4wf1COdAxxoyYi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXD%2B8ZN%2FWCPBvjXfYu3sga0Zz4cSAxOWa6aYGxDCeF2%2Fc0G6afFuWyVjnkudImFU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XcVevKwclJJteZwOO0db0ef6pvZdstKrmnUjF4xLWBceKu7d5KuWIgnVpx81O1T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bib54FZFZ0A2xsHh3Spj1JPzDBHPmwW0VPBy5iicTqucckXgGfFAvGQyKq%2BnaBaW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b68N8REnqc5BucwZRIrEVxyK0v%2BgriJtp21KX%2Bgo8ECP128jBilyPq%2FVWIYPSR2t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POSba0r0g%2Bb49QQribTMx7n2MLFykMM4IOrbQ7k6WHI92Ydcvuq8bj5NAwJ2b4rI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoJi%2BmZJ0TakrhAIa45G0p8c796ppAPywVd%2F7%2B961ofZDjOe4oDMnDrt5ncYwwc7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQkEB22GsVZP6TLdBfc3ypiILkbI0zVONvV%2FrRPoptOrxo%2FhKocf3GmNXSaGrkLG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ir7Lqnswp8IGyq8p4b8y8tCLMLQmy%2FQL4shdvbeBdrAr%2BaOr31x85v6wVlGxi97J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5LTHGh4DY%2FNfXo7Bxk63AwdZ7HgcKauNpg6S4WfESzdUvhfiL9rJ%2FV2bIbCYjmE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tLqPi2OY%2B9jnTZX3kB4mzcm9gqox2c2bVNtNHKoXmQW0Oa5CYucVYvrGIQIRDTj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1FEbAr62q6CR9nJmhODisixbFMZCpq5fYCaSmbc7igYzgMSHNSfi0qJ61F1ceAc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVFBujt%2BE%2BEpeALjlSgE3USi0F5r55usnotRUbTTG4rjHk0VjIZM78ydvN4ugqDg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2S9ARgjz%2FhAnqOwlnZd8CVQjvjWni5MoPtKvFD2oir2iIAx%2BU%2FSpMo7BZqnOW7Ob
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbNwaQDSw5MM7fDEa2efp5qzIVr4vd1julxPBh5XBbu2yhp8k7btqT5FaxrI55x%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMYTZrbnIq%2BQ0luNqMHumoYNgSc50JcTat3lHIRT40SiYV4NxmvS%2Fpw5ZWiM4sJo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2FE%2BKc4QPfdp31SYZfKgS1hsA3nuyUyCnjJU6kPCU6w%2FXDjvdCyZ5A7ZpKQapeV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoFxABm%2BKXkyclr5lCv9W5Vej5gIf4mVjOLUkdYiLmNDT67xn%2FlMpRK%2BjSSxLRZL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BtYG251%2Bpg%2FOuE0YoPoVtvu%2F18barY4NjMAD9mF7uWL2tkZKNmvLdB6oLLsYcEU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYOXsDO4nBpbDrLkD3QdV%2FyZLFnhJq8BmWBs8sjZHrylw4bJi4P6HoASUDFMhBT7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubkAp3PdKIFVJBFHFo63r8TxTTWFVLK%2FFWoDeeZGG2f8KrCq7vnkMfAhFv30PF45


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        177,776           0     177,776     118,193.68            .00      59,582.32   66.5%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,588.05            .00      -1,588.05  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,366.47            .00      -3,366.47  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,469.04            .00      -4,469.04  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,324.21            .00      -2,324.21  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         562.50            .00         187.50   75.0%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,371       5,371       2,685.58            .00       2,685.58   50.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,762           0      10,762      10,817.67            .00         -55.67  100.5%*
10149 58100  Associated                         13,344         411      13,755       9,857.23            .00       3,897.66   71.7%
10149 58200  Associated                         12,813           0      12,813       9,528.82            .00       3,284.18   74.4%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,489           0       2,489       1,859.38            .00         629.62   74.7%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          27.21            .00          12.79   68.0%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          8,500           0       8,500       6,198.66       2,752.09        -450.75  105.3%*
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000       1,500      26,500      21,218.89       4,788.80         492.31   98.1%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            100           0         100          18.00          82.00            .00  100.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000       6,367      16,367      14,605.03       4,357.59      -2,595.62  115.9%*
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,500           0       3,500          61.71         424.93       3,013.36   13.9%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            100           0         100            .00         194.99         -94.99  195.0%*
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,600           0       1,600         180.00            .00       1,420.00   11.3%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            600           0         600          35.75            .00         564.25    6.0%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         10,000       7,000      17,000      11,321.42       4,942.77         735.81   95.7%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            3,000           0       3,000       3,964.10         735.90      -1,700.00  156.7%*
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,500           0       4,500       3,373.58       1,132.42          -6.00  100.1%*
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,000           0       2,000       1,690.97         609.03        -300.00  115.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   287,774      20,649     308,423     228,197.95      20,020.52      60,204.58   80.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFeLPouue6ukIqKPOuCiwRghJwQdYJ2%2F2vMBnrszehEyDetf01tKE5wVWQOKnAfU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cRbDoaM0rePasXp1zVx1bHITSsimxnhg%2BK66wTSGqEyhqUQQrU8195c6iCXfpdS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozbr2%2FiWKOlDOgR6JK35rc2RlSNM9sL9mcPieb9SYtUXJzoIqFKAr18xH7BXI1JV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=An%2FvzgDqkYfweWvRUeIrfX44teI8C7Ixts%2B1dYf6wKaCCrBnD9XyEIt0veekpgxr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCOKvFg5KBEER5ni8nJqHK6BNn7CzLMFOIRYKzEbHUEz2nMEgkZ8JO4jvIb12Ncq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12uz%2FzNDMMV5%2BuAhI3seqqKDTsychFvWtf4fOXiwj1Cq%2BlQGEAd09t8bnIF5xa2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDBIOfbyP0CtNIPq0u6NMSMVmiSr2iDLFOv6y6QseannnmnodKbDf4H5Q%2BrPaQFq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUChigPM44Ujti7qSTVaFEaYhIzKgzt%2BLPmuu5L3b6VsX4SbHTNoyRy61E8pDgIS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKpCf8OZWCZHUbjUnLTw8hGqiiCSqYhBL6hc6n6d1mRAJaysiyDMxgFwxRBkVSa4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXRLKe20%2Fuyt%2Fn%2BvzYDN%2B5%2BNQWWpItxeYkn2iW8BxfNVebUdWZFE9wK90TdUANCw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RvoaLU4zZWbj6CuWxJ37CW5QddbQ9mB%2BN1UAC5KDURkwoPkx4D9JCCmp6I8C2gu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkwoeE3wQPJROfx6VDSEZnjnrmontAxyiUqnzzOeQnUzBJx%2BTT0j0xejRSsyRLve
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veEN3e6Hc%2Bc86EumbcBFJuzM13C3TdFZxChlPJIhvy3SKoVr4h2Xt%2FZT4mfvr9ml
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BJ5oScxqmaWKtVHZxP9JokLYVWiNDfPJKIP%2FXIi4F1xhhF9RXrNX3lwrkDB1jzJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KyrNObTmMNNEaO80vrCOFXxBMh43FlDuhgxwLWWJKqRqe7tjUdSACgpaK4Pxrm5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRVsDR0gjANQD2Ch8B01uqFOZjoIXZbFieqFnbcg1r%2Ff%2FneVqE2zQjPtCFptOTK%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opsK3Z90%2BOG8RsN0VZM2uBAo4dlvpHtLLR34Iz2nOWEgL4RNQP8qwaN6JCsYFQUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivrT%2BQZd7fb3ezmlUK7nAff24DnMCZwzno6oHDGSFyMpQVs4gIxRYnXcSwh04QET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEdCwe2FwwpxX5hH0ADXZ6tQoQYYSVnP1tU1sTisH9uBFMBJZjeud%2FAqrVg8DdjG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoy9NsYi7Xc8OtBNTolBCzil5Gio1z%2BAHt88xVdepDcWkmCC1EBVimsIHHMO7H9N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf6gJS%2Bo0naoxo%2FWNNrz3WCZSfAkSrMdeY1msgbg%2BRVz4qK79d6yVwrw49%2BZHP7%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BL9otiRkk8EoJg%2BuMK5wDaZhkTQ0GkC5nHRMywZyv7aH7bK%2BXR7mctNikW39mu8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCJjTM7P74oJMNwXnnUtdrL3wBc%2Fy9oZDYgO7%2BL7YvG4Kba%2FQ2NyA7Dl%2BBvC6NLi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03UijPpqOfHOlNTW%2FGnn8J1W6KwRi%2FIqIeNnNq8N7xLUmlx26cpixzPQHnsuMImB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxCCk08%2BfDIPDqLqHpdaVmMvylZijsR8AG4iXqhCZmCS%2BVgolC0fIltrGer6%2BZFO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTvH3PP%2FgXRs01pnh%2FSOUAlQGgXBK8WglmY3Os3gNO2tkJziJU3fX6hi%2BNR0uS2y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG%2BYsn%2Bhi%2Fp7XDL2iZHqTi761Ov4vV6%2Bg6GK%2BocZgP01tF5BIM%2BRpmc6NbZQ1oN8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400       5,000      11,400       5,432.24       1,301.60       4,666.16   59.1%
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       4,650.06         263.72      -4,913.78  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000      21,561      31,561      11,325.39       1,920.70      18,314.91   42.0%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0          85.00            .00         -85.00  100.0%*
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         135.36         164.64            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                          6,250       6,250      12,500       3,375.00            .00       9,125.00   27.0%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       9,821.68       1,884.17      -1,705.85  117.1%*
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            600           0         600       1,027.68            .00        -427.68  171.3%*
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200          38.00            .00         162.00   19.0%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                          9,400      10,000      19,400      11,259.12       4,354.79       3,786.09   80.5%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500       5,122.40       1,377.60      -3,000.00  185.7%*
10150 67400  Util-Telep                          4,500       6,000      10,500       8,788.36       1,634.64          77.00   99.3%
10150 67500  Util-Water                            400      14,000      14,400       9,862.16       3,537.84       1,000.00   93.1%
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676           0     597,676            .00      56,225.98     541,450.01    9.4%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                         40,391           0      40,391      37,457.95            .00       2,933.08   92.7%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              696,617      62,811     759,428     108,380.40      72,665.68     578,381.94   23.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3rJLcgAVXujDvkZWwNlw4OpwCXPvD9cmZqTEksss05BvVMgp7ZYDSk8xQGZkgOq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBtWr3kDs319FnZsIaUsmijUncnkbp5%2FxHFya1uUseihoEu0qf4hUeWl8u8YGlOQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euv9hAE53oOutQcoS3yQ4pY3xiqkpz30gZHWiUew3Rc3xPexHCKIhJpOpERlmxMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hmw16Nasx3Zc%2BThKrM3rf9IXHTvvzCmfI4VCMBp9ID%2FXNSwfGh%2BCb8MaL1y0ut2e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bz2LZkWvQtST6ivEDUI16%2B4kWlZtiFlMf%2Bz8iYw9XJHeedjfy58y6DjjpSZ0aXtm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0O%2FrejZJgJOs3I6wwfIa0V5cylljybZbriPiZSDJ1t9PqS7ra1VWQiPGkTROqsMS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWV7xBw0OU825nEYCimvYHbxyICH4cAajHkcbeE4evJ5QVRAcVMwgks2zbFFAIFF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFgFZbRyV%2BxPF5fKW%2Bs8Q6kyxuRuSzChjE481skLgTVX%2B7LdT1amCzS5e81fw7d7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhNjSGt8CvR87fntJT%2B%2FGF%2FpOgjNtTBIEtMXJzt9JJPD476tq1nWAzDGlhg%2FHBd%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVocXKHoXPYnWkPEl4ogxLhd8JIQzFU79ku9HZvjJ%2B49q2w6vFx%2FMjI4%2FPUtIVgn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qPPVMtMgPKewiUvl2nDqq1gg1ITFMH8D5ViGPkA03o8XhAaZjT2HRUM33eJGV%2Br
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuLZVuOWTURTtV%2BnOd6pzb0Wtf7VZOQLaZsspdzqELWaOEok8%2FWx1VjP2rdfmQsf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TaF4kRc%2BcRYIc1SsLTxgbmBlJUReP0qv4oDG%2BxY8YAeG5rx7WTUUxCGNGAL7pv6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnmqA5VF9HcziWLSKpJe9IflvhqPxdyKgKU%2FKG%2BP9ySOWo5Liz7sfg1tOAjUPhCo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IirnjqMTtPDC0Dclyq9qtP82ZWXAQmVCRvMueOCuYwpGc5G2uhxe8BnVueKYKHjX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJ%2BCQWDE0ayvyGAXgAirhpJ1Y3ozgLW4bOdJwvTPGerHBI%2BLFwhMvrcIOJNbegEe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l75c3bC7rAiJRa%2FwyQvYJTYoOa0E%2B%2B4pgJOODGle5ROkvE9W54iF00qRlERQsmXZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaPhY7SfuRUBn2k6LHVuHdq%2FuXmFhLQRneQQCsnE0%2Bxb6QHXdiMqMtdF7tHHy0oN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxX%2B%2B67DV%2BYsUfsP6IQsJYyDTwELvHUVe%2FoKxz4XhcQum2km4K3U7Wiar5fJ2s%2FP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYCOF%2FLA2hoK3g8ZIln6IlM435t5gdH8pGp4oI3KdUQveZr2LKamnHuLHqdOpG5F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        821,883           0     821,883     538,947.10            .00     282,935.90   65.6%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           41,688           0      41,688      23,233.40            .00      18,454.60   55.7%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      16,959.78            .00     -16,959.78  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,344.97            .00     -25,344.97  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,116.88            .00     -26,116.88  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,696.02            .00     -18,696.02  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750           0       3,750       3,306.39            .00         443.61   88.2%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,802           0      26,802      19,758.50            .00       7,043.50   73.7%
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      36,677      36,677      36,676.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        158,005           0     158,005     121,271.92            .00      36,733.08   76.8%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,740       2,617      66,357      50,814.44            .00      15,542.99   76.6%
10151 58200  Associated                         83,531           0      83,531      61,627.93            .00      21,903.07   73.8%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,228           0      16,228      12,021.43            .00       4,206.57   74.1%
10151 58900  Associated                            150           0         150         101.20            .00          48.80   67.5%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         58,700           0      58,700      13,491.03       3,972.44      41,236.53   29.8%
10151 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         500.41         145.49        -645.90  100.0%*
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         28,000           0      28,000      15,440.85       7,165.01       5,394.14   80.7%
10151 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         319.99            .00        -319.99  100.0%*
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,000           0      13,000       6,596.51       1,016.32       5,387.17   58.6%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,000           0       9,000       6,843.19       2,596.31        -439.50  104.9%*
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      10,995.54       2,004.46       2,000.00   86.7%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         55,000           0      55,000      12,128.46      32,563.43      10,308.11   81.3%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000         101.29       5,631.58       4,267.13   57.3%
10151 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0       8,767.72       3,290.58     -12,058.30  100.0%*
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,000           0       6,000       1,326.47       2,926.82       1,746.71   70.9%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000         990.00            .00          10.00   99.0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600          16.95            .00       1,583.05    1.1%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,000           0       2,000         325.14         143.00       1,531.86   23.4%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000           0      85,000            .00      81,788.00       3,212.00   96.2%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        190,000           0     190,000       2,648.28      40,790.06     146,561.66   22.9%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,691,377      39,294   1,730,671   1,035,368.36     184,033.50     511,269.14   70.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0rL2%2ByGVbwMVGyl0%2FyIyJ47jI1qq2wyAq5CalXFNsjZro5qF5F%2BkW6OBskCW2Iw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AF5zfrLqUakZ8JD%2BLDNKmd0rPvsEsl931HqGjh70TjRxroyht4bmpGBMHRQiky%2B5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOGI%2BwkKLtPrXgo5kLVONnf4zJlkH%2FbfGqr%2FBtf%2BqDb0qqwt5cZuK6kadVnPQ115
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9f5psPvYYITttTpuwZSWcgMprhpKOnobScg%2BsUFQMQ6ioq9dQ6EoQ1eFXMJNAbmp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2%2FpxJ2cygXS8ywG4sU5bvoyX%2B704y5MOPa2oZq89L8Xf%2FsDs6vF2yXRx0%2BiXbLW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNuh195KHzwLFZLCa9xpJlCAWmJSS0pNQZq4K%2FR2KfwgnCostqDt0A5F1x165nRT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEC4T56MHxnKf9QNfp9A9kJqwFtk0iyL2XaYp37EriTh6TME4VqXkt0s9UvN3QtZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTiRUAm5ZA5vGHnmd5Qr8cGGueegRAAX%2F3m9Kb1OOPu8G6sz3oELRl%2B0mvozhkmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKyRlLi8znZ1BHXkixP8fXKkeNvEyAXRr1fvk5cLWGkgw7xjs3EN1G498rObVr9H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8IFUP%2BA8yGyvL5kImsQ1vnDWRVZSET3HLq%2B5KTrR7iH7rhc9glXX88W0TsFBpDL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7VtyDTKGXSfBp4rfzqDFNOTSgzzWeA3wfZglGteSM1WGWeXUoLefSURUm04SHvZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VnomqvnOrbfMMz0KHeXHgUQuZJXuxHPAw7H2KlAT6msvTAzp7997z5PajmKGmfq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQ5ZR2PdGnsKRG9uWpIBrMzL0Gz1kmGID3SmICa7cmOE%2FoXr1hnBC2lGEahrxcWB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vJDogXJDQPHlnSWl6o7srzMuetbtOVEvRQ39mLUbvXiaKM4TD2FubNZZmZxT%2BMw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2i3yNJYNGqnfCpBP49jDqVfyp7rpRcEKToLIfkXJglwBZs2wC%2Bly7TsROv%2BO9lx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FBmbU%2BR1pMYsvmtDqd9u81QEPl3GHjhJtTCCRpbogVM3M1q8nGQ0byX%2FaQhSIKw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ws2%2B8QoeHLzx6p8xAWB4lGV%2BxAFPBar2Jiy2kUNC%2B744qLFsXpYw518aSyBK0iuS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGVuHRCZW%2BlWFl33pca7XpBJ%2FvaEATqJnrnji%2B6m3PLfkXoCuJ%2FQNcASDurM83tx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGFZAn%2F3JFbNc%2ButRCarLL2dG2MzuawOfeHMO2TpD4EN82fp7PVMGnaL7q6NGBMq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APj8gGqfog%2BvL6rADNk3h8JzdjeyO%2BN5D9C3apPwODynatZ2XP%2FMeEBKWRWcGgxY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEP8W5AA3%2BljJNOwVJSOpMoKEzOIUiJXlYlkl4rG1bi1r06WBeNVmc9UBNMMhtPN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAv%2BpL8lHOwKlfu6kbqDGwnd3YGfXVaPPAWDMRfMGAqn6TL%2FRD4GLw7wAawe3UfK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ftUMJX06zeKmLtTuoaNH2QUkxESgUQtwjICliJBKw5SXOpSHDZM9EzhBl6U39Op
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tV5XbNli32%2FEdhrEMYUgaLYcIDhwv5S%2F1S1rD%2Bim5Ati5IiXJbBJBUyyJsRawo5Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYOgGjk2myk2W4fFjBabN%2BXidim1Cnins3bxigUttrn9RUXxHaY9KG9%2FjdDwwJg%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCnF8pF%2BWnINC9WrCfrjys%2Bn8I7ITefLvhv7GTtMS28AaPWxn61G42eZFdVGkJNO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOovrGqgC9jKxEshJfYqdXAkxgkBeSiToavWc6mozJRhQ7FYMVFeZA0ua%2BptPN%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtj98zUvBEtrCeViqjNcrF%2BCGnNUujWhla87vlr6YhNz0in1vBFJTEqAKGqXDNFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upTT1glp19sw0m%2F1raZfyboLQbOzC4PA4tJe5CH7nqsW%2FcTw1sTjXZa3OMpe0gCL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FYeLL0B8yl0O881a0rZWlPWWrQcTrnCGg5WNx%2FGl6qffCJHKHa0ldphxKb%2Fke0M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmNJ0L2lomLRawViubCbt6oGLLUdcR6JbCbUYvvgLZj3EwcepoOvPDVb%2F%2Bn%2Ba8mG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcA%2B7aEJJSyQP4jBMtaypYRJIgt0NK4XjNsshVACaOXP%2BzxAxtKGhTh%2BY4RbEpHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4JpKsYRoWWdoRJGcUJtUrijWaw2GosFMqcXrIapSlO0N8OBvhnYQc8DOg%2FNolQE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,214,382           0   1,214,382     591,960.74            .00     622,421.26   48.7%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           24,478           0      24,478      11,556.25            .00      12,921.75   47.2%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,366.72            .00      -2,366.72  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                         84,000           0      84,000     119,218.07            .00     -35,218.07  141.9%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      30,950.38            .00     -30,950.38  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,189.01            .00     -23,189.01  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,500           0       4,500       3,023.90            .00       1,476.10   67.2%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         22,142           0      22,142      20,835.00            .00       1,307.00   94.1%
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,012      45,012      45,011.73            .00            .00  100.0%
10152 58000  Associated                        263,304           0     263,304     122,936.89            .00     140,367.11   46.7%
10152 58100  Associated                         95,220       3,443      98,663      59,694.41            .00      38,968.99   60.5%
10152 58200  Associated                        124,182           0     124,182      70,440.84            .00      53,741.16   56.7%
10152 58300  Associated                         24,119           0      24,119      13,748.03            .00      10,370.97   57.0%
10152 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          93.72            .00          86.28   52.1%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,000           0     163,000     127,146.32      54,249.15     -18,395.47  111.3%*
10152 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0       1,900.33       2,322.22      -4,222.55  100.0%*
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         75,000           0      75,000      61,806.75       6,762.18       6,431.07   91.4%
10152 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         752.71            .00        -752.71  100.0%*
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          17.65            .00          82.35   17.7%
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         52,000           0      52,000      19,597.61      13,081.73      19,320.66   62.8%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,000           0       5,000       1,147.56          27.35       3,825.09   23.5%
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,000           0       8,000       1,438.32       9,125.13      -2,563.45  132.0%*
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         65,000           0      65,000      55,073.08       6,146.92       3,780.00   94.2%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000       6,241.95         693.84      -4,935.79  346.8%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        107,000           0     107,000      15,756.70       7,535.83      83,707.47   21.8%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         80,000           0      80,000      22,751.52       6,003.40      51,245.08   35.9%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500          85.00            .00         415.00   17.0%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,200           0       1,200            .00       7,400.00      -6,200.00  616.7%*
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         247.23         110.00         -57.23  119.1%*
10152 67100  Util-Elect                              0           0           0       4,347.96            .00      -4,347.96  100.0%*
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           10,000           0      10,000      14,456.68         543.32      -5,000.00  150.0%*
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        450,000           0     450,000     409,574.56     135,608.43     -95,182.99  121.2%*
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       1,327.39         741.92       2,930.69   41.4%
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000       1,103.25         896.75      -1,000.00  200.0%*
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        374,000       6,033     380,033     144,020.65     231,008.00       5,004.49   98.7%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,256,307      54,488   3,310,795   2,003,818.91     482,256.17     824,720.19   75.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvYIkJEf2r7%2BAJwoMCbRCitNgKls3A85sAEWTPgy4HmkFlf5%2FRIxN9pN0l6fSSjX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iomkg2dhIV1W8j3TMzSn%2FN1tFYm0thYNzQvpvdSZnq8TrbXNUCaFT1K3S5dUVqzK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPzGA3Tahm337%2FbMhGouJ%2FgyutdIsuaKTI3C%2Fz%2B4eP89iAA7%2F7DaYVp0h%2BXPSJGi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GO%2F8zms2BljqQRZwCijgTHb2bH89BdZvyXAnC5I6%2Fa2zqw4%2BhadZd037CfcJkgMo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWup%2BMR9T0iyj%2Fanjx8mbhZ4rw9JwztmOdWcT0ghZcGl9dco3PL7ftmJRPg0lJ8C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drdhQx90Dnyb1IXoXGzJYl0mrXzYcA0ohH1PbN6Ihu2HjsfETxJNeYJX3MvEKl9R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x6moI%2FN6o7c2lAUgGWf0K5J6oBFuUVbieetPb6u0Yl3%2F%2Fxi9euKPIWJh%2BSS06aB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2C%2BXwCFRspXoUOr57cRoYIILhcs5ZP%2FPdIa77yJx%2FoGmVnXwBKoR284UJf5PPfjN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9OolEEXDv57Kl6GNv9ozYzZmKXqrEhVhxxI1y2lsV1rdxezV8cdJab4FW4J%2BqEp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d52t3Te6nt9COxkTGUoxdV5sia%2BcPlQEVkduR4hYtnxlmC52Q6XTyyt01tr%2FvdKs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qNa0%2FlboVaKXf1dsEhI8I6hui0NmME5lskphfCy6soCyxWucYiBKGvVLSVeCbLh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0c%2B54Yl8x4EtU3bDEq5i0vQchTwUhqSRG01IRUPSGrDDMQr03FpsbCUQLm1yIMX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCLs8mfDfWfU0gYd7TESnr%2F9Y%2B%2FnV7LxlhzmlDp%2BYvt74gfxhbU90Ezhd2lExd5z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eytQZJw9Wy8b3PO8Lzn7tG4gOAW75R3baLIWVnF2RLrUhDXJ2YQPrsQF1FrVYPN5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYCnaFDZq70eIi0jdnsHqqB9pHKJn%2FlnJmGjcmtyt%2BQGxe1CgjgwztZu3JN4vDDy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQ2PBDb54xnyKd6WtAHhcsheiJoSEcovecYbQQqQt4QCCcPzt3z7hIL5hslZFLKx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwkEs5Pzly%2BkjfmbcWdlwXNLa61j8XETTCinEUz2P4z%2FmUVOBsxxl%2F%2BHFnh8SYNa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5up1M0UEj5XnSKM%2FRe51FvI64TS0lxApyGEqbKcFv%2Fh8rFtG7UQzEJrkC4hLKpgY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrK7RG8GUcRobcg%2FVqNnTVkoKukz3XuFpDp%2Bz7VuTaeDVGyztGYxXVRDQeSBeAAu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41vZ7j%2F7vLQ2f5fpPbOqCmrtw9vw5cZyOvG3%2BcHoOSRUFG3dooL5YmrGndmxI9un
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpNlQNt%2Fh8WBJr%2BrKAo8TVs81ocm5Gk54vZLC6fICHITqxW%2F5hL2qry%2BHHwll6Oa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RW8Glk7WBytd8Aa1FjzGoTVZrmRdIP8QGI6eRlGYFSO%2Bqs92iGxcGmkzGU8wrOP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MvFsp8JBUkLLa%2BZka%2Fhy91SQHLv4%2Bnr4Nb1grIs5pDN%2FFT%2B1Kq2nElTnX1IgSqE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qMLNwfkjCh8rcUJJgsJ2pwDAbgtYSUlJQRHsfb7SK76F9OQphcy5zI4lN5cRzza
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVRrLCIfJWkr35YuN3LsAovw6C5Y%2BWKWskZGEt2HxELjjWemK2MP4Rd468HdZuwG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HG6jv32U7qZNAanOGvxSPzq9FZn2vcSdewRo3DfP5wQkCeQM%2F5R65W3ADoSyUA03
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPX%2FXK9ux0lbkBtgAgyouWoUqHnzpNoXhhTC4thcQkUJfDyKb5liqOjff3VRMAx%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26TD72%2BW4hx1nS%2BzmAmRex4FQ52xUuFXQBc9Irt3%2B7v%2BzaBBgqDgWNobxZL2z%2BT0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mMerY4ucLj8rk8cGjTwPOwwJq8P9CwMmz3dnZnUqudXX7fQRFBiHSF%2BxImV%2Fd4y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h0FXdQvsWlO%2FxCp9UzPuazEoR1g%2F2AUReeMtV0nG342b6J7eEQPfH6cpQ3s1lfq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvHLYal3WYSDcr5%2BA7A6Cr4l808snNrMGVoAQXsVuQcXI3O56bE32dn66LLxsNeM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvzGHtzYf3DzEUh%2Fiw3lCaliN2oRNxJXgqKXsZuVtJ2LD29%2BMmAL%2BYSpSLsqyCX7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf7TWwV9rrgEuLLLi%2FKPiLc6fgHjPvPb%2BaF2h77yitk6PcG8FczSiJgkKt0Ht6QT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXfm7nGnXN1BIyHhiAqP3JT9LvAsxMKQ2wkuJ7l1u%2B8p3ELAD8httSNiff%2BCDjs6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJL29fGWnYFiqF8pr2ojPU27XNqPmJvjtVgme7GPofxUOuZ0Cn6AQGVvwuf1vvK7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmBL3QoeNzFLRkd7YEjjwCQlD0UPd2ciE4h%2Bs34I6fqlZ7f7sFNvy%2FpHiPN7WwB9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EYAtI0U41zueecdhJ94ICPC%2Fv6chhHRCHa30s1%2BkM80iSwmCNHavXQIMrnkFMwo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        801,735           0     801,735     494,748.87            .00     306,986.13   61.7%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           18,722           0      18,722       7,565.67            .00      11,156.33   40.4%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,602.44            .00      -2,602.44  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      33,648.08            .00     -33,648.08  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      25,948.56            .00     -25,948.56  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,280.29            .00     -18,280.29  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250       2,340.48            .00         909.52   72.0%
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,908           0      15,908      12,222.50            .00       3,685.50   76.8%
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      33,780      33,780      38,399.18            .00      -4,618.79  113.7%*
10153 58000  Associated                        198,798           0     198,798     116,439.34            .00      82,358.66   58.6%
10153 58100  Associated                         60,022       2,260      62,282      45,219.27            .00      17,063.04   72.6%
10153 58200  Associated                         79,164           0      79,164      57,345.57            .00      21,818.43   72.4%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,377           0      15,377      11,188.07            .00       4,188.93   72.8%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          92.00            .00          58.00   61.3%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        243,000       5,918     248,918     211,761.04      56,837.17     -19,679.95  107.9%*
10153 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         600.00            .00        -600.00  100.0%*
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        120,000           0     120,000      28,689.21       5,593.59      85,717.20   28.6%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        117,000           0     117,000      70,638.86       9,191.67      37,169.47   68.2%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         24,000           0      24,000            .00            .00      24,000.00     .0%
10153 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         570.73            .00        -570.73  100.0%*
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100           7.44            .00          92.56    7.4%
10153 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0         132.50            .00        -132.50  100.0%*
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000       4,288.94            .00        -288.94  107.2%*
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         28,000           0      28,000      30,642.49      19,357.51     -22,000.00  178.6%*
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       3,350.61         119.45       6,529.94   34.7%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,300           0      16,300       7,296.81       5,849.05       3,154.14   80.6%
10153 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0         204.33            .00        -204.33  100.0%*
10153 65250  Maint-Peco                              0           0           0         302.84            .00        -302.84  100.0%*
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,000           0       1,000       1,503.76         196.50        -700.26  170.0%*
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         20,000           0      20,000       3,208.00            .00      16,792.00   16.0%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,000           0       6,000       5,347.83       3,440.94      -2,788.77  146.5%*
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000       1,585.00            .00       1,415.00   52.8%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200          35.75            .00         164.25   17.9%
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         56,000      30,000      86,000      67,308.38      34,629.03     -15,937.41  118.5%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          2,700           0       2,700         922.77         547.23       1,230.00   54.4%
10153 67500  Util-Water                        400,000      40,000     440,000     283,965.84     116,034.16      40,000.00   90.9%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          595,000    -589,277       5,723       5,722.60            .00            .00  100.0%
10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        184,406     759,277     943,684     554,667.13     309,670.77      79,345.99   91.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RllqSsZ7LJzXshkQ3jPW4Km3Hak6UFW9%2BekAz1W%2FxA456Mlz7XFhkG%2FpcgyvYDgV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Beafsbjlf33yNrijiKlEzp6RbO4Cw2lPB%2BFDshMIhdX0nB%2F4Mj2%2BKlqfeACHbCOH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWUaEKEKESEGhWmjH9oMLM2vfRDMaUzDKkJLMX1QU3p9ZAx03Id2T2d87zXDBnfh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USSh7x7xkEz0s5eMeyEKdmuygH56uLZn3vmExnYBthF6PQwCYF%2BUbj18aK58NqDj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHeKjV1OerJw2Ym01Dun2xFiBItLep2WzVlWZv2bl52Imtcv9EDy4kN%2B0NeCz2Zu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW6MVw7yLi61N9XA0RI5PWlLFIeuusS5SLonpj4HeJnIi7AwD81PNTwuSEx3tVzH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beJAqqt08DD8eqNdBsyWo4716Q%2FQRTMloowLAziPACsJH8aitC8cd2TR3w5zLSGU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mlQvGrfpyQkllDlSvmfxGqpFaJM51BeixZ4wjpQnB%2BYAg7Y9%2FlmyFjiDXu9N52tT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJhY56iwcrGlOJQzxyF9tkGESPgbQBwM3wWHdvAr%2FTKKxsOvyMLis9DSIU3E52X6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZW%2FSoFK56RYdtehMhsEGB1e1QdcynGHQ6opuSYh5aPtBVy84WNvMf2YuhCkcF59O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nrqFTEYNXBS5RpaJLHDjBgc%2BV3uhqa9ChGSRcNQPrR3tdsDxJWOoRK4PkQZurmp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=at5uEUuXtvmw0np7hpj2rTUJXDz2qVwYmmDOBW9N9kKe5U3yOM0hk%2FK0%2B9djK72L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ao9Se2lOy3qkGa76pE1HCDtEWlSvO2f2IS27zB987bp812P8LNGwff4NOPLcxvxF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcTd4hq538HVj8Obpnng1D9Y1lR5mMZK1i2GbPDIGSBzMD%2FwLV08a1maDP9%2BL6jD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFTJpvQHp57WSKN7%2BK65NwKNLXfB0WVWpBXXfzi1jGet7ezUD%2Ftmf5KGQWaXKjl%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UXQr72MgNNmH0xnyDvfUWhNbKVasJstCilYsLbWtCWcd7KhAf1iZIr7twU1TzkK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8GBWKm86wpK%2FxsH5lnk8%2BYjBNjB2VrHEj6vXMYnz2R4R2iNJgyGc6rS1b28F8NW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8W8iEcd9s4RhdoYPVK71fJ5rUxJiuvwpwn4EWqLMT6q6vXjavZeeO3qtSfF2cNtO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTJXDzwjar0EL6dGjl%2Filp6aquwW3yAMfl95%2Fpd6Rx5VPFEocz1AYVuWKKkx6qXt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xzhi%2F%2FP13GPsDpt6AAqiM5%2BA2Sw7oJU1WBLzls63WPvNTIivkdNyLhfS5er40e36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PudnJ2WyzKsJ4p3lZVgbfNmqu%2BYwj0BGTNI%2FqxKoT1Ml8U1XJ12Y1bt59cAlKi1L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNhuNJk1X2pMH5TrynjOJmqxWbdepBZOr%2Ffuqt7jhkyLYdF06oDAUNXyeYLL8yDY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3Np14jYNqDMVCK6lWFezCp0Nav44L3AZwdsh0lfYMqHqn2WyaZZ%2FLriPfcwJRhO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhnuN1urvVCkgBwfHBYoV4P4HuashBIWAOVzh7iKUUvR9Ke9FRX4zdBzFa6Mn8jC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VO3i7akGdOJFsVV5bB7CZN09YqyBJixi2MKXA0Z8b5jU%2FFwjWIEGzpIpa%2BSThFbV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3LbZje5VszuzeU%2FUXoNpDtX9q%2B7m4V8fVTUHq%2BD%2Fo8w0FpxULq9d9yAeFJ4gbt2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGfVM1edXdfkdyzFF5cP5YbB5F7QqQVJogOH0WGZxw4JuvKtf%2BZiwfycEcQp5RLi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWrxHkHnveX%2FLFsqkHNu7406k%2FBJQKqvo5q6o9ifo7irN7%2F8IHxzrVFrIoa8GlFr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYg6ly%2FxN5nM8UGgr4pJ0BOXeMShuqNrcs0WFiEE7hIkM8sdWGS8Tr5%2FVfSwROxL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxobGCLRdQSD9IXCnrN0CwHjDBxcMw2bq7K0P9dnuAsUyZRScz%2BDIJpudgC%2B6ZHI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYjk6GtraADIMmdZReRgeR0Z0zGDLusBdMpWqqJc59AYCQljqJn%2FPwNzx3U25%2B5i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbnutGDRiy9fKCO0VDLS9Uf7%2By5X%2BrmE11ql%2BoqRMT8DHYHm2Z9rnLVCEEaUa03r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFTMB4y27wrGKyz7TM2iVe0zu4rPcqHeNefR4LmqAJG4NOfaqzYK0U9D%2BStNO0Ta
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUGKm3uNWWJp1vRXEp%2Brm3ztrKMBLBvVESWQxC5%2FTn0cUHxOfxcICiICwbU4p51p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sdr7dHpoq7CG2NHkK7DNVYM3lCG87K9pqFDJCJL8V7KTHmNzTHKIMyzFfS%2B1YNep
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcMS7ojKkjG5F09hZcYYcu5zURE7mHeFnKuCAZBk%2BzrAiISoZQuT%2BJFWh02KNAji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BznZifs00cC68a3BQGncI9A%2FXfRw6MZ7Zdk%2BZgJp6iH0aNjwT6c8UWnLYI9D3F3S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWrAUcLbguBPee0psB2UHdUfQ4%2FYbenmKGyeal%2BdZ%2FZBaQdNVezhZLLk8b0hXfrq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ag1V6aqas4sZZx4pz8QXv7IDh%2B568otefTHcmS0EAZJk3lXOouh1rH4aCWdvo%2B7L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqMg0cLqmpfEfdCQtG%2Bv5aSelb5NYzdS68cX%2FiltDjgWd5t9dCM%2FLp%2FhtS5UgOUj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Parks                             3,034,132     281,959   3,316,091   2,148,793.18     561,467.07     605,831.20   81.7%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        313,720           0     313,720     172,268.44            .00     141,451.56   54.9%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,525           0       6,525         958.19            .00       5,566.81   14.7%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         216.56            .00        -216.56  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,581.29            .00     -11,581.29  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,295.13            .00     -10,295.13  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,692.87            .00     -13,692.87  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         500.00            .00       1,000.00   33.3%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       6,042.00            .00       2,226.00   73.1%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      20,413      20,413      20,413.04            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         79,397           0      79,397      64,703.38            .00      14,693.62   81.5%
10154 58100  Associated                         22,928       1,562      24,490      16,231.17            .00       8,258.43   66.3%
10154 58200  Associated                         32,317           0      32,317      21,292.69            .00      11,024.31   65.9%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,278           0       6,278       4,156.83            .00       2,121.17   66.2%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          43.40            .00          16.60   72.3%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            700           0         700         213.67         502.59         -16.26  102.3%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,000           0       4,000       2,453.78            .00       1,546.22   61.3%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         22,400           0      22,400      11,694.61       3,730.13       6,975.26   68.9%
10154 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         885.95            .00        -885.95  100.0%*
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,800           0       2,800       6,962.74            .00      -4,162.74  248.7%*
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,200           0       3,200            .00       3,738.01        -538.01  116.8%*
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       7,078.57       2,621.43       2,300.00   80.8%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,000           0       1,000         793.75            .00         206.25   79.4%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,000           0       5,000         537.66            .00       4,462.34   10.8%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,500           0       3,500       3,132.62       2,181.59      -1,814.21  151.8%*
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            500           0         500          60.00            .00         440.00   12.0%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00         185.75          14.25   92.9%

     TOTAL Community Service                   526,393      21,975     548,368     376,208.34      12,959.50     159,199.80   71.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Hsd7jmDukv4p%2Bu8fTkLhisj3i9T8xR3AZamctxQVuNcEMkjIffspXF2MeUHd5HT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVM8AfT7NIm1LcKCA5Z8OywCJS%2B92ffEyAIsDU6grQekYs8943sAGkxVlP8WpdFO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lv3LBIatjZimD%2FhqrYzUadL9auUdeWcqVTUqLCprhpTUCHiJmao5S%2F8HIi%2FM1l9N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KojjkRf66yY6EudZMw7obWmZUa6Upjok6euU3yzJQUM%2F%2F13lxM0kzn7ZUFAVeZh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OevihgGlneTxH5MKLPwbo3EKHqm4O29eCBgM%2B5WUGg747p1vJpeMgeSd9HtYLW7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CifH7Czz2mO1baZgzSrUCWLd9dyRZCQsFj7AbXKK1znYOIGCypR93Ul4se4L5wI0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb3KWG9EOJGtvHwNlna0I0ch%2B5jQszI%2FCQQsklY1MTbnAEz%2FOdmEvBqcgWVURCsS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0cV4Tv%2FjjZTCAJD%2Fty0pwHITPxyRLZhs1hAEBr%2FpW613qM2txiXYLdsTaL%2BaZDw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4Gf7mkTdF8WgCViAX36ZmcGOPeYYA%2FnD7fMu0uPxGnDUK8TqaAR2v0NLwkmaWls
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V54vWIXsz4x7IfaYAaO5vL3mGVX%2Fod5CZKTyP4dtdUhZ8qxmMjbYzwdf2byHs4xd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Bj36oNoNZAyYV7SrpoLLXFtQOI1loaNzJ3xrpIk4CPiDQb2uexR9m1v%2BurS%2F5NN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyhageTM5R0ebYbVpj6Hd%2F%2BclHRSOsIY70R0yn8utp4sBmgpXCUAZQvVWF%2BNp29r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qj8ISroJBWALbm5%2FGL%2FIGPA1umCE2T34WLsstD%2BDch9Q4DEGwbwUcZNa2gUz%2FKvF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeORClrpKoz8GB6Ztd40G1rdhDQ%2Bbqw2oqoyWIigasA13vYXcgKZRRBy7xfxW3US
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQWKE%2FUUjJhi2cI67AEZmSX%2B2RI1K1MSMi2LtpS9DNKkHaAWl1FnKtq7pQjOUJbX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDjDkFpuj3gDwxnBehzz1HZc7prGtDdVfonZ469eALXQvO2TXHa2kzVePfuhnGy9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2FYp%2FKPN%2Fjf6DT6g%2BqzXABr%2FlN8e5iiVYu4JO56rYNFASp2%2FaBFbdybbdpSn0Om8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1ni%2BHee0MRhpDWa7ntbpGoP5petv57%2FJ03RDJC66bN3AHJBeMy4C4alb34HyaX1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jsLZ8sPDKjnPBN7vAudWuNpqYGKSm62g2PVgz8DVvPHI1ki%2BCtsXjj9EO8TrRjvE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bk60mhAivKUjVuM%2BJ3foBKiYwxkRlbtvgstzyd8tairxNho78RZJMSlMKLG%2Bg6Kw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gx1lpsX3teAyWG2vQeAUyY8AmAyX9gpFHOLOD%2FMag5mfR60s%2F5tmNBBxJN1PV88%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4296rS5Z6js9VygClMBKdWfDSfqAHAIH87wcyhWef6bgToPgr5QAvsIne4RqWzO%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IpF90Tgja4%2BEdLo3FQvXk4k%2BU2blndRKeQFYycnTktsJ9EQUiuoYoBAu9GxX90ED
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUlUzWh7o1Lkjx%2BkqCb8dr4nwjxU8BVRjV99QrZLXoSe6HoTR0%2BXkqBPoQuyVYDP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3k0AcYeE633e4bzKMIR8ZQdDwDFAkT7IJDAnc%2Fvb4BAOJXurxq7ymODQz7PgZ4y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcU%2BE2iIaeF1hfO0aei6il7mEDpG%2FEQjdai88kH6ngkfNNbeCC8MVfe1qTema%2FbU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XHrJqzCbjenjKGuowg7jSMMGmuYrcX1AHK%2BTgNOiZgLxzAi6Of4H63lGh%2Bb8lus


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,002,137           0   1,002,137     608,577.45            .00     393,559.55   60.7%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,072           0       5,072       4,030.19            .00       1,041.81   79.5%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,531.40            .00      -3,531.40  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      38,827.01            .00     -38,827.01  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      32,598.40            .00     -32,598.40  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      33,718.39            .00     -33,718.39  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,000           0       4,000       3,154.90            .00         845.10   78.9%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,142           0      29,142      21,713.50            .00       7,428.50   74.5%
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      58,908      58,908      58,907.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        249,502           0     249,502     177,348.16            .00      72,153.84   71.1%
10155 58100  Associated                         73,894       4,349      78,243      56,705.14            .00      21,537.75   72.5%
10155 58200  Associated                        103,018           0     103,018      73,261.93            .00      29,756.07   71.1%
10155 58300  Associated                         20,012           0      20,012      14,297.89            .00       5,714.11   71.4%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160         112.10            .00          47.90   70.1%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         14,000           0      14,000      10,951.63       7,536.84      -4,488.47  132.1%*
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         37,000           0      37,000      19,702.78       5,464.72      11,832.50   68.0%
10155 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0          44.50            .00         -44.50  100.0%*
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,000           0       6,000       2,328.40          59.14       3,612.46   39.8%
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,000           0       8,000       6,018.24       1,981.76            .00  100.0%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,600           0       5,600       2,237.76         431.91       2,930.33   47.7%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,000           0       5,000       1,054.51         189.80       3,755.69   24.9%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,000           0       3,000       3,723.47         622.80      -1,346.27  144.9%*
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000       3,590.00         218.77        -808.77  127.0%*
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100       1,894.72            .00      -1,794.72 1894.7%*
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         18,300           0      18,300      17,723.07       6,437.09      -5,860.16  132.0%*
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       2,961.75       2,038.25      -3,000.00  250.0%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,100           0       5,100       4,181.94       2,138.06      -1,220.00  123.9%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          7,000           0       7,000       4,952.04       3,047.96      -1,000.00  114.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,604,237      63,257   1,667,494   1,208,148.89      30,167.10     429,177.52   74.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pf1K50NgWxeGehtx9tu%2B6QuCr3RXgDDcjMSKpXqtSMmRmXR%2B4d%2BBLVSLi6f2tFtY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQXrbNdXdbpn8dFAnYRRoMfiqbdD7KytLtnepTYzkXDAb5sGpkCtpof7IZrFSjjf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2F6yXTJg1Ck9STI4AJXSeJSCAGjj2t%2BcYWaJzD7NZqq48clF8XUhuopl0dNgi7pe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adCNgsfQm2SCghEhDHHeQqK2P9r8qpGhFnZoSsZSo9tOFr2VipnJeYokQLTF6MO3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYNZpcTOb9pohH8LjOG84vNfiN7NyccyNbn7cpuOi8QZ9twbsGabF%2BQadv%2F6vpp5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55H4vDg%2FrVs7lcL%2Fr8S3%2FBSfbCPld6V2tsArjw%2B25%2BIxZksOGN%2BRh1MM8iykEA6u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbzsdllIkUFd9%2F1GIasZO8gjkDRw1Sn3n1YNtjmFMddUHq4qViSg7q4rqK2i1yoK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjAFL7lXfu1lmox1o9ZBm5vB0Tjatp8LYpfGidfbeZi2PzVX%2FrMqthXnfq9l1PD3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3coc00x0RaOXJHLcah58rpjkPQo8M2jA%2FH0S3dxHzP%2B%2BDBMPsuCDh4F9TrHYsXAY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4D3eWudAK6Im69%2BYH3hk6%2Fsl%2FOufjXmO5%2Fqje6L%2FdKrkw2RmngBsnehvHtFrWJQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xs7RwsZimuqObGLm1%2BXGINy5TMIoKRKVLRYnWfj3HOowakm%2Fc7L1J2BtNnKg7dzv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkO91G9SLcNa1q%2BzOkhZyQM5ZEqxxu3qkf7JSmB87ZWL9yTd5CwBcIT%2F5%2FmXpbOI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIPweJ3SYlQAzzPjnESI3LVspHpdVb9dNu6f0BjotGW4zGAXT31gfi7EYvU3T9E5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXMBcKC5mxVwdd%2FwUBfxsAqnE8NVcKhaFg%2BLIZ8ZGFcLP4JDgvJXQDgAshiLRurq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZ%2FUvEuUsEFbev79QoIlvFNpr9ao%2BcY4Ix7jEdqpucGEDAUCuWN1q261oxpOhNd0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyoIG8oCv5%2F7R%2ByrvvO6ZXkOEv9cbaRdwXTGXZqopEDOgtxOS41OrqsOnWNSRG6k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxsLrHaP%2FfmoFO6lC04bGAECdMTEYHQWVU4ic%2BN7MfQ5X%2FZeiCfOyp7Df9wzN1bS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pbp%2F1t%2BY2fFjLK0WyAyd%2Fr9VZARrfok9mdhswotCeStLbhN7cbd1NYCuQx73ZPjM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmHrn0zXpsioX3ODfeq%2BZIbD29D%2BoNscf%2FEbPSQGj6OFAVep8Qvobynken8n83Cr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvE2erznU7ZSWIPrP2S1Q67ejNXK2Tq0QTGHR5GsrlBv8vU600Bn3qNmkfy5eDb7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTYRdgYChqSFUUYTMYBI3GOM8%2BwV4pD6ympcNGwO2j%2BpidtyJXckyjF2LL7OvvLQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwkjaYZTkMY6%2F7gnfx0QYqzrgdPTqPDzx4%2BqrNFlOkGgzcdvBv8xlbM8r21048Lj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=868XUXZmbzAyQ6w5Md5QrhntLbk%2BOsz0vbLrkA3JjCRrVNpruFxCkybqwmGcm2yq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYx%2BOETdxoFdb2YTtgBv3kOMSKNKNYrh%2B7luOj4NBaUic4mwMxU4%2BBZxsm021C%2Fq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ry%2BPwBNRCGTC1FGohAR3BOMtr8jCcEVgT4f6HKxbfdMiEvvXzKPlstJ%2Ff6%2FbGPgd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZKGXDBRc58UTdZC%2FkkWKFgr8Eqd3HpUB9ZfhPZZIINui71h8B9DVw5C2ieTi2U4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2BXeibOkj%2FYiKJu08ngN2peVj6r6k%2BdVXwi%2FLu1k66BpNxGmEBRG78b5D9X6r4V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDrnWbBZWjnvdFyzyViMawOPYvfl8rbt9FzVMUzJYHgXGUGIVBPDF23t50%2BYEIhz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wu%2FUaFbILj%2BSGCas8nOQd0mndqlzI1efaDTCvyU1aAOERzBzYAPenxucCQN2qpam
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2FcDD81itU7FDk1nkLW80vOxsZMeyCjzBrN%2B2K7bore123N5vHYfkRYkoYCgn38
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cR%2F90ohBYfdFq0hGVJNQkvWU%2FfJ914vFJpJAaN3IMWBw1fsykwXdzs3Kf0chOKZv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        682,173           0     682,173     378,619.24            .00     303,553.76   55.5%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,110           0       7,110       4,004.15            .00       3,105.85   56.3%
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,951.68            .00      -1,951.68  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      24,799.79            .00     -24,799.79  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      22,900.00            .00     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,913.97            .00     -23,913.97  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       2,989.20            .00        -989.20  149.5%*
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      19,015      19,015      19,014.78            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                         84,229           0      84,229      60,607.90            .00      23,621.10   72.0%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,365       1,455      51,820      34,747.67            .00      17,071.96   67.1%
10156 58200  Associated                         70,266           0      70,266      46,152.90            .00      24,113.10   65.7%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,649           0      13,649       9,004.68            .00       4,644.32   66.0%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          48.30            .00          31.70   60.4%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,600           0       2,600         289.04       2,090.68         220.28   91.5%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       6,363.80       1,401.96      12,234.24   38.8%
10156 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0         722.03            .00        -722.03  100.0%*
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000       3,653.39            .00      -1,653.39  182.7%*
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      10,824.58         175.42       4,000.00   73.3%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            900           0         900         967.21         471.55        -538.76  159.9%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10156 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0          34.90            .00         -34.90  100.0%*
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,000           0      10,000       5,928.57       9,757.65      -5,686.22  156.9%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         515.00            .00         285.00   64.4%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            600           0         600            .00         110.00         490.00   18.3%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500       1,072.85         897.15        -470.00  131.3%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000           0     110,000            .00      97,444.00      12,556.00   88.6%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,076,072      20,469   1,096,541     659,125.63     112,348.41     325,067.37   70.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNNC6OsqObm29Teovzc%2FZIB7x14H2voMcuAUjopcmBarAXrHLKO52OCPZHmYBhuY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sx%2FDjVPwJCfUFRp3szqjWSfB0SR0hlDUPKbwcjT90sPHFKGRnFQfFdZMY54g6o1I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKZUOZEh8yMRSETSIWJPqW4YN540QParxOTd%2FypWEzr4VdaM8BcaVhzPB3aZ3MFu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BniCBZpXveKEDlRP050LddmNpjqg8%2FsSIhPDwLzFWk8vnCthomyiGNWafU6k66D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuyMWbS0RhV2dZgtqRMqROs61jkpJ9qsGlE64tnfVsLSW60zu517jnY4CLpQ6uKJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI12TSebomcNGc6YreuoMLINb6SnE8747hvQYvyVqr31tfwFbsMPdFfHkx5vBYJi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2U22WpvSv7d4hPkVcx45Sl8JQvw7O4A2BzqIgIe51sD5cwC%2BZru3CMTCi%2BE0XFET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePzcwm8xApj4nEUyZKnHLr1TwN9ODJcEOATc7NMR%2BDgxEv9BUTPce2yHZ6nMXexW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcU%2FRjiS10yXz5NyvcHl2c5D2yV44jnf7SoW9mTvKzLYlQZFvcGNzetESgccPXV%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xp1URydeAXPsMaYoy5bLFoAUerrvZHR73tHOcIwC9KoAdMusjxFdQ0DqRY8hlPAZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jvBx%2BoGfPKS%2FVjmpXt%2FiTQabGC%2F1MuCAD%2BEltQkXyFPWB6Arn%2FruHnZOyCgxyEi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9xkFls%2B%2FSH7EjfWk5DZh%2Fy%2FizaVwiamN8a7%2BpBiMpPtkxPgRCpHp%2BMzp4SBK6wd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYQJl8W3yosvbSnfce3ouwucTMQrqDunTTVAuJfz%2BVbnJnmpO26LvDUJ5j4ukb3b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKQvraP10bKbkh6OE2ZNfXgnkE0A7q4rJktvW26EKtrcbd2uVXO3E1m%2FPecR%2B1lX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3yk0aGP%2FhCoo4Aqt8wuKaePs5U0OB1soOyXW6tDGGyEGvOkpdIydGzlRnBAGuix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyZEI32gcT5xcZG5%2FiO1VvbkTTYIXLDDmsqZv6%2B94l1XMr8W7lt7ozlKZCsTUdkA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtXrb7kZZEP8xDIornXJPIoZ2AQAU5M2RY76lppjPPhz%2FCYU%2FSiizrToKmGA2%2Fsk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PE73Sw3HRy6C%2BGVhTZyDJrs0GLUQrfCPGJsMN0DeLnRReMBsbt7CSYZMid%2FGrUnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INJoaD8f6UCLvZd50XKfSFjBZqmHd6jhmK3RJd70fkamFqFCmkwSKzW0z%2F72dHcW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPYhKm6xzk7CeaB1keCG8QjAmJItki5OLKMqOpypDAGPjf1vqdRJVoSnpq1Q%2BjKo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2F2nekmYgEO1cXiJiautLzwVTUVUCEClCfyUa%2FR0bjAkAFVy12FQz2fdM577%2BhD4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odrbhZYTgIj9VYXWLQ%2BYNuYlOmlHArBU2ROQl8Ea15NnBBcasW7XYGLDCFg2hl4E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrTXnSPYlrXX60lTCU2iPweCI0r2wwN9h5Kw74KaMMUDuv9I7uoidNbfqLt9n3lQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNCSiJgyBYPVcJn3D8kswCUZoTEssa6LrP2%2FbmrGhbM%2BtWlC6V4Ij3Dv%2FPjJ9w45
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWhOdVA7o%2F6MpbOtn4eMlwkdDydWIn4dllWPqusF5mj3ytmGEyfLbn4CKwXMrekQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7TpJ99jteNLsqMHywDDsT6lzNUQoqQFw1wh1NOJ%2BIkgVEq%2FjyWMb%2FRLJMQOFrHC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J6Pg9F%2F1i%2BYBSE6sQwZN%2F1LlGbI0FX7F1g%2B8X%2BZ8zH98RVmustoM8q%2FaFkAgJCq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ameTYCerTBytgm2LSKIR8NXhZjNZ0doUPx6mtZBmoJYxFmEJWC0eLWNaQezXnVGc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        808,017           0     808,017     442,001.84            .00     366,015.16   54.7%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,448.75            .00      -2,448.75  100.0%*
10157 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         603.04            .00        -603.04  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      37,078.01            .00     -37,078.01  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,398.16            .00     -26,398.16  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,804.01            .00     -23,804.01  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,000           0       3,000       1,375.00            .00       1,625.00   45.8%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         27,846           0      27,846      18,876.00            .00       8,970.00   67.8%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      59,415      59,415      59,415.15            .00            .00  100.0%
10157 58000  Associated                        253,191           0     253,191     166,636.02            .00      86,554.98   65.8%
10157 58100  Associated                         57,784       4,545      62,329      42,179.11            .00      20,150.15   67.7%
10157 58200  Associated                         83,231           0      83,231      54,197.63            .00      29,033.37   65.1%
10157 58300  Associated                         16,167           0      16,167      10,575.90            .00       5,591.10   65.4%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          73.60            .00          46.40   61.3%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,300           0       1,300         389.32         706.94         203.74   84.3%
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       4,387.59         534.17      15,078.24   24.6%
10157 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0       1,288.08          62.97      -1,351.05  100.0%*
10157 64775  Ops-Tools                               0           0           0       2,076.14            .00      -2,076.14  100.0%*
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,500           0       3,500       4,798.91            .00      -1,298.91  137.1%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         14,000           0      14,000      11,995.92       1,504.08         500.00   96.4%
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            900           0         900       1,289.52         235.00        -624.52  169.4%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,500           0      15,500       7,242.65         528.24       7,729.11   50.1%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         18,500           0      18,500      11,109.20            .00       7,390.80   60.0%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10157 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0          36.00            .00         -36.00  100.0%*
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100         154.88            .00         -54.88  154.9%*
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,400           0       1,400         403.39         996.61            .00  100.0%
10157 80500  Cap-Equipm                        162,000      -6,033     155,967     155,966.86            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Construction                      1,486,656      57,927   1,544,583   1,086,800.68       4,568.01     453,214.58   70.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZjaGx5UtN7%2Bd16rbXfbY%2BKoJzRddUAC93cPhCDOQ01lkrJp%2BwWsDM5NCxgNfxyK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWgFQjGSqjTWi0McAfPxhB2SzE0JkXyMAnVL9fxDvDWY%2FICpMO4fITglDsyothyU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igt%2FvNl0zV1LxFv11Wxhg%2FsC8Btc4hmacF3zcM%2B8dKb0I9PPcy5ztIEyNDTISxzr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MIx66xp7EJzy4uByrZ4zQIxzEcEJIEa6xOWl6mJuLQ7m5xvTQJ6xlNXrzGEjsnz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhgwY4ertfqnmlfUM9YiMbzzJYs2PXUBjb75rQZKl09f8KuGUBhARRC54Y17E1Ij
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WY3Tcwer27FhDPIBDRv3X3osajYEBKpIQsU%2BPRVmPni%2FUYHQJxR9Ae3T9V1Ih1eU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=du59UQv%2B8EIuQVE46%2FzP0i9c2hu4aIYq1vcJCUzPjhxAzv%2FFZ8VL7qOC9EWwMCGV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAkHgrGEOljrkai%2Ff%2BBarOQm%2FO%2FwiOnApc9Wg%2FASsfZhSWbcqVIpSoUgsC1zeHdB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8Vfkrfs19m%2BJiPZPo04F1vZzmm%2Faijc8cvwPDKipu6vlsp%2Fa4OmIqf57DROBDcM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCaQU73I0GZd6et9QIpSS7b95BE1ZkNrFzp7uP0I96JlPw0JEqOyqqEQITTM4VLf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2B%2BgbBFR6E1DSqhHfS30kau6Zz6FRWi2jjiy8YOvk4A1y8DzzJqhYfNUNJtVZmpK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zchmpig2xBepST3HbbYq9rFmGXt%2Frh%2B6jaR8b7wyjcED51WLIVx3T7Gv%2BEi9VkD%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fQcOG%2FSnhKgit98qsYH5wlKHzSFe%2Fb4ihPmmZHSmGdR5S5bDWyFRjcTwUqcLqdn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GslMuiuYrGkUeBmF93BRVVBQg9zj22yqmSqg21cXkdnWqU7wG33li%2FplPMVfY4I%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cYNxglhY1SGs7Ew6GYlp5YU8MCpY5CjxQxfu2r03a12Ad1RqVvuQ0mfDJzjg0jy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qA7AveqmJPUGNHQGj7W9LMD2qfdsCsr8%2FrprO0g3Ui7A%2B%2BJGQjnGG8e2DhXs5iYL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d59Z606BdkzTTAYJ52xPA54edTTqE8HTb3lyzGS2iE%2BmSAgPcJnuRcKDxQGG0ZBx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fhMInlmWQ5wqQ0O5s7uojlLpk%2Bjurl%2BrtoBNorHWPNSMs7sIlT67x31SfLkMlc9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgUdemh%2BreVJwmti%2FBxp6Y%2BvCoyGAXSty0EfMVpPOExOVb6fD3CKTgvfaImv3DNd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwAGUgYushc1q3BAMlNd%2FuNY%2FnS2NDO70TxNgDRA8sedJNfIgozR112XGVifUUlG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgXi5t7x9ZkOveVT1WjZliS56h6nwM%2BDFCdoBuo930BLHnOVGH7oyvJSUhc%2FQwmT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbY1IWEM3QU41oVdCJtvUv0L1O3aCeDcS5l2uXgIWocxSKe25hIL7lQ%2FOQNmlAxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxKh9krS5i%2Fs%2FLLn%2Ft43Xjhsazp%2FV%2FNCV826pJtwhu7l72ujtHnP%2BTFj3ow%2BMkU4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgGmZbZvLLYkrafvzzIYMDAmuSlSJVyIGCoYPgNAvjcpC4INYai%2BVv9Qy%2BY4Enp7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXMxD6iQT%2Btm3WbcC%2BJcjT%2B9dw35adta9fxEUa4dXjvZ7v8brEaQqiVvqxY%2FBtx4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ol10zWUprJCCaWSwvIa937Id6z9Adi5Ltb6R94fy4AHRkCTpgxn%2FVaceXi1cIdCT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrWdrWpce9nBiitMn46I0I0CSxo3k1OfXqL7gVfCc16nCmO%2F92sgs4B62rRNyfE4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERt37WWwWx6ryxnJHkaqJvKDJVLu6hrSKugbTZDTInRpsSkka6KQjt2vpNkg1VnO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        643,879           0     643,879     318,629.46            .00     325,249.54   49.5%
10158 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         147.38            .00        -147.38  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,711.56            .00     -10,711.56  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      17,582.72            .00     -17,582.72  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,468.66            .00      -8,468.66  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000         625.00            .00       1,375.00   31.3%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,550           0       5,550       3,000.00            .00       2,550.00   54.1%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,101      18,101      18,101.31            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        128,450           0     128,450      61,225.68            .00      67,224.32   47.7%
10158 58100  Associated                         46,645       1,385      48,030      27,544.89            .00      20,484.86   57.3%
10158 58200  Associated                         66,323           0      66,323      36,303.56            .00      30,019.44   54.7%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,881           0      12,881       7,080.27            .00       5,800.73   55.0%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          43.70            .00          36.30   54.6%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,161.52         553.50      -2,715.02  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      12,424.13       5,075.87      -2,500.00  116.7%*
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       1,589.18         570.92       2,339.90   48.0%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750         190.00            .00       3,560.00    5.1%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         990.57            .00       4,009.43   19.8%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         705.89            .00       4,294.11   14.1%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         145.72            .00         154.28   48.6%

     TOTAL Projects                            953,608      19,486     973,094     527,671.20       6,200.29     439,222.57   54.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lmq4H1hM8%2FvfQkj%2FHlofMVUbj8h64E%2B8HIR7Rd93ycKJYXO4dnU%2FRwY6nEYPNPw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Javxm2Zk9%2BYZ%2FKt4Z7WpfFtUfBua7IpYZiQ3xFC%2Fzx0Cj%2Fqle3hnSYQ4NG4daeaj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5A%2B68SwPwMBpVtQpsnNgJnZsfg6f4w7UcY%2BtNUqLQUKmFnGvX6msVFxUv9u7PlBa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGlxC2%2FOFUSai72tddD7lZE2%2FZJ8H68dvJrnPMNOA%2BIm32PxM8g%2BoR3EmEX1gi%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OF5K7NFJOgzKKFNpdsdZDW424hVb7KnEnZTmZi2247YH%2BZ1ogkOGULM9SGtpSsca
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8GHjk%2Bo0162yG5pD6lm4%2Feffk08TThYUArcG2woDExKtROKB%2F2sZJIL01NmCFhf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDPXqs5P14Rfn6r9BkpVpufOn2zXh4865nRHAczfA2N1rBj4x8LrZDjRnlpixRMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xbfqn1a5Wah8gqUNzi6m1XisqutQSeHxKj5ACGAU097RuDwkG4eAtftFLSlC1zfb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLILNTCw953dM7d8TcrB9XCcy9j13O7Q2vTEFIh9x126i8CNfD8i3%2BX%2FnqwP1cKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xRY3%2BV7YmebnJOsxfuiIZH8inPhNb9NbxIMQeRHgflCZsaJU%2BaD1VPRSsOUnL6O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWKkJlZ5lFYJoTWflvCsduoSVWZ56%2BtAfI3KfmEPYRUY7SZ3TNYgxowAlHMZu4AO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDoRVxNeXzpUCOREMba%2Bh4RYUZ%2FlFOMVj6esXQh7op7xstSJTUvmfd3QGagWbj%2FU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vq%2B9CQ8zyo77m%2FYWz6B5dBAdMA7Cr8lbI%2F4SLEJeA3D%2FVwY9d59Cxyw%2FDcAWxc1K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfrpTend31C%2FmMrm1Ni9TCNErN%2B2RXAPo%2Bj4e9QD8KoeK1aOfEx38aXaHmz1Hd1i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFvbAe7Lq3jfGlwm7afVojQ1LJ61A1lUYOmJafg9uPWUwoPu8wCtDeSkjJe1TFG4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2crgpDYfWkijzYabLYJxr3z7x4nBWP%2BQcXW8Vcl%2B5mAoFDdFNl8J3wCAbvysjv2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ev%2B1mJfE5NepkHj6m3G5EPZvdgUrX9TBIVmVXDOZOjp9g5GIo0Byj%2FGpFihvSTCi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6UW0%2FHO9pcuSOuOMZmS5EZNSM3c4YF1vJANoKciPoC4RsSnXsxz1oxAjGFhQzoj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9YkywZa0e8vx6u64v1o%2B0Umt2Q8ubijuIGm8l9pXFwGCyBC5J8uR0LPxhWduj83
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0z25J%2Fl6ZenOfqXaGkXCK5Aajjsml%2B5XQtw%2F2ncSui4c1jGTNk0Rd0qi%2BDeIEA5d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ww2npk82yc72b68DzzlmnJZoHtYUOhKy2BoFgnkzZpIhOc4k8hn%2B%2F9oFIguPawPi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozaEAq4kaIUwtQutXvQki6le05%2Bitgq%2BrWsbDOzxjuKXUKCgZ2oG9M8z9VM%2Bv6FO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkY9vQr4G9jtF6e0uTeQb%2Fokxw80HkVoPS7Vp2E1VEnN0sT1RI%2BFMcTgREC0kiQz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeLWbkVGtASI5e61Ew2Zz7Vqx1ebfuI%2BQFALgP3h2%2FV%2B644lT2HzH1rZ4iFEiu9V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZUjjZKaJRcskJSmN5PeWg7CibVcCwoL7prWJtPq3kFzEcsitsvOz7HKS1ulA%2Fyz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bu5pKVARoFYXS2wjtAuSRjmeeWsxeedfUDCRawy9O0GNqw%2F3kiOeH6ZJABCGQzHi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLNI69uBqaWuB1GUn22NRB1dzvypoRW0RieKmFusRv%2Bnz2W%2Blv6vQ0VRE4VE3qo%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        620,915           0     620,915     389,896.90            .00     231,018.10   62.8%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      30,405.06            .00     -30,405.06  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      22,668.72            .00     -22,668.72  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,247.30            .00     -15,247.30  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       2,311.00            .00         -61.00  102.7%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,300           0       3,300       7,650.00            .00      -4,350.00  231.8%*
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,158      26,158      26,158.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        102,200           0     102,200      74,825.64            .00      27,374.36   73.2%
10160 58100  Associated                         44,902       2,001      46,903      35,671.34            .00      11,231.75   76.1%
10160 58200  Associated                         63,960           0      63,960      46,976.26            .00      16,983.74   73.4%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,422           0      12,422       9,164.46            .00       3,257.54   73.8%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          62.10            .00          27.90   69.0%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        204,000           0     204,000     122,819.74      76,110.63       5,069.63   97.5%
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     100,291.91       1,612.81     198,095.28   34.0%
10160 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,000           0       1,000          75.00            .00         925.00    7.5%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000      12,144.29         581.50      17,274.21   42.4%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,800           0       3,800       1,447.60            .00       2,352.40   38.1%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            400           0         400       1,056.41            .00        -656.41  264.1%*
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000       1,894.02       3,105.98            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000       6,204.29         731.99       3,063.72   69.4%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            300           0         300         110.00            .00         190.00   36.7%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,000           0       3,000         649.53         779.28       1,571.19   47.6%
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,000           0       1,000         145.00         160.00         695.00   30.5%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,500           0       4,500         265.00         430.00       3,805.00   15.4%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,500           0       6,500         320.00            .00       6,180.00    4.9%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000         337.96            .00         662.04   33.8%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                          9,700           0       9,700       9,377.65       1,238.11        -915.76  109.4%*
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            2,000           0       2,000       3,390.27       3,877.43      -5,267.70  363.4%*
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         19,300           0      19,300       9,644.41       4,149.20       5,506.39   71.5%
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,000           0       7,000       5,292.16       1,707.84            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                        289,530           0     289,530            .00            .00     289,530.33     .0%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,778,769      28,159   1,806,928     936,752.07      94,484.77     775,691.63   57.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6reubYDK7NsQ0lHCqFrheRVVjMeiEjesV4KBmPE5pqDzZFVFqPCw23pn0X6Mg7e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGcGagOJQyjpVMqkDEC1zRJQJyX9BkEzUCujdEemf6Q%2Bq7tC4%2FcsIaq%2B5q4NrajW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vJlfXl2jktlUgBc1BrwZIpIC44K8TwQBzl9OVEM0QKuNzGPCf19jwWKAc7cspuv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pC6T%2BvUN27j%2BuMeEklNAMk2oqUgCcyb%2BkQ8kj%2BxShA%2BxVjIpbCuj2ycRyHFoBV%2B7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahVjPd1qrWHC3YUNqrfs6afoqpA4eqnVOcyTbfDaO4owD6YUg%2FcHDfovd93EFpV4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5yjYq3tth%2FG3paKogs2%2Bw%2FIPsN%2B%2FfG2M9H1WvWLDCsa18a5aItnxuGV18yUeGfw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9c8TJj3SgxZnsmz6Zw0iOYfhlAr1B2oUQSqW9r3s93ECa0XoBN5tXfICGe2qdfR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2Bf5ju7dQSxV%2FXuNa%2Feoeikw3qZlcHrgdfhASam%2B72VSisM0S4tdrwwBx3jM7uFS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbxLAanRLvCWX5%2BiL1wcblbYTuC0d2ZdWk70yUWm5evDPCN%2F70MYrvpofdt%2BwuLN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAAxSxJ%2BhhK6JhhWQnakvTE5lF2aG1XKLs4Ig74FtjcfPEThgM826Y1Qs%2BwLAWEL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5j1iyNaxZahj%2FajsSdgIDfiNQNYMYO3wrZr2Kbud4TNG6ODxIWCNCSqBkmNFvkZ4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MDKvqZLbQBEzpUaARdx7SSaTk6LNzU4zT3yvMDAAOq%2F5eFehshjDzB5EVspkJ1D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziouMoG0G1Ya0sr6CwjWzjFH7%2BYY1JwnBxwwC4MLErvK2gYkC1cSIRZHP5rvNEiJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VBNjsR%2FtIc6sf68VnMYMNBbgcRmfyvEO37rg8ZK0l%2Fw9dE9UYDTEYG7biZtjLWB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbjtTvPDLtaaJZldc%2BbVqbzdkDmeoWoKaRIKWwoNhdLhNmX7FaXvlP4few%2BM%2F3i2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYtFzTtRjVO2u6UC338%2FT7PmWOgzljQBlv1%2FF0ctlZqlQeBqDEd0SNMspYQBCQRh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGjf4lCKP%2FIgVQkMOLqGYYRuv11nX7844AR85Bhqq2A3MnLAuCvu5T8ilXA6XZoB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FtHFIOkda%2BwTT25ofHAbHKbOw2%2FhPuM%2BaAHsyBTNEIJY0qtjh%2BCfUG8I3XLsKoW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUBPvnZbnRvuTbfeaZFPP3fR%2FKY%2FM%2BL7mBmB4dv49o2BituhaNKJ7b6WOg5L%2FoBu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lvgo308bIOTJGgcieIjvr3K%2F7M%2By9ThZbBwYMX6LuDQiup4haMrEqg1VLZcF5%2B0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbwEJ6i8%2Bg%2FVMoCcqs0HkercoacaonbJJ14yuADyHoONTGvIDX%2FP4sFEA7EKnRVu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjIKIVxY%2BXUzMehtSqhQPUBbc7asJE593C3o5y3JcKM63bI3vgYR4bQE9wahwg%2Ba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b08kqH0Dlgva6YQpHomiWtazKrGvwXiHY0CBjvsAM%2FhAln5v1hx%2BpqAKdJycbhmK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71qxzsbvjfmXMwzJ5eEly%2FYG5W1IWQYtIuH12NvclI7boT6GNV4Prha5yrGSA1sA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0H7gYDQqj30%2Fn1wWcJYfJcIG3oVK%2FEQ3HxlQFR%2FmI0VLLO7qO1FVZNnWcccUg0l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5vOhOC97zyCl7hLvBOuShhGLcd5bCqeSe4AjlCHTynjwyZFuBoa9HijLWv%2FiSWo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DG0sHrDCqkQMG3HP%2FfI3wXs%2B6IJwJ8Q67x8drR33ENrqSgbKu8SwycvGf01voH24
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snGLGPxMTB2GKAM8MS1XIJe17Ikz3HBQ21Yzswbi0V6lp%2BJ%2FnzWoGhoXs%2BMSYRu6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ods48kwhb%2FXe37hc%2FU2phwCUIzJS5FmlHeQcfLRH%2FS8KShamXqpgTQ1QBme0%2Boti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HnV6jAhhClnCfHCJvt2PhM%2Bu3%2BuZJ4w%2Fyg1wn%2FuLzFiJHY4ZExzSZObkLTq5wIR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8g2zGNOYXO7ZONlGKklOouMGjpBAWu7gnBbjIgRtJgiGYN3FGFaKwbjJpYEcjOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyKL%2BU8Ce6sPYne6lxo2QiOIvGqiWSnyDrnN50KSuLx%2F8KoixXW2jFWc9v58iG25
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wg1CGJvJjC4GDr1Z%2FwMAls4k5lK9TTFNbAlilpYeYQyLLBSjFLmzLkDmsl3Xucby
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKUMKfMdGKFGP86Npf3wb69D7JfCSzHw3nRdM8qtyqpt8ZqgojswQ34SH3vB68ON
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NErzJbrvXgJswrkQ1TxNDdAGDM3es%2Bwha9AyUfYpcD5sDUhCOD6vlJJ140Jy3O9C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZ9nXgLMBSrqFwacIAOdMjJbFrdBvZy6G2iwhfBY8rtzYISfLNP8dcWdoTiJGs6W


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                              0           0           0       3,118.10       2,931.90      -6,050.00  100.0%*
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                        500,000        -749     499,251     331,798.03     109,622.65      57,830.57   88.4%
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         21,400           0      21,400            .00            .00      21,400.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       4,111.37       1,246.62       4,642.01   53.6%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            300           0         300           6.10            .00         293.90    2.0%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00       1,254.37      -1,154.37 1254.4%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400            .00         554.50        -154.50  138.6%*
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          3,500           0       3,500       3,818.20       1,360.94      -1,679.14  148.0%*
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,800           0       2,800       1,938.13       1,361.87        -500.00  117.9%*
10161 67500  Util-Water                        105,000           0     105,000      86,971.56      45,634.16     -27,605.72  126.3%*
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                         58,046     205,000     263,046      29,868.02      22,675.25     210,503.04   20.0%
10161 80400  Cap-Infras                         31,226      25,749      56,974      57,654.67          36.00        -716.40  101.3%*

     TOTAL Cemetery                            732,872     230,000     962,872     519,284.18     186,678.26     256,909.39   73.3%

     TOTAL General Fund                     14,492,799   7,003,629  21,496,428     670,254.46   4,697,709.16  16,128,464.38   25.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -55,611,013  -2,407,753 -58,018,766 -53,666,091.77            .00  -4,352,673.96
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   70,103,812   9,411,382  79,515,194  54,336,346.23   4,697,709.16  20,481,138.34

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkG%2Fau21OiLKHWyuamzYcnGzYVk63fEM979FHcIMQCAM%2B4S8rw9T23kbfZbuiUeP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jo%2BTmyiJTUIg4zKTOAQdkOX02wSzMEvv1IbvGB81yV0z8wOOmNwvtmUEhgk0n7z3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVtuvGlsl9NeRbElcU2mCGGB2Bxj9meSXjXcUEmPcdXV2HDkfJTIKM6zdEd%2BjAX0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWLwCQOZ1zq1hmoFfdcYZ2gka9hwCg6RJvcoXhWfqTHzXLoi2Ja%2Ffah2KOY8JxPo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tT5bVHsovx46G6kRIGnW5i%2BTnrTW6NMEhn7OmvzOUGDZbxT9hfbxnwCTsBHTaiZm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWSfmwIs8yXjEfxO5fGfSrjBIr%2FcwerIi%2BlfwY2wSz5UKeYORRogMfhLvFmp4NnV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BPNyUcvd5o6xkrhsx8XMQSepxOIjps1xuctcoi2oBW9Cv5IKhDKrjGO9w9HU479
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9oK3elrO1B77SXjh8HMdgkgGYNs2mxTsTQ%2ByttLDu3aUVGaJV8Uk%2B8IY28OZU%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjPR9r7g6aBlJ44di8YOqQ1X1H%2FqeiMwJAoTgpcqSizumvPB29iTKea0SUmZF8ra
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TV6NAh%2Fe9a6A0Zu7egPpEK%2FmCM5t4uE1cpX9Spyr%2BQ%2FrNqk9uAWKIOW4uduxhhNE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZAUaVfiBBsgpKH%2B6zbouH%2Bj5ItkmTaVsJrHDHTheQWnHy5tR%2B6UqUmI8Zqj2ZVG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfgBkWHWr%2BgcX%2BPSTNO9BUw3l1fYgq8OLw4n%2BO5kPXwf20msi050e1xtyNbWNxxA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33dbvapUCg6kabQRvJL22REj8C%2BCYKiNC%2B8nl5rzd2bCDiPn3OW3ig8MNc4jeqiM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -3,384,696.99            .00      24,696.99  100.7%
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,458,098           0   3,458,098   3,458,098.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                   98,098           0      98,098      73,401.01            .00      24,696.99   74.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfUklaf7E5XQEi2%2B%2FiXsiTxFPtRcKFym0XXF0g%2Fm53XF6Um8yU0ej%2B3GEAXmKqCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1CXrHFvJ63faHPDs6b%2BN56NmTY0xnaZGpKKD8F8DLzRODeANw8CTi9bpToE2Cmp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        103,000           0     103,000     137,647.67            .00     -34,647.67  133.6%*
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        123,216     375,000     498,216      68,903.48      11,935.65     417,376.75   16.2%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  226,216     375,000     601,216     206,551.15      11,935.65     382,729.08   36.3%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  324,314     375,000     699,314     279,952.16      11,935.65     407,426.07   41.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,360,000           0  -3,360,000  -3,384,696.99            .00      24,696.99
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,684,314     375,000   4,059,314   3,664,649.15      11,935.65     382,729.08

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8v7CvAz5cXIB8NZ1CDB4N5ahbnSeekB413OEsb25GsCdbJ95BPITdIwP8Uin9HYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfimA7OwXmWBSQd1rG7%2F7MTMxLkpzBVS%2FAzAwt2qJyP4m7sudqSSP2V6d4ny4JeT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,232.51            .00         232.51  107.8%
201 37135  State-Legi                       -4,187,975           0  -4,187,975    -414,174.89            .00  -3,773,800.11    9.9%*
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -2,850,000  -2,850,000            .00            .00  -2,850,000.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                                0           0           0     -93,112.47            .00      93,112.47  100.0%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 -4,190,975  -2,850,000  -7,040,975    -510,519.87            .00  -6,530,455.13    7.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpQnUAjpp0XZIhdXdsp3aATvZTbkPjwywGY2lR%2FwxHdXFypnkMgECCriJMSMB3ll
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5GWc0l17cxKQC4IwGJcADxUumCaa%2BAenzap3VtmdE56CL6QQ3HiPk5gp4IcaIHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMytd2I74ETt94x0GkU%2BjOOrA7Ug19vc0O8rHhbrVq2NVSoYemsDx0qU62OH8Y3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlr2L2d0lyahHUuasMOWTDb9uStNoJajbYqot4OjVzlj0iW7vnl%2BJXReu2joSTM2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                                0     250,000     250,000      14,477.68     143,601.05      91,921.27   63.2%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      3,766,660           0   3,766,660      66,916.85     891,726.64   2,808,016.81   25.5%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                              0   3,000,000   3,000,000            .00            .00   3,000,000.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,237,024           0   1,237,024     499,659.58         234.48     737,129.94   40.4%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                  5,003,684   3,250,000   8,253,684     581,054.11   1,035,562.17   6,637,068.02   19.6%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                    812,709     400,000   1,212,709      70,534.24   1,035,562.17     106,612.89   91.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,190,975  -2,850,000  -7,040,975    -510,519.87            .00  -6,530,455.13
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    5,003,684   3,250,000   8,253,684     581,054.11   1,035,562.17   6,637,068.02

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LHX3kazWo3CGKtJQEeGyfGItchy%2FqVocQAeKsOqbZYdC%2BWnudTLGSq7ZbFKPdNq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlsLdqplLY0yC87tK5N9VlO%2F0msgxV%2B%2FZNPvd1SFtdPEHcxVmN1QfsoHHTTtf4B4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yd0psqVpR5hg0Owq8twx5x57vSfTE3DDxLFHK4IPFM6XkpaOV1TeAt3%2Bcwa9SlvF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E62RcyKHpoNBHCBU1wqVfDvrQFCC0hWwZPPBfuVKOYCAjlEze1Fj7r0z3cy26wU1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                                    0           0           0     -38,450.07            .00      38,450.07  100.0%
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600      -4,230.00            .00         630.00  117.5%
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,200           0      -2,200      -1,786.18            .00        -413.82   81.2%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                    0           0           0         -50.00            .00          50.00  100.0%
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -800.00            .00        -400.00   66.7%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,700           0      -3,700      -2,867.26            .00        -832.74   77.5%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,800           0      -4,800      -3,683.85            .00      -1,116.15   76.7%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,769.43            .00        -230.57   88.5%*
202 37145  State-NM A                                0     -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -184,710    -675,309    -860,019      -6,273.00            .00    -853,746.00     .7%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,872,580     275,903  -3,596,677    -842,511.99            .00  -2,754,165.01   23.4%*
202 40000  Trans-IN                           -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,374,790    -419,406  -4,794,196  -1,202,421.78            .00  -3,591,774.22   25.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uq7568kz0vdm%2FSHhxcltjR0qZzMYFTQT15jUk6Sn8nCnSpZE56DYjMMHW9JY%2FpF0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQbiLuLWNpzgdxPTsYTjIepWDXnddw2v5LsE0SyBYCCTvVj0aoROuFR9Viw2KbSi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQ8ed3SIxUO2nn7PrHMSF1yRJ%2BuNVA8p73Lm9lWBaSIwZU4eC8f%2BEqRi8kJD44yd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jngk%2FcawNiY11N5GZ2iC2JpdQ03DLQW0y%2B%2FamggTyjBFg3QbfF0g18yAo1Pbs8bM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mf5A5jZcfeGGbNA0UpoO8mCgkO6Nme10fP87FbGER5KFdfMalByN%2F1nl13fQ6Mk9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bf54BbCU13nsxobsTNBZg7PTth9AZzQLup%2FfDzCyBeg8fHAiFY9cRuNlhKZeZOZL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJx7E%2BBk3Xzw9pMk1THnMSWTZ26k%2BB2ZdqX40ee1kbPUq3nF9ZvbohzIDQIMociE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMV7fbTDAhm9u2UeF88KLaFfBfxC%2FrwSC0Y8p0TspN9E7tPwL%2BkClDiEAZugzt0H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAoPbEiTuCh25b40kEbeAWXxAwYiUgN9loJh%2BK8HV9Dj2P30sjLtr77NSJbLM51Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkqYCARRg7%2BLS48kXFU7Q2cyKEjOYZL4AXVT596SUAunPjvR%2BUBYOo%2B03i%2B1Zwpo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Gz7SDSCtNTi5svvQ5PZKhZAhwDBPjB6Q0sV9XxTQm%2BCPh1WoW8fZyAdeF2%2Fx57q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuNmlLpJ3BxOFFVnkQVTPmyFGxsdUvATctveoYMJJSA8Rnw2pYsUWwBqQ2Vv6sFW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         70,000     -42,778      27,222            .00       1,727.70      25,494.30    6.3%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      65,000      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
20202 80300  Cap-Improv                         37,221           0      37,221      36,148.40            .00       1,072.63   97.1%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,064,840     361,527   4,426,367            .00   4,424,367.59       1,999.41  100.0%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,223,061     383,749   4,606,810      36,148.40   4,426,095.29     144,566.34   96.9%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements               -151,729     -35,657    -187,386  -1,166,273.38   4,426,095.29  -3,447,207.88-1739.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,374,790    -419,406  -4,794,196  -1,202,421.78            .00  -3,591,774.22
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,223,061     383,749   4,606,810      36,148.40   4,426,095.29     144,566.34

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibvKS2CIof%2Fj8c8noeWRRpVwatPAwgEeBIa6ULjaTIt0oMKP0lZ4e5oGpVm2Mhiw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTsYfmphzNaMkGFjNYLzHuojoAoQFiGPkS8vMTAByme0RVEoB9ylWw8YQ8yX0id%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmcYKxToesrjJ2UPXeE58HfUqBonzRDz7d%2FvElbQvqzxlUH%2FsnZ70kdS0l9YcEjR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aULd7WJ7ACX%2Ffxi1fk59rbImbUboogc%2BtiLcI8dPK7NI%2BkP%2BRx83q062gKOQ2nkr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKc8ZwK0HTOvBUpq%2BGRuJkPo9k8I99C7T7r3uHnwdjdeyaQe%2F8HKfU5kAs6odfzR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AxKCPidGJgNbejdBcHIHmLQ%2Fga%2F6tz5RbH%2BaIsn8oImRpdyc6ugyRU9jgB53Ccr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -48,068.79            .00      48,068.79  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -270,068.79            .00      48,068.79  121.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -270,068.79            .00      48,068.79  121.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -270,068.79            .00      48,068.79

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrRFMvPwMd3OYVv0yrscv0MM5YnEgtc51SMlItKNG1GfJH11PK%2BWLdebWjJl%2F2W5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjD7%2FQ8%2FAnPc6IzSRP6c%2FYYcTXvZV51c9Ag3GliacoIE60CVPy0HL7d0z3Ml7lnv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXDQ8FRgTKvC6JvlUpyvmZnG%2FBWBJ5x5AwZExupEmaw3fwO4R9m7OtqBLD5pOkCD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000       9,237.81       6,762.19      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000      14,965.96      10,034.04      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000       3,075.70       4,924.30       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      27,279.47      21,720.53      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      27,279.47      21,720.53      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000      27,279.47      21,720.53      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOhkJ1MpVqVkTGJjnWWtpp6pDlsXU2f%2Bto5ORBMWZ1ejMcKjWJl1r7O12DoX7JB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lQVCU4yEMTFayOtZ05qKrs%2F%2FJGuljMhkPfpJWHah1Y57G0C%2F8v5Jm5zcWiD7d0U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tm%2F6%2B4o%2BacvHNkxKy2AagasL2RiqnuK0smKArFxmGJYxmhK5YxpyjCOl22EtV30Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BHjx%2F%2BYFapdMxEiYMDJs84gteiiGs3pZSjjArqhemhIQcWn%2B5E47YFlwJk22SGZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imdT%2FkjtRQ5%2FlcIJl01eDPlLPijW9GppeOVdZWYw5uQtCJtHYzdodEXctp92f4w%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVuaJaTPrpXzxED%2BG0KOW6%2F3qAo%2BJV%2F6MOXGdkx8pCaXl3fdHc7CPlFiQo28dxSw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9t2AIDX6YFFAzH3jSLftTdBUagzx6P2zhuMQF9lLzniH8WqGpkmafgHYHv7cXIg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                        550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,112,635.56     433,407.72       3,956.72   99.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction               550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,112,635.56     433,407.72       3,956.72   99.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction              -450,000   1,000,000     550,000     112,635.56     433,407.72       3,956.72   99.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      550,000   1,000,000   1,550,000   1,112,635.56     433,407.72       3,956.72

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10vsitMIw3UNHzOhYsC1DWh0QXOBRt8WHCPATuFuJ9S9eWfkrIB7X%2Fc8s1VLTavJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,173,000           0  -2,173,000  -1,798,562.84            .00    -374,437.16   82.8%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -5,769.50            .00      -2,230.50   72.1%*
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -20,296     -20,296     -20,295.99            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,181,000     -20,296  -2,201,296  -1,824,628.33            .00    -376,667.66   82.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUBAi3JsqU%2Bpnyv3eXOdE5OJlxVetenCLcu9SwCX%2BPcZyv3Y1fAvBTG5AaOENq%2FF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afcAKYwll3dxR%2BxrnnbWiqWDRm8bbukkAsgFMT2SrestoesMEffZcW1hgrf6Mx2m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDo8%2B%2FAN8LzqslpIU2nLVHOwTtDijfA5qQxdiHgXQjI%2BpXceaXuKBdl%2BTfhrs3h9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        533,732           0     533,732     298,562.04            .00     235,169.96   55.9%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                           10,483           0      10,483         806.10            .00       9,676.90    7.7%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,906.20            .00     -12,906.20  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,362.54            .00     -12,362.54  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,592.72            .00      -7,592.72  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         750.00            .00       1,000.00   42.9%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,390           0       8,390       5,736.00            .00       2,654.00   68.4%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,854      18,854      18,853.68            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         87,050           0      87,050      63,730.31            .00      23,319.69   73.2%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,688       1,442      42,130      25,696.33            .00      16,433.98   61.0%
30000 58200  Associated                         34,081           0      34,081      23,533.37            .00      10,547.63   69.1%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,620           0       6,620       4,590.57            .00       2,029.43   69.3%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          71.00            .00          59.00   54.6%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,000           0     171,000     113,283.10      72,899.55     -15,182.65  108.9%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         52,000           0      52,000      69,748.52            .00     -17,748.52  134.1%*
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,000           0      10,000       2,881.48            .00       7,118.52   28.8%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         60,000           0      60,000      21,908.40       8,155.13      29,936.47   50.1%
30000 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         160.79            .00        -160.79  100.0%*
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,500           0       4,500       1,890.95         505.07       2,103.98   53.2%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,700           0       3,700       2,358.13            .00       1,341.87   63.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000      10,113.01       9,886.99      -5,000.00  133.3%*
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000         947.17         352.06       3,700.77   26.0%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         27,000           0      27,000       8,899.57       1,102.70      16,997.73   37.0%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         64,000           0      64,000      11,514.38       1,869.30      50,616.32   20.9%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         868.25         449.31        -317.56  131.8%*
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000         535.00            .00         465.00   53.5%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500         186.28          35.75         277.97   44.4%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                         90,000      50,000     140,000      97,439.09      42,025.94         534.97   99.6%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          6,400           0       6,400       2,440.02       2,065.98       1,894.00   70.4%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         30,000           0      30,000      21,101.01       6,398.99       2,500.00   91.7%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          995,000           0     995,000       4,085.80            .00     990,914.20     .4%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        160,000           0     160,000            .00            .00     160,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,419,724      70,296   2,490,020     845,551.81     145,746.77   1,498,721.41   39.8%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      238,724      50,000     288,724    -979,076.52     145,746.77   1,122,053.75 -288.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,181,000     -20,296  -2,201,296  -1,824,628.33            .00    -376,667.66
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,419,724      70,296   2,490,020     845,551.81     145,746.77   1,498,721.41

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1197UI%2Flt4U907eqYjUCGjjMf7xwmSY191z3a4Pse%2FcA02C%2B8N6AfYNjP%2Fy%2ByVy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDd8M%2F0Hr5rfIjaFCV34m8Fx7UIl2aeTncOZMgi27akDN3HHU2MbkfSSRWnt8p1G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScopdSL%2FgkCbq0BloGxBxd%2BJsDkU8b5G0EEtFVaF9xbOliMtRhMbGoHheJ7ZIcSK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlQfdIvSd0P7jS4XZ2FZSIt7yarHqjAA7WY1zkLJBa%2Fag5V%2BdfOgPm3%2FP%2BzgTBkJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVY7uyqQftDeuaUYiyR2x6gRk4lrp6fTidkO%2FVUwLkrOLMWoCFFW1z%2BjxGedc4Pd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqMNW5qiO85DR65B9BQA43TfwhBgNinfOJWSmwK250pgPcGpkdxRITA1fjebw%2BpL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6Glcrkwk6QKA2BwRpR8y6woNw1wDQyX5T%2BjA59tqcKM8DqM%2BPmVfJX2HU6kq%2FcH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfOhYd7yxMgMNMfZ7AIuAJkvkeLC2r1UdIqMUDOd6SR0MoM59P4wHnfn7mJNvg%2BU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AzD4nJtskjEcEoPGwCOyYK%2BZ5OJK3TftC0vtTthbEjdY5E5alw7of1eYJSWuutD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D68apj2o0nKrqZYrOrPIMT4phnzyxypmnrgoWPvz%2B%2BghXrS5yhjjyHnWGomy1qLy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjB7drLFfOEPUIF1uwK%2FYGdns%2F91V3h3rMKn2UERPgXsdGgEpR23xK7BtOiNCnfN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT0wI%2B0xfdO5NWErIoxHxQ8an73oKfRK8Y6wS9jZSK6JSaDrP0t%2FLTODisKxhDZE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Bl0XYM3ItWwRklzjOdxrBwEnhWKHGRx%2BSlT92Zk5qUNdBdNSKeNNU3OWFsxMaGJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IE6QZ5UaKeZdHT6Oh1TlmEiTc9DvlARNWwk8sDJjLgKbeRvYLlS0KSWiYYLRiwJF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEVARMOVIi4ssHTvBe1HExaEH%2F02XJzORzE6KknwrWfj%2BP2dFOSI8To5wOZAKZxK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rB3PppampeSZXJb7pOVW9FlOs2xM3bqQjSjrWtzBZzsbIrak6992bbTXEk9ZoFp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sm854tdb8dI57m%2Fw6J5FJHq%2Ba5KRz3Bi8DuyQvO6u1xJC2V2e5Z1joAbRL3Ssr2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uUf0JzF%2BIZRYeJq3LBrvPSm8Ibh9KnA%2Bd4tpNV2OE9n1G9Batt%2F7AGYRmxinyEl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TfbjrzODg0n7siIyfgeKH5cj94xjGF8EKQVEXyZ%2F8uLLy6kVb4W6LQXrNqjPBR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzaK3XZ1GsvnD3VKLtObRjnHWlvgftQytg8apM10w25Zjimo4aEZObI4gpUAnjrp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4A8fxF6lCZxd7wPxfeJfXwYC5%2Bs%2F2wTmGvg%2BZEkC5nXh9BoOfi4%2BjAwNRbwLagaO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSS3id6fcU0ETkMoCcfZb9tx7v%2FVZ%2F2p8lfqlT8hJvD52yUMOhSEstrBW7GFjmPI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKLvartKalZ7Eyc14IVayZVwLiyrnHN62iSM4H3Hc%2BAU%2FYX0FY5n%2BrWk%2BpKxTpW%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OC1KNUSucp2IuUidfSZOSQht4YW647GYimbinPC9U5tlLYMHJn1BnAqEBcL%2FTvOA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vxg9oOn4rnqR0B3X44sT9nJJoNQz4In9Q%2FyLsEVBW%2BPcgdMSgXWef1qApKNJQDa2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEg9pO3AlWfyK%2BXZW3qoc0SwpXw0Mj9gnQ9DKGi7XRza3rVfT60p1%2B0sOEoUod27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIzbnVon7ClVxjVle4eNIasTgDFE3ZCWe0LY6z3vWQSBMVqoAne%2BkzhbPz1NCxb2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=McZsbGQOmdpir1F8BgC3awKNxACUSnhGu4chCwsYetTq9eqF5vSzVJgJbNmYSEfp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAncCeNZssIQjFgxW9n7vBp0tqfrxt1%2B1hTNtHIPbhitdCv1yovuA7O%2F5nCeIdam
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MiQ5PdlnWy8gCUx3LPaFndAJ%2BC03KRplp929Ul8HmDCTJxmllRVe%2BwYWJK0VgL2V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAYWvQZs3nCYg279KtqdfhEvvHIdCBwB4tp3S84nixGol0ZmUfPd6gflWIM%2Fgrv%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcMW%2FWiEPxxI5Wuu5ws2UGaI%2FtJerxLfFMrj2D7Hd3OvfG6k040P3AHnp3nF7bnB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvqxPXOwlmL2n5yMd0pwf%2F1kKo7lZ4hK8qOTax5031D5VpuqYkRwIFPGw5cnziMO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -345,000           0    -345,000    -360,132.44            .00      15,132.44  104.4%
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -215,000           0    -215,000    -188,354.33            .00     -26,645.67   87.6%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                          -74,000           0     -74,000     -94,765.51            .00      20,765.51  128.1%
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -10,306.53            .00      10,306.53  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -938,865           0    -938,865    -691,195.59            .00    -247,669.41   73.6%*
320 37150  State-NMDO                         -728,692     -60,000    -788,692            .00            .00    -788,692.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -2,301,557     -60,000  -2,361,557  -1,344,754.40            .00  -1,016,802.60   56.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dgjh9wmuaRGLrxofNYkqpDZWQnYhbiFYTyRQzlsq2dfrjgtwHx1HgikiC2WrTWS%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMLuU7QnPH2IQuDPaMBu7JJjXAMy6IHdkMtkT943pJiKjllLn7bZ4JJ%2BvssPseZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Np%2BZqFSKsAZW56j1RwZC9M1KW74Bph2p9ErlLb5UtJjSfMXCly0yV%2FofqpbACGLz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWaLBTv3%2BnkQbSL19pW8fbvOe8tS4NO5m9kDgJWNJq7DyDZOiCqpEUJALuGQQdqZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsND7CsGJYTiZ3LyChB78ilda%2B2PL2qZ4q9451Pq%2B8W5fnr8sjaP4YH7VB%2BKrzi%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvEvkDoaSoCHdIf6TZKcvwyCTpmnhjGKxp%2F%2F1WXhKP2MN%2Fz%2B2JYSk2T8tFkUHeq4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 64990  Ops-Misc                           80,000           0      80,000            .00            .00      80,000.00     .0%
32020 65050  Maint-Equi                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000      35,271.42            .00     214,728.58   14.1%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,933,392   1,080,000   8,013,392   4,415,605.13     494,239.12   3,103,548.18   61.3%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               7,283,392   1,080,000   8,363,392   4,450,876.55     494,239.12   3,418,276.76   59.1%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               4,981,835   1,020,000   6,001,835   3,106,122.15     494,239.12   2,401,474.16   60.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,301,557     -60,000  -2,361,557  -1,344,754.40            .00  -1,016,802.60
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,283,392   1,080,000   8,363,392   4,450,876.55     494,239.12   3,418,276.76

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxhRZfEAbf9GTRQm87EDshQ8Tbt%2F4fuFa1bkAQXMu9aOvP2G9NmyVR0K5O05yH8a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vcct%2B3Wt%2BLGL4q9s4KMPSJy8jiHWgQAaCSUpYQBFyYUY07toKDdZGY4BdW9hZLS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYjgRH2oFJ6VQyxO0fDP3YLYdoJ7qAxSg0Votj7R4gGoAzRG0DjyFFZ9FaZdAecI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMtDPgXg9FyKtuBu3tCAbpsaCC4XfRyD09kRV%2Bedcd5ndvaG0pdw2kcmx7NcRBYi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -600,000           0    -600,000    -434,342.00            .00    -165,658.00   72.4%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -160,000           0    -160,000    -112,721.00            .00     -47,279.00   70.5%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0          -6.00            .00           6.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -760,000           0    -760,000    -547,069.00            .00    -212,931.00   72.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVCYZQDJnY4o%2FWRkgc4OH72DeI5OIh0kpGW72E4zUHM4kgNOF6PHIZfN54IBtJP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqtIgXD7SQogwigKoZXQQYvS0wr6fUydECVHwmCbNgj09fJks1%2BwWxRM%2B2SlrUew
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2F%2BHovivdvWL5vpBYGFkeHpAHH8MEXkJ%2F6aJ2gVIWQH%2BynnnzfBV3gG42NgEctIu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000     289,275.00     169,770.00      40,955.00   91.8%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000     289,275.00     169,770.00      65,955.00   87.4%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -235,000           0    -235,000    -257,794.00     169,770.00    -146,976.00   37.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -760,000           0    -760,000    -547,069.00            .00    -212,931.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     289,275.00     169,770.00      65,955.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eewf7mEKWqAem0cpT2KDD%2B6fGv4zbUTqy%2Fbw5gaVSnIgLgVCKiOltDEKtii9RF8%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktMTkW9JkBrcyH9oRGiU9YHQTK%2Bv2%2Fyjvzxg9CasKIfIQeOw5XiukzGjspVB2Amp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                                  0           0           0    -264,826.01            .00     264,826.01  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0           0           0    -264,826.01            .00     264,826.01  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BT%2FpdBcRvzTVffK1qmtbiVrbh%2FW5iPgorOYVraYHKpzfFlU5bl%2FeFrmr3NLz2r5P


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                                0      10,000      10,000       4,718.82            .00       5,281.18   47.2%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0      10,000      10,000       4,718.82            .00       5,281.18   47.2%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                             0      10,000      10,000    -260,107.19            .00     270,107.19-2601.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -264,826.01            .00     264,826.01
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0      10,000      10,000       4,718.82            .00       5,281.18

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bw5aSzkKl8wuHNIILZYvNnvEMUdKzZhjasIfs0QILNgzMDJZ%2B1E60UhRbCgMfUQk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -2,278.69            .00       2,278.69  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -2,278.69            .00       2,278.69  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn1Lw1My4t8jOCzUdZoCm1RHs6K9ULttAFvVTV7Qu5YuHBqmF5BWPCVtqjhdp3AS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40000 Disaster Preparedness               

40000 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness             1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness             1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,497,721.31            .00       2,278.69   99.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -2,278.69            .00       2,278.69
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,500,000           0   1,500,000   1,500,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5yD5g7Lupvzt%2Fkm8iWRmh1E%2Bsd33M08h8ypntdkfKuCA4%2FT6VLc%2BSIK7I%2Fun4Bz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0     -20,070     -20,070     -61,661.64            .00      41,591.64  307.2%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,000,000     -20,070  -1,020,070  -1,061,661.64            .00      41,591.64  104.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEL9meQayjBJDO9%2FDiQrrVsIpgnoafDWNKdFRmuVb1OVLyNs%2F74cS10XBEZH6ser
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niBZvfNwUSmO9LmqVccDiN20zrFGD9tyK5kTo35LOyzt9OVPPGxr%2B1uttmNe20Dq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         20,000           0      20,000      17,795.22       8,480.95      -6,276.17  131.4%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          5,700           0       5,700            .00       6,985.00      -1,285.00  122.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                        129,134           0     129,134      27,828.00            .00     101,306.00   21.5%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                        115,182           0     115,182      96,408.00            .00      18,774.00   83.7%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      60,260.98            .00     139,739.02   30.1%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          2,109           0       2,109       4,666.00            .00      -2,557.00  221.2%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                          10,359           0      10,359      12,431.00            .00      -2,072.00  120.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                         54,029           0      54,029      10,946.00            .00      43,083.00   20.3%
40101 60245  Insur-Inla                         18,711           0      18,711      27,181.00            .00      -8,470.00  145.3%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         264,920           0     264,920     215,739.00            .00      49,181.00   81.4%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        224,535           0     224,535     344,313.87            .00    -119,778.87  153.3%*
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                               0           0           0       2,034.00            .00      -2,034.00  100.0%*
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        308,565           0     308,565     266,808.00            .00      41,757.00   86.5%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        174,514           0     174,514     188,564.50            .00     -14,050.50  108.1%*
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,659,758           0   1,659,758   1,274,975.57      15,465.95     369,316.48   77.7%

     TOTAL Insurance                           659,758     -20,070     639,688     213,313.93      15,465.95     410,908.12   35.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000     -20,070  -1,020,070  -1,061,661.64            .00      41,591.64
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,659,758           0   1,659,758   1,274,975.57      15,465.95     369,316.48

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6NuBDLgtsLekbXxvZAfGSiqyGzijZg%2FaGs844Fbwe%2BQPFsaafJ5qRl1k3jBPosi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etH0ASSJVwNLswVw3TjJSQ%2BRuRtftc%2Be8Q%2FyZn5Kd4l6A1zhrXFMbJEHwWKnhKGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGMU3Mcq1gHgN%2BuH4PQA23IF%2FhnVqTjLNmCcDGLQKDDTm6p60TNz7sF5BRFx%2FLCA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrs7G3tNiMcJGnamfpUGMNDMYM9S7xk2GZLY%2FJd3doKXjUVMlkuosdnYKSBZl%2F3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpx2MosZQ7PCdYw9KMP1yPmlZnmBoA%2FJMUEYzKix0pqW0dd9vA%2BJ%2F7ULTaovFA72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrOxJnLgNepky%2BQyO8C1tEIe5JjgJy7ZnJUgvWn4Kkjv5Wk0Fw%2FIqbqKGZBDvt0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmsOA1G2axgZZv%2Bd0rje19YJb6AxRMhj493PQll1bZFZAvXRh4cOezkWg07hpFzt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fS1YvroSwKF5kVweUhzpF9kyHTUKeXYiZjRuIbsXsuJj%2FgdcMyJFLCgzLQpOE1v5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXvrMWHfldUBLZAZ6g5m5apyCaV7%2BgXw13qslBEE3%2FN5jtqJszvy290euwRDKuvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hEznrN5k2NmJcDIOJzKIxrXfLFIbwdaj0iOJaRehoyqHis0kl1d4zKvsdBliHXx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Za6jNcMWFENdSXzJ6PUCs5MCsdE2ir0pOEh2XTsMSj%2BmZoJT1EIq3aOSQTK8%2FzOI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaDgUSR3Xk7FwtaGATdlnSj%2FqurBQlXG1GpZeIFPf38Ij2EA7DY0Yw0cnWRyDOyX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1zh8amJsvz96LV7VFGb474w5isI2OUErSKZBsfkB5YJrDmLTE19e0uHAyDUy2SX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5NhbJl5iIuco6m92%2FY0AUI9oaW347ERLz3mVuRgjtFt%2FtA%2F0YuMpzZUb1pst3tzn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjMligCPl68TneYc9xI2DgRAQZSTNRJoFKJTAhcYdLzagTQXi5qJP%2B5H%2FEM0Uql4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpu13NYosVCSBdQYOYxvCr0Tk2tZmjdUWwQOC%2BHkqLPzMblcFNPFRzXsRqDtjwW3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -1,905.03            .00       1,905.03  100.0%
402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,251,905.03            .00       1,905.03  100.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEYr%2BVML7cMvqEvF%2BsjT3IdV3%2FZy3ZscWVuaKiCR9gzRZ4ak8q77FYKbzAZ%2BzuDG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzwQgpv7b7LOZ4s%2FRkPZbJ2NpFuqgEterZAEX205%2FRKaYhzKHq30HrHHNo0wLr6i


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      12,731.42       8,927.70      -1,659.12  108.3%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         225,000           0     225,000     206,741.00            .00      18,259.00   91.9%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         30,000           0      30,000      33,103.48            .00      -3,103.48  110.3%*
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        160,000           0     160,000     153,049.85         251.55       6,698.60   95.8%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         100,000           0     100,000     149,623.66            .00     -49,623.66  149.6%*

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               635,000           0     635,000     555,249.41       9,179.25      70,571.34   88.9%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -615,000           0    -615,000    -696,655.62       9,179.25      72,476.37  111.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,250,000           0  -1,250,000  -1,251,905.03            .00       1,905.03
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      635,000           0     635,000     555,249.41       9,179.25      70,571.34

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YyMnlQ3V%2FGZBlV8mvn1wIpS6Wp9ySUukz0pOQ8%2FyCVVpL24C3Fs30zTiHYYGHJh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Bou3H2LnCzgP0FXvCzKozEHW0tJigPF9ddyY4UwBgXqY5Q%2FgqF4Z6fEO76UW5KT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKI%2BMkl9mI7I9QLjC75BIJWl4SkMJ%2FWOYAJOTBiCy%2FgZeEpQLR47wL2%2B9eZhEBxr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwL%2F6nGNKccKC%2BpwU9B%2FOWi538Dhqt57pLv%2B3mxhtowQ2fsvj9vdcLcQjJaJ1Frh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9s9kFkhDkktczYfWjyp%2F0Pa2eOkCkWzSfSqLdKzPJ92WR%2Bm35lp856lNKVNvhXd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ueq7O8li%2FsV%2FQK5SFowe2e7PbBVn5jZeB9x6FKJA%2BOrS86E5qTaTYKehiLwZMTQd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -3,085.57            .00       3,085.57  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,615,000           0  -1,615,000  -1,144,760.69            .00    -470,239.31   70.9%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -3,434,300.52            .00  -1,565,699.48   68.7%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -19,891.59            .00      19,891.59  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0   1,534,945   1,534,945   1,534,944.53            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,615,000   1,534,945  -5,080,055  -3,067,093.84            .00  -2,012,961.63   60.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiSAng0uYxhmDOYuCBFq3o28O9IbMXrulRU81i0RfbOqJZxU9Oi08r%2FY03MXaU9H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEOuia8OlvQPyiDV0TSibjzQdAw02upXyTWOy4P6EoPhNc1pDvDedebpwqQaIAAY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvZl%2FV9gqW68YqyDo3CjtUjpneG%2B5nudIq4qAkufB%2BTYjRhYvU3lrTjgCQscQtSo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vT3q%2FJWLGw2WykERhGYg6y22Lt4qaLtgSsOgTV30vww5qnF5QTmgKYhO10bOPYzC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTW9%2BnMitL97GuHkqF9IPec7kKP6HE6C6IMlLZKArPqGrDErhLy1DpdqTN7zbnDh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      45,252.26            .00       4,747.74   90.5%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   3,158,839.89            .00   3,391,160.11   48.2%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   3,204,092.15            .00   3,395,907.85   48.5%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                    -15,000   1,534,945   1,519,945     136,998.31            .00   1,382,946.22    9.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,615,000           0  -6,615,000  -4,602,038.37            .00  -2,012,961.63
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000   1,534,945   8,134,945   4,739,036.68            .00   3,395,907.85

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gQ4sUkRuuziQ95fF%2FI77xJs6u2IxaJg5pU7Y3eP3VnfHlRf%2BtJxKLRe9QPuitS4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7pSDIwNY0bwd4s7IuBMy0g4cHlzkWNBBGNOBC0HyJdDeqpojJbIVPrX53NDob4l


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKEOsg%2B8PMXr7WGG2BPra9ul%2Fg3BzK7WWC3t1G2Dv884SdDDb8M1p83YQwl4zuxw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                              0      50,000      50,000       2,432.07         912.17      46,655.76    6.7%
50000 65050  Maint-Equi                              0           0           0         849.65          33.99        -883.64  100.0%*
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0      50,000      50,000         974.34      16,779.14      32,246.52   35.5%
50000 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0      25,000      25,000            .00      19,672.54       5,327.46   78.7%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,577,500      68,387   1,645,887      36,418.27   1,436,089.00     173,379.73   89.5%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                   1,577,500     193,387   1,770,887      40,674.33   1,473,486.84     256,725.83   85.5%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     910,434     193,387   1,103,821    -626,391.67   1,473,486.84     256,725.83   76.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -667,066           0    -667,066    -667,066.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,577,500     193,387   1,770,887      40,674.33   1,473,486.84     256,725.83

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg%2FmLhLCaBKHG5EBrLZOVB41LhocSHmgZ6peYqUmPuWpgfZkOr5T4A7tZrP5P%2Bv2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPenQNrD0UUe5nMZC%2FCBLLnkyfD3kaBvSRy88Z39e%2BypKMEOTEixhs8vhpFXrH3f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yd3bYqknVvdI1MN7S7hqjzWRaPSjvxUYKm1LVhQr3sIWLk9W4%2FDG4c4pPvXtbuZm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2Fs5A2Qp5NrH2qE4NwUfSk1FGYTa4fAJ5m9Md0hOia57av7xXfpaKBy%2B2EByhJFR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8NG%2FHDsQj0lEvrlSbX4hRENQKratM5x8%2BVGQJgvxjArLOMzrTgLVg6QXoK6wCuu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
501 45000  Tran-TO-E                            13,411           0      13,411      13,411.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           -6,589           0      -6,589      -6,589.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3B9Dn9n4tOCqr10h0ldunaqLQ6exgl46dvmTlJeMRH%2FiAEDIghxqNtvdNJrqMXLJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q4U4vYp%2BMQu2jKH5qRl7hPECoG48EJXsIiNVVIjzXD%2Fsc8aQCXgdmZ%2F%2F%2F005A3U


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 80500  Cap-Equipm                         20,000           0      20,000      17,885.00            .00       2,115.00   89.4%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           20,000           0      20,000      17,885.00            .00       2,115.00   89.4%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           13,411           0      13,411      11,296.00            .00       2,115.00   84.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       33,411           0      33,411      31,296.00            .00       2,115.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHPVad69RRSbbYi9VDRw2ehM8aGTow2GuDc2gWQx%2B3E0tWmr25opyWbzbSb0vpzR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -112,000           0    -112,000    -712,000.00            .00     600,000.00  635.7%
520 37199  State-Misc                                0    -625,565    -625,565            .00            .00    -625,565.15     .0%*
520 45000  Transfer-T                                0     625,565     625,565     625,565.15            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -112,000           0    -112,000     -86,434.85            .00     -25,565.15   77.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EgOR6nn4s%2FYKGUdOJJ7b9rWIN0kY8HF26cOJjFyALxdA3eFR%2FVkU0qZ7Jj7faJR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Thi5i5HrdC4IW8%2BDQctgZO3%2BT2rK1Rs9b5SCVFD1MWyf%2FTwIjdV9%2BX8p4N1Wt%2Fr5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iojlBJfeoYCO%2FWoCiH3BRkSdO97Kwv3hrzVOkKfBxEXNe3SHWQjkdKIeqmDwcvnX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                              0           0           0       5,512.50            .00      -5,512.50  100.0%*
52020 64525  Ops-Police                         22,400           0      22,400      42,800.77      24,483.25     -44,884.02  300.4%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                         89,600           0      89,600      10,895.00       3,215.00      75,490.00   15.7%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0      21,240.50       2,010.74     -23,251.24  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          112,000           0     112,000      80,448.77      29,708.99       1,842.24   98.4%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0      -5,986.08      29,708.99     -23,722.91  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,000    -625,565    -737,565    -712,000.00            .00     -25,565.15
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      112,000     625,565     737,565     706,013.92      29,708.99       1,842.24

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k37xY%2Fc%2FGx0QzxzGEE8bJSm2LUzSKv3liuIUQK1BgO%2BAW%2FEW47G6uhPS9G5nIZ7J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RN4ajI0wrytSk9X10qNa3GOQ8oURJ2keDvzlEi8Qhcl14V%2FY8gh3kt147EBftmHg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkuFvoquDOKvauTK8YiIj62b%2FmJSs5aFpZK4SUznZDB0zqWxFRG7EEvGyXDVFddk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=if1HmzzdGXiEPHDs7B%2BKeezT2dsZkRBgoTBdIhbjK315QDbitAQ7T5b9YMwBE51l


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -35,000           0     -35,000     -15,177.03            .00     -19,822.97   43.4%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -85,000           0     -85,000     -65,177.03            .00     -19,822.97   76.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBIvzJD9lbwJczxM9boEaULi9O9d70rQnwxjSbQu4zrEuOIgaf%2F4CG5t4ycFG8HZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8w9HiDIgJLUjUJ2n8hTINRF%2BBx5PqxBkOIaii5hhdD9p1hsDUMQ7SgXU2cSgts7d


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          5,000           0       5,000       7,017.69         348.56      -2,366.25  147.3%*
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         28,000           0      28,000      42,347.69       1,500.00     -15,847.69  156.6%*
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,280           0       3,280            .00            .00       3,280.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,150           0      29,150      15,839.43            .00      13,310.57   54.3%
55050 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0          66.64            .00         -66.64  100.0%*
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220       1,030.00            .00        -810.00  468.2%*
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500         625.00            .00       1,875.00   25.0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,000.51            .00           -.51  100.1%*
55050 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         268.72            .00        -268.72  100.0%*

     TOTAL Beautification                       69,150           0      69,150      68,195.68       1,848.56        -894.24  101.3%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -15,850           0     -15,850       3,018.65       1,848.56     -20,717.21  -30.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -85,000           0     -85,000     -65,177.03            .00     -19,822.97
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       69,150           0      69,150      68,195.68       1,848.56        -894.24

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBLm9erb1W39oV3AnXK2FTX%2B%2Bg5DSe0C8kyu8jP9yfp9nbaaR7uF3RLGYfv0Oa9b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlifKyjVlXhthHlyUL3HIVdTA1Y3zcIS8GTdHJgivp1S9i%2FlqD7pD341KhE516%2F5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UibUbSAbliBxLQRIPUbxr%2B4ZUU8cOKyRqlXfQFJrE5w487nvhmVLViPYeMCHnz03
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGrCF%2FJtHdnG7imWaRJ42Bg9Ed6VmUGj6shCFNX2iD7iIy7vf3TarSmT%2BPnBPl20
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpExfi6IdfRjVfkoettSVq32in0tUlX%2B89CH28Qf%2BTCsTq%2By%2BzJH%2FlL4ge2p0lzJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dDR80jeYFlNlzojo4QygSfNlCbIEvKaqx5yB%2B85iiSsJj6mBnAnm1a3oRh4dmRu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbZZWpwGR%2F2u6jbI4fGMVQ8yEhOAvPpIKhr%2Fai3aWxCzkQNoXO%2BdR3ETV%2BQauwJt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrvyYdX88xn%2FBFQgPOUNJUEOxidP%2BU0QXe0q%2BJ0BDXwZkt2B0hWkrDaKGCKps4%2Bj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOtHjdJaHJz2x4%2BZ12p6ofgYLQIgJDkBNhnVF39gIlc%2FqxXhH1BqypTGmYFkWftL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -29,979.00            .00       4,979.00  119.9%
570 33018  Contract F                           -2,000           0      -2,000     -11,335.50            .00       9,335.50  566.8%
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450    -109,646.32            .00     -56,803.68   65.9%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -505,000           0    -505,000    -348,151.93            .00    -156,848.07   68.9%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                         -2,005,668     -20,924  -2,026,592            .00            .00  -2,026,592.00     .0%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                           -600,000     -38,511    -638,511    -638,510.87            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -3,304,118     -59,435  -3,363,553  -1,137,623.62            .00  -2,225,929.25   33.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Bc8%2FLodqbA74pADr1Is9xXlo3YKt9kFgL3%2BbWArYpS2jRvMXrp3BmiVeBLN89jt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUAaGIIYiW6IFTM8HqGa3%2FvOgA%2FWoNJqWMAt0tt%2BgyBXqVZXKHMzOvvYwCl%2FPSkL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryTAWhgxJwWUCC3%2BCGT9l8zf12%2FY1pEUFVCMOV5rmHrciwUxW%2F0UgYsLzgMgVZ4F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHlh15rmfQr0f8F9ndt9YLfHzk0bjh5AYUzb52ZUD5FfQbDgVNKO9hhECz6oglii
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Mq8Wb9rEiEowRR1kr5b%2FEAwvoc5Ty5sc7wn67BfG2MezfJDaMxgIjrGiEoAFF0H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7J4dW1FMTTQzpV872%2BPTTEtLAP%2BnGCZWZ2LkFGMUISjsvIIehxjjJvfO63ee0hrz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        820,011           0     820,011     502,279.47            .00     317,731.53   61.3%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                            4,987           0       4,987       3,433.35            .00       1,553.65   68.8%
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      27,975.16            .00     -27,975.16  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      23,217.09            .00     -23,217.09  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      25,356.98            .00     -25,356.98  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,625           0       3,625       1,860.45            .00       1,764.55   51.3%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       2,622.50            .00         805.50   76.5%
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      35,774      35,774      35,774.15            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        139,524           0     139,524     101,993.42            .00      37,530.58   73.1%
57070 58100  Associated                         59,748       2,737      62,485      44,770.80            .00      17,713.92   71.7%
57070 58200  Associated                         71,895           0      71,895      51,699.26            .00      20,195.74   71.9%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,970           0      13,970      10,084.94            .00       3,885.06   72.2%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         151.80            .00         108.20   58.4%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       1,720.32       1,095.68      -2,816.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         25,000           0      25,000       5,293.06       7,511.68      12,195.26   51.2%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         897.48         253.98      -1,151.46  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
57070 64115  Ops-Comp H                              0           0           0      18,275.31            .00     -18,275.31  100.0%*
57070 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0         430.58            .00        -430.58  100.0%*
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       8,790.06         974.35      10,235.59   48.8%
57070 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         315.33            .00        -315.33  100.0%*
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          39.22            .00         160.78   19.6%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,000           0       4,000         786.51       1,244.92       1,968.57   50.8%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000         536.13            .00       1,463.87   26.8%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      59,784.97      20,215.03      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         387.07         600.00        -987.07  100.0%*
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,500           0       4,500       1,889.02         870.98       1,740.00   61.3%
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
57070 65500  Maint-Turf                              0           0           0          99.95            .00         -99.95  100.0%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         33,000           0      33,000      39,797.17       7,031.00     -13,828.17  141.9%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             800           0         800         400.00            .00         400.00   50.0%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,000           0       2,000         325.00            .00       1,675.00   16.3%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600       1,034.76         615.45         -50.21  103.1%*
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000         545.42         533.75         -79.17  107.9%*
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          5,000           0       5,000       3,618.69       1,708.58        -327.27  106.5%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            1,400           0       1,400       2,309.84         690.16      -1,600.00  214.3%*
57070 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       4,347.31       5,933.82      -5,281.13  205.6%*
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,500           0       2,500       1,654.43         745.57         100.00   96.0%
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,750,604      20,924   1,771,528     125,969.48      88,322.98   1,557,235.54   12.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4L76tuSKQMW50oMt5zSbKJhsALII3rBz969SjkEKYGo%2BdgYsnoDP2EtsaVqV492E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on9Npv293ERkQODcLlKGy1%2BTBE9scxGG00mIw6AtM55bUxEQzALEjE5SViEXSJdY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4L1tizA6r6HhathdQS597fLPgXdtSQWrQQNHzYQnQ8PAeTEHqW5J%2FmShieEK%2FIf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NF6uk9%2BBCPDXqLhbM7NayT%2BQJGroOhQWNgdQNHkg33DTyws3YTnyKy7hMT%2B2R75G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BUd7rF99Wo%2FeXrHqseVMpofAD2GJKDr2LFw%2BRrt5ogknFVHPaESqGIFhgi6uCoK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lh4mrs2OdezIaQRgY%2FPUR4rSs1C32S0XLzqlBN%2FdZoTTE81GKnqQMtpf6fMHBtcw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tb%2FlAK%2FxVzSMoelFv0%2BImiyhunNB373TO6NhJ3Sa46weod9pDeqQDgDmC9U2qxRO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7oIuKm38ykkS1qIYL4dCd4JIKiwwr%2B2GJvwOwxi2NB54W2zJu9YS7ymwtiNaO%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYVfTFKt3fEqYHXvRgxEpn%2BUFYkMuw9BNMQmIGnpoCQuqKuj6xorlJQHFIa3nvB0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvnwwFUbCrihbBFMvAvNP6ULTvnToVK8sGu2qrIlB8GKPfV%2FMig%2Flxg20cg3ZsGb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VfphzHQ9pFM3E%2Fgow9kLN3V3YpavY3aYVS3B%2FyGTCA3CHuCcLDPT2GkgypTShNX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqCNoHJlw9m4bJtRdpsoRWsWaBvbb%2BZtMpbsZ%2FdGTpHtu9616GpdsDQp90VzfnMe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6x9PXeUi9AEi%2B%2BDjLhe2P6JM4RmLvy94u7CGNYbN2km%2B%2Fxc5LQGaRmsgWZwkO98
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vcPuk75HAe65bpOAGIo7nrMBmSsqjTSNzfuoDhDBZYEvbiPzhcsDO70kxfWYWZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ua5AB2pETMS5kXteafIYMxcgAv246pJnhl18iAK9jQa4HmFMwMTg1Ft0fiqWRErB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3ocolOeTtoo%2BYwwSnr%2Bn%2B%2FWPUrPkA8uJqwiJVQn8c6H7bgnl0bRXsn%2F86XtgVCT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qk1i4BpAbMSW76orohmlWzYFJp6R1NJgCSsJEYA9itk%2FmA4IR29kafFYPzm%2BjxvM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyTtnC58CqfEll7ll2%2BxPCmU4UEIdgt5P133kGo3SS8DJeQQWhTpNt2KzptZCuH3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4x3Blqbosm%2Bxd%2FiWNpX8SjxnbMak57R2MzE9ezDcRyWgJh7%2BiDi2plxGFSIqh51l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aP%2B1oxRIj%2FlI1nm6yvtWPXAJPZ1GoIFPt%2B7iuLvt99fLZCCYuKUO8GmY%2B9T7WZPe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGTeMEEk3KTVJa%2BiNLJLStMqzSwxDbfThbrmECtJpTcntu1nTY1iRoGTljFL8f90
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jATOpzVJwNHrQsBuUza2c3DnCeSDWf%2F4f%2BO77b2WeV4w2i37O%2FMUCPLatNH1tzd5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ed0ISVWijy76z1C%2BcfYOYg%2BxiEb7BaTMISySWz%2FBJwxWP3N1Qky8eLLiD2rJG2O0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OenKia7i2m%2BPPVaEVdaLGS67OwAasKTQLI2zQ%2BUgtURWeqmoPMpLykiUEdih7HzV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUtI7BaLx9J%2FOomCi9MqCsmr%2B4IMrEDXrn3sigqYVnkt3NayCEA4PKLj%2FuN1YNPD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpbacTs7MXZ4snOuV8fvmTaozDR%2FnKBAQAbivoqgRjLBJFKNCOt7zrM5dhfgBgHC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZX5nbtyoCFwEhWmreKjO0lIuvZabvyCYaRdTKhKEmK4jk0kFY0pijwB1%2FJK9%2B9S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Bw3v3ZmFDAbCh0QeU1DW%2FrDG4bErEa8zeTzdL7Qp9wqJeI6QSGCMK1UsEkYBaP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGQOcwRuLGZ5hAwOKVi%2Bn4zDD3FNfWOqFdoRNDWYngOViQ8lDdYnbL9fAcLMlDbS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHkas0HeVIpqzLO%2FyIqJ2%2BXniVSN6A%2FboWSet7MRIeDZGFl2vVjGwj6esTXDaG36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2Ie73l0IpwdENYCFAN%2FV6xHHMmvsdkoEhg97SxXzGDL8lymqH44HFpx%2FGqgev4X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKyz%2FaZTLecguILLO4gVOGNAgZ1WF22GEp%2FqfOS07LQ9erZMoUf9wI51koema0lU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2tqmLi9tTuSpwMPbqAdghZKy6B6FcicX%2BsNBcVa%2B2WObI4tkIA2FQFsNe7Ffg6N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvVGdyM4zqQZTbfQQv2pZ15dv83JpyUAIJcwtsxJHV6OLmcqnPcP2kulZFBpWMnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4hj7ZSldREBS7ZRrlUzwPiR2LKU4YiGWwDH4IVx9BuYX9O9jZM6i8VIfe4mkSKV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Di%2BSeJaEy2btacYJxvJdwK%2BWVGsu3tnryClXDwaOZHqeeghjjsiv1jdw1PpTSKC%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkyIdCYBKEgKP3SqsbAAnolzqE0DirtPlORg6eMHD1r2OU6nNhUfDLiJcyxcHdlY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MNA%2F3TTa5PsZcsBy%2Fl5jS78ElEcgbPUrwEZ3mJfpvPitWmtqhlZzRtd64GsKxz%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKCXQqtQ8bKjwT28HNQxwLYqSsa9mmsttKmsYWBUzfKpcg%2F5g7x9Im69INVu7QnR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZqaZ%2FMjEngakMq4NN%2FGBVloFuyjsWEYXk7syxdj%2FF0Hfr1p2lAJ3uUcEE7JfzNu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 3,104,787      59,435   3,164,222   1,110,466.48     138,347.93   1,915,407.46   39.5%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -199,331           0    -199,331     -27,157.14     138,347.93    -310,521.79  -55.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,304,118     -59,435  -3,363,553  -1,137,623.62            .00  -2,225,929.25
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,104,787      59,435   3,164,222   1,110,466.48     138,347.93   1,915,407.46



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37199  State-Misc                         -161,704           0    -161,704            .00            .00    -161,703.57     .0%*
580 37290  Federal-Mi                          -54,848           0     -54,848            .00            .00     -54,848.00     .0%*

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                         -216,552           0    -216,552            .00            .00    -216,551.57     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzBsW%2FlOWF5ZcvWeQYFyqLddOqLtgA9NF0P84%2F9CQsIqiczmoDugrn6Y7QnSrf2k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eeY7yHnLJTHgIXpkcMseR8hm6SONstLqPLBc%2B3U0ccKGZZHaGAj%2FcZqAu0bk%2Bd7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

58080 CDBG Grant                          

58080 80200  Cap-Buildi                         45,882           0      45,882      45,881.54            .00            .00  100.0%
58080 80300  Cap-Improv                         61,117           0      61,117      60,859.14            .00         258.27   99.6%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                          106,999           0     106,999     106,740.68            .00         258.27   99.8%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                         -109,553           0    -109,553     106,740.68            .00    -216,293.30  -97.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -216,552           0    -216,552            .00            .00    -216,551.57
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      106,999           0     106,999     106,740.68            .00         258.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orWwCaHFX3XFRlNgmW83qgayPPXj7zil3QLlq5P9cZQIol4X2dlI0zK5fTBdk%2Bi9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CaL9RwUMod9gISaNLzEIqEzq2thewrcYNKLOwZo8VhvyzQ8kOsYVvNTqu6lrp6n


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
590      American Rescue Plan Act              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

590 American Rescue Plan Act              

590 37199  State-Misc                       -3,681,801           0  -3,681,801  -3,681,801.00            .00            .00  100.0%
590 45000  Transfer-T                        3,681,801           0   3,681,801   3,681,801.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL American Rescue Plan Act                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL American Rescue Plan Act                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,681,801           0  -3,681,801  -3,681,801.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,681,801           0   3,681,801   3,681,801.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EiMKveiTcxWQQUNl%2FaDEJiJMuwuUxSNliXenEHHL0Qyty6p6TVrd1fayD8HgQrz%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y1w0l356gLc%2Fi0wVVxFpY%2FrhwUoO3Dd6k3NqgmcKR0lMkNUXM5IcKxVhgXbzCb4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -750,000           0    -750,000    -848,907.70            .00      98,907.70  113.2%
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0      -2,063.36            .00       2,063.36  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -750,000           0    -750,000    -850,971.06            .00     100,971.06  113.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLv3%2BqnCeZ6PGrIbuz3Fh0J8SEy9FYzHaMtoX4RbSZH%2F4tLPJxBMfR5KkCH3REki
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igpJCyDjFUKrGaRGEn5wUlGh4QAkh3lHcc%2FqJyh1T4A2Qi7Y0iwj5cyCq5BJ5KwY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        333,918      85,000     418,918     184,620.61      97,034.52     137,262.87   67.2%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        938,215     285,300   1,223,515     721,952.69     418,587.93      82,974.38   93.2%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000     371,126.01     567,525.99     561,348.00   62.6%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,772,133     370,300   3,142,433   1,277,699.31   1,083,148.44     781,585.25   75.1%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,022,133     370,300   2,392,433     426,728.25   1,083,148.44     882,556.31   63.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -750,000           0    -750,000    -850,971.06            .00     100,971.06
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,772,133     370,300   3,142,433   1,277,699.31   1,083,148.44     781,585.25

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5tMVC3OIGRamz1ZkyjtDE43McktX5J1%2BnYLMyNcaiQqwjBbSQXZeZ%2F1hi1sSSIN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8QqDJJEy7QOK9h4Kk3ipWi57gkbJOJwuN9HOyc7Na1afFzUNkpSagXbC7l2cMf2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpRUvqmaqjH9wd7hxKNg6rNo8q7xiiDgNR%2FdMDwx9jJhR4MqXF%2FKaTxRStnRZ40%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,273,362.57            .00     173,362.57  115.8%
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0      -3,095.07            .00       3,095.07  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,276,457.64            .00     176,457.64  116.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bn4RfqFhtyI3e7pfa7lvzLWZl9hMesOI8pMoUwRWm73lbBKV7Do%2B42qkBHttt68Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VATe5Z0XuucOhJbYDofi5FBjKD9x4CBU6IsRsXXcpJWOmFWgKNZTy8%2FMtCEvVPxz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,500           0       2,500       4,599.00            .00      -2,099.00  184.0%*
65000 68400  LT-City                           347,500      -4,000     343,500     297,330.78      30,000.00      16,169.22   95.3%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        459,500           0     459,500     264,261.01     195,238.99            .00  100.0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                      1,677,513       4,000   1,681,513   1,465,681.62     125,318.64      90,512.70   94.6%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                         40,000      70,000     110,000            .00      86,596.07      23,403.93   78.7%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                2,527,013      70,000   2,597,013   2,031,872.41     437,153.70     127,986.85   95.1%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,427,013      70,000   1,497,013     755,414.77     437,153.70     304,444.49   79.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,276,457.64            .00     176,457.64
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,527,013      70,000   2,597,013   2,031,872.41     437,153.70     127,986.85

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BH2IgMamKvW57GrWQMtjVAeukRaD07gn%2FZ9eXm1893Uz%2BKrW0t5mAnVlfuYbJpW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xICoNHzky6BZvLc7moT5SNEz04lz2klaQSbEoYzExWypahct96OlB285KHOCzm81
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1vrXAXEPTMw98L%2BfqRz%2BHTmtHCalAx7QMHyBscA1jiN5sCpLkHXz4OPqpM%2BY8SE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf3tUm1BuAFs%2B9qBuYiroSELl6mXTTzQYJJ38shc0UTWebEkiyPrTcc9b6%2FNl1%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrtEdozkLra%2FQkLDhOhL2Ugf8Qr%2FnpRp9Xpi3e8QrR4yNB5mkz1fhz7Xz3g84AEv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,018,692.45            .00     -81,307.55   92.6%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0      -1,448.23            .00       1,448.23  100.0%
680 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     475,000     475,000     150,000.00            .00     325,000.00   31.6%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,100,000     475,000    -625,000    -870,140.68            .00     245,140.68  139.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lnEwLrmu5HLHdpwu04rUiV4H5%2BQOHyBwj%2FYt8uu6Q8lMHs6aC%2BEgMRg5rjE4437
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2Biwi5MxOvBifDO2gAGoUOa30OljnVWhn2AlavozKJUr9OLuFL6DC2XRG44AZZuM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZOLuyIFji2bjBne%2FEbcd9GmRHfBBxLqvl%2Be%2FOogBody0ea%2B9wWdLQFWsbeSmCLS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000   1,050,000   1,350,000   1,024,889.23            .00     325,110.77   75.9%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                    300,000   1,050,000   1,350,000   1,024,889.23            .00     325,110.77   75.9%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -800,000   1,525,000     725,000     154,748.55            .00     570,251.45   21.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,100,000           0  -1,100,000  -1,020,140.68            .00     -79,859.32
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000   1,525,000   1,825,000   1,174,889.23            .00     650,110.77

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26S94COJmLVEYRSdJ23V5dofMAzISGu7e7zr1sPXUtFzDEzf3IvIHs9UW1tjgy%2Fs


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                           -84,000           0     -84,000    -204,340.68            .00     120,340.68  243.3%
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500        -562.58            .00          62.58  112.5%
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,310.00            .00        -690.00   65.5%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -3,751.40            .00       3,751.40  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -91,040.76            .00      91,040.76  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -110,000           0    -110,000    -122,121.20            .00      12,121.20  111.0%
700 34200  Septage                            -510,000           0    -510,000    -342,720.83            .00    -167,279.17   67.2%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -2,000           0      -2,000      -6,836.90            .00       4,836.90  341.8%
700 34220  Services-C                       -5,500,000           0  -5,500,000  -4,618,435.20            .00    -881,564.80   84.0%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -14,630.82            .00      14,630.82  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -909,772.93            .00     -90,227.07   91.0%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -4,900,000           0  -4,900,000  -4,115,863.84            .00    -784,136.16   84.0%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -37,000           0     -37,000     -33,086.41            .00      -3,913.59   89.4%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0     -12,697.29            .00      12,697.29  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                          -16,000           0     -16,000     -75,465.11            .00      59,465.11  471.7%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,448,401           0  -7,448,401            .00            .00  -7,448,401.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                         -376,323           0    -376,323      -6,141.08            .00    -370,181.92    1.6%*
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0         119.57            .00        -119.57  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -3,272.81            .00       3,272.81  100.0%
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,500,000    -188,134  -1,688,134  -1,688,134.28            .00            .00  100.0%
700 45000  Transfer-T                          350,000           0     350,000     350,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,136,224    -188,134 -21,324,358 -11,900,064.55            .00  -9,424,293.73   55.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0CVEexrX4Wxqs6t1FPdg9TyE1KfzbQvyWnHguwgXnlcY5OmNnnuDoxVHpbmLi2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMohyR2Cr7O8BIgQ4pKca%2B3oYXAh5r4AYiQE3AJ8j3Gg3wJJm05u%2BDmRLycmeUJx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2F07aiww9PCe1GI8VwD7KTllMmCafrzwC4LOOkmcQ1I2xFDgR7fZ3Iv9Rhklc%2BbU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyvqyrrJAfa6iFKfCteE%2B3JxFKhSYw%2Fj1E3uPTqKzli2dscn7FIRQOBAXnfcVIOM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01ACUYgDjYagDRr4bMDwrwmBtWeUYm8C9ofzTyjWld5Jm2pzqrbFLfp763547E7r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlDXO0YneXnhiEHGzyJO64s9D74%2FycmD%2Bt6fCjVkwLtfOInw1V6ebu2Xu6jY9Y0j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saBT5rLl6n9qpWf0YNXAmZnPtQDFISc%2Fq9R18QaEIyZhk2z5H91vopHl4AxACc4d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3EEvLyQfnprp55igjeZOvc%2FRLRra%2BcYZv1o4n%2BeqAWGf%2BFDJyOuweTnEF3%2B6xOn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYvxsfdijK3kOiSnx0Ta4IUeLk4RqN0YCySTBA2Dy7sYfA3E0flI4bQKyrP7g1Kn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1L%2BoVFtDepL7SnH1tdrTmUeY4s%2FbKKRA%2FfIQ9%2B4mNX7Oexmhx8bszZRUHawG3kW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMgUGLerZM9zbtR%2FyxPqfS17jwccItHNyrOxmZB0ASzwhg1QF6jaUZD5pllGZN84
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFrYGToFnhhnOXdwdSH%2FplBZas%2FeqWVvjAsE%2B2OrGao1BlXXQRihd8DcibOt9CkD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eY%2Bp5uTJQAOYEw7Fz67nzn5725A5GeZCal3QzWHoqZr86Bd52dTKshgXwAqB8sA3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV99HbU9FV9mspW81A81Ak2OZJxxkN5%2BSCnQWRWG1FarxMvUuUebMBBW%2BvUllyQc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OiIIjrrLb0Xr1yjUK%2Fk0MLuUIJHUHrqJcvIOa7FTdMLxqXlr7yfGSN4hzDZ4jeyU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kPaMjKqVv3aBk58tjHDOHnofR%2B8y34Qt4yfqGwWeq2WtCmT7hz%2Fkm72jGoWWQo3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZH86NQagzD36cg6g99Ggaln98eEo8mNwAasBntYkEDCW4TroSgd7twJHzejYa67
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBF0XhmXOygL9wmPbL%2F24Eer9MEIqliTqmBJ%2BGJ2X14q0rMmxbnF4oiV0XkMb02k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRHK48B%2B%2BU4RghItKvDn%2BwpvbSAOx%2BfjBSsQKqo7I6Qu30nUavSKTJFGufRaEaHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qe8emyB81jiuv6V%2Fdc0tWV1HFdSJBgUTLLHbUNF9I%2FjeBA0KEKXpLkZgQ7gN%2F2HI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDe4Rs2wWRrd4C%2FZMkeFKqFhSU0otY0x%2F2ORaRvBClEEC4%2BMqv71DnzHgWqNWofR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,780,525           0   1,780,525     997,249.86            .00     783,275.14   56.0%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          173,741           0     173,741     140,987.81            .00      32,753.19   81.1%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      10,887.62            .00     -10,887.62  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     112,068.87            .00    -112,068.87  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      56,490.35            .00     -56,490.35  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      63,837.73            .00     -63,837.73  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,750           0       6,750       5,897.00            .00         853.00   87.4%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,282           0      31,282      31,512.00            .00        -230.00  100.7%*
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      90,233      90,233      87,547.22            .00       2,685.59   97.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        369,690           0     369,690     250,952.80            .00     118,737.20   67.9%
70000 58100  Associated                        142,613       6,714     149,327     108,372.27            .00      40,955.21   72.6%
70000 58200  Associated                        182,491           0     182,491     123,344.81            .00      59,146.19   67.6%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,448           0      35,448      24,064.02            .00      11,383.98   67.9%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270         187.10            .00          82.90   69.3%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        279,000           0     279,000     200,953.22     209,370.73    -131,323.95  147.1%*
70000 61550  ConProf-Le                              0           0           0       1,850.32            .00      -1,850.32  100.0%*
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       1,771.56         408.44      -2,180.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         83,800           0      83,800      53,846.34       1,000.00      28,953.66   65.4%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         20,000           0      20,000      20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         375.00        -375.00  100.0%*
70000 64075  Ops-Books                               0           0           0         763.66          28.42        -792.08  100.0%*
70000 64115  Ops-Comp H                              0           0           0         123.81            .00        -123.81  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000       3,150.04       2,249.00      -2,399.04  180.0%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        200,000      31,750     231,750     133,778.05      66,871.03      31,100.92   86.6%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,000           0      15,000      11,378.09         662.84       2,959.07   80.3%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         19,900           0      19,900      19,094.57       4,963.21      -4,157.78  120.9%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,000           0       5,000         592.55       2,190.95       2,216.50   55.7%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000      36,816.91       3,897.04     -10,713.95  135.7%*
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         14,500           0      14,500       6,429.49            .00       8,070.51   44.3%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         75,000           0      75,000      65,016.65      42,483.35     -32,500.00  143.3%*
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         635.01            .00        -635.01  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         30,000           0      30,000      34,578.00       6,042.94     -10,620.94  135.4%*
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        130,000           0     130,000      81,587.38       8,540.78      39,871.84   69.3%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        640,000           0     640,000     312,684.11      13,231.60     314,084.29   50.9%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         90,000           0      90,000      62,145.81      10,117.51      17,736.68   80.3%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0         460.34       1,928.73      -2,389.07  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,800           0       3,800       2,161.00       2,705.00      -1,066.00  128.1%*
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,000           0       7,000         973.00       3,300.00       2,727.00   61.0%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            200           0         200         551.93          71.50        -423.43  311.7%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBQkA53NFt432%2BH5okyPwmEEJmRcsABYUq5PCvVkKiM6TamVtNJfYQVsUYLzpufq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSd1ymNp68yfTPi8SV9j2An5Kz6CtekqDaIz9Qw30jmIGI8PgeSrc69OPF2JQFIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3SuXb1z67ceFQPBtoD%2F%2B8gnPt01%2FmWmwf1%2BdUHzWM%2FG0CYo3CbCRRi%2BPToSB5Mm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTs8tQdD%2BoOujnk9NpmFXRV%2FZIMO4GvFzUqGjVIYxa6xkEORTsd6erPomWWadsHH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlJwL%2Fhv8Wk1ELTNigfc31KxYQeG20GOORKZOvoma26wb8yCXpBAGJyTrVY22HC2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2n8c%2FF9krKAOSG0pIHA7p22RSFvjWVp0tMB68YJmpK1QXjQwYyUVwGs2oDBrHw%2BE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6u8zC5fuKjseb6R7jwGob4Uu2WXVlnwDrNvN3MAFRw7HloZflenerLmbaixNvG8W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6VvmKxXEfXtiwpm2QT%2FOcTiO0dqfNui5milnvOuCLZ3s%2FnfemJxIG5v4sXRSwIj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3kGvQ8jmrDIDOpJSuFymYJTiYr2oo%2BI6CR0DlqWSrfxHYor5vc%2Fn0kYjOR%2BH0d4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdqSb1qhKka7hw7aImG5khEYQ8L56r4wLlOfM%2BGJPQIDLZy9Z573Oxkywu8czezh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXi6vXBmoZ0UYbFfGJLKxrjySBduBp4cERLy%2BaLW4iFuALkZPhe5ntVs4yayGz9g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGXABbHYnzpSZF7cIhoO4u%2F3xgg6i3MCUWLag8Hc7swgtrTI2s7HfJ7iK0cI20Co
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7I4ggD%2B9JBy24nbucU9jJkOrU7exj%2FXhvXxpHY6BZwz0NrpOYvQikPqwTPFAz5ED
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQJ9grjurwvEdT7f%2F43kObAXoWj7PXjwtKPLQ2%2FlgUlKkv8CF75HzLLfouhiiGJZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgqsHiN47sThm0awfv0gc2foGaBHfenrXG84cXPGMeEJpfFwpnCeIi%2BmXjB3HPqw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ey5u7SeDeBRIlZ3At%2F1JytsXmP20jJJ2etcJWwZ6mACK8WYo%2FLrAdKnvBRAohBbk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFJxoef%2FwSD8zHuwffSq%2F3ylaK8HluXN4KUKNqSvqQMO3Qb8CvZ8fWCC8bR%2F%2BRjb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itne%2B2P2HHzFFqLUu3p2UvwtAnwe2bIczxl3aXJZyiWQdAfRh%2FWrbSG7PSJx7oHS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiIAdTk2RCJB4GQHGACrb7ixL5tta%2BWEEvpz1ruI9%2FVQyATkD8xMvt%2BlRo6tRAih
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wj5H1KkCnj9P9w%2BszpgUF%2BJ%2BQIzMLCU6D%2B8iLjZytbeVFYgun4pOxLCi%2FXFNtGOM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7fxJdp%2Fob1D%2FggFcu0AZSpolINrrlcd1ITuhsiEiTc22mAioJXy15mgn9etShBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuR0FtqOi1fHs%2F8XvO6ZxAs9NR7k6d%2F8y%2FjhavkdlQ6Fb4q9mZiM2RMCG3p7HX26
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToQfqRCCvNmUhuVuSfzR6Ji%2F9uh8pGyA5aRxsw9rnYeov8bFdGvP2%2F52ZsYwgY1n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wX0r6TLIv9S5spb7Ma8QIlUymwteVxzff5gJHMp%2BmHLMWYKzUZuA4Ujy%2FnA2XSo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFErcUkltBPPrxCMrhkeZ6Zs8yNF06ik1GowKwTwQLEVH6Mnhe48EVMq%2Bjr%2FfR8Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxeT7Uda6f8qh0in59yV1g42aMJKf4Zh25jJvzjQKSj1IfAFQZfejFqaSyNZgJmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vffUeJEqnyIxoj5bSffvdq%2B7WmDXqoGRipkkv796Ydrk2UpRnar%2FqQA3%2FjI5VWEm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZML2%2FNgyayVovGxGRzrVoekF7xdE6CigsLjz%2Fzjv1tSoj9wE7oqSMCYDpPNYgGu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1S7quzk22IUf%2FBWLal8jWC%2FgClr3RWAE84w%2FCAXrE0twEjAcj6jbzJNbfonZYKFP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2B0%2B6xsb144kRwXcbg2l%2BwCtKJ9f8ge1j7TtjCd6Cyc1%2FL%2BIPoxqJ8t691JsjHWO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7gcKJu7bD4Zqqrfi5hqIOa9A%2FpuNp7ENDyE%2BSGgsjLuBxPruYyfJphXldm%2FbZR1Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXn%2FQV7gm%2BbS523RMefXCB5cq1gILqAE6cmOeFdwWRGYEXMw8L%2Bi8h9c3wEWopLj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0nPjHCN1LajSqfIAQf5xg6Kpu%2FNiAnG4WyTDJnFtj2yVNlKx73FxWdDPD5km5R3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPs5RAepHThB8YfF2AwcF5%2F4o2ogxxDkhynjc5aGiBDWkq3bbuJclnEQ%2BVcnW%2Fp8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BQk7ThJZCLtplSN4bgnhD7fZs%2F28mK8ljzA7sRQn6FOjowtodEf76uQ7lNG5Oyn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUhUF%2BK99IVGf8yd5Ui3Ra1xxlkJbl2SDFJVtiabvTFXHc62LBeKpZ7QNinaS5c%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3jyDFeWT6ynFgRU4d719nMYpxAiK%2Bsa6YO7IBS6BZq%2BIavfUHPBDob5Gmk4ngTc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yATkQ01hjta92ugSKdVN0M%2BVlFqDnFmvhHTVHdybVjst%2F5l77gS9LokJ1HQyQoNo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yp7YX%2B8AFkpqYjgHqcH%2B2F1gIvDfgyGF72wPBF2lxVjuz2%2FmjAQUaibiamWeLqfO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1U5HSR%2FMWLKirgZlffZD%2F91QrF5YcQQNYTBDJvrnBoTsv7YUEXgUEJDG4ho9GDTt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67100  Util-Elect                        550,000           0     550,000     417,403.05     322,810.24    -190,213.29  134.6%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,000           0       5,000       3,083.90         416.10       1,500.00   70.0%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         40,000           0      40,000      23,769.33      20,853.34      -4,622.67  111.6%*
70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,000           0       5,000       2,177.14         622.86       2,200.00   56.0%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                        147,717           0     147,717      63,705.96       7,895.42      76,115.96   48.5%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,490,308     200,000   5,690,308   2,041,041.22   1,576,763.66   2,072,503.09   63.6%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        295,920     -31,750     264,170      95,669.77     159,351.00       9,149.41   96.5%

     TOTAL Water                            10,904,455     296,947  11,201,403   5,711,591.67   2,469,150.69   3,020,660.42   73.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A84Kum4SETBLt%2BM4mW2MiGjYhGX4on%2FXMWNJMixBIli1xj9eoYWdxxFvfBsbb6ch
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzC4j%2B6jx53bpSG465Uja2pHJc7G4kovASTDXlBtE7mQ8%2F6UFs3j7Ry2iWY1A1cb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klO4p8sK6JE%2Ffhxr5obx%2BmRz7T2jK7RU8nXdmjLEFJrT75DoUbGBcS%2F3aXxFCew3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aIDJOzIQ4LTuSF52jhNUwtUQK7SNCR8dhT%2BgUzg989VAJH2g6ZufVmTowzyBjFE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xeIdrwzHJ189EIOW76nBJ%2FPYb%2BJ6Mk6B5GLaH4%2FAr5p3Wr4djW9gPueH9ue4qDIW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0g2pTrULDEpCv53H57CF4KykhwkJCYtfiHxOQqy29aPM0qtWphRIN4ZQhPm1baog
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afDsfdqppe4G0KPofN2eiDiFNPwXXwGckjB6wYsLQxqnSiL8HvEBOC%2B03lkY0KoA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        680,379           0     680,379     375,733.22            .00     304,645.78   55.2%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           13,141           0      13,141       6,403.38            .00       6,737.62   48.7%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      12,777.74            .00     -12,777.74  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,871.75            .00     -20,871.75  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      24,926.54            .00     -24,926.54  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      20,317.24            .00     -20,317.24  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250         875.00            .00       1,375.00   38.9%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,024           0      11,024       7,937.00            .00       3,087.00   72.0%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,651      29,651      29,650.62            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        162,786           0     162,786      83,894.31            .00      78,891.69   51.5%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,910       2,268      53,178      36,121.02            .00      17,057.25   67.9%
70001 58200  Associated                         69,865           0      69,865      44,359.33            .00      25,505.67   63.5%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,570           0      13,570       8,654.58            .00       4,915.42   63.8%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          59.80            .00          40.20   59.8%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         36,000           0      36,000      13,434.65       5,920.32      16,645.03   53.8%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         489.63         310.37        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70001 64425  Ops-Landsc                              0           0           0         450.18            .00        -450.18  100.0%*
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         90,000           0      90,000      79,522.49      16,814.73      -6,337.22  107.0%*
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,000           0       5,000         264.40            .00       4,735.60    5.3%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         18,500           0      18,500      18,035.00       4,715.00      -4,250.00  123.0%*
70001 64675  Ops-Safety                              0           0           0       1,314.00            .00      -1,314.00  100.0%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000       2,901.91         560.23      26,537.86   11.5%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,300           0       3,300       3,529.19            .00        -229.19  106.9%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       3,677.20       2,343.90        -521.10  109.5%*
70001 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0           -.01            .00            .01  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,500           0       8,500       3,151.29         889.87       4,458.84   47.5%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        200,000           0     200,000      74,601.17      68,028.86      57,369.97   71.3%
70001 65350  Maint-Serv                              0           0           0          31.75            .00         -31.75  100.0%*
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,000           0       5,000       2,590.26         283.06       2,126.68   57.5%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,600           0       1,600         318.00         200.00       1,082.00   32.4%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         600.00            .00       4,400.00   12.0%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,200           0       4,200       1,288.00            .00       2,912.00   30.7%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         955.11         150.00        -805.11  368.4%*
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        110,000           0     110,000     106,613.49      57,117.19     -53,730.68  148.8%*
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,000           0       5,000       3,196.59       1,005.81         797.60   84.0%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000         724.49         775.51        -500.00  150.0%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                        685,135           0     685,135     138,199.08     321,331.66     225,603.83   67.1%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       2,769,060      31,919   2,800,978   1,128,469.40     480,446.51   1,192,062.55   57.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImGdTPsL9fqc%2F4BXXIjm%2FkJnytso6i4juCyM40sQgvms5dAlLAvud2%2BgZJcLQdN2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crWfIyZYbP4PAKmvv3KUuu%2FJAhyECWsAbBlaTuO8va3p59f6O0gTfY11zpeFsRj6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5A7kXTdwaGrpwoYBL3ximBS6f35ycdzret8yzJ4W09uFt9s%2F4sVd2BUaDJLyKd5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNdcIAAWGFoOvEKFErxalN9raRSIlEWfM48I36wE2n6DRr%2FWk72DLIttxCpfV9UK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGACdUO%2FJyrQ9hmSSR15dcmVuLDo0yUgluH%2BGfdCfDQaLcoOgtPi5Y1aeSaaxFAC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgJ17bfE91fYPp1li6rZqbTwWObHYvkeKSbfkKEefwM%2FuCDit4VUkXXzM6tuZoIe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pmpk18Hf1x59z0pgS1i4rLslV0qF8Nqm1IdTpmaIVPPzcBtX%2BeO6Js21YOUn2Qx8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aoU1vKSrPl%2BUkS9iJ88RCH3S1cZlPBtnlsAhAB9ID85VgOjZ5g2D%2B6sJQvfWfrKM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uH1GJzeno30UfuO7555FNTie6GriP7jh%2B5WUUqnEG%2FoJauGZx8O1sEoXKkDkgz67
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nltBvdi81ya02UDTzgyC1eIFII%2BmdZipfXRGRzOA3KO9X5m5XXKa0x3G53JAxZfV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xoy9CiqYX1hEFiDe4VOWj%2BUiUSVjM4X%2BjxinQFkKDvz5SGcbbaCywPbJM6mRlsoB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmuiCoGVywviLE3edqoa2wL4Lai7aR%2BRTmGLd13A%2FgmBfeWEzeIbxY1rBGety3xb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEfSKZUqbbKgnMJB4bEoTmifOm6dZ1ZdabzK9cy3nnQ0ZHdcjD39AVLTuLx9c7c%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGTmEMFe09KmQNRJYhvQ0v0S%2Fh0IQzBBZiGWh1QNrwzrF5AjjCo3MgvqEi3XRuqy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQ7N3YYjoFTLi9iwPTFfghGcJEjnzI2RkQmKc1%2B261IUDi6LmLsPf7r3sE9VDz98
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JB%2Fx3myf%2FYKcbtupaXTkhqEanNluIwjc10cVW1ggkdrO9PT7UXAvl63iCbJZCIc%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifWDi%2BkU4tVtQlpfktdcANA%2F3hTXOoAcYchToaDPcD%2FZxTrrdFbQnzDEe53ckjkP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyWISqCsXqYDjxTJPpy2V2eYO%2BZbyOzycqPSuBKErLDZfn6uRV0kWtD%2B%2B%2FyceLs%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owJix%2F9z30wzyQj6hGe%2BFYN9C1rfINhqrm5F21hjVtP4ahi3ffDgCoUi7gC7%2BYU9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Bi1hzkZ4CkK7d0cn9GDzYhZ%2FG2AQWsSzWOIWdPb04Vl0HOoCfC%2B3QpAV2lJ3h7A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LXyNOcCrHAchaBnqR2zEcYpbt6blt7evT%2Fg7WciCmCpqGDdQJUV%2B3qp0YQQLgL49
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BfxrImBXF1Xf1vi1GQZ54S9d%2BSmgFUIp29LYOmmZ0FZesz1fTZh7Lhrj2kJX2Eaq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdtgtynY20%2BI1vXDZCs3%2F%2FogP8Weep5iRoZPd84NvMZpzwR6e4KCBRtoLdhIrkiE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZE%2B6USq%2BBGDap2Z08gE9z9gNbIV6S2yNt%2F%2FdmGVXoERHIWA5xvyG0H9yQpUkhKd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHUsbRyTzugYwT8VG3uwSTZXeOf2kNd%2BqDFthieQVr%2B3Rds%2FRko8vKcgrPTkKWDR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXlszMvnxjxE2Xqp7iJIJcSX2VcPU5o73jqyNCT7QYT2XBX4zx56R1UWRYY1MFcg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDMqoogBMP2Y6Gmlg2XGglL4zDY5pQN3rXTv3qRJr1Jalu%2B7zXUKpzpqYnqumuIy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bcyw211QxES8GdabcimMrmAKeZVRv%2Fj320IGId2xRPSUudg%2F9P85zl1ZuEiguoG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfH94ynf7XHrHHUhcmycCgW8Ubr1E7NsTYQCxGnmPt4MOhzuJsitPFTrjg%2BY4Djs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1lDR78Hc0sHRV4Suh0Wb4BccZmaQkLrOafWsh0yFxVCyD7A2oUvJkRmKnBP0oXZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsdghYtEpn0FOnxqvQ0YfRDljuynzDX2VjSlQ93hwOwt9c%2BHXM5eFb7Px4Mm6po2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZB8mCaEi2yiPVRBCZOeyP9d6znxLwqKkQIqbYae06DyIu2a8DPetJtPv4iZvuGj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71DXrSRNlgB7KJ9u65hUGYBHixkapmLT55k0nGDveU5Wz6PN8h6F0K6zs6LdjHyP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMVSzO%2Fr%2B7fVeZ%2BvMhCzPAqOEkoW1IHPc3%2FGlWQFSMo3%2FbS5TDVDO%2BlKpkbDJ808
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6RxAvOoDqKU6HxUkXSmqkdot7DBu9EXnrGoYwGBhkIS1nSN9HSnnOJSZ5g4qfWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gffYW2VTppFTj%2BBBl6Ec%2FdtKcZ64E1Ve088IxxjdGuNO0uEgzp02KGxWw6%2By1sP%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcgWqFYSY9EyJOpnP5a%2FN3jMeOP0ZP371jtxQaEV8ts8ZT6PpzvoryXQtYgLlqwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjnZG2cC0GhTBaupzIu48nzz9QOJRGJAjwrXniAZ7plz7%2FFIg9IMgGJrRE44pNsA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlpV5%2F%2FJe7CCW%2Fu2uwDgq7a566WNygSqLtaCRvok2XceqqGTvEhn%2FECd5nS1s1iP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        524,733           0     524,733     316,249.58            .00     208,483.42   60.3%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           56,364           0      56,364      63,218.15            .00      -6,854.15  112.2%*
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       6,127.98            .00      -6,127.98  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,578.59            .00     -13,578.59  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,583.38            .00     -11,583.38  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,090.21            .00      -8,090.21  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       1,620.50            .00         379.50   81.0%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       5,459.00            .00       2,809.00   66.0%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,406      25,406      25,405.68            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        122,487           0     122,487      72,227.24            .00      50,259.76   59.0%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,391       1,944      44,335      32,492.07            .00      11,842.46   73.3%
70002 58200  Associated                         51,975           0      51,975      34,647.67            .00      17,327.33   66.7%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,096           0      10,096       6,759.49            .00       3,336.51   67.0%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          48.30            .00          31.70   60.4%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                         84,000           0      84,000      13,133.77      43,835.79      27,030.44   67.8%
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,700           0      46,700       8,030.72         404.76      38,264.52   18.1%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,000           0       5,000       1,932.46            .00       3,067.54   38.6%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            200           0         200          94.80            .00         105.20   47.4%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,000           0      10,000       3,984.14         125.94       5,889.92   41.1%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,800           0       2,800         953.00            .00       1,847.00   34.0%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      25,042.20      24,957.80      -7,000.00  116.3%*
70002 65000  Maint-Buil                              0           0           0         114.89            .00        -114.89  100.0%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         70,000           0      70,000      28,158.93      10,573.02      31,268.05   55.3%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         80,000           0      80,000      18,745.33            .00      61,254.67   23.4%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         20,000           0      20,000      24,001.49       2,105.36      -6,106.85  130.5%*
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700         318.00         182.00         200.00   71.4%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,000           0       3,000            .00         500.00       2,500.00   16.7%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                            100           0         100          60.00            .00          40.00   60.0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        100,000           0     100,000     107,845.23      31,354.77     -39,200.00  139.2%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,000           0       1,000         787.68         912.32        -700.00  170.0%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          2,200           0       2,200       3,264.99       6,635.01      -7,700.00  450.0%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            500           0         500         231.51         794.24        -525.75  205.2%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,700,000           0   3,700,000     113,464.55     129,373.45   3,457,162.00    6.6%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        350,000    -200,000     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,337,994    -172,651   5,165,343     947,671.53     251,754.46   3,965,917.22   23.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r3G%2BnLkP%2BkO1fKoWNCrBWUk5g7eWNy82VDFT6%2FvOY7sDn6Mm%2F0u2IXRLk8BFa4%2F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSGz%2Bipvt84dWU%2F2RqDGM6za6hK10oidI2p5c3F5rADUn5njJ40%2BkrX5ZrkGrnN9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atRM3Ea20J5emF4GFoVoNreaBXN1nQmtzksGUREsWPV8cVObCwP6y484oc%2BdTtR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWRAvlZVm5h2kimRMfg31M5%2B%2BxK9e%2BRYCIdNgalYQOJbG%2Flx4L%2F4nJiESIGNDUPX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfc5DbjKS3BZLdhHVaENTQQ1UbF24P%2BTTRw2xBpdYYT4eegaWNlqjl%2BWOb5%2B0pIq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJ7PmUBgm1PBY0hH%2BJYRMtcwifVuUaHKlSm8G%2BeJXHMdL9DezKp6YxUYwfBEs2z4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XJpMQ83xMbIElyfgAcgDzGX4mOJtEc%2BufGck45WUugFG3KsBUMBnhGX7oT1tzzFw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJAJ6DYjTI2OZVEnq1CM7tIDAQEgqQJnKtRupB6D1qbvTcDePQ7afBVA%2F5zOvH7o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzpwBl1E67llCamDesjJurTS2FjiVGI%2FkO0gbbWwQOFhMQSBbFd6Rz6jKPLyOPeZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YoB4ZAO10DycKkqgTBSqSTCqz77zJaqp7u5EW18EjkCsy0gfrCbLr4ghg6CNp0w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNma0nKhTkec0jSnTl6sVpHtM07ZP0cKsAf%2FrIu1ssvQ7XtKCYHA%2Bpz%2Fd4SquN%2Fg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRQ%2FmDiW0Y9Eb2Nj5RLD7P2a1e63bBZK0tXoJgywdoJY1haoK7%2BI2ze4l2aP3QTy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zpHK7lnkZ6T7r4ur0STFdUJdxRkUpH42k3fuZDUrEan%2BN1LT6C5GtakUnl%2Fj4ic
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fm6aoVZyBsW5ZbqUhC8djpTBONP5es2TvFZaLqHOeubGkVMpUfM6ZRm%2F7Dp5EyQU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCWAqGwpaCXwiFF8aZ3LpQ575mmvoBMR7F%2BrCONknMI3rBvIt0WlV5LJouTq4Ig3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4zpgVvqygLmPBKYd2M86YAvvlc9h3AjwN7K65cCgntOP%2FoEj7fhzU3DRSE2ugIC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGRfGc%2BeuINvsl6iYzErAOTpqY%2BgJL4OQaWyxgPaLuydO1bPPa9HwUucfUODIAKc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEcRy1957UPkH8tTMEa1Af8XEzZPN9vj8DqBevw3Ry9DVGVRLCfTyLQFJ0YLb1BL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu4rf2waLl8z%2FfYyZLaWRDmxNxHY5dwipNOUuJZqxWJdAlBq0b1j2uOwfedm%2FHdS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5XGXnBpmp4sIAonHEJJh%2FkwDzsIiV8TiHXOu1IPWp7v4u1VvdBNRT%2FeWJGLDYDs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lEyey%2FbtHEnxWqEgzT028%2BS222Unpy%2BhOhmuO5GMtsEiEjbK%2F5cFhzjC5XV%2BtJb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5W%2FpdkWT6HA21XzekzX55aOJDwPYyYmfE5tqUjswS0kyyoDWCruscSonv05WifRe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbWm9LCLFrf0QTmw72kFS5dyAwxX4lWda5cSyfTFSId%2FIHqXH%2F%2BWkwZ39dYWWR6T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWvG1%2BsSeZVWO1ijoSMnvOWNWw5Qlar%2BWUjwJadsWAKGtsgO36xARZfjG4N4tnt1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXWvCFzXW%2BMh1ULndoBtf05NqvGfuKfue3d7K%2BMJbkI0elX4SsUYdTIszssAZYP5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gf5BxtcDHVIQCMCelpbBobjIhQ7vApbSLoxWWMPsWiF0dHQpIZ5z8p0k3XguaV4I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1B5Oe348dFDcCtJ7%2F1qqtGeD%2BBgvEZ%2F9gva6hWMzwV1Vi4w3TRwjS1ncocYk7CUa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsQpjFUlsR2xgoFRYgG%2FP%2F%2FRXxHxH8siyU2dNM0sc9BTE4gKU38yjzTSZekGgDyo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jf3XHu7uVIRq6fbTJQy4yrJ5%2Bw2tnF0InAzTDj22nJh5Qsxw0MXHWLa4DKiPEzba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZRXnkG4kcWJckDIpLPfx6bo5ICZADMUfkIJOo1tlS2DSusTCI3P176%2FKIf37bEh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sly4eRpbnyWDdQoIjmlYg4DTyOIIbZddzvCDbsBO4pDJeAuzTlBzUkDqjm74tk9t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9euWPigQKsB3UqDlHYrGOSZhaTnKqxq3PMCsndAH95MAbyzl5xF1v0%2BpwdiBNzJg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0RsjRkqoeiBrd8nSTEAs1bGg9mKu0qTiybiYy1dNny66l3mbBAd%2FPny%2B9khhidm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOuOE7d5FLAdipqgfl3EQZtr0YfixH72HIAnOSoH4PbvMFso%2Bm5x%2FJzEA58tdMlA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpPwFhOtYJdnnjNgRJHjUgFSE6hPticraKP128vbIAFF2Wcg9TqCcrzN7xeJEatJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        382,446           0     382,446     214,171.01            .00     168,274.99   56.0%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           39,396           0      39,396      20,596.11            .00      18,799.89   52.3%
70003 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         950.04            .00        -950.04  100.0%*
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,916.78            .00     -11,916.78  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,375.52            .00     -12,375.52  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,200.32            .00     -13,200.32  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500       1,176.00            .00         324.00   78.4%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,640           0       7,640       4,833.75            .00       2,806.25   63.3%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,235      14,235      14,234.89            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         79,374           0      79,374      41,523.99            .00      37,850.01   52.3%
70003 58100  Associated                         31,510       1,089      32,599      21,398.94            .00      11,200.03   65.6%
70003 58200  Associated                         39,395           0      39,395      25,757.59            .00      13,637.41   65.4%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,654           0       7,654       5,030.15            .00       2,623.85   65.7%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          34.50            .00          25.50   57.5%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                          3,400           0       3,400       1,296.84       2,028.04          75.12   97.8%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00      19,000.00     -19,000.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,000           0      33,000      18,727.55          49.86      14,222.59   56.9%
70003 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         552.16          14.18        -566.34  100.0%*
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         614.40            .00        -614.40  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       4,492.55          27.15      10,480.30   30.1%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,200           0       3,200       1,148.24            .00       2,051.76   35.9%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         42,000           0      42,000      37,721.91      12,778.09      -8,500.00  120.2%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         40,000           0      40,000      21,555.48      14,550.62       3,893.90   90.3%
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         75,000           0      75,000      38,713.22       3,106.26      33,180.52   55.8%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         30,000           0      30,000      17,197.85       2,217.65      10,584.50   64.7%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             700           0         700         265.00         235.00         200.00   71.4%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000         840.00       2,500.00       1,660.00   66.8%
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,600           0       1,600       1,266.00            .00         334.00   79.1%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            500           0         500          58.68         110.00         331.32   33.7%
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         65,000           0      65,000      57,667.77      32,834.83     -25,502.60  139.2%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,000           0      10,000       5,631.60       4,368.40            .00  100.0%
70003 67500  Util-Water                         12,000           0      12,000       9,893.42       5,106.58      -3,000.00  125.0%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,370,827           0   4,370,827     423,883.58   2,797,729.42   1,149,213.63   73.7%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,372,218           0   3,372,218     154,798.09     245,281.63   2,972,138.70   11.9%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Collection System                 8,678,520      15,324   8,693,844   1,183,523.93   3,141,937.71   4,368,382.27   49.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yi8%2BMhUNljjqmy0CR6%2FHLOPfjj3wGGuMQG54zJhU%2FdJsyUl0%2Fzp7%2FRXBqFz00UWe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKlvBK3Tvn19ysfq0r%2Fw7aymibXbQuSvVCv%2BjYdOSQ6KVpM%2By6RPRBY64OOwbr%2B7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwoQ6EojW%2B7w30U4W3VwR5MPHV%2FYo6eNiJYLi7dMySZkRvdVpH9i9%2F%2FwFYBNMdou
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFvZ0WhwtnM3RwjJxYcmBX1HIyUpfnMvr0cRTXi5oiG2n67Y7k52WnT%2BwLkCG4jZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTLZrSdya%2BtJxpMe2GehN7YDYC0w6diQcpJk7nz42atKUP98D6NKLKiNpeKWDFt3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d38yk83ZsG8a2COrimtlKgxdct6DjZ37CsJmZPfauuwODQ0KuwIMWGftRQ9qyMHS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2F4XYvRrdb80FqLJtV2M9Tsoah2eCyX7a0iQIj7zjXhbZvPJe6pvx8hh74A8CVf5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txqIP%2Bx8gtEis%2ByVGBgJP%2BsTIpa%2FDZrQtHdbAd3JlCOMMs7pYZbTORAcK%2B%2Bdc715
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhTs4Jzgm%2FrCbhED%2BPAMNF%2BW%2BqynUvQynpP%2FxSQ8zGOZF%2BwFN9rGua%2B1lQZULrTv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xwl914Tu59GVR5UclE7fuEFlpke%2BNIAxzgfqpHgDXxrq6TBQvrN%2BZMQOKW70IAg2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NkKIRpVA5kbEVgUxk%2Fm7X6srBCEei8E2uzgTy2jj4ybCt2WvH%2FTtWCknKglqpk0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJqBIwmCeU6FwERpBfwCulw8sVZktJu7Es5552R5xRmTfu2GPdUrLv7ck3AXrdaS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCPCde2Gifv1WCThhVfpARtTDpJaJ4EK732rn9L84BKFBC%2FHmyu%2B37XHVWMEdq4y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYqc4sSg8hodqAGJYNNnbo3aXeGZTSpZCVbrJ%2F5I5dWx%2FNKjL5EEIU67Z3KZ2LWB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zz0meIHrsHJucoWYbcgP8TAKr%2Fb6vGzSVcV0IFCpSHvG7jt76hpEU3bLZiKmztP9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3HDt5PnWY9bDrS45jfgv%2Bin0NFItvXdHTvhMzSRb%2BANjKcqE6grf5dGksseXORb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3sbgg6DUScM6kzZypEKX%2FlMBcWkcbdL%2BBN7v2OsGhq%2FV5w0XVBBhUV85TkNKFM8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvvQNGlhGLqs%2B0lJXSqVAsZiI3lvyCieG4I8P50PwlMAy6Uu4rleJbDyptVHb3Ew
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKriWZraRIVs1Z8F5bq48EiSrwxbsE84YoVjtiGaLWRF0HxXp8FLYWXOpkj0mkFg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DvlJFFNQYRDbhUnA2NoXRFBGzyYhBByQDHyJx5Z%2Fyo1CUoTO6quBWJFUFgMsVdB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUj4JYgFtMgue8KVXL2W0eq%2FwN8tmrCylzkGymMhu8Y%2FU7eQci3QLhpxHjY7RGhg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOUrS9NE3uVaU8loMgKP5p7wWCYJlxD%2BBRuiu2jhfT5QXUjbjmGmgdrt%2FGoiTQHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kx9yEWXKIZKjSi8b4JPVbeE3PF%2F7Q8NkyF9Kv21YHG8FPfeIgdHU%2Bvi%2BtwvzkU35
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BTT8TKVOnLbPqp%2Bq3ZSpml2r%2FYJqvft%2BR%2FwCFM4GL4ARez%2Be46z9cWrW04WaBil
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDmYy5lurjoFRSQgZjvh0g0wqYhkZOgrt7Gz%2BPsCz4dIrNUrCcON3b9qbv0ScdcQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POXBVphdbVOk6J9JA0fgMASvZXle3wzm1nUWre%2BYdb4WlCOLhM%2BZV24TaiYRKCCH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1negSQ61gNhtJ%2Ftd1cds5s39LNvRAycU4HdOjTFIcpFQThfzjdAUNpkS%2FxcEdCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8maH6SywHZFN8SuQsNBujmotd2kfGQ5alZUHuQyAm5x%2BraxhKysMSmrf1flK6eF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lRzJKkmwwkEcEkIqbsiWMyteyGwcbltBdZD9sECfwxE0XtIz1%2FBftbKDXjYQiVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CppWFOZu1zYoyJmkAboepIQNIyrMVK5Ap1poo68OwjP7vqH5ajcpgdh2XK40tJbu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSz9nqRc3QrhC%2FEVhYHyipldI1UnRpZ3VXtbPsvgm7%2FG4CllA6%2BJyyc6NI4WygDs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CmxzofxtosFc7%2Bnm55ptudwXRx4rVjPBRx5MRLFPac9VILGlfKlvU3LANL6SsiY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLywiIyyPAy3j3S3Vnw8eqlRNlJhedEaCnxtksk0uf%2B%2FogInYuzING%2B3SI1ToGUK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcW6sNWNANQLbF%2BJtNhK6%2BzPTpnp2W6CHvo%2BQAYKZq7RFRTNs0IiFS7sfdeHmwIK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dql7nzO%2BfOnyBYkwUomipXwTVaDmtC67%2Fj%2BWm1VS7JCUuvSAjowBAw27N2gg83nA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Xxej3iYwaawzRNuHje8uJR6k96wnTw1rmtqYuKPF2BWoiNKhQi4yLwmkFhEZbJR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNlk74UT%2BLaJSGikXDSfh9YyzOBAmHvn5oy0SD%2B0L5%2FP6Wj%2B9F14X7gB%2F3QRWjcM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        261,372           0     261,372     152,303.40            .00     109,068.60   58.3%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,278           0       4,278         614.17            .00       3,663.83   14.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,252.96            .00      -5,252.96  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,699.34            .00     -19,699.34  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,312.00            .00      -9,312.00  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,798.06            .00     -10,798.06  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,506           0       3,506       2,682.50            .00         823.50   76.5%
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,416      15,416      15,415.73            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         59,551           0      59,551      43,565.80            .00      15,985.20   73.2%
70004 58100  Associated                         19,073       1,179      20,252      15,442.89            .00       4,809.41   76.3%
70004 58200  Associated                         26,673           0      26,673      19,673.44            .00       6,999.56   73.8%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,180           0       5,180       3,838.31            .00       1,341.69   74.1%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          20.70            .00           9.30   69.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          3,700           0       3,700       3,704.58       5,552.53      -5,557.11  250.2%*
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         25,000           0      25,000      22,781.44         262.83       1,955.73   92.2%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,500           0       1,500          37.65         500.00         962.35   35.8%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         549.92            .00         450.08   55.0%
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400         974.85         425.15            .00  100.0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000         860.16         539.11         600.73   70.0%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,000           0       1,000         350.73            .00         649.27   35.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200          35.98            .00         164.02   18.0%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             400           0         400         265.00            .00         135.00   66.3%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500         720.00            .00         780.00   48.0%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000       1,546.00            .00        -546.00  154.6%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            500           0         500         265.99         234.01            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          419,713      16,595     436,308     331,086.60       7,513.63      97,707.80   77.6%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                     6,973,518           0   6,973,518  -2,597,721.42   6,350,803.00   3,220,436.53   53.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,486,224    -188,134 -21,674,358 -12,250,064.55            .00  -9,424,293.73
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   28,459,742     188,134  28,647,876   9,652,343.13   6,350,803.00  12,644,730.26

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5a4RB42HOO6Nnysrh7mfUW%2BjaYG0VH9AXhKvjkYsr79RCAMgt9IEuR2wV618WJE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJSbthaJHf4wd7nCiHE4AvxmP2vemZsyEJL5S7QxS7B8rSyOB6AqgmPvCooYb94g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJpmhM8asKV0jE4dqNZJhzpwawkT7%2BAmbhEWsxjVrELZ81BUKDwDQ2ocuWTrO6EC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbSgLPJ1UtjO48cxvkOZ5pvLXWtlrqVDrRnk4BmMhqiiWSNU9S5CO7ZCL5nfe0Yx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7fFLOia5XMifZkAJXqceHsd2Mryppa68ESt0CV83p4bHwAUrFbenVHARjXb9jnb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxCk7DDdlZ8l9gBTGCV%2FBkl9r3FgZQIJEvSpuWziWUodrTyx2uDToL%2FVkU%2BXMyL%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zin057cVP4%2FXhhYM29NR3NQpDLMxJAfoSQsjeZdBz1yDzPQb1Uc8Yi6oEksZRZfY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV1Oqe%2BaP43RoKlT%2FYgOzOFJEJEUUxBzkT6ezp%2FJPpWOWN7LLsW4TzDxDSBS22JZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqZ2fEv7zqqQy%2FtW5UjlIiysJdaOHpTa7W%2BCNQod%2BmZv9xyOiUhAr5MYqAId5hpf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EufZcRtrvs5gASttfrGJLsOlyKJjrZK0%2Bwn1d%2BwMcvs90tkjcSZDBu8sPvCpzdeW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sIE%2FhA3XmnJJJn%2BcjIfQfotOsM1yKo8ofb7t8xVBGWPBJxU9KcFxu2x7fH0VOcN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muVn2gXDHx2MMgzFHg52t%2Fb3k%2B5%2BdDxv95czh316EuDfxDRN5R0hQcXEB%2BxO9Rk5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnejY67Tqk5eAYaprrstfDSmt1760gZde7R3lbeDHMWz2LT%2BLdYRcirpMBLEswHc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DqwH5bY91EZrGIguwxfnSt4AxIf3KhEEO9BgQURAMc9Im6K3lRIdqR2VsEu3HSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrBHprUQsIq9RlTaDcqNSNm3aywbW%2F1BIpSiPRxSxzAY9A9yiwiSxXqFNDAHxBQF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nm3Em7UjaX93l3%2FvW388u%2FLTmRpjY0jK%2BAuhKo%2BmgQnwgaX8wOrvfTxQ7gI04APO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BS56b9%2BonZJUNm1gJupSyfJISl7xdsMOuZRurAHm%2FTIVVxEE5UT6HkG0qzTjVoH%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFhCTfBpGlevvnikGMwhR5X%2FD59ZcQGYI98nQaE6OSnTfD5YyqHu53ZtbUzQ1vTu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaF36RIBd30wPVhojcZl0kJBRSt9LN0LJaWoYgbrjMweI3S%2Fq5ty53L4WQStrtC3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDQow8wZq4KXCeNsYSe%2FcFcBjOaQTdyqbMf7N2gC2m1bvhEoKCb3fFzd5PUqbzTf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8kTc1Ntw2C8aAAYbM6iOYcar9qH3BQmy8rK3dnPgvLcevcPXc1Ul8W73ezDmzyz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUG3AXXVRy5irgZc5r2pF1H85vKmyYlQnN1yToLgAMY%2Fz%2FUKWQBD2hQCujWT7HjU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cvk3Q%2FgIS8IEKrNVMqUXk380sX2BoKs8E7QM7JnfizDi7IAmxS4V8cvCLe4uvN42
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gunxjr8rbaaowK50lzO%2BlreJPv55J5BxaTbvUcgsRp0gYaEPKzq5Yo%2F2Cgf5qZF0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srrStY3D%2BUwybiNM%2FIx%2B724mC15NjsZSQnRoILpt2xvjXYFo95sYznKGkBC0GaBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tH3rJdarFEnLqoysQimlZjjgI11JP7cegZagnJyL0%2FflUyQo48HwuQhS2ibFOOoY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eilsM1VN4u%2BmIvWh7ZBAbzD4UUJSbCmDmm0NbuMxATIhQjx5yXoERYfvzlZvGJdy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                         -957,000           0    -957,000    -901,641.73            .00     -55,358.27   94.2%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -6,800,000           0  -6,800,000  -5,809,148.70            .00    -990,851.30   85.4%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                           -9,000           0      -9,000     -11,445.40            .00       2,445.40  127.2%
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -58,558     -58,558     -58,557.53            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,236,000           0   1,236,000   1,236,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -6,530,000     -58,558  -6,588,558  -5,544,793.36            .00  -1,043,764.17   84.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joSRQZgFqUQgagoDxHhhBbiTv8PgoSwEu3bkigJ7m2Y2AsBV14CoAwSX3aZf7vGp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pr1IhAWf9xgGxxFOlQ07AZMowakh1vkLCXdiHUY6hoOluJ%2BpWY08vkNMeb8i9N2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uwt%2Fo4p%2BjDLWC0dFRnkSOjWj1AMdB%2BrJ95vMwmHksneXCP68LK8UrEHH9S9Axput
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DFic5z6SXphJGfjM9i4xzPlzWMzdHHETI%2FmiZGWS%2FZcZKq9bYtg%2BqccgbHx%2BNEw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggrPg78jYdv7Sb9%2BCKQQADNkDpLwar50rSRW4v6HY2EAlQtlEE5MH%2BIPF3Hb3p38


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,553,217           0   1,553,217     826,965.69            .00     726,251.31   53.2%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                           68,202           0      68,202     153,182.46            .00     -84,980.46  224.6%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      46,660.52            .00     -46,660.52  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      42,727.13            .00     -42,727.13  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      45,293.70            .00     -45,293.70  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,093.14            .00     -27,093.14  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,500           0       6,500       5,051.38            .00       1,448.62   77.7%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,938           0      31,938      19,379.60            .00      12,558.40   60.7%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      54,698      54,698      54,698.39            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        312,158           0     312,158     168,465.05            .00     143,692.95   54.0%
72030 58100  Associated                        119,954       3,859     123,813      89,181.86            .00      34,631.28   72.0%
72030 58200  Associated                        159,765           0     159,765      94,927.55            .00      64,837.45   59.4%
72030 58300  Associated                         31,035           0      31,035      18,526.53            .00      12,508.47   59.7%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         156.10            .00         103.90   60.0%
72030 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       4,468.82         504.58      -4,973.40  100.0%*
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      84,956.31       7,331.42      47,712.27   65.9%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      13,058.52      60,000.00      -3,058.52  104.4%*
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         45,000           0      45,000      34,874.26            .00      10,125.74   77.5%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      57,799.47       4,613.75     -12,413.22  124.8%*
72030 64575  Ops-PPE                                 0           0           0         297.72            .00        -297.72  100.0%*
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         25,000           0      25,000      22,362.30       1,356.42       1,281.28   94.9%
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        300,000           0     300,000      24,440.86       7,496.00     268,063.14   10.6%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000       2,181.78            .00      27,818.22    7.3%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,400           0       9,400       5,006.94            .00       4,393.06   53.3%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        440,000           0     440,000     345,861.74      94,138.26            .00  100.0%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000       2,145.23            .00       2,854.77   42.9%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            800           0         800         256.00         645.00        -101.00  112.6%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          84,000           0      84,000      35,591.13            .00      48,408.87   42.4%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        400,000           0     400,000     427,150.11      66,735.89     -93,886.00  123.5%*
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500         280.00            .00         220.00   56.0%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       8,292.71            .00      -3,292.71  165.9%*
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0%
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,900           0       2,900       4,736.06       1,555.50      -3,391.56  217.0%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            700           0         700          78.20         621.80            .00  100.0%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,000           0       1,000         528.97         471.03            .00  100.0%
72030 80300  Cap-Improv                        100,000           0     100,000      78,900.80            .00      21,099.20   78.9%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,700,000   1,800,000   4,500,000   2,473,395.00   1,639,252.86     387,352.14   91.4%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              6,695,129   1,858,558   8,553,687   5,218,972.03   1,884,722.51   1,449,991.99   83.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BpjDE7QQ2qF2cGbgrsY3gKTAlvXMy1Wyg9gW8vQijoIgB8fu1CoTywHTWClNfvV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Q8Gsi64iC%2BYBizi0rSVEiIp6dMrGGsQoh8ebOPOd%2Bg0XRUcn%2BANjWWwIDsd44nR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2Fek6PJI94TCtBDqM51w8H1KM7%2B0eRDdOAx8XJ%2BZL13bAbhDYhfZeahh1Lm2p86C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVjefhmkEBbXLuwLMHW1s1VSdKqMndletURiCtuwQlqvxG3hg6dD9KdcS1QjKxGx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgDkzHsA50Ycg5P7gHWpGiDkcmKY8%2FKyQ0Vh2%2FhApc92sZcKzXqx3g%2BncOH4ALc9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmNDXtjlNDk5ScuEMkhrgoHJikJ4z0gdpor%2FASH5wQeBggzgr4PFEm4cn2YZ%2FfkM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxkZN6ogpbLkvjuvalO%2BvkbaYZ%2FZi6Z9n%2FYQeANMJnqEfPXNv%2BzNy9ihmFzNlBst
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MDNANHyUaBFm8wQAq6w2GWU36TRjuh%2F7083RcMPg%2BkMnUcuzhlVN9v7UwHpe5%2FV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8PpfGCitIHRh9deziEnkmz0Tfgp4G9pMX4y90FQM5a6RwwrERCWRZwNZ1y8tji5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPj6csRs51zHcqq%2FZxYrnyBXCRYO9yI5YjJjnR%2FdkHeZnkilILXmQpbzEouuZjOn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpvUvzhHJXH4b3KVdyN8Dofimzv10dZZyIzKrUYFnqLfEgo0uK%2F0f9nLwhxIP7sK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N25pdIqS5B5nbcVi29CT7RPnWwY6K7gUCkEwOr7vz0rb5iuIk%2B%2BMfkINkag1Z0M2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8v8GYDu8lAOurQ7McnD4Ghs2Et0dKXFxJD%2FaljLjUB%2Bnnc81SNkGRryz1XHQyF%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBcxXWUUraY82bd1PO2vs%2Bo3CfJuVv%2BZ4U09c8ef2GfPHNm0a7udjHWGDZp7ppus
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNr7xK6lsjUk9yQovFZsBPju3lQ3iSAEvaCm%2BdfQDVguUz1nr1cYM9NUe6Mr3C7C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0pwhaD7McuRlnQq5d%2FDyAdeyr8JVRr%2FTujsu95LIgZ4Rs%2BY4Txy%2BQ4xvzh1LDvep
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BGcDMcu8ATHAAX6OVV9PPpTGYBgjd7GKQBfxvVoBZ%2FYvXxG9XSDb%2FBHZp%2Byq7s6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YtOXaAAwPteSjqjEejdp3Yhan5fX2GZoZCSSS6Y1pdgmuscO5zhhcgr3iIXCV2DL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wWt8nFmBXSWSPnJ4jqXsgeZ7e1%2BM9I6yX7Y0Ui6ru6PjWRpsGL4ptblKrPa4bTp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNHGqwkZeK3OF87oLzmplLK0AZZ9svJ6iDjh%2BAJxgdYErEKYO6L%2FxH0kBJgbHKtR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMgixByWaqcRGE1Do4259gTRizWQ%2F8b3ziH93pT8FDct4I5U2e5JIlpJkcMUmEp8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gttgC2CIByoNWSb%2Fzlhascpf7GS44s51CCJnOdie8jEGlg1BIthx4FReQDvq0TRa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvPv%2F7Y1SDXrefTYjIE8x7tJ7g7gH5BzmjO99Wg1CPWsG39PfUOtBI%2BQjmMOjP4F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGoy41OcF4YdJQDdSYKiPGwEKWNv0P%2FzL1717ITYQrEU6dFA0FjVc%2F44LDD0rano
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Efz2ZVGq%2BG2Y%2FEQTq0k4mwzULat2Kg%2Fht1ABDrEZ0aYq3wUUmnF7%2FsSTIGDuAwDa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsjraSNfftzPH2zZMqv9BCR18eIILO2ugSm5M7KEyfHV8DeKfih0oQTGQTBNtF3J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ge0V0NRFmvLlzRnXz8eNO0hbeDYARKSII5L7GUH6jGIwTnIFaqncHD7hxrj0sgAN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1SE7AeqTe90a9qWEMLGlpSDh4RjLCKvQHGrwDVxvBjQdzahaAPTucO2v7Uv9EQF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8C%2BJjuRV5%2FEynHGIO67T22nV6idcLHhNwwIQ9%2FbTEH8L3NoruH3monmMLAnjte5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGpaXSqfpFVAzkegz8rYHHo%2B4abwI8%2Fo%2FCFezuihEfte80%2B7Ar8P96mNxgMdazV4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcvzKKQUsy%2F93XoAdXXMUPjs6J%2BVdE0Bu7l%2BsFHojOc9ChoFqKb56e5du5%2FOFAu%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnlUihTniaQtLz5Srk3MDdtNAE%2FdolNaDjRtRdd4Ygvm%2F9a%2B3A3VCdww7ck5hRZ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKAIxGS9jj1WS2HIevkjXlCbfWiCFKMX4QgiawaEfBITVL6r3oE84agmNwsAzIrc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIYHVPFGgBO9xKM3SIg9ae7JBA0Y%2FCGg%2FgA8QQ90zuWlZC0K5pMIcd735PHM1AWn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrPNhTQ39CdYrZsQ4tS4xS9%2FEGgctiMGQvD%2B9qriFjmKi1%2BM2IHe7NKEgp86n%2F6S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3%2B9%2BOQhffPY4P4p2rHGotek%2BKnMC8U2SbSN8uO%2FaqGWiu7sTfZYeyKEGSNXwyYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=855RLnBXcEJZNTft0qCOSN7hZu9z0gqPU0aozTgsc5ni7GY0D5RV6x5kbhDMljej
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMpEdFyqKO3ca4o7A3TfzGqKSEdyNWXeM8Kes2sOB25yaev7qgbVnvLGc8%2FQbKHt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leeR%2FAoKW8WAwtgGuoTvYe7ntQ0EWUJhVG%2Bol9AaPm6p6COWeXSvUMs659mjFzeo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,500,000           0   1,500,000     348,492.58     779,941.74     371,565.68   75.2%

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,500,000           0   1,500,000     348,492.58     779,941.74     371,565.68   75.2%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,665,129   1,800,000   3,465,129      22,671.25   2,664,664.25     777,793.50   77.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,766,000     -58,558  -7,824,558  -6,780,793.36            .00  -1,043,764.17
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    9,431,129   1,858,558  11,289,687   6,803,464.61   2,664,664.25   1,821,557.67

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3Oixyen0BgmwdadaQopPgaISqPcyMwpCkPVSuoc18XQAbkkCyJAUIF6ToUxPMqG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000        -872.00            .00        -128.00   87.2%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -9,000           0      -9,000      -5,199.08            .00      -3,800.92   57.8%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                      -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,071.08            .00      -3,928.92   60.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foh1Takw1xu9wKe3vnZEzk10k%2FnnXWi9V8rvG26jF1Ssv%2BWJbdPooN55538x%2Bq%2Bu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7CCSHeY0TesoM0HrJWlC16MgN%2B1KKwP%2FjzsfwmGtUYBmWNFzCIrA%2B2vwT%2FYiSO9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000         109.89            .00         890.11   11.0%
75060 64075  Ops-Books                               0           0           0         451.31            .00        -451.31  100.0%*
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       1,085.15       1,217.94      11,696.91   16.5%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       1,646.35       1,217.94      12,135.71   19.1%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        5,000           0       5,000      -4,424.73       1,217.94       8,206.79  -64.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,071.08            .00      -3,928.92
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       1,646.35       1,217.94      12,135.71

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2wvALD4prhCSp3uyk3TRSS8h%2BFKbaHrSBX1EoJhO8CZYTRL96eTvCnBLC84qW%2Fy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2B0Q%2FScSF8yKw6fY4RV3qePImodyCZDjKX3QdDNJ06sRGfXJpTdsgKgsbF2lYNXy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nDFtJaTvtnZ030du5MWAEYLed5mCBav6Gwa24UK9RZUK5F4hOqllV%2FX4XR%2FLqph


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -58,000           0     -58,000      -8,905.00            .00     -49,095.00   15.4%*
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -275,000           0    -275,000    -307,182.87            .00      32,182.87  111.7%
790 33012  Fees-Renta                                0           0           0      -1,050.00            .00       1,050.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -315,000           0    -315,000    -213,158.00            .00    -101,842.00   67.7%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                                0           0           0       2,336.03            .00      -2,336.03  100.0%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                                 0           0           0     -11,743.57            .00      11,743.57  100.0%
790 34320  Concession                                0           0           0     -22,227.80            .00      22,227.80  100.0%
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0         -24.00            .00          24.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -200,000           0    -200,000    -121,451.43            .00     -78,548.57   60.7%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -150,000           0    -150,000    -258,440.13            .00     108,440.13  172.3%
790 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -2,625.00            .00       2,625.00  100.0%
790 40000  Trans-IN                            -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,048,000           0  -1,048,000    -994,471.77            .00     -53,528.23   94.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDNUw1cfdOQoagw6jZpDJFr5TmYioHETzRHyi7K7dsSb%2FrTipaIRVsO1mdZjHdh0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L253hXmElk9fFoJ9L0EDEylwVYOmYij9ZGON5x1MfVo1fXKHkOLFDawKsxBGDIj6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrWrFZBvzKrzkqk9mxyK0kcflIOqV%2Fk6Ljf2ukNFjbfphjZ1s22wEdUrkgG6NBbi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUPVNZ6r4Go4lDRX0GYFPu7OjkJri3P4%2BKYxyfv8iHe0m99AdVC%2BrlKRrxUWPTpN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJWjdYpmBJ2sJBrnKzY2tUQUfrUPreJ3sTcc7DUS%2FRNl6gEpoeLhy6RYCxB%2FCg2%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKHJ0qlfN7JfyNTaPs9mXA3eCG3whFTgQx%2Bn87yF7kHhMpnOIC7hvBE1D7kbWybA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYQ5G6bOqAeBJOcMyvPhErAvZ62J9LUK0MSpdeh5f1DlnTrJZ4%2FjzihGETU%2BQf1u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8x1xqPHLHAUT6uhtwrR9d533kNhYFOodwpP5xfd0MNUSRo61DSAcp92IVBQZMRI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruxLF3F%2BWgQib5UfVSXPBDH4%2FpEmflcadB1uYwEAcZ1b3yDwKsKtFKbMzVgbUuPo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRsS0h%2FEWcFNgPr%2BoDwarLtqtCwCNCxpweqtua8V%2FZ7HTwL6nzVvD%2BN7w7YACKyo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKJJn9LsJUghimRrx703IbeSpENI36h34oW0sJ2Ame7Hv13awlVgLozlILvu5kKa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCfAcqlOTISAB478HwLAJCA70qFdMlMmueILC1Tp%2FW1BfB4ydIj8N%2FKPvgKWoAJS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                         43,600           0      43,600      47,061.85      13,774.02     -17,235.87  139.5%*
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        150,000     157,343     307,343     222,251.40      63,194.76      21,896.84   92.9%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        100,000           0     100,000      52,861.25       5,988.21      41,150.54   58.8%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000      40,821.74      17,257.31     -48,079.05  580.8%*
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,000           0       1,000         239.56            .00         760.44   24.0%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,000           0       5,000       3,214.51            .00       1,785.49   64.3%
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,000           0       1,000         314.44            .00         685.56   31.4%
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000          32.26            .00         967.74    3.2%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0       6,323.99       2,546.53      -8,870.52  100.0%*
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        105,000      -7,343      97,657            .00      22,657.00      75,000.00   23.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       424,100     150,000     574,100     373,121.00     125,417.83      75,561.17   86.8%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                      -623,900     150,000    -473,900    -621,350.77     125,417.83      22,032.94  104.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,048,000           0  -1,048,000    -994,471.77            .00     -53,528.23
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      424,100     150,000     574,100     373,121.00     125,417.83      75,561.17

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jSro2vCpNyLaA5YEbpfSB8dHh%2FEy9Qa1VJoOq%2FYSmZBRS42Hjvqeb%2BWyQhIMPZ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jP3qdYO54VHDvGjWlrYNb0b6xW74xBffUx1u%2Bs%2FyUgGY3E0MRjI7UBR4kPn3YdJc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVGBESRCQG4Ym7m9w1chRgRwzl1xaKc%2FjV6FjjwaHiEyo0pi3Q6pSi34J7W%2BXQP9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbwcHnCQSNIKOoMpiFcaJWWvqYAP04sfAKUpV1nBawfrKshajxJUEH4TOYQsLZRC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOa6s%2BcQ%2FpOnGIpmxeA4Zye2lg0TFK1QBb8dLxtJ6C%2F5eKfnEgs5c3rZ01bxS5Ct
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yq39%2FxVnNH3O4vMtGKWUPS%2BcIvgwkh11Bt2uGRmnlnWYMNpRLGiQFvyx8CtKaLX%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TidnUT1pwK69ZcCDqzzgYxLLy3W7cdI1eWOz%2FYvbM%2BvLWy7jYWDWBVDBHE7i4K6Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLGU7DdGw%2FNa6jCYsUzVb7W7mlMQJ9%2Fx8YckalOQdubyDA57bYgMO4VIoK9LL0ye
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRT4tZgh1H9u0p3W802v5X%2BtBrVgfSnxkBmbPRpMBVwHTRvuntde592dYCaS88Xj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FJ8ZRpf5pwEMT4Ti7Xbb7HasFABfh6UGX4v6J2uA9XmP0Dzu2qCEVnu0Aj2GEcV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0LLVKhnWTqdnjNKhdpbo2ZHkSyngxwr%2FuU1JHC9%2BxnaNTodHJLrcBCA%2BqGsZIiZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlXQO3Ln3kR5kuMNu%2B8RcnBgU4KPQ8aR4lLQOTT4FqKhpveq4x6fMa1%2BqwcwzEB5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4QT54uHzlAqtBFdVYo2InpTFamhBlne5%2BFj4QfDNVplNSg3qm1nlHYYRp7uHb6m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYbzRkNnUzuOChlLUggqZMgL9UwgQ7yV3aKryEHLWxJiNYX5807inoWD64%2BMYaxp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfzvChyhXZIhXCth0hntgFHbYoICFDW%2FFK3CDCQuJ%2BqJ5urRk8a67wJ9d9rURjEC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -10,960.34            .00      10,960.34  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                         -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,108,098.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,119,058.34            .00      10,960.34  100.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GK5v%2FURUpSZFH39RCQXE1c%2FkXpbeYTuxzIHs7IgkEwfT4%2BjF3c8zeX%2BA%2FKl%2FHY8T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dakff26kXKmLXBlOlMpVWytbjzN8Ghye%2F5cFdlGFxR8K45Lp0%2FUAlDbCu62AKxFh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,578,996           0   1,578,996     929,905.55            .00     649,090.46   58.9%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        499,183           0     499,183     209,832.43            .00     289,350.11   42.0%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                          70,223           0      70,223      74,142.61            .00      -3,919.75  105.6%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,148,401           0   2,148,401   1,213,880.59            .00     934,520.82   56.5%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer               -1,959,697  -7,000,000  -8,959,697  -9,905,177.75            .00     945,481.16  110.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,108,098  -7,000,000 -11,108,098 -11,119,058.34            .00      10,960.34
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,148,401           0   2,148,401   1,213,880.59            .00     934,520.82

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyu%2FK%2FnPpMl3kLHIkKUINP7Cleu6C3pTzWVTaCrnABBwj1TWSYsOtp8ywokiR0py
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67sWYT9xmfOroCjWly%2B4vPDgBVs5aqO63tZ5HPDBmSfhgh9qprHwm6A4JfGu%2BBmJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUAqR5ErbLd5HEX6U3uAo8PweGmbGb98ILOtqXrDhNEvnlQavC%2B8r%2F6%2FDZdFAvZy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -45,600.66            .00      45,600.66  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -45,600.66            .00      45,600.66  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -45,600.66            .00      45,600.66  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -45,600.66            .00      45,600.66

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmnv4kgV3m%2FwWjBM8z2UlyVz7CE3NmYO8R7QB2oEAqNGJt8NK%2BqcGG%2FaN8O8E1HY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
970      Gov-Wide                              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

970 Gov-Wide                              

970 38003  Misc-Fixed                                0           0           0      64,444.36            .00     -64,444.36  100.0%*

     TOTAL Gov-Wide                                  0           0           0      64,444.36            .00     -64,444.36  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2FRDlw6mpj2xi%2BI3NZPid6co7H00nVqqEjhaL%2FeAhHrxcGqx91c7NqzMD40wolbn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    113

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
970      Gov-Wide                              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

97000 FA-Gov                              

97000 90300  DE-Buildin                              0           0           0       1,427.42            .00      -1,427.42  100.0%*
97000 90500  DE-E&F                                  0           0           0         225.00            .00        -225.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL FA-Gov                                    0           0           0       1,652.42            .00      -1,652.42  100.0%

     TOTAL Gov-Wide                                  0           0           0      66,096.78            .00     -66,096.78  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      64,444.36            .00     -64,444.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0           0           0       1,652.42            .00      -1,652.42

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6TS23KQI0YqVPHuH4u%2BXKxBeJBFbA33wlcA0ihrtEA1KwOB97JPkVEqQD7kZfAw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5H%2B0rntGecJWcm6kXefvGuqlzxYDbsSE3bKcOBHsS3d5bF3shlIGnKVoFUyooKr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    114

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 35900  Lease-Misc                          -11,000           0     -11,000            .00            .00     -11,000.00     .0%*
980 38090  Misc-All O                         -100,000           0    -100,000     -75,000.00            .00     -25,000.00   75.0%*

     TOTAL ELEA                               -111,000           0    -111,000     -75,000.00            .00     -36,000.00   67.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYUpOrPeoRdNIndadMyJGLUwr9jRqCNo9eMaPrnpAd2wa09Abgj%2FgdQlWneitPRk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck7jNBJHePmGnk4JfJkjZcR6TjiUfauZ2VTjMhlV9D3p8I3AFXfW3XTsqUbQrl7x


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    115

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000       2,121.00            .00       3,879.00   35.4%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,575.08            .00      19,424.92   11.7%
98080 61700  ConProf-Ou                         60,000     -60,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000       6,990.25            .00           9.75   99.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                              0      60,000      60,000      43,872.17      16,127.83            .00  100.0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         375.38         128.02       2,496.60   16.8%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000      55,933.88      16,255.85      47,810.27   60.2%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  9,000           0       9,000     -19,066.12      16,255.85      11,810.27  -31.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -111,000           0    -111,000     -75,000.00            .00     -36,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000      55,933.88      16,255.85      47,810.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpsQk0sQvPAVvplXlTDe0CSAzhueVTvZfTzHZRHVKB0HT9uja%2BxlaRI381Jine6W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fw8V5YKZ2dEP9lFq7riAf3dtmd1iQrPPB%2FwEEiktLD95xDGBClqoUvK9F%2Bv4bgQe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zddkrULkpMAWzoxU2l15ikevaJK8PP31pWWqUVzkyR42xrFJ7Y9mJ94XcB3WzEN2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3NXwMboZQSIl%2FPh9JH9Excy8iNPvXhLSFSM2dK8FJn0rF49PxMoZOcEJSl7qVp7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKq3GjkITfWEmJ6WZ8VeZsum%2FrLt%2BJmSLeYicPO721S79%2B1UklD0nAjJ6UlK9WF1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgyzhdedZJ2rC%2BuTCoGiH5w4OtmDrfw2WJgG1kpMp3evP%2FaNjgt%2BvBbQKpPt3iQq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqDFyBip3EZ9IBfunOtX5lL8HBP1gnKlpXwCXg%2FfKumzH38NWbobe5xM6KpU5%2FCx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJz2uzOrxC0oR5U4sddCCiMK1KzQ5lCnWLPnFpiiGLXLL7KmH0CbzQuYcv1KUlni


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/14/2023 13:27
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    116

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,748,718   8,446,534  39,195,252  -9,821,325.32  23,782,884.94  25,233,692.41   35.6%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22305163 1001054 1,371.22           gauge repair  wwc 13235 3/3/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22305112 1001080 751.60              Transmission line popped #11373 3/10/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22304535 1001080 872.43              Accelerates on its own #14001 3/10/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22305446 1001080 505.12              A/C blowing hot air #13231 3/10/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22305422 1001124 2,881.83           Death Wobble, 4x4 not working #DE14792 3/17/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22305052 1001124 1,626.40           F-15 PCM  IGNITION MODULE 3/17/2023

595 4 ELEMENTS OILFIELD SERVICES LLC CLEAN AIR AUTHORITY DBA 4 ELEMENTS SAFETY SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22304566 311748 973.89              #12104 Needs a tune up 3/10/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22305328 1001189 161.79              SENSOR & ORING FOR ST #10923 3/31/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22304593 29214 899.54              Riverblitz Event Giveaways 3/17/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22305040 311731 917.84              PENS AND FLASHLIGHTS FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPT 3/10/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22305148 311834 204.38              Tablecloth for Dr. Seuss Birthday events 3/17/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22304900 311920 825.74              Recruiting Swag 3/24/2023

1037 4M BUILT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303482 311660 2,479.08           REPAIR UNIT 404 3/3/2023

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 22300933 311732 500.00              Tourism 2022-23 year Ads 3/10/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22300093 1001125 5,000.00           Annual Lobbying Services 3/17/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 405593 101,570.26      Admin Fees 3/10/2023

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304937 1001056 900.00              radios for mission lift stations 3/3/2023

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304944 1001056 1,387.50           circuit boards and ac current switchs for lift sta 3/3/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305379 311835 558.46              Transit fire extinguisher Annual Inspection 3/17/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311733 263.06              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/10/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311734 190.94              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/10/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311921 278.50              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311921 1,009.22           Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311921 291.18              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311921 291.18              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311921 261.32              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 311921 1,739.00           Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 312024 1,601.52           Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/31/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 312024 7,051.43           Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/31/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305365 311922 504.62              Solid Waste Dept. Ads for Focus Mag. 3/24/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305467 312025 425.76              advertising 3/31/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 311836 4,548.00           Fees Collected in Feb 2023 3/17/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304493 311728 837.44              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/6/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305290 311923 117.00              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/24/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305290 311923 2,488.99           Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/24/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305706 312026 802.15              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/31/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305290 312026 134.06              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/31/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305293 311735 40.65                Unit 1514 - Animal Control 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305294 311735 94.88                Unit 1801 - Brakes 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305280 311735 14.39                F-20 PINION SEAL 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305345 311735 45.99                SHOP TOOLS 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305397 311735 449.87              ENG - 3 STARTER(TH)F/D 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305413 311735 478.49              402 AC Compressor 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305172 311735 78.19                PD 1514 AC Evaporator 3/10/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305494 311837 135.60              L- 2 CHAIN LUBE(TH)F/D 3/17/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305411 311837 188.59              1501 -ALTERNATOR(TH)P/D 3/17/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305624 311837 623.88              Brake Pads / Rotors - Chargers 3/17/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304987 311837 72.98                404- BACK UP ALARM(TH)F/D 3/17/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304952 311924 183.02              HOSE NEEDED FOR ST #9128 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304909 311924 96.34                BELT FOR ST SWEEPER #9128 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304280 311924 245.97              battery, hoses and garage shop supplies 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304094 311924 32.56                TURN SIGNAL LIGHTS FOR SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303735 311924 66.46                NOZZLES, VALVE, BELTS FOR PARKS #11036 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303735 311924 (47.05)               NOZZLES, VALVE, BELTS FOR PARKS #11036 3/24/2023



Page 2 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303735 311924 (4.65)                 NOZZLES, VALVE, BELTS FOR PARKS #11036 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303735 311924 21.76                NOZZLES, VALVE, BELTS FOR PARKS #11036 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304222 311924 2,003.73           hydro fluid for sw refuse trucks 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304182 311924 1,251.98           RED COOLANT NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303841 311924 339.82              BCM FOR WATER #13231 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304341 311924 5.94                  FUEL FILTER FOR FM #6471 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303611 311924 34.27                brake parts for elec truck #13204 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303611 311924 (5.21)                 brake parts for elec truck #13204 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303611 311924 5.21                  brake parts for elec truck #13204 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303716 311924 164.60              FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303950 311924 230.95              STARTER FOR CONST #0172 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303722 311924 178.07              BRAKE PARTS FOR SW #15181 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304069 311924 36.94                GLADHAND SEALS & SCREENS FOR ST #14116 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304203 311924 154.24              coolant hoses for wwc truck #13221 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 488.32              HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 17.83                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 39.55                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 1.92                  HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 48.83                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 130.03              HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 97.54                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 26.18                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 39.48                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 311924 27.20                HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305812 312027 59.10                PD 2204 air filters 3/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001057 48.38                Pest Control Services All Stations 3/3/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304163 1001057 161.28              Mice Control 3/3/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300523 1001057 48.38                FY23 Pest Control Services 3/3/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300072 1001057 48.38                FY 2023 - Pest Control Service 3/3/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300138 1001081 69.89                Pest Control for the library/m 3/10/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001082 64.51                pest control services 3/10/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301780 1001082 48.38                pest control services 3/10/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300798 1001127 48.38                Pest control for Transit Bldng 3/17/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300491 1001127 48.38                Pest Control Services for July 3/17/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300491 1001127 48.38                Pest Control Services for July 3/17/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300265 1001127 69.89                Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP 3/17/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001127 48.38                Pest Control Services All Stations 3/17/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300072 1001127 64.51                FY 2023 - Pest Control Service 3/17/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301854 1001164 48.38                PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & W 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302366 1001164 48.38                FY23 Pest control services 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300166 1001164 48.38                FY23 Pest Control Service for 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300424 1001164 64.51                FY23 Pest Control Service for 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001164 193.54              Pest Control Services All Stations 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22301854 1001164 48.38                PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & W 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300600 1001164 48.38                Pest Control Services All Stations 3/24/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300408 1001190 48.38                Pest Control at Terminal Building 3/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300057 1001190 48.38                Public works/garage 3/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300408 1001190 48.38                Pest Control at Terminal Building 3/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300652 1001190 48.38                Pest Control 2022-2023 3/31/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305030 29215 103.92              Food Items: Beautification S.P. Meeting on 2/14/23 3/17/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304232 311736 167.69              Pro Shop Drinks 3/10/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305147 311736 175.00              cupcakes for Dr. Seuss Birthday even 3/10/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304938 311736 203.60              Super Bowl Scramble Food 3/10/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305322 311736 116.86              Dr. Seuss public event for community 3/10/2023



Page 3 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305350 311736 234.54              waters and cokes for Mayors office 3/10/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305322 311925 21.92                Dr. Seuss public event for community 3/24/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305487 311925 20.00                Water for Pro Shop 3/24/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304232 311925 93.86                Pro Shop Drinks 3/24/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22305487 311925 227.43              Water for Pro Shop 3/24/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304938 312029 138.56              Super Bowl Scramble Food 3/31/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22304232 312029 179.64              Pro Shop Drinks 3/31/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300555 311919 1,063.12           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/24/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300555 312022 1,063.12           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300555 312022 1,063.12           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001083 6,660.77           FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 3/10/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001128 762.68              FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 3/17/2023

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 22300091 1001191 8,270.74           FY 2023 - Crossing Guard Contract 3/31/2023

13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300560 1001058 2,578.42           Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 3/3/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22305347 311737 117.36              DOT Drug Screening 3/10/2023

10073 AMERICAN STEEL CARPORT INC JOSHUA TX 22303754 311661 14,605.00        Metal building for golf course 3/3/2023

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 311838 20.00                Travel to Ruidoso-ARCS 3/17/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22305266 1001165 141.21              Body Armor Belt - Sneathen 3/24/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22305254 1001165 1,213.00           Body Armor - RRodriguez 3/24/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22305428 1001192 1,218.01           Body Armor - ACO MFlorez 3/31/2023

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 312031 183.64              Travel to Abq-PD 3/31/2023

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC STALKER RADAR RICHARDSON TX 22303837 311906 12,002.50        Speed Radars 3/17/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22302473 1001059 131.03              FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 3/3/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001084 56.25                Est. serv. carpets and shop to 3/10/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001084 115.17              Est. serv. carpets and shop to 3/10/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001084 38.24                Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 3/10/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001084 38.24                Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 3/10/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001084 80.59                FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning f 3/10/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001129 38.24                Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 3/17/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22302473 1001130 131.03              FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 3/17/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300425 1001166 80.59                FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning f 3/24/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22300022 1001166 56.25                Est. serv. carpets and shop to 3/24/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22305485 1001193 38.24                Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2023 3/31/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22302473 1001194 131.03              FY23 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 3/31/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22305012 1001167 192.00              E-61 Hose reel swivel 3/24/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22305649 1001167 595.68              Repair of large diameter intake valve 3/24/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22304268 1001195 493.00              Asst Chief and Fire Chief badges and collar brass 3/31/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22300280 311926 1,064.82           account#01919417758001 3/24/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22301051 311926 129.85              account#0505444232001 3/24/2023

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 311839 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/17/2023

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 311839 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/17/2023

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 312032 20.00                Travel to Roswell 3/31/2023

428 B & H PHOTO VIDEO B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP NEW YORK NY 22305367 1001085 313.92              usb to mic adapter - Headphones Exec. 3/10/2023

428 B & H PHOTO VIDEO B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP NEW YORK NY 22305418 1001196 134.97              Walkie-Talkies 3/31/2023

416 B & R TRUCKING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305209 311738 212.89              3308 burgett spill repair 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304772 311739 732.31              Restock inventory 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304254 311739 833.07              Restock inventory 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301264 311739 1,120.00           Meter test equipment 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304211 311739 631.36              Restock inventory 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303810 311739 961.88              Restock inventory 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303881 311739 210.84              Restock inventory 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304462 311739 147.09              for stock 3/10/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304798 311840 1,189.14           Restock FCC 3/17/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304798 311840 281.77              Restock FCC 3/17/2023



Page 4 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304772 311840 1,360.46           Restock inventory 3/17/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305105 311840 2,515.99           Restock small boxes - in stock 3/17/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305278 311927 1,620.66           RESTOCK INVENTORY 3/24/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304772 312033 89.67                Restock inventory 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301095 312033 893.71              Restock Corp Stops 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304946 312033 675.00              Out of stock Valve wrench 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305502 312033 2,683.50           Restock inventory 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305466 312033 1,682.81           Restock inventory 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305278 312033 258.05              RESTOCK INVENTORY 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305278 312033 96.67                RESTOCK INVENTORY 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305278 312033 299.98              RESTOCK INVENTORY 3/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305243 312033 2,179.45           Repairs to Well 7- Need ASAP 3/31/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300931 1001086 366.35              Technical review of water issues for the City 3/10/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300930 1001131 3,278.29           Technical review of water issues for the City 3/17/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300930 1001168 1,365.73           Technical review of water issues for the City 3/24/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305453 1001132 2,498.00           Replace fire hydrant used 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305480 1001132 2,498.00           Replace fire hydrant used 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22302930 1001132 193.40              Restock inventory 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305159 1001132 122.90              Restock inventory 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305114 1001132 840.00              Restock inventory 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305377 1001132 290.00              Restock inventory 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305377 1001132 850.00              Restock inventory 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305525 1001132 2,328.42           Restock inventory 3/17/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305429 1001169 1,455.00           Restock inventory 3/24/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22305616 1001169 2,498.00           Low stock meter lids 3/24/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22303703 1001169 3,060.00           Water Sample Station 3/24/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22304727 1001169 14,561.30        LOW STOCK NEED ASAP/BID BASED ON LEAD TIME 3/24/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304880 311662 619.90              patron excerise use 3/3/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304346 311662 6.99                  patron excerise use 3/3/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304656 311662 92.99                patron use excerise 3/3/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304548 311662 39.98                supplies for patrons 3/3/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304548 311662 59.97                supplies for patrons 3/3/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304548 311662 209.96              supplies for patrons 3/3/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22303920 311740 56.00                patron use 3/10/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304733 311740 16.99                racquet balls 3/10/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304733 311841 50.97                racquet balls 3/17/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304612 312034 94.94                supplies for patrons 3/31/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22305582 312034 131.88              PICKLEBALL EQUIPMENT FOR NMSRC ACTIVITIES 3/31/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22304748 312034 708.71              FITNESS SUPPLIES FOR CLASSES AT NMSRC 3/31/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22305119 1001134 423.80              restock straps n tape see notes 3/17/2023

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 22300080 1001135 68.00                Adult Audiobooks standing orde 3/17/2023

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 22300080 1001135 72.25                Adult Audiobooks standing orde 3/17/2023

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 22300080 1001135 67.99                Adult Audiobooks standing orde 3/17/2023

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 22300080 1001135 33.99                Adult Audiobooks standing orde 3/17/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22305468 311928 198.99              restock paper goods n janitorial supplies/Andrew 3/24/2023

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 22304696 312036 2,423.70           Blue Tees Merchandise 3/31/2023

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1001088 833.04              Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 3/10/2023

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 22302986 311663 18,934.67        Boys & Girls Club Gus Macker Tournament Advertisin 3/3/2023

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 22300178 311843 70,000.00        Annual Services for FY 2022-23 3/17/2023

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 22304910 312053 420.00              Elks 2023 Tournament Food 3/31/2023

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 311844 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

6919 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM LAS VEGAS NV 22305226 311741 617.10              Janitorial Supplies 3/10/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22304891 1001198 8,326.20           replace damaged streetlight poles/J Corman 3/31/2023

11263 BRANDON LEE CARLSBAD NM 311845 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023



Page 5 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22300392 1001089 279.80              Processing Fees FY 23 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305282 1001087 19.99                caution tape to mark work area/D Dillinges 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305283 1001087 33.99                Rags for various jobs/ A Lara 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305285 1001087 140.42              material for comm svc jobs/J Ramos 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305308 1001087 73.08                glasses for crews @SportsComplex / A Lara 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305351 1001087 281.58              small reqs various depts/see notes 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305360 1001087 49.98                hard hats for crew/R Carrillo 3/10/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305632 1001133 39.98                caution tape to mark off area/D Contreras 3/17/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305642 1001170 267.34              face shields, lens,& wipes for crews/J Abernathy 3/24/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305662 1001170 80.95                ear muffs for crew, replace expired stock(eyewash) 3/24/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305674 1001170 25.98                safety glasses for crew per Isaiah 3/24/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305274 1001197 470.97              tools 3/31/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22305747 1001197 89.98                replace rock bars/ P Najera 3/31/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305348 1001090 134.40              estimated costs for Bay 1 repair 3/10/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305156 311929 2,035.90           OIL PAN & GASKETS FOR SW #16541 3/24/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305211 311929 113.68              WIPER ARM ASSY FOR SW #355 3/24/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22305118 311929 863.34              DEF SENDING UNIT & CONNECTOR FOR SW 732 3/24/2023

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 311664 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/3/2023

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 311664 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/3/2023

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 311664 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/3/2023

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 311664 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/3/2023

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 22305071 311742 2,175.00           Materials and Supplies for the Sports Complex 3/10/2023

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 22304645 311742 2,150.00           Materials and Supplies for the Sports Complex 3/10/2023

1508 BSTK LLC BSTK STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22305034 311665 1,505.29           Renovation Municipal Court 3/3/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22303559 311846 282.77              CAPS,BEARINGS,SWITCHES, VALVE FOR ALL SW UNITS SOL 3/17/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22304643 311846 8,843.24           GRABBER ASSY & HARDWARE FOR SW #15395 SOLE SOURCE 3/17/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22303203 311846 8,107.68           VALVE BANK NEED FOR SW #15396 (WARRANTY) SOLE SOUR 3/17/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22302701 311846 3,576.98           WELDMENTS, PINS, & HARDWARE FOR SW #15397 SOLE SOU 3/17/2023

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 22304288 1001091 183.80              Clinical Uniform Shirts for EMS Class 3/10/2023

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305800 312037 478.82              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 3/31/2023

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 312038 155.00              Travel to Clovis 3/31/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311743 118.86              Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/10/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311743 387.78              Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/10/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311743 441.41              Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/10/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311930 441.37              Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311930 441.37              Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311930 1,082.98           Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 311930 2,990.03           Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/24/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 312039 1,114.01           Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/31/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 312039 2,116.32           Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 3/31/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22305455 311842 542.92              #47 brake caliper/flush 3/17/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22300309 312035 87.63                Annual PO = Transit oil chg/se 3/31/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22300309 312035 87.63                Annual PO = Transit oil chg/se 3/31/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22302324 312040 824.29              Management of Workers Comp claims 3/31/2023

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22300036 1001092 25.72                EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2022-5/2023 3/10/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300211 29216 100.00              C-Hill Planters Contract for F 3/17/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300133 1001136 100.00              FY23 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. 3/17/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300283 1001171 125.00              FY-23 barrel planters for Riverwalk 3/24/2023

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22300373 312041 6,740.75           Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Area Art Assoc 3/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304770 1001093 (18.00)               battery for backhoe/ I Hinojos 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305288 1001093 8.99                  lubricant for Airport windsock 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305277 1001093 18.14                handle for Truck bed/R Lopez 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305314 1001093 269.82              exhaust fluid for service units 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305313 1001093 87.89                lubricant for various jobs - see notes 3/10/2023



Page 6 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305125 1001093 507.91              SHOP SUPPLIES, FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305025 1001093 109.96              FRONT BEARINGS FOR PARKS 13224 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304939 1001093 678.96              BRAKE PARTS FOR PARKS #13224 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304811 1001093 230.99              STARTER FOR ST #14163 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304866 1001093 169.99              BATTERY FOR FM #14617 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304830 1001093 1,390.19           SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304811 1001093 (44.00)               STARTER FOR ST #14163 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305128 1001093 251.68              SLUDGE PUMP MAINT 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305456 1001093 277.88              LADDER - 2 GREASE(TH)F/D 3/10/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305641 1001172 345.86              L-1 & L-2 GREASE(TH)F/D 3/24/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304048 1001172 321.20              COOLANT HOSES FOR WWC #13221 3/24/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304771 1001172 25.16                FUEL INJECTOR O-RINGS FOR WWC #12161 3/24/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22303718 1001172 796.45              FILTERS, BATTERIES, LIGHT VARIOUS DEPT 3/24/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304169 1001199 0.73                  BELT FOR WELDING COMPRESSOR 3/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304169 1001199 0.16                  BELT FOR WELDING COMPRESSOR 3/31/2023

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 22300180 312030 6,000.00           Third Quarter 3/31/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22300654 311931 13.97                Annual Subscription FY 2022-20 3/24/2023

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300094 312043 22,196.66        CDOD Agreement for FY 2022-23 3/31/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22200415 1001060 268.80              Promotional Expense for Pearl of Pecos Mural 3/3/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300349 1001094 2,500.00           FY23 Carlsbad Mainstreet- POP Agreement 3/10/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300096 1001094 7,500.00           Annual PO for Revitalization Services 3/10/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22302095 1001137 25,097.01        MainStreet Holiday Decorations 3/17/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22300348 1001173 5,049.00           Promotional Expense for MainStreet Tourism Campaig 3/24/2023

1006 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CNTR LLC DALLAS TX 22305688 311933 170.00              COVID Testing for CFD Employees 3/24/2023

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN KATRINA J YBARRA CARLSBAD NM 22305035 311848 191.92              Dispatch Uniform Shirts - Cassie Parker 3/17/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305261 311706 839.74              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 3/3/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305321 311799 118.93              JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22304899 311799 888.26              Cleaning supplies needed for Public Works 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305338 311799 265.86              LINERS FOR VARIOUS JOBS 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305333 311799 194.89              liners & towels for Sports complex/A Lara 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305361 311799 37.50                spray for graffiti removal / Mary 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22304940 311799 589.79              SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22304940 311799 141.86              SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22304863 311799 1,642.81           Cleaning supplies 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305024 311799 116.40              Janitorial Supplies 3/10/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305596 311892 64.00                cleaner for maint shop/Tim 3/17/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305773 312106 877.20              cleaning supplies 3/31/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22305620 312106 1,253.02           cleaning supplies for civic center 3/31/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22300852 1001061 215.04              Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Tra 3/3/2023

585 CAROL SCOTT AFFORDABLE PORTABLES ARTESIA NM 22305169 312028 1,867.20           Carport for Airport Sweeper 3/31/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22303864 311745 1,699.99           Flag pole for pro shop 3/10/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22303868 311745 1,699.99           Flag Pole 3/10/2023

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 22305070 29204 215.04              Riverblitz 2023 Ad for 3/3/2023 3/3/2023

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 22304983 29204 430.08              Riverblitz '23 Ads for 2/17/23 & 2/24/23 3/3/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305120 311666 6.10                  replace receptacle @Cemetary D Treadaway 3/3/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305121 311666 15.00                replace photo cell for lights @Cemetary/DTreadaway 3/3/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22303667 311666 153.22              material for hot water tank @ARuiz 3/3/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304935 311746 1,095.00           Lamps for sports complex parking lot/JCorman 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305164 311746 34.00                replace photocontrol @Cemetart/J Padilla 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305200 311746 220.35              material to install heater in WHSE overstock room 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305260 311746 190.49              material for outlets treadmill @TeenRec/J Padilla 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22303000 311746 13,108.17        Tatum Wells Project 100796 Quotes on file/mll 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304381 311746 1,655.00           POLE FOR  ARCADIA PARK 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304210 311746 1,384.00           lights and timer for flagpoles/putting green light 3/10/2023



Page 7 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22303897 311746 2,553.62           flood lights for putting green 3/10/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305296 311849 192.00              duct tape for various jobs/S Garcia 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305292 311849 89.60                RELOCATE RECPT @WWTP 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305342 311849 232.00              replace lamps along riverwalk 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305341 311849 40.33                REPAIR BOX @RIVERWALK 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305389 311849 50.00                replace ballasts @PecosRvrVillage bathrooms 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305407 311849 37.92                replace boxes on heaters @PecosRiverConf 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305405 311849 257.00              replace wallpack & photocontrols @wells 1, 3 & 4 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305406 311849 45.00                replace photocontrol on windsock @Airport 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305408 311849 556.00              replace light/photocell by pickle ball court 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305423 311849 54.00                hole seals for entrance works repairs/BHowell 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305575 311849 200.59              material for bay outlet & repair  a cord 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305267 311849 488.00              electrical materials 3/17/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305511 311934 256.00              REPAIR COMPACTOR @ HOSPITAL 3/24/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305431 311934 22.40                install outlets treadmills @TeenRec 3/24/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305295 311934 420.00              replace fuses on downtown streetlights 3/24/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304256 311934 1,655.00           Material needed for Arcadia Park 3/24/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305233 312045 2,250.00           Material needed for racquetball courts @ beach 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305527 312045 172.50              For Riverwalk lighting (lamps) 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305578 312045 162.50              Needed for various parks 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305536 312045 1,560.00           replacement lights 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305395 312045 240.00              light sensors 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22305544 312045 91.00                PARKING LOT LIGHTS FOR PRV 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304881 312045 624.50              SUPPLIES TO UPGRADE LIGHTS AT NORTH MESA SENIOR RE 3/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22304881 312045 5,742.00           SUPPLIES TO UPGRADE LIGHTS AT NORTH MESA SENIOR RE 3/31/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22300037 1001138 98.48                EST YRLY ELEC SRV TO SHOP IN LOCO HILLS 6/22 - 5/2 3/17/2023

442 CHAD NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 22305631 29223 400.00              NMCB FY23 Grant CHS Top Golf  Old Cavern Hwy., Ham 3/24/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300351 1001139 27,708.00        Promotional Expense for Carlsbad Chamber Managemen 3/17/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300350 1001139 25,000.00        Promotional Expense for Chamber of Commerce 3/17/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22300372 1001062 1,615.92           Annual tennis pro services 3/3/2023

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 311850 135.33              Travel to Brighton CO-PD 3/17/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302661 311668 1,321.00           LIGHT BAR FOR WWC #13222 3/3/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305359 311937 1,321.00           LIGHT BAR FOR GARAGE #13229 3/24/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305191 311937 1,378.00           LIGHT BAR & BRACKET FOR CONST #0172/ BRACKET WATER 3/24/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22300734 311669 456.96              POS Monthly service charge 3/3/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22300734 312046 32.26                POS Monthly service charge 3/31/2023

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 22305378 311749 50.00                Bond 3/10/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300603 1001096 2,978.65           BK Radio for New Wildland Engine 3/10/2023

453 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM MASON CITY IA 22304511 311750 868.02              Summer Reading Supplies 3/10/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405594 7,460.28           BCN E9832924 3/10/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405594 12,277.43        BCN E7260904 3/10/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405639 7,418.00           BCN E9832924 3/24/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 405639 12,209.86        BCN E7260904 3/24/2023

1500 COMMERCIAL LIGHTING COMPANY COMMERCIAL LIGHTING TAMPA FL 22304715 311851 580.49              restock lamps 3/17/2023

1523 COMPUTER AVENUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305203 311751 69.90                Universal Charger and thumb drives 4 Transit offic 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305160 1001063 124.00              paper & pens for office use/MLL 3/3/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304990 1001097 59.00                office supply 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305057 1001097 2,060.00           Supplies for Finance 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304522 1001097 270.20              OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT NMSRC 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304774 1001097 10.00                OFFICE SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE SHOP 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304414 1001097 225.00              Credit Card Receipt Paper 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305124 1001097 619.50              Supplies for City Administrator 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305099 1001097 515.00              Bailiff's Chair 3/10/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22304774 1001141 176.40              OFFICE SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE SHOP 3/17/2023



Page 8 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305539 1001141 134.50              Supplies for Finance 3/17/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22300070 1001141 138.00              EST YRLY COPY PAPER  FOR OFFIC 3/17/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305432 1001141 954.00              INK FOR EXECUTIVE SECRETARY PRINTER 3/17/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305539 1001201 600.00              Supplies for Finance 3/31/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305757 1001201 790.00              Supplies for Finance 3/31/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305584 1001201 74.25                Office Supplies 3/31/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305844 1001201 179.50              Office Supplies 3/31/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305584 1001201 284.00              Office Supplies 3/31/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305788 1001201 281.00              Office Supplies 3/31/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304751 29224 89,840.94        BEACH PARKING LOT OVERLAY (EDDY CO. PRICING) 3/24/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304464 1001064 1,062.90           SPEED TABLES ON CAPTAIN WILLIIAMS 3/3/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305390 1001098 1,565.50           Asphalt Repair Water Line Repair 417 Pecos River D 3/10/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305238 1001098 1,238.64           Asphalt repair 403 San Juan Manor - leak repair 3/10/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305240 1001098 2,105.26           Asphalt Repair Water Mainline Repair 302 S Canal 3/10/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305239 1001098 1,778.39           Asphalt Repair 227 S Canal - Water Mainline Repair 3/10/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305309 1001142 12,676.70        Landing for Pedestrian Bridge on East Side of Rive 3/17/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305204 1001142 37,365.63        Side Walk and Landing for Walk Bridge Project 3/17/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305188 1001174 59,940.22        Concrete Flat work for Shade Structures 3/24/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305189 1001174 41,489.16        Boat Dock Side walk Improvemet Project 3/24/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304761 1001174 9,913.22           Golf Pro Shop Back Porch Improvements (Eddy Co. Pr 3/24/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305237 1001174 2,872.96           Asphalt & concrete work 2606 Legion New water serv 3/24/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305391 1001174 2,586.95           Asphalt Repair Water Line Repair 2507 Ohio 3/24/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305189 1001202 4,704.04           Boat Dock Side walk Improvemet Project 3/31/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305654 1001202 26,635.91        Concrete & Asphalt Repair Canyon & Bonbright 3/31/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305284 1001202 953.13              Asphalt for golf course 3/31/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300224 1001203 400.00              Annual Pharmacy Consulting 3/31/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305796 1001203 200.00              FY23 - Vet Med Consult 3/31/2023

1448 CONTI ENERGY CONTROL LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22304217 311752 2,648.28           hvac assessment 3/10/2023

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 22304504 1001143 378.05              Leather ID shields for fire helmets 3/17/2023

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 22304544 1001143 80.48                Leather ID shields for fire helmet 3/17/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22304664 311676 166.66              Estimated cost to replace side window 16660 3/3/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22305496 311860 421.66              Unit 2007 - Window 3/17/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302014 29229 67,708.01        Repairs to San Jose Low Water Crossing 3/31/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304121 311667 37,145.20        Cantilever Structure Veterans Cemetery 3/3/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302015 311935 129,024.96      Installation of Bataan Lift Station 3/24/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302015 311935 169,981.42      Installation of Bataan Lift Station 3/24/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304077 311935 126,608.38      Line Stop Res 2 Waterline repair work 3/24/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22301627 312047 395.57              RESTOCK Y BRANCH CONNECTIONS 3/31/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22304695 311826 1,375.24           mower parts 3/10/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22305815 312117 859.09              for repair of aercore 3/31/2023

1356 COURTESY PAWN SHAWN M MITCHELL CARLSBAD NM 22304970 311670 5,324.95           Rifles & Accessories 3/3/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304861 1001144 422.97              REPLACE REAR WINDOW 3/17/2023

860 CRIMESTOPPERS/EDDY CO INC EDDY COUNTY CRIMESTOPPERS CARLSBAD NM 22300898 1001204 1,527.80           FY 2023 - Crimestoppers 3/31/2023

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 312048 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/31/2023

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 312048 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/31/2023

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22303369 311753 9,910.42           STATION 2 GENERATOR WON'T START 3/10/2023

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22304754 311753 7,143.98           DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR GENERATOR 3/10/2023

1190 D2G GROUP LLC POST UP STAND FALL RIVER MA 22304724 311704 102.94              light pole banners for upcoming exhibits 3/3/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22304405 311754 576.00              range tape for service trucks 3/10/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22304294 311754 1,490.00           Restock inventory 3/10/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22303376 311754 830.00              Restock Curb Stops 3/10/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22207781 311754 1,395.00           LOW STOCK ON BRASS 3/10/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22303361 311754 570.00              Restock Stops 3/10/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22305672 311938 74.88                Material needed for swamp cooler in street shop 3/24/2023



Page 9 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22305671 311938 74.88                Material needed for swamp cooler in C/S dept shop 3/24/2023

1506 DARIA RANEY CARLSBAD NM 22304847 29217 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/17/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300319 311671 287.36              0200052819053 3/3/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300399 311672 1,110.84           020-0052819-052 3/3/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22301541 311939 319.49              jo020-0062341-008 3/24/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 312049 9.49                  020-0062351-003 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300400 312049 578.97              020-0062341-009 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300181 312049 2,157.99           0200062341007 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300182 312049 3,234.50           0200062341006 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300354 312049 1,596.85           0200062341000 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300353 312049 3,833.06           0200062341001 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300355 312049 5,041.53           0200062341002 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300184 312049 1,724.37           0200062341004 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300183 312049 4,983.20           0200062341005 3/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22300174 312049 210.54              0200052819051 3/31/2023

1275 DETECTACHEM INC SUGAR LAND TX 22305495 311940 2,248.65           Drug Field Kits 3/24/2023

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 22305506 312050 423.35              blades for Dewalt saw/I Hinojos 3/31/2023

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22300075 311852 142.33              Dish Network Station 6 July 22 3/17/2023

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22300075 311941 142.33              account#8255707089923804 3/24/2023

1514 DORA VILLA CARLSBAD NM 22305065 29205 400.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $400 3/3/2023

1794 EDDY COUNTY OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CARLSBAD NM 22304885 311943 30,901.22        RAVE ALERT SYS - City Portion 3/24/2023

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22300284 311854 27,645.00        FY 2023 - Prisoner Housing 3/17/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22301771 1 167.82              Local IQ invoice 5335001 3/30/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22302383 235 330.24              Local iQ invoice 5335235 3/29/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22303696 442 465.56              invoice 5234442 3/29/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22302383 780 21.54                Loca IQ invoice 5410780 3/29/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22302383 796 14.56                Local IQ5334796 3/29/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22302383 1041 590.91              Loca lIQ 5411041 3/29/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22301771 1150 173.67              Local IQ invoice5151150 3/30/2023

1704 EL PASO TIMES TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22301771 1196 970.82              invoice 5151196 3/29/2023

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 22305093 311855 233.67              Disc Cleaner Supplies 3/17/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22300377 311856 2,000.00           Annual Medical Direction for CFD/CPD 3/17/2023

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22305134 311674 35.00                CPR Instructor Certification for J. Majerus 3/3/2023

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22305855 312054 906.00              AHA Provider Cards for EMS Personnel 3/31/2023

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 22305566 1001145 500.00              Hydraulic Lift Rental 3/17/2023

1318 ERIC FLORES A & E SOLUTIONS LLC PAC N MAIL CARLSBAD NM 22301650 311701 15.82                FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 3/3/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 311944 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/24/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 311944 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/24/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 311944 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/24/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 311944 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/24/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 312055 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22300556 312055 1,078.33           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 22302992 312056 118,769.41      Fixed Route shelters SPA# 90-000-19-00062 3/31/2023

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 22304688 311945 285,888.67      Pedestrian Bridge (Sorcewell #010521-LTS) 3/24/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304444 311673 1,087.96           Tools for Com Service 3/3/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305449 311755 2,244.91           Maintenance equipment for Sports Complex 3/10/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305265 311755 763.99              Tools for Community Service 3/10/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305479 312052 1,231.96           weedeaters for golf course 3/31/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22305275 311857 474.00              nuts & bolts for various jobs/I Hinojos 3/17/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22305207 311857 132.74              front end loader repair 3/17/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305241 1001146 2,653.45           For Blodgett St job need ASAP 3/17/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305410 1001146 382.90              gaskets for water service/R Lopez 3/17/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305320 1001146 1,995.96           Restock inventory 3/17/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305492 1001175 3,006.45           Restock inventory 3/24/2023



Page 10 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305059 1001176 199.30              Restock inventory 3/24/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305861 1001205 86.27                gaskets for water service jobs/R Myers 3/31/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305861 1001205 296.64              gaskets for water service jobs/R Myers 3/31/2023

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 22305386 311858 14,960.00        Ammo 3/17/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22305248 311947 39.71                AIR VALVE FOR SW #659 3/24/2023

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 22305434 311859 113.71              tool rack for unit 42728 per R Lopez 3/17/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305193 1001065 3,928.00           315/80r22.5 firestones fs#003164 state bid 3/3/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305168 1001065 196.28              mount /dismount 3/3/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305167 1001099 1,100.00           500/70-24 michelin rear backhoe tire 3/10/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305165 1001099 239.42              st 205/75r15 trailer tires 3/10/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300168 1001099 25.00                Annual Flat Repair Service Tra 3/10/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305484 1001147 1,126.02           Replace tires on unit W12466-bad tires 3/17/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305392 1001147 164.78              LOADER TIRE REPAIR 3/17/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305217 1001147 150.00              26x12.00-12 tire for ditch witch#1558 3/17/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305028 1001147 275.89              estimated repair costs for flat repair Jeep/J Lope 3/17/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305748 1001206 25.00                Flat Tire 3/31/2023

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 22305426 312057 312.77              Supplies needed in Lab 3/31/2023

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22300381 311948 495.00              Promotional Expense for Friends of Living Desert 3/24/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001100 186.27              FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/10/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001100 1,506.36           FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/10/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001148 204.43              FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/17/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001148 35.48                FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/17/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001148 394.93              FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/17/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001177 86.11                FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/24/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001207 218.35              FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001207 161.56              FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22305517 1001207 755.65              Uniforms - CSA & Records 3/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22301050 1001207 71.39                FY 2023 - Uniforms - Patrol 3/31/2023

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 22304650 311675 779.40              Monthly Communication Services for GPS 3/3/2023

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 22305206 1001101 94.00                boots for Amara & Mundo/J Ramos 3/10/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405595 44,704.23        State Tax 3/10/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405596 73.45                Attorney Fees 3/10/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 405640 37,199.95        State Tax 3/24/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22304629 311756 1,257.99           Install manifold at Airport Well 3/10/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22305646 311949 320.30              Weld lifting eyes on Trac-hoe bucket 3/24/2023

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22301665 311757 299.17              FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22207623 311758 77.69                BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 3/10/2023

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22301665 311758 248.28              FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22301665 311758 625.21              FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 22304743 311950 108.00              Name tape_ Name 3/24/2023

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 22303855 311950 2,832.50           Uniforms for fire dept. employees (on bid) 3/24/2023

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 22303855 311950 6,234.80           Uniforms for fire dept. employees (on bid) 3/24/2023

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC GUERRILLA GRAPHIX ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304344 311677 426.20              Items for Museum Store 3/3/2023

2932 GOPHER SPORT THE PROPHET CORPORATION OWATONNA MN 22305095 1001149 733.70              basketball patron use 3/17/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305161 311678 305.76              range tape for service trucks 3/3/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305208 311678 376.00              blades for Dewalt saw/I Hinojos 3/3/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22304980 311678 557.67              SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 3/3/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22304980 311678 143.79              SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 3/3/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22304886 311759 4,573.50           padlocks for meter service - lockout 3/10/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305090 311759 44.88                hasps for unit 13232 tool box/R Myers 3/10/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305286 311759 123.16              batteries, oil, & hand cleaner for various jobs 3/10/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305458 311759 1,133.33           TOOLS & EQUIP 3/10/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305138 311759 11.23                retaining pins for adjustable wrenches/R Myers 3/10/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305388 311861 167.76              trimmer line for SportsComplex/A Lara 3/17/2023



Page 11 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305509 311861 36.37                clip board for forklift/MLL 3/17/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305477 311861 277.40              boiler treatment 3/17/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22304848 311861 55.36                strainers for service pumps 3/17/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305615 311951 26.74                street 90's for various repair jobs/andrew 3/24/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305675 311951 91.94                saw blades for various jobs 3/24/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305601 311951 394.52              TOOLS & EQUIP 3/24/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305110 311951 24.01                Mis Shop Tools 3/24/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305515 311951 30.02                Eye Wash Solution 3/24/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305651 312058 271.01              Cigarette bucket, pump maint kit, cooling pad 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305675 312058 52.58                saw blades for various jobs 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305354 312058 960.58              SHOP SUPPLIES FOR GARAGE 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305678 312058 172.80              MAINT EQUIPMENT 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305516 312058 220.56              Yearly Supply Air Filters 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305110 312058 895.13              Mis Shop Tools 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305110 312058 349.23              Mis Shop Tools 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305794 312058 1,629.54           Water buffalo repair 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305651 312058 251.35              Cigarette bucket, pump maint kit, cooling pad 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305775 312058 879.51              Water buffalo repair fire suppression 3/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22305044 312058 2,032.08           Multi-gas detectors for Fire Dept. 3/31/2023

2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22302321 1001208 168,051.78      Cavern Theater Phase 4 3/31/2023

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 22305552 311862 164.00              Library Reference book 3/17/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22304775 311679 166.50              NUMBERS NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 3/3/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22305281 311760 350.00              Metal Sign Face 3/10/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22305617 311952 1,096.00           Vinyl signs for Utility Vehicles 3/24/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300559 1001102 184.87              Annual testing expense for EPA & NMED Permits 3/10/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300559 1001209 140.69              Annual testing expense for EPA & NMED Permits 3/31/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22305612 311863 36.80                2"" x 2"" x 3/16"" Angle Iron For Transit Shop 3/17/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22305701 311953 77.50                PD unit TR-3 car trailer D-rings for tie-downs 3/24/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22305419 312059 982.60              PLATES NEEDED FOR GARAGE TRAILER 3/31/2023

1480 HAROLD L PRUITT HAROLD'S FENCES OF TODAY HOBBS NM 22304401 312060 18,515.08        Fencing for Sawyers Park 3/31/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22303561 1001066 16,273.50        fertilizer, fungicides for greens for 2023 3/3/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22305387 1001210 404.70              fertilizer for greens 3/31/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22300472 1001079 97.70                IVR Minutes 4 transit software Aug 22 thru March 2 3/10/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22304967 311680 1,695.08           STRAPS, FITTINGS, & ROLLERS FOR SW UNITS 3/3/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22303945 311864 569.21              Replacement grab arm springs for python tucks 3/17/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22303945 311864 (488.55)             Replacement grab arm springs for python tucks 3/17/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22302060 311954 2,598.75           Estimated cost to repair unit 16036 3/24/2023

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 22305186 311761 295.00              weed control grounds keeping 3/10/2023

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 312061 220.00              Travel to Hobbs-PD 3/31/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22305089 311955 624.73              REFILL BULK BINS FOR VARIOUS SW UNITS 3/24/2023

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22301249 1001178 2,442.29           Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 3/24/2023

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 22304619 311681 440.15              BOLT KIT FOR SW #16541 3/3/2023

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 22304716 311865 599.00              Training for library staff 3/17/2023

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 22305638 311866 2,575.08           Professional Liability Renewal HUB 3/17/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 405597 321.30              Dues PR#1 3/10/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 405597 935.88              2% Fees PR#1 3/10/2023

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 22305512 311956 2,776.36           Supplies needed in Lab 3/24/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 312062 10.15                Adult Books for Circulation Collection 3/31/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 312062 16.26                Adult Books for Circulation Collection 3/31/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22300876 312062 320.01              Adult Books for Circulation Collection 3/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305231 1001067 366.18              Printer - PD Admin 3/3/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305214 1001103 924.00              Licenses for Chromebooks 3/10/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305259 1001103 1,276.63           Hub monitors 3/10/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305352 1001103 2,651.11           City Clerk Computer 3/10/2023



Page 12 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305334 1001103 672.66              Monitor upgrade for Clerk office 3/10/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305352 1001103 24.72                City Clerk Computer 3/10/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305352 1001103 418.98              City Clerk Computer 3/10/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305205 1001150 198.96              Surface Pro 9 - Dispatch 3/17/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305205 1001150 1,722.80           Surface Pro 9 - Dispatch 3/17/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305613 1001211 254.89              Electric air duster 3/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22304104 1001211 253.30              BATTERY REPLACEMENTS FOR GARAGE TOUGHBOOKS 3/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305655 1001211 115.74              Logitech Wireless Wave Combo MK550 3/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305567 1001211 302.72              Microsoft Surface Pro 9 for Business - 13"" 3/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305205 1001211 237.91              Surface Pro 9 - Dispatch 3/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22305802 1001211 366.18              Printer - Garage PFA 3/31/2023

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 311957 85.44                Travel to Abq-PD 3/24/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305222 311682 571.41              PVC and supplies 3/3/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305435 311762 143.73              TOOLS & EQUIP 3/10/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305526 311867 495.80              belt press drain line 3/17/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305740 312063 568.77              RESTOCK PVC 3/31/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305478 312063 1,495.00           pipe needed to repair #1 tee box par 3 3/31/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22305823 312063 5.98                  convention center 3/31/2023

781 J J KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC NEENAH WI 22304977 311763 143.68              Vehicle Maint Record 3/10/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 311747 682.01              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 3/10/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 311936 603.81              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 3/24/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22301583 311936 597.78              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 3/24/2023

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 312064 220.00              Travel to Hobbs-PD 3/31/2023

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305473 311958 1,612.81           Equip Maint 3/24/2023

102 JAKE THOMASON WHITES CITY NM 311959 220.00              Travel to Hobbs-PD 3/24/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22301763 311764 1,603.32           Base Coarse material for excavation repairs 3/10/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22304634 311764 995.23              med coarse for various jobs/restock yard4 3/10/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22301763 311868 4,709.75           Base Coarse material for excavation repairs 3/17/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22305220 312065 2,401.59           MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 3/31/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22304640 312066 200.00              Annual Plaques  for Citizens 3/31/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22304640 312066 90.00                Annual Plaques  for Citizens 3/31/2023

839 JEFFERSON REITER MAD DOG TREE AND LAWN LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305137 311875 1,722.33           Tree Removal 3/17/2023

1161 JEFFERY C ESTRADA OLD CAVERN WASH & LAWN LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305576 29221 376.32              Illegal Dumping Alleyway Cleanup 3/17/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22305709 1001212 1,399.74           Pro Shop Merchandise 3/31/2023

11733 JESSE RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 311869 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300340 1001151 131.13              FY 2023 - Towing 3/17/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300340 1001213 126.99              FY 2023 - Towing 3/31/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001213 121.71              Towing Service 3/31/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001213 142.99              Towing Service 3/31/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305783 1001213 132.29              Towing Service 3/31/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22305448 311911 646.25              sound tech 3/17/2023

14230 JOHN LOWE CARLSBAD NM 311960 42.00                Travel to Santa Fe 3/24/2023

14230 JOHN LOWE CARLSBAD NM 311960 20.00                Travel to Santa Fe 3/24/2023

12942 JOHN M CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 22300382 1001106 53.76                Annual requisition for Alternate Judge 3/10/2023

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 22305713 311961 4,764.25           Special Prosecutor - John Caraway 3/24/2023

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304949 1001068 148.98              hvac parts 3/3/2023

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305100 1001107 370.83              0.5 3 spd motor 3/10/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22304951 1001095 200.00              Ad promotion for God of the Ring 3/10/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22305614 1001140 389.91              Radio ads for Touch a Truck 3/17/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22305553 1001200 200.00              radio ad for casting crowns Healer tour tax includ 3/31/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 311684 40.00                Travel to Roswell 3/3/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 311765 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/10/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 311765 40.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/10/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 311962 40.00                Travel to Roswell-Fire 3/24/2023



Page 13 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312067 40.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/31/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312067 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/31/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 312067 40.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/31/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22303727 311683 215.04              LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 3/3/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22303727 311683 215.04              LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 3/3/2023

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ 3D VOICE & DATA LLC MARLTON NJ 22305551 312023 3,500.00           Dell Support for Phone PD System 3/31/2023

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 312068 143.76              Travel to Pueblo NM 3/31/2023

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 311685 40.00                Travel to Hobbs 3/3/2023

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 311685 190.50              Travel to El Paso 3/3/2023

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 312069 20.00                Travel to Roswell 3/31/2023

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 312069 20.00                Travel to Roswell 3/31/2023

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 312069 20.00                Travel to Roswell 3/31/2023

746 JOSHUA HOLUB CARLSBAD NM 22304791 29225 400.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $400 3/24/2023

1024 JUANITA F JOJOLA CARLSBAD NM 22301675 311870 285.00              ART SUPPLIES FOR ARTS/CRAFTS C 3/17/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22300281 1001104 3,853.89           Promotional Expense for Julie Chester Social Media 3/10/2023

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 22305451 312070 10,564.00        replace muffin monster at stevens 3/31/2023

1524 KAITLYN ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 22305250 29218 250.00              Riverblitz 2023 Photo Services 3/17/2023

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305133 311686 245.15              ALARM MONITORING FOR ARSC. 7-1-22 - 12-31-22 INCLU 3/3/2023

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 22305366 312071 1,536.94           LOCK CYLINDER FOR SW 782 3/31/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22305023 311744 2,343.97           Transit #44 Engine Diagnostics for trouble codes 3/10/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22304913 311847 261.95              seat covers for F250 service unit/ R Myers 3/17/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22305493 311847 147.22              UNIT-141 TASK FORCE(TH)P/D 3/17/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22305559 311847 33.18                UNIT-141 TASK FORCE(TH)P/D BELT 3/17/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22302735 311932 5,945.30           405 - TURBO ISSUE(TH)F/D 3/24/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22302342 312044 12.69                408 def cap 3/31/2023

435 KATHLEEN DAVIS CARLSBAD NM 22304599 29206 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/3/2023

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 311871 42.00                Travel to Washington DC-PD 3/17/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22305425 311872 661.32              door repair HR 3/17/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22305420 311872 28.22                Additional Keys for Municipal Court 3/17/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22304950 311872 64.51                door handle service 3/17/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22305371 311963 1,053.44           repair handi cap door 3/24/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22305503 312072 206.44              key replaced and lockout 3/31/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22300236 311766 201.55              2023 Kristina's framing citizens procl-photos 3/10/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22300236 311964 96.77                2023 Kristina's framing citizens procl-photos 3/24/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22300236 312073 100.69              2023 Kristina's framing citizens procl-photos 3/31/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22305291 311965 492.15              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/24/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22305707 312074 492.15              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/31/2023

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22301375 312075 535.45              FY 2023 - Annual Vet Visits 3/31/2023

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22303886 311767 272.96              FOOD FOR CHRISTMAS LUNCHEON 3/10/2023

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22305414 311767 389.40              Bottled Drinking Water 3/10/2023

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22305628 311966 140.27              St. Patrick's Day Party Cookies and Punch 3/24/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22304704 311687 1,400.28           FITTINGS, BRAKE CLEANER & AERO-MISER FOR VARIOUS D 3/3/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303623 1001215 72.04                FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 3/31/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305218 1001215 1,043.55           FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 3/31/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22300356 1001216 14,809.67        EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV DE WELLFLD TO LH 6/22-5/23 3/31/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22300621 311768 1,075.66           FY 2023 - Telephone Service 3/10/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22303739 311769 210.00              FY 2023 - TRAX Subscription 3/10/2023

232 LIBRARICA LLC DALLAS TX 22300122 312076 611.10              Public computer management sub 3/31/2023

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 22303660 311688 75.00                Professional Development for Marketing 3/3/2023

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 22303660 311688 75.00                Professional Development for Marketing 3/3/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001108 418.24              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/10/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001108 196.65              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/10/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001108 196.65              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/10/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001108 296.70              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/10/2023



Page 14 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001152 256.32              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/17/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001152 329.40              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/17/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001152 176.17              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/17/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001217 1,995.15           Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/31/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001217 72.72                Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/31/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22300098 1001217 331.20              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 22-23 3/31/2023

1519 LOU WARD LOU'S SIGN & STICKER SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22305225 29207 462.00              Banners for Riverblitz 2023 3/3/2023

1519 LOU WARD LOU'S SIGN & STICKER SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22305752 312077 92.50                Emergency latch decals 3/31/2023

11214 LOUIS VASQUEZ LUBBOCK TX 311873 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305062 29208 116.61              Paint for Mural Box Project on Callaway/Pierce St. 3/3/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305279 311689 128.05              Flashlights for Meter readers 3/3/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305047 311689 39.82                Ceiling Panels 3/3/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304893 311689 284.60              MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 3/3/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305175 311770 3.80                  bulbs for ProShop/ C Ordova 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305174 311770 14.19                traps for rodent control/ A Lara 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305056 311770 59.58                Dump Truck Repair 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304868 311770 170.90              Indoor Floodlights for Terminal 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303328 311770 680.40              LANDSCAPE MATERIAL FOR COMMITTAL SHELTER 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305098 311770 307.73              Hose and Tools/Equip for Transit Facility 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305323 311770 53.90                fan press repair 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305444 311770 324.70              Ops Tools & Equip 3/10/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305443 311874 10.15                mortar for various jobs/ R Lopez 3/17/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304875 311874 1,160.00           ceiling tiles 3/17/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305192 311874 308.65              Composting Material 3/17/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22302891 311874 174.74              SUPPLIES FOR LAPIDARY REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 3/17/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305621 311874 244.72              facility improvements 3/17/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305637 311967 26.10                spray insulation to seal gaps/various depts 3/24/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305648 311967 24.66                Program supplies 3/24/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305687 311967 147.96              pads for service crews 3/24/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305622 312078 234.18              step stools, hoses, office supplies 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305730 312078 265.92              soffit lights by mermod side entrance for building 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303401 312078 211.70              water softening salt for HVAC 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305665 312078 35.50                painters tape 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305581 312078 537.87              MAINTENANCE TOOLS AND SUPPLIES FOR SPORTS COMPLEX 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305474 312078 75.99                Material needed for the Community Service dept 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305698 312078 102.45              COMPOST SPRINKLERS 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305716 312078 45.56                2 cycle fuel mix 3/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22305795 312078 52.24                Paint for Digital Sign Base 3/31/2023

12000 M & B MUFFLER SHOP MIKE VALDEZ JR CARLSBAD NM 22303713 311968 453.80              Replacement catalytic converter unit 11036 3/24/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22302709 1001109 23.16                mail service for water samples/R Lopez 3/10/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001109 43.22                FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 3/10/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22300043 1001109 15.28                FY 2023 - Express Mail Srvc 3/10/2023

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN ONE WAY TINT & AUTO CARLSBAD NM 22305498 311890 585.00              Window Tinting - Dispatch 3/17/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001153 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/17/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001218 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001218 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001218 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300554 1001218 1,077.50           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney 3/31/2023

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 311876 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

10948 MARY GARWOOD CARLSBAD NM 29219 1,269.23           Travel to Washington DC-Beautification 3/17/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22301103 311690 72.20                OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 3/3/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22301103 311690 93.70                OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 3/3/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22301103 311690 93.70                OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 3/3/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22301103 311690 102.45              OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 3/3/2023



Page 15 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 311771 98.45                OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 3/10/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22300060 311772 86.95                Annual PO = Transit oil chng/s 3/10/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 311772 123.95              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 3/10/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 311772 76.95                OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 3/10/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22303502 312079 102.40              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 3/31/2023

1391 MASTERGRIP INC PLUS 1 IRVING TX 22302759 311691 726.66              Gloves W/Rock Logo 3/3/2023

1391 MASTERGRIP INC PLUS 1 IRVING TX 22302759 311969 46.63                Gloves W/Rock Logo 3/24/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22304725 311692 59.81                Paint brushes needed for shop 3/3/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22305396 311773 79.74                block for various repairs/R Lopez 3/10/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22304993 311877 1,245.86           Material needed for the Senior Respite Center 3/17/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22305735 312080 38.99                replace cooler pump for community svc @PW BLDG 3/31/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22305653 312080 46.06                toggle bolts 3/31/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 405598 1,688.00           B2BCOCARL PR#1 3/10/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 405641 1,681.00           BCBCOCARL PR#2 3/24/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22305053 311878 1,349.95           BATTERIES(TH)P/D 2003X2/1903/1513/1907 3/17/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22305006 311878 2,249.95           RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)1/2PD-1/2 FD 3/17/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22305542 312081 24.99                MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 3/31/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22305759 312081 159.99              Early warning  system battery 3/31/2023

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 311879 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 311880 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 22302255 311881 29.59                Uniform Patches & Repairs Sept.22- June 23 3/17/2023

12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 22305234 29209 300.00              Riverblitz 2023 Event Planning Assistance 3/3/2023

12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 22305445 29220 300.00              Riverblitz 2023 Event Planning Assistance 3/17/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22304814 1001154 29.99                DVDs for children's collection 3/17/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22305394 311774 80.00                Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 3/10/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303283 1001069 2,403.09           planning phase  for stevens st sewer re-route 3/3/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305187 1001219 3,858.38           Stevens Street Sewer Reroute 3/31/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22207135 1001219 5,586.51           primary second wet well design 3/31/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22106452 1001219 3,490.66           Engineering work for West Shaw Sewer repair 3/31/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22104380 1001219 2,210.67           Sewer Engineering work East Rose Street 3/31/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22304212 311693 188.57              Water separator for main compressor 3/3/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 311882 18.85                REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 3/17/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 311882 16.99                REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 3/17/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 311970 214.17              REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 3/24/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 311970 203.70              REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 3/24/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 311970 4.25                  REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 3/24/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22305184 311970 259.09              HOSES NEEDED FOR ST #1669 3/24/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22300581 311775 623.40              EST YRLY 7/22 TO 6/23 WIRELESS MONITOR WATER SYSTE 3/10/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302719 29226 19,353.74        Mitch & Cruse On Call for Riverwalk Rec Ctr - HVAC 3/24/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22205822 311776 1,075.21           Architectural Service Fees 3/10/2023

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 22305300 1001110 322.69              Drug Screen - After Hours Callout 3/10/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301251 312082 1,333.41           Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 3/31/2023

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 22300542 1001111 4,874.06           ELEA Legislative Services 3/10/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305003 311777 376.45              Run gas to heater in warehouse 3/10/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305086 311777 96.38                PARTS FOR STREET SHOP HEATER 3/10/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305022 311777 1,598.32           A/C  &  HEATER FOR BRAKE ROOM 3/10/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305304 311777 149.92              plumbing parts 3/10/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22304701 311883 1,911.61           water heater 3/17/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305668 312083 37.66                plumbing supplies 3/31/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22304325 312083 501.22              Building Supplies 3/31/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305002 312083 1,756.14           PFA OFFICE A/C AND HEATER 3/31/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22305731 312083 8.31                  water heater parts 3/31/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22305510 312084 575.64              gaiters for service crews 3/31/2023

1344 NETWORK CLOSING SERVICES, INC PIONEER TITLE AND ESCROW ORLANDO FL 22305714 311971 900.00              eda contract 3/24/2023



Page 16 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305643 312085 1,448.02           Irrigation parts 3/31/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 311694 1,430.99           account#00147800-1235723-4 3/3/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 311694 495.56              0754699, 0754697,&1375855 3/3/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 311778 146.01              account#000147800-1377861-6 3/10/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300317 311972 7,827.83           2022-2023 Annual Usage - Gas C 3/24/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300185 312086 2,730.75           Gas Service 3/31/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22300716 311779 850.00              New Mexico Magazine 3/10/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 312087 1,292.00           Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 3/31/2023

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 22305384 311805 30.00                Notary application Fee Wanda Caddell Aguilar 3/10/2023

2349 NFPA AVON MA 22304214 311884 175.00              Dues and Subscriptions for Electrical Dept. 3/17/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305173 311780 85.00                Letter head paper 3/10/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304689 311780 1,393.00           Office Supplies 3/10/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305166 311780 35.00                Ink stamper needed for Exec. Sec. at Public Works 3/10/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305364 311885 375.00              Mini Golf tickets 3/17/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305464 311885 45.00                business cards 3/17/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305436 311973 90.00                Materials and Supplies 3/24/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305664 312088 130.00              Business Cards 3/31/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305518 312088 1,310.00           Victim's Rights Cards - Spanish & English 3/31/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22303725 312088 417.00              Gate Access Application Forms 3/31/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305760 312088 1,776.00           Presentation folders for Mayor's office 3/31/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405599 167.19              201311 3/10/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405599 204.46              395691 3/10/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405599 44.77                256156 3/10/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405599 276.92              268617 3/10/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405599 448.15              460530 3/10/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405599 297.23              421456 3/10/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 167.19              201311 3/24/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 204.46              395691 3/24/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 44.77                256156 3/24/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 276.92              268617 3/24/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 448.15              460530 3/24/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 297.23              421456 3/24/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ALBUQUERQUE NM 405642 120.00              262914 3/24/2023

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22303913 311886 150.00              Initial EMT-I Licensing Fees 3/17/2023

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22304542 311886 100.00              2023 EMD License Renewal 3/17/2023

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22303956 312089 80.00                EMD Renewal Licenses 3/31/2023

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HOBBS NM 22303367 311974 2,973.75           Police Academy 3/24/2023

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HOBBS NM 22304887 311974 4,375.00           Firearm Instructor Course 3/24/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 405600 35,788.04        RHCA PR#1 3/10/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 405643 35,887.71        RHCA PR#2 3/24/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22305749 312090 75.00                2023 NMML Certification Workshop and Spring Meetin 3/31/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22305749 312090 200.00              2023 NMML Certification Workshop and Spring Meetin 3/31/2023

5108 NMPTA NM TRANSIT ASSOCIATION RIO RANCHO NM 22305400 1001112 325.00              2023 NM Transit Conference and Expo reg fees 3/10/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305324 311695 53.00                NMWWA SE SECTION RENEWAL & NEW APP 3/3/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305324 311695 53.00                NMWWA SE SECTION RENEWAL & NEW APP 3/3/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305324 311695 53.00                NMWWA SE SECTION RENEWAL & NEW APP 3/3/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305324 311695 53.00                NMWWA SE SECTION RENEWAL & NEW APP 3/3/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305324 311695 53.00                NMWWA SE SECTION RENEWAL & NEW APP 3/3/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305324 311695 53.00                NMWWA SE SECTION RENEWAL & NEW APP 3/3/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22305362 311781 300.00              drwe anderson training hours 3/10/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300240 312091 23,224.11        FY 2023 - Animal Shelter Maint. 3/31/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22304920 311887 800.16              Ad promotion for God of the Ring 3/17/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22305185 311782 86.95                screwdrivers & cutters for crews / I Hinojos 3/10/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22305190 311782 1,080.00           replace worn tools 12103&15303/A Parraz 3/10/2023



Page 17 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22305063 311782 179.00              batteries for warehouse tools/MLara 3/10/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22305183 311782 67.01                Equipment for Herbicide Spraying 3/10/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22305183 311782 188.99              Equipment for Herbicide Spraying 3/10/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22304934 312092 50.00                REPLACE TIRE ON FIRE HOSE DOLLY 3/31/2023

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 22305491 312093 481.75              Northern Gifts Canned Critters 3/31/2023

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22304649 311783 2,224.70           Fertilizer for Sports Complex 3/10/2023

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN AIM MEDIA TEXAS OPERATING MCALLEN TX 22300832 311784 179.00              Newcomers Guide ADs 3/10/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305197 311696 145.19              Item #3457024 HSM S10 Strip Cut Shredder/Paper, CD 3/3/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305197 311696 8.39                  Item #3457024 HSM S10 Strip Cut Shredder/Paper, CD 3/3/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305197 311696 74.97                Item #3457024 HSM S10 Strip Cut Shredder/Paper, CD 3/3/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305197 311696 32.57                Item #3457024 HSM S10 Strip Cut Shredder/Paper, CD 3/3/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305198 311785 548.45              Toner Cartridges needed for J. Ramos printer 3/10/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305520 311975 437.67              Office Supplies 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305520 311975 106.87              Office Supplies 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305520 311975 12.98                Office Supplies 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305523 311975 74.99                external hard drive 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305459 311975 116.96              Supplies for Museum 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305459 311975 36.19                Supplies for Museum 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305459 311975 16.76                Supplies for Museum 3/24/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22305685 312094 67.77                Office Supplies 3/31/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80068 94.40                EXP#000044 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80069 43.22                EXP#000134 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80070 16.99                EXP#000062 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80071 175.39              EXP#000128 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80072 2.78                  EXP#000136 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80073 83.03                EXP#000012 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80074 4.78                  EXP#000049 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80075 15.49                EXP#000043 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80076 5.41                  EXP#000020 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80077 29.91                EXP#000114 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80078 11.70                EXP#000027 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80079 9.29                  EXP#000100 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80080 30.88                EXP#000116 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80081 33.77                EXP#000008 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80082 72.11                EXP#000014 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80083 67.08                EXP#000067 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80084 26.36                EXP#000022 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80085 17.14                EXP#000035 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80086 14.05                EXP#000037 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80087 0.77                  EXP#000038 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80088 12.22                EXP#000053 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80089 16.84                EXP#000055 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80090 30.86                EXP#000057 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80091 29.36                EXP#000068 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80092 14.08                EXP#000086 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80093 16.84                EXP#000120 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80094 31.62                EXP#000149 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80095 3.89                  EXP#000146 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80096 228.33              EXP#000132 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80097 10.54                EXP#000042 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80098 10.70                EXP#000135 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80099 20.87                EXP#000140 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80100 23.16                EXP#000058 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80101 22.81                EXP#000032 3/23/2023



Page 18 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80102 32.44                EXP#000019 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80103 30.95                EXP#000088 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80104 9.29                  EXP#000047 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80105 72.55                EXP#000101 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80106 17.30                EXP#000073 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80107 13.32                EXP#000076 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80108 31.54                EXP#000016 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80109 4.41                  EXP#000011 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80110 28.60                EXP#000064 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80111 15.00                EXP#000030 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80112 30.95                EXP#000106 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80113 11.97                EXP#000031 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80114 0.37                  EXP#000028 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80115 9.29                  EXP#000133 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80116 1.90                  EXP#000061 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80117 5.38                  EXP#000131 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80118 45.00                EXP#000079 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80119 37.78                EXP#000071 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80120 17.02                EXP#000139 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80121 49.69                EXP#000013 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80122 2.44                  EXP#000048 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80123 87.80                EXP#000093 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80124 149.30              EXP#000066 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80125 9.29                  EXP#000096 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80126 10.63                EXP#000015 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80127 48.99                EXP#000075 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80128 93.09                EXP#000025 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80129 11.63                EXP#000108 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80130 26.10                EXP#000102 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80131 45.50                EXP#000091 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80132 9.29                  EXP#000046 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80133 0.01                  EXP#000072 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80134 39.56                EXP#000123 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80135 9.23                  EXP#000045 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80136 26.38                EXP#000115 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80137 5.41                  EXP#000017 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80138 32.44                EXP#000021 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80139 32.41                EXP#000029 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80140 12.56                EXP#000033 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80141 12.53                EXP#000034 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80142 12.56                EXP#000036 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80143 12.56                EXP#000039 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80144 19.88                EXP#000050 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80145 19.91                EXP#000052 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80146 19.91                EXP#000054 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80147 19.82                EXP#000069 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80148 12.56                EXP#000081 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80149 12.53                EXP#000082 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80150 12.53                EXP#000083 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80151 14.12                EXP#000084 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80152 12.56                EXP#000085 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80153 19.88                EXP#000092 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80154 19.94                EXP#000098 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80155 19.91                EXP#000109 3/23/2023



Page 19 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80156 19.91                EXP#000117 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80157 18.35                EXP#000119 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80158 28.60                EXP#000065 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80159 39.83                EXP#000004 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80160 269.64              EXP#000005 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80161 45.00                EXP#000112 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80162 3.82                  EXP#000060 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80163 3.66                  EXP#000024 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80164 1.48                  EXP#000126 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80165 8.31                  EXP#000097 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80166 9.26                  EXP#000094 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80167 5.41                  EXP#000063 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80168 36.32                EXP#000010 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80169 6.30                  EXP#000127 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80170 1.53                  EXP#000107 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80171 115.50              EXP#000087 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80172 54.27                EXP#000104 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80173 13.15                EXP#000105 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80174 79.10                EXP#000090 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80175 45.00                EXP#000078 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80176 116.24              EXP#000095 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80177 24.65                EXP#000041 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80178 46.73                EXP#000003 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80179 45.78                EXP#000111 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80180 39.56                EXP#000122 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80181 30.54                EXP#000124 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80182 30.54                EXP#000125 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80183 90.98                EXP#000009 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80184 17.02                EXP#000148 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80185 5.61                  EXP#000051 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80186 11.41                EXP#000147 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80187 140.47              EXP#000006 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80188 64.11                EXP#000080 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80189 150.00              EXP#000089 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80190 23.90                EXP#000142 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80191 45.00                EXP#000040 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80192 99.59                EXP#000138 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80193 1.53                  EXP#000113 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80194 1.87                  EXP#000129 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80195 48.71                EXP#000118 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80196 2.56                  EXP#000130 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80197 7.33                  EXP#000144 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80198 93.34                EXP#000056 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80199 52.76                EXP#000070 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80200 1.53                  EXP#000023 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80201 10.46                EXP#000074 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80202 17.91                EXP#000077 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80203 27.09                EXP#000103 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80204 759.11              EXP#000018 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80205 32.38                EXP#000110 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80206 45.00                EXP#000007 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80207 169.07              EXP#000099 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80208 10.78                EXP#000143 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80209 7.30                  EXP#000026 3/23/2023



Page 20 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80210 10.93                EXP#000059 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80211 7.36                  EXP#000121 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80212 33.45                EXP#000141 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80213 15.08                EXP#000145 3/23/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80214 49.35                EXP#000137 3/23/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311697 4,679.78           Damage to Porch by SW 3/3/2023

9998 ONE TIME 311729 382.16              EXP#000002 3/7/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311730 10,590.80        Reimbursement for Property Damage 3/9/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311786 100.00              Cancelled Event 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311787 50.00                Deposit Redund-RC 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311788 50.00                Deposit Redund-RC 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311789 1,532.19           1305 W Ural Dr 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311790 50.00                Deposit Redund-RC 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311791 100.00              Deposit Refund for Tottenhoff Room 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311792 120.00              Reimbursement for Cost of a Plumber 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311793 2,363.02           Damage to fiber optic lines at 112 N Alameda 3/10/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311888 50.00                Deposit Refund-RC 3/17/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311889 50.00                Deposit Refund-RC 3/17/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311976 275.00              Deposit Refund-CC 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311977 806.41              Damage to property 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311978 50.00                Deposit Refund-RC 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311979 50.00                Deposit Refund RC 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311980 18.00                Duplicate Payment 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311981 50.00                Deposit Refund 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311982 35.00                Duplicate Payment 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311983 50.00                Deposit Refund 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311984 50.00                Deposit Refund 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311985 50.00                Deposit Refund 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 311986 1,000.00           Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Perf Arts 3/24/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312095 50.00                Deposit Refund 3/31/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312096 50.00                Deposit Reund-RC 3/31/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312097 50.00                Deposit Refund 3/31/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312098 50.00                Deposit Reund-RC 3/31/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312099 50.00                Deposit Refund RW 3/31/2023

9999 ONE TIME 312100 76.15                Reimbursement and replacement of mail box 3/31/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22305598 1001155 14.99                replace antenna on unit 14751/mll 3/17/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22305733 1001220 69.97                steering wheel cover for unit 13232,,14868,& 23F25 3/31/2023

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22305711 312101 405.73              CINCO DE MAYO SUPPLIES 3/31/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22300543 311698 34,852.87        Groundskeeping & Open/Close graves 7/2022 -- 6/202 3/3/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22300622 312102 2,617.44           Herbicides for Cemetery July 2022 thru June 2023 3/31/2023

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 22304482 311987 5,625.00           DNA Testing 3/24/2023

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22301126 311988 94.66                Meter #13456454 3/24/2023

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 22305004 311699 31,940.00        95 GAL MIL TRASH CARTS 3/3/2023

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 22305004 311794 3,360.00           95 GAL MIL TRASH CARTS 3/10/2023

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 22300203 311700 3,075.21           NMLTG patron database 3/3/2023

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 22300916 1001113 793.96              FY 2023 - Carpet Cleaning Service 3/10/2023

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC DO MY OWN NORCROSS GA 22305454 311853 1,790.28           herbicide for foliage control/J Granger 3/17/2023

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC DO MY OWN NORCROSS GA 22305676 311942 76.86                surfactant for foliage control/J Granger 3/24/2023

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC DO MY OWN NORCROSS GA 22305554 312051 1,193.52           lift station weed control 3/31/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22304413 29227 253.26              Riverblitz 2023 Radio Ads Pkg. 3/24/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22304413 29227 253.26              Riverblitz 2023 Radio Ads Pkg. 3/24/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300101 311702 720.39              FY23 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 3/3/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303448 1001070 4,815.65           BEARING, SHOCKS & HARDWARE ST #15298 SOLE SOURCE 3/3/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305227 1001114 385.42              HYDRO SECTION & KNOB FOR WWC #10084 3/10/2023



Page 21 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 22304805 311891 151,236.00      2022 Ford Police Explorers 3/17/2023

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 22305143 311703 2,940.00           Propane & Dyed Diesel 3/3/2023

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 22305143 311703 1,049.30           Propane & Dyed Diesel 3/3/2023

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 22305131 311795 7,509.10           Cla-Val parts/Sole Source scanned 3/10/2023

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 22305131 311989 11,873.77        Cla-Val parts/Sole Source scanned 3/24/2023

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 22300681 312103 1,021.68           Annual Postage Machine FY 22/23 3/31/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22303281 1001071 17.85                Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee 3/3/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001115 63.00                Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 3/10/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001115 87.00                Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 3/10/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001115 87.00                Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 3/10/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001221 87.00                Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 3/31/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001221 111.00              Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 3/31/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22300595 1001221 87.00                Oxygen Delivery July 22-June 23 3/31/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22304971 311796 1,439.29           account# 3246890 3/10/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22304971 311990 1,359.25           account#3246890 3/24/2023

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 22305213 311991 3,510.00           Polymer 3/24/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22300545 311705 9,323.65           Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 22/23 3/3/2023

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 22304981 311797 274.27              408 Control arm 3/10/2023

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 22304204 312104 2,293.40           SWAT Equipment/Tools 3/31/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 405601 102.16              BCN E0228148 3/10/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 405644 102.16              BCN E0228148 3/24/2023

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY    GROUP LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304985 311992 1,293.00           Basic SRO Course - ABaca, IFlorez 3/24/2023

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 22305699 312105 9,260.05           RESTOCK MASTER METERS SOLE SOURCE ATTACHED 3/31/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300242 311798 385.50              account#11956200 3/10/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300997 311798 136.91              account#1304750 3/10/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300041 311798 89.99                account# 11758200 3/10/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300623 311798 1,271.76           account#814600 3/10/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300335 311798 45.47                account#10178900 3/10/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22300243 311798 479.35              account#675300 3/10/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22305252 311707 858.60              Post Accident Drug Screens 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304966 311708 149.97              Office Supplies 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304966 311708 27.99                Office Supplies 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304966 311708 91.56                Office Supplies 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305127 311708 34.18                office supplies 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305127 311708 206.99              office supplies 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305127 311708 190.34              office supplies 3/3/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305181 311800 26.99                Office Supplies 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305181 311800 61.99                Office Supplies 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305181 311800 175.17              Office Supplies 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305181 311800 227.30              Office Supplies 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 311800 815.73              OFFICE SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 311800 25.35                OFFICE SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 311800 60.34                OFFICE SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 311800 68.04                OFFICE SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 311800 70.80                OFFICE SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22300878 311800 18.26                OFFICE SUPPLIES 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305145 311800 934.69              SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT NMSRC 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305145 311800 13.99                SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT NMSRC 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305145 311800 359.76              SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT NMSRC 3/10/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22305741 312107 497.57              Office Supplies 3/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22303348 312107 14.87                Office Supplies for Airport 3/31/2023

1543 RANDALL THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 311993 71.84                Yamaha golf cart training & pick up/Albuquerque NM 3/24/2023

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22305534 1001179 76.89                Armor Patches - POLICE 3/24/2023

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 22305312 311893 212.34              boots for work crews 3/17/2023



Page 22 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300273 311801 2,500.00           FY23 Social Media Advertising 3/10/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300272 311894 430.59              Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 3/17/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22300273 311994 2,500.00           FY23 Social Media Advertising 3/24/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 405645 13,130.14        Life & Disab PR#2 3/24/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304698 1001116 57.92                #50 cabin filter 3/10/2023

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 311895 175.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 311896 175.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF NEW MEXICO, LLC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304620 311709 1,196.41           DEF SENDING UNIT SW #397 3/3/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22303267 311802 2,048.48           Cleveland/Srixon Pre-Book 3/10/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22304728 311995 275.85              Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 3/24/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22304728 311995 352.59              Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 3/24/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22304728 311995 186.75              Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 3/24/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22305415 1001180 1,899.75           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 3/24/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22204694 311710 (73.15)               PARTS NEEDED TO REPAIR SW #159 3/3/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22206119 311710 (226.10)             SW #13258 3/3/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305039 311710 586.90              PASSENGER MIRROR ASSY FOR SW #14905 3/3/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22304955 311710 491.16              AIR DRYER & GOVERNOR FOR SW UNITS 3/3/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305104 311897 7,382.60           INJECTORS, MOUNTS & HARDWARE FOR SW 780 SOLE SOURC 3/17/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305104 311897 (1,995.00)         INJECTORS, MOUNTS & HARDWARE FOR SW 780 SOLE SOURC 3/17/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305273 311996 239.31              PARK BRAKE VALVE FOR SW #789 3/24/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305212 311996 1,170.00           SWITCH ASSY FOR SW UNITS #16053 3/24/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305246 311996 370.00              PASSENGER STEPS FOR SW #12333 3/24/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22305246 311996 260.00              PASSENGER STEPS FOR SW #12333 3/24/2023

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 311898 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/17/2023

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 311898 20.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/17/2023

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 311997 20.00                Intermediate class/ENMU-Roswell 3/24/2023

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 311803 485.00              Mngmt Team Meeting for Local Wildland MIT""s/ Albu 3/10/2023

13215 S & S WORLDWIDE INC BOSTON MA 22305155 311712 321.51              supplies for patrons /rec eventss 3/3/2023

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 22305590 311998 12,750.00        Safe Haven Baby Box 3/24/2023

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 22300009 311804 245.01              Annual Transit Solvent disposal/pickup 7/22 to 6/2 3/10/2023

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 22305679 311999 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/24/2023

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 311713 164.24              Reliant Hiring Expo in El Paso, Texas 3/3/2023

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305563 312000 101.64              Refill first aid kit at Public Works office 3/24/2023

1507 SARAH A CARBAJAL- ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 22305073 29212 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/10/2023

1443 SEIFERT GRAPHICS, INC ORISKANY NY 22305475 312108 571.50              interior van decals 3/31/2023

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 312001 60.00                SE Law Enf Academy/Teach HB93/ Hobbs NM 3/24/2023

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 311899 155.00              Travel to Clovis-FD 3/17/2023

1177 SHARON D WRIGHT CARLSBAD NM 22304508 311806 432.00              Adult Card Class 3/10/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22300357 311900 3,907.71           Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 3/17/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22305289 311807 982.01              Paint needed for the Senior Respite Center 3/10/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22305583 312002 677.11              Paint for sports fields 3/24/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300339 311714 179.02              FY 2023 - Towing 3/3/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22300339 311714 158.59              FY 2023 - Towing 3/3/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22304933 311808 1,420.40           L-2 DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR AIR LEAK 3/10/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22303173 311808 1,833.93           REBUILD ROOF TURRET AIRPORT - 6 3/10/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22303284 311901 22,664.71        REPLACE PUMP AIRPORT - 6 3/17/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22203424 311918 149,874.00      Type 1 remount ambulance 3/22/2023

825 SIGNATURE PROMOTIONAL GROUP SIGNATURE COINS ORLANDO FL 22305497 311809 445.00              Challenge Coins 3/10/2023

6800 SIRCHIE SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY LLC YOUNGSVILLE NC 22304905 1001156 1,174.15           Evidence Supplies 3/17/2023

10531 SLATE GROUP COPY CRAFT PRINTERS INC LUBBOCK TX 22304091 312003 451.73              Business Cards 3/24/2023

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 22302671 311715 470.00              Quarterly inspections of fire sprinkler systems 3/3/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22207192 29210 1,881.61           Design of  repairs of San Jose Low Water Crosssing 3/3/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29213 8,064.06           Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 3/10/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22304888 29228 3,118.10           Survey and Layout of ROW 3/24/2023



Page 23 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29230 8,590.21           Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 3/31/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22303862 1001072 698.89              CYSC PARKING LOT EXPANSION - SOUTHEAST AREA 3/3/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22305257 1001157 3,118.10           Carlsbad Cemetery Survey 3/17/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22305686 1001222 972.13              Backfill density testing 3/31/2023

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 22300186 312109 5,000.00           Annual PO for Senior Citizen Meal Program 3/31/2023

1513 SOLINST CANADA LTD GEORGETOWN ON 22305058 311810 2,390.01           Replace water level meter 3/10/2023

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 22300169 311902 1,680.00           Soniclear - Annual Requisition 3/17/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22305032 311711 1,265.90           Transit #38 Decals / Stickers all around 3/3/2023

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE FRANKIE L MARTINO CARLSBAD NM 22305438 1001117 850.00              needed to stand up fallen pine trees at beach area 3/10/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304151 311811 228.75              Concrete needed for sidewalk repair 3/10/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22304591 311811 338.50              Building Maintenance Fan Press 3/10/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304840 311716 382.24              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/3/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305708 312110 571.46              Alcohol for Pro Shop 3/31/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22305017 311717 1,739.28           385/65r22.5 tires fs#247780 fs818 3/3/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22305019 311717 2,733.08           315/80r22.5 bs tires #001714 state bid 3/3/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22305500 311903 121.90              A -66 REPLACE TIRE(TH)F/D 3/17/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22305421 311812 431.17              Emergency tow from Spruill st. to pw yard 16053 3/10/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305018 1001074 3,935.26           Demolition Task Order 3/3/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22300490 1001118 52.41                EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE FOR 3/10/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22301079 311718 196.00              Hep A&B Shots/Mikel La Nette I 3/3/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22204611 311813 378.00              Hep A & B shots for 2 transit employees 3/10/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22300102 311904 237.88              Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 22-23 3/17/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22300102 311904 1,577.42           Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 22-23 3/17/2023

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22305084 1001158 2,838.72           BANANA CLIPS & PINS FOR SW UNITS SOLE SOURCE 3/17/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300331 311719 80.42                Sparks Copier  2022-2023 Yearl 3/3/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300331 311719 5,786.05           Sparks Copier  2022-2023 Yearl 3/3/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305146 311719 2,165.88           Office Supplies 3/3/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305180 311814 614.40              Supplies for Finance 3/10/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300780 311814 54.43                2022-2023 FY Annual  Copier Usage 3/10/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22300780 311814 54.43                2022-2023 FY Annual  Copier Usage 3/10/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305572 311905 26.98                ink for printers 3/17/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305481 312004 141.37              Office Supplies 3/24/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305572 312004 61.96                ink for printers 3/24/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305634 312004 4,175.04           Materials and Supplies 3/24/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305383 312004 199.41              Office supplies 3/24/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22305786 312111 1,511.80           Copier Paper 3/31/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305177 1001055 916.85              Portable Radios for Ops 3/3/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305201 1001126 626.26              RADIO FOR GARAGE SHOP 3/17/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300247 1001159 158.59              Annual Cleaning Services 3/17/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22303796 1001159 537.60              Building cleaning services 3/17/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300682 1001181 107.52              Annual PO for Cleaning Srvs Springtime 7/22-6/23 3/24/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 48.89                office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 196.75              office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 32.29                office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 17.29                office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 174.54              office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 43.99                office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 30.87                office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 150.59              office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 76.99                office supplies 3/17/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22304623 311907 279.99              office supplies 3/17/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 405602 204.22              1711100/08FA000115 3/10/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 405646 204.22              1711100/08FA000115 3/24/2023

1542 STATE OF NEW MEXICO NM PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION SANTA FE NM 22305499 311815 100.00              PRC Certificate Fee 3/10/2023



Page 24 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7216 STATE OF NM COMMISSIONER    OF PUBLIC LANDS SANTA FE NM 22305718 312005 11,288.19        2018-2019 PI-U CORRECTED 12% INCREASE DE, WELLS 4- 3/24/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22305109 1001073 153.22              Fax Line issue 3/3/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22305521 1001182 204.29              repair phone line 3/24/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22305573 1001182 391.90              Computer drop in for computer classroom 3/24/2023

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 22300054 311816 174.86              Annual Medical Waste Disposal 3/10/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22303806 312006 734.18              unit decals x2   1410, 1411 3/24/2023

812 STRATEGIES 360 INC SEATTLE WA 22300092 311817 5,307.31           Professional Lobbying Services 3/10/2023

812 STRATEGIES 360 INC SEATTLE WA 22300092 312112 5,307.31           Professional Lobbying Services 3/31/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305069 312007 75.26                James Williams physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305298 312007 75.27                Rudy Dominguez Physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305299 312007 75.26                Emmanuel Florez physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305302 312007 75.26                Alfredo Preciado  physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305305 312007 75.26                Matilde Flores physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305587 312007 75.26                Cindy Brownfield physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305585 312007 75.26                Justin Porter physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305586 312007 75.26                Dale Mayfield physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305079 312007 75.26                Floyd Vigil physical 3/24/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22305223 312113 86.50                MMR Vaccine for Zachary Pifer 3/31/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304337 312008 1,240.82           1605/1702 PARTS(TH)P/D 3/24/2023

1238 TATTOO GOLF BURBANK CA 22302966 311819 2,366.32           Tattoo Golf Apparel 3/10/2023

1238 TATTOO GOLF BURBANK CA 22303258 311819 2,029.80           Golf Apparel 3/10/2023

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 405647 2,016.70           Worker's Comp Assessment 3/24/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22305315 312009 962.04              Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 3/24/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22305045 312009 210.00              Golf Balls 3/24/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312009 669.50              Taylor Made Pre-Book 3/24/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312009 2,830.69           Taylor Made Pre-Book 3/24/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 312114 390.15              Taylor Made Pre-Book 3/31/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22301527 311721 388.84              invoice#8224200020038849 3/3/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300130 311820 149.95              account#8224200010333713 3/10/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300263 311820 234.07              account#8224200010050986 3/10/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300295 311820 374.94              account#8224200010057528 3/10/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22301692 311820 7.83                  account#8224200010041597 3/10/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300077 311908 82.60                Internet Service Station 7 Jul 3/17/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300263 311908 319.95              TDS - Annual Requisiton. 3/17/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300816 312010 149.95              account#8224200010184751 3/24/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22300175 312010 388.36              account#8224200010192747 3/24/2023

12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC CANADA 22300893 311909 2,312.00           GPS Tracking for City Vehicles 3/17/2023

11114 TED CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 312011 20.00                Travel to Santa Fe for Legislative Session 3/24/2023

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 22304533 29211 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/3/2023

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 22305528 29222 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/17/2023

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 22305680 312012 500.00              Trash Pickup Not to Exceed $500 3/24/2023

7322 TGO TECHNOLOGIES INC SANTA ROSA CA 22304818 311910 7,009.00           Replace Chorinator parts/Sole source attached 3/17/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300965 1001075 13,440.10        STREET MEDIAN MAINTENANCE 3/3/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304227 1001183 2,688.02           Provide technical support for grants 3/24/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304227 1001224 11,397.20        Provide technical support for grants 3/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001076 21.00                Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 3/3/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300010 1001076 26.00                12 MONTH WATER JUG RENTAL FY-22-23 3/3/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300256 1001119 28.00                water delivery service 2022-23 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300634 1001119 7.00                  Drinking Water 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001119 35.00                Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300456 1001119 14.00                Drinking Water Delivery 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300635 1001119 7.00                  Water Service for IT. 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001119 53.50                Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001119 21.00                The Waterworks Inc. 3/10/2023



Page 25 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300255 1001119 28.00                Annual purchase requisition for water bottles 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22302634 1001119 353.00              FY 2023 - Drinking Water 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300116 1001119 7.00                  EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER D 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001119 49.00                YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001119 14.00                FY 2023 water and delivery for 3/10/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300255 1001161 14.00                Annual purchase requisition for water bottles 3/17/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001161 14.00                Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 3/17/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001161 21.00                Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 3/17/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300167 1001184 21.00                The Waterworks Inc. 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22302634 1001184 168.00              FY 2023 - Drinking Water 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300634 1001184 7.00                  Drinking Water 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300456 1001184 7.00                  Drinking Water Delivery 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300653 1001184 42.00                Drinking Water & Cooler Rental 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300257 1001184 21.00                Annual Water Bottle Exchange Delivery 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300304 1001184 14.00                FY 2023 water and delivery for 3/24/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22300061 1001225 7.00                  Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 3/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22301215 1001225 35.00                YEARLY DRINKING WATER & COOLER 3/31/2023

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22305469 1001185 190.00              Reagents needed for Lab 3/24/2023

1392 THIRD GEN LLC TRIPLE S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES EL PASO TX 22305457 311913 125.00              Sand Filter Adjustment 3/17/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22305068 311720 990.83              Unit 1608 - Recall & Diagnostics 3/3/2023

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305535 1001226 370.34              concrete 3/31/2023

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305799 1001226 1,145.02           Concrete needed for the Veterans Cemetery 3/31/2023

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305541 1001226 370.34              Concrete needed for various jobs 3/31/2023

7549 TIMEMARK INC. SALEM OR 22303994 311821 1,135.04           TRAFFIC SURVEY EQUIPMENT 3/10/2023

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22302373 312042 150.80              UNIT-2006 NEEDS SWITCH& STOCK(TH)P/D 3/31/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22300123 311818 103.20              account#981115866 3/10/2023

12696 TOBY AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 311722 620.00              Advanced ACO in Monahans, Texas 3/3/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22300312 311822 219.00              Toro NSN support for irrigatio 3/10/2023

1520 TRAKA USA, LLC ORLANDO FL 22305106 311912 248.00              Software Renewal - TrakaWEB Software 3/17/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22300481 311723 182.79              FY 2023 - Background Checks 3/3/2023

1326 TREND BUILDERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302676 311823 18,250.00        Repair damage to PFA garage. 3/10/2023

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 22303454 1001186 1,022.46           STOP Grant - Rescue Task Force Supplies 3/24/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22304199 312115 726.00              FY 2023 - PD GPS Service 3/31/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22301613 311824 2,494.48           FY 2023 - Citizen Reporting Interface 3/10/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22304279 311825 267.44              Smoker/Cigarette Receptacle 3/10/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22304947 311825 429.49              PPE for Pesticide Application 3/10/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305627 312013 327.11              Black Trash Bags - Animal Control 3/24/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305488 312013 663.27              table 3/24/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305375 312013 593.26              gloves for crews/var depts/see notes 3/24/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22305703 312116 197.81              gloves for service crew per G Fox 3/31/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300625 1001077 774.15              FY23 Janitorial Services 3/3/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22300546 1001077 8,780.08           Janitorial services for the parks department 3/3/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 405603 4,265.06           Dues PR#1 3/10/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 405648 4,152.87           Dues PR#2 3/24/2023

7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER ALBUQUERQUE NM 311914 2,031.00           Fees collected in Feb 2023 3/17/2023

10050 URBAN RESTORATION GROUP GLENDALE CA 22304739 312118 890.50              Materials for Community Service 3/31/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305268 1001120 173.96              GASKETS FOR FIRE HYDRANTS 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305363 1001120 2,336.12           Low stock FH gate valves 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305505 1001120 40.22                stands,set screw pks, pin for hydrant locks 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305505 1001120 866.41              stands,set screw pks, pin for hydrant locks 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305505 1001120 62.86                stands,set screw pks, pin for hydrant locks 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305505 1001120 109.54              stands,set screw pks, pin for hydrant locks 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305505 1001120 144.76              stands,set screw pks, pin for hydrant locks 3/10/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22305460 1001187 318.62              tiger tails 3/24/2023



Page 26 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC ALEXANDRIA VA 22300038 1001162 64.66                EST YRLY TOWER SP RADIO MALJMAR #2  7/22-6/23 3/17/2023

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 22305339 1001121 594.00              HID iClass Prox Reader Assembly 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 311827 65.38                account#842019990-00001 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300686 311827 440.11              account#442177716-00001 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 311827 276.13              account#542110363-00001 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 311827 560.14              account#242081511-00001 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300268 311827 130.06              invoice#9928643841 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300085 311827 141.45              invoice#542379270-00001 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300194 311827 80.02                invoice#9928573672 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300115 311827 160.04              invoice#9928607182 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300115 311827 4,329.10           Invoice#9928607181 3/10/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300521 311915 122.01              FY23 Phone Service for Cell Ph 3/17/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300308 311915 1,228.32           Annual PO Cell Phone Usage - V 3/17/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22300870 311915 40.01                FY23 Hotspot Service Charge 3/17/2023

1528 VERONICA HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 80067 45.00                UB 462 600 PIMA 3/2/2023

11972 VIVIAL MEDIA LLC ST LOUIS MO 22300529 311828 366.06              Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 22/23 3/10/2023

103 VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES INC EZ-LINER INDUSTRIES ORANGE CITY IA 22304877 311946 2,040.35           Materials for sign shop 3/24/2023

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304303 1001122 937.00              Graphics - Unit 1411 3/10/2023

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303829 1001122 937.00              Reflective Graphics 3/10/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22301171 1001078 (489.87)             RADIATOR, WATER PUMP & GASKET FOR CONST #11751 S.S 3/3/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22301171 1001078 (579.16)             RADIATOR, WATER PUMP & GASKET FOR CONST #11751 S.S 3/3/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22301171 1001078 1,479.40           RADIATOR, WATER PUMP & GASKET FOR CONST #11751 S.S 3/3/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22305011 1001078 243.75              Replace grill on #W14116 3/3/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22301706 1001078 155,966.86      Equipment needed for various jobs for Const. Dept. 3/3/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22301707 1001123 144,020.65      BACKHOE FOR STREET DEPARTMENT 3/10/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22305463 1001163 1,718.38           replace damaged rims on CAT backhoe/I Hinojos 3/17/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22207415 311829 21,889.86        2 40 CUBIC YARD CONTAINERS FOR CONVINENCE 3/10/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22303146 312014 45,892.50        SIDELOAD METAL CONTAINERS 3/24/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22303146 312014 21,352.50        SIDELOAD METAL CONTAINERS 3/24/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22300476 312015 31,288.79        March Water Billings 3/24/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22300345 311916 1,622.62           FY23 Lease for 90009A Mower at Sports Complex 3/17/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22300404 658 101,781.54      Invoice#87362658 3/9/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22303895 20785 10,311.84        WEX CC February 2023 3/17/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300191 311724 629.55              account#75490826 &101207689 3/3/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300291 311830 6,606.48           account#101047706 3/10/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 311831 937.65              FY 2023 - Windstream 3/10/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 312016 314.05              account#101182159 &101210381 3/24/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22300862 312119 833.40              FY 2023 - Windstream 3/31/2023

17 WINSUPPLY N LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 22305331 312017 1,162.94           MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 3/24/2023

10654 WYLER INDUSTRIAL WORKS EL PASO TX 22302802 1001188 31,573.48        Boiler replacement 3/24/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300111 311725 34,737.36        account#54-0013101402-6 3/3/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 311726 40,206.52        account#54-1530269-7 3/3/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 312018 143.90              account#54-1415316-1 3/24/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300541 312018 422.90              account 54-1874689-3 3/24/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300550 312019 42,856.89        account#54-1335495-7 3/24/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22300111 312120 43,804.93        invoice# 54-0013101402-6 3/31/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22304506 311832 4,422.60           LEASE FOR 45-DR2E AC POWERTECH YAMAHA GOLF CARTS/F 3/10/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 311833 40.00                Paramedic Class/Roswell 3/10/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 311833 20.00                Paramedic Class/Roswell 3/10/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 311917 40.00                Travel to Roswell-FD 3/17/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 312020 40.00                Paramedic class/ENMU-Roswell 3/24/2023

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 312020 20.00                Paramedic Class/ENMU-Roswell 3/24/2023

1012 ZACHARY CHACON EL PASO TX 311727 56.00                Reliant Hiring Expo El Paso Texas 3/3/2023

807 ZIA DISTRIBUTION CO LLC CARLSBAD NM 22304779 312021 1,209.85           Snacks for Pro Shop 3/24/2023



Page 27 of 27
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
March 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

807 ZIA DISTRIBUTION CO LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305486 312021 430.82              Snacks for Pro Shop 3/24/2023

4,251,364.63   



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 36,773.92           36,773.92            

595 4 ELEMENTS OILFIELD SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,561.67           10,561.67            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 7,549.83             7,549.83              

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 3,249.78             3,249.78              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 12,271.61           12,271.61            

1037 4M BUILT LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,327.45             5,327.45              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 6,130.00             6,130.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 51,445.00           51,445.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 1,007,454.06      1,007,454.06       

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 21,871.32           21,871.32            

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,678.61             3,678.61              

48 AARDVARK LA VERNE CA 625.00                625.00                 

1267 AARON DOMINGUEZ ROSWELL NM 40.00                   40.00                    

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 250.00                250.00                 

875 ACK ENTERPRISES INC SMITHFIELD UT 1,167.18             1,167.18              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 55,071.81           55,071.81            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 4,602.67             4,602.67              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                400.00                 

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 9,579.50             9,579.50              

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 43,036.00           43,036.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,415.98           26,415.98            

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 1,484.00             1,484.00              

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 927.90                927.90                 

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 55,986.26           55,986.26            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 13,058.52           13,058.52            

61 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS & ALBUQUERQUE NM 81,666.83           81,666.83            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED CARLSBAD NM 19,387.63           19,387.63            

11620 AES INC. TEMPE AZ 23,725.15           23,725.15            

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 11,589.37           11,589.37            

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,987.50             3,987.50              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 1,088.84             1,088.84              

437 ALEX RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 18.00                   18.00                    

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,139.94           19,139.94            

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 4,067.26             4,067.26              

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 112,426.82         112,426.82          

13369 ALL OUT SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 24,370.30           24,370.30            

498 ALL PRO TURF SERVICE INC FULLERTON CA 33,900.00           33,900.00            

12604 ALLDATA LLC ELK GROVE CA 1,860.00             1,860.00              



Page 2 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

133 ALLIED 100 LLC MILWAUKEE WI 1,936.65             1,936.65              

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 3,660.98             3,660.98              

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 600.00                600.00                 

1289 AMBER MARIE LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1442 AMELIA CATALDI EL PASO TX 2,970.00             2,970.00              

1435 AMERICAN 3B SCIENTIFIC, LP TUCKER GA 17,885.00           17,885.00            

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 1,710.00             1,710.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 411.00                411.00                 

107 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION CHICAGO IL 751.03                751.03                 

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 4,972.65             4,972.65              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 6,829.88             6,829.88              

10073 AMERICAN STEEL CARPORT INC JOSHUA TX 14,605.00           14,605.00            

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 38.00                   38.00                    

751 ANALY SOSA EL PASO TX -                       12.00                    

12642 ANDREA R ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 642.00                642.00                 

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 468.77                468.77                 

1417 ANDREW MUNOZ EL PASO ST 95.00                   95.00                    

14886 ANDREW SWANSON CARLSBAD NM 214.48                214.48                 

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 1,581.50             1,581.50              

1034 ANDY A VILLARREAL SAN ANTONIO TX 860.17                860.17                 

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 21,807.76           24,211.76            

1257 ANGELA M LAMBERTH CARLSBAD NM 139.94                139.94                 

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 416.12                416.12                 

10802 ANGELO AMALLA CARLSBAD NM 162.23                162.23                 

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 412.09                412.09                 

419 ANTHONY BRICENO CARLSBAD NM 378.00                378.00                 

1284 ANTHONY M GARCIA CARLSBAD NM 10,800.00           10,800.00            

503 ANTHONY QUESADA LOVING NM 20.00                   20.00                    

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 432.27                432.27                 

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 8,054.34             8,054.34              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 12,002.50           12,002.50            

1229 APRIL MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,309.04             1,309.04              

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,777.82             9,777.82              

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 9,086.57             8,503.85              

322 ARCADIA PUBLISHING INC MT PLEASANT SC 364.31                364.31                 

1360 ARCAVATE CORPORATION MONROE NC 203.80                203.80                 

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL INC DURHAM NC 4,788.00             4,788.00              

1447 ARCONAS INC HIGH POINT NC 5,770.26             5,770.26              



Page 3 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 2,790.00             2,790.00              

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                   75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 41,261.44           41,261.44            

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 1,510.42             1,510.42              

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 1,547.02             1,547.02              

12758 ARTURO MUNOZ LOVING NM 140.47                140.47                 

14604 ASHLEY CARNERO CARLSBAD NM 200.00                200.00                 

236 ASHLEY TAKAKO KAJIKI ROMERO CARLSBAD NM 2,500.00             2,500.00              

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 234.00                234.00                 

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 10,775.65           10,775.65            

12271 AT&T TELECONFERENCE SVCS CAROL STREAM IL 5.93                     5.93                      

1274 AUSTIN LINKER CARLSBAD NM 230.62                230.62                 

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 82,882.49           82,882.49            

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 228.16                228.16                 

311 AZ WASTEWATER IND. INC PHOENIX AZ 1,055.00             1,055.00              

428 B & H PHOTO VIDEO NEW YORK NY 8,175.97             8,175.97              

416 B & R TRUCKING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 212.89                212.89                 

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 2,558.35             2,558.35              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 132,425.83         132,425.83          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,333.23           10,333.23            

10205 BDS ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,637.81             3,637.81              

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,815.36             9,815.36              

736 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY CORP. CARLSBAD NM 14,928.73           14,928.73            

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 122,529.04         122,529.04          

674 BIANCA ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 2,954.00             2,954.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60             2,951.60              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 6,359.13             6,359.13              

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 10,940.64           10,940.64            

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 3,180.00             3,180.00              

1456 BLACKBIRD PURCHASER INC COLUMBUS OH 3,155.00             3,155.00              

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 1,742.23             1,742.23              

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 12,253.05           12,253.05            

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 441.44                441.44                 

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,703.91             1,703.91              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,527.00             3,527.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 11,311.53           11,311.53            

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 3,116.32             3,116.32              

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 200.00                200.00                 



Page 4 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,983.00           44,983.00            

404 BOBBY G NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 9,705.48             9,705.48              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,163.48             9,163.48              

1263 BORDADO LLC CARLSBAD NM 128.00                128.00                 

559 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CARLSBAD INC CARLSBAD NM 88,934.67           88,934.67            

1511 BP SOLUTIONS ASHEVILLE NC 405.00                405.00                 

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 2,625.00             2,625.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                 

6919 BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM LAS VEGAS NV 3,211.24             3,211.24              

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 14,757.20           14,757.20            

11263 BRANDON LEE CARLSBAD NM 379.99                379.99                 

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 1,550.70             1,550.70              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY BLOOMFIELD NM 964.00                964.00                 

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 2,758.30             2,758.30              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 30,350.82           30,350.82            

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60             7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,092.59             6,092.59              

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 1,766,893.40      1,766,893.40       

11562 BRYAN CABRIALES CARLSBAD NM 118.00                118.00                 

1311 BRYANNA FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 6,470.67             6,470.67              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,505.29             1,505.29              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 73,169.07           73,169.07            

12868 BURLAP & LIGHT CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00             1,500.00              

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 828.00                828.00                 

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 342.80                342.80                 

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 2,063.00             2,063.00              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 2,188.02             2,188.02              

1307 CALEB KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 189.00                189.00                 

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 332.71                332.71                 

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 33,948.94           34,196.62            

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 215.29                215.29                 

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 20,708.81           20,708.81            

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 12,731.42           12,731.42            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 257.23                257.23                 

936 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP RESTON VA 314.50                314.50                 

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,537.60             4,537.60              

1434 CAREY A BOX CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                 



Page 5 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 478.00                478.00                 

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 25,061.39           25,061.39            

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 18,915.60           18,915.60            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 5,450.62             5,450.62              

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 43,719.79           43,719.79            

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 18,000.00           18,000.00            

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 18,496.27           18,496.27            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 98.97                   98.97                    

1922 CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS LOS ANGELES CA 350.34                350.34                 

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 255,138.27         255,138.27          

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                   50.00                    

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 4,056.80             4,056.80              

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 3,825.60             3,825.60              

741 CARLSBAD LIFEHOUSE INC CARLSBAD NM 5,873.97             5,873.97              

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 211,584.31         211,584.31          

12835 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CENTER COLUMBIA MO 8,898.93             8,898.93              

1006 CARLSBAD MEDICAL CNTR LLC DALLAS TX 1,139.99             1,139.99              

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 122,375.00         122,375.00          

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00           19,000.00            

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 3,323.25             3,323.25              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 50,177.58           50,177.58            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 8,242.99             8,242.99              

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 32,896.15           32,896.15            

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 566.42                566.42                 

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL CARLSBAD NM 36,000.00           36,000.00            

585 CAROL SCOTT ARTESIA NM 1,867.20             1,867.20              

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 14,301.35           14,301.35            

11144 CAVERN CITY CHILD CARLSBAD NM 5,000.00             5,000.00              

13208 CAVERN CITY MEDIA CARLSBAD NM 2,171.91             2,171.91              

12988 CECIL M DANIELL CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

992 CED DALLAS TX 99,294.18           99,294.18            

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 2,120.00             2,120.00              

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 1,242.88             1,242.88              

442 CHAD NESBIT CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                 

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 608,415.40         608,415.40          

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 2,924.88             2,924.88              

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 7,104.72             7,104.72              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,460.73             2,460.73              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 16,159.20           16,159.20            



Page 6 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 4,618.79             4,618.79              

12383 CHRIS CARON CARLSBAD NM 71.08                   83.08                    

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 180.00                180.00                 

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 2,695.33             2,695.33              

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 1,212.02             1,212.02              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 5,200.00             5,200.00              

13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO CARLSBAD NM 55.00                   55.00                    

1941 CISCO EQUIPMENT DALLAS TX 3,175.16             3,175.16              

1462 CITY OF FORT WORTH, TEXAS FORT WORTH TX 15.00                   15.00                    

363 CITY OF LUBBOCK TX LUBBOCK TX 1,848.95             1,848.95              

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC MANHATTAN KS 1,400.00             1,400.00              

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 121.42                121.42                 

906 CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,476.19           13,476.19            

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,341.00             5,341.00              

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS CHESWICK PA 5,768.51             5,768.51              

1711 CMI,INC CHARLOTE NC 144.64                144.64                 

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 200.00                200.00                 

8911 CNB BANK CARLSBAD NM 5,858,760.11      5,858,760.11       

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 218,813.69         218,813.69          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,860.80           16,860.80            

453 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM MASON CITY IA 868.02                868.02                 

10104 COLLINS TREE SERVICE LLC ARTESIA NM 2,419.22             2,419.22              

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 2,647.67             2,647.67              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 374,907.38         374,907.38          

1500 COMMERCIAL LIGHTING COMPANY TAMPA FL 580.49                580.49                 

1523 COMPUTER AVENUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 69.90                   69.90                    

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 55,401.87           55,401.87            

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV SEARCY AR 1,785.60             1,785.60              

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,358,423.12      2,358,423.12       

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,800.00             1,800.00              

1448 CONTI ENERGY CONTROL LLC RIO RANCHO NM 2,648.28             2,648.28              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 8,050.00             8,050.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 1,703.55             1,703.55              

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,973.14             1,973.14              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,204,528.54      3,837,343.54       

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 533,601.06         522,626.24          

192 CORINA YRIGOLLEN CARLSBAD NM 157.37                157.37                 

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 22,740.52           22,740.52            

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 8,424.95             8,424.95              



Page 7 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 1,816.39             1,816.39              

12691 CREATIVE CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 15,152.00           15,152.00            

829 CREATIVE RECREATIONAL DESIGNS INC RIO RANCHO NM 52,283.28           52,283.28            

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 1,162.57             1,162.57              

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 6,162.25             6,162.25              

860 CRIMESTOPPERS/EDDY CO INC CARLSBAD NM 1,527.80             1,527.80              

1266 CRISTIAN RODRIGUEZ LAS CRUCES NM 174.16                174.16                 

845 CRISTIN Y ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1441 CRUSADER PROTECTIVE SERVICES LLC ROSWELL NM 1,357.12             1,357.12              

12199 CULLIGAN ROSWELL NM 747.00                747.00                 

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 105,014.31         105,014.31          

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 71,853.62           71,853.62            

878 CYNTHIA ARMIJO CARLISLE PA 4,000.00             4,000.00              

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 3,436.09             3,436.09              

520 D DEAN HINSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 54.00                   54.00                    

1190 D2G GROUP LLC FALL RIVER MA 1,229.14             1,229.14              

9379 DALE JANWAY CARLSBAD NM 173.40                173.40                 

12262 DAMETRA KARTCHNER CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 48,722.00           48,722.00            

1389 DANELLE MORRILL CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1268 DANIEL AGUILAR LAS CRUCES NM 40.00                   40.00                    

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 7,541.72             7,541.72              

1506 DARIA RANEY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1373 DARREN MCPHERSON CARLSBAD NM 168.48                168.48                 

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                438.00                 

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 1,995.00             1,995.00              

6947 DAVE MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 314.20                314.20                 

1169 DAVED THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1631 DAVID K WEYAND ROCKWOOD PA 1,490.00             1,490.00              

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER CARLSBAD NM 1,777.00             1,777.00              

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,540.89             4,540.89              

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 234,862.59         234,862.59          

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 1,645.84             1,645.84              

1227 DEMITRI AMBROSE CARLSBAD NM 1,219.16             1,219.16              

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 1,029.14             1,029.14              

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 27,279.47           27,279.47            

1275 DETECTACHEM INC SUGAR LAND TX 2,248.65             2,248.65              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 320.00                320.00                 

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 423.35                423.35                 



Page 8 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 1,095.60             1,095.60              

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 4,264.14             4,264.14              

11709 DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO CA 1,041.91             1,041.91              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 1,642.77             1,642.77              

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 99,390.55           99,390.55            

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 2,062.17             2,062.17              

1514 DORA VILLA CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                 

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 18,632.44           18,632.44            

1562 DUE SOUTH MARINE LLC HUNGERFORD TX 1,200.00             1,200.00              

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 6,712.84             6,712.84              

1726 EAGLE CARPORTS INC MOUNT AIRY NC 9,802.80             9,802.80              

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 2,595.85             2,595.85              

538 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY PORTALES NM 583.32                583.32                 

1786 EASTERN NM UNIVERSITY - ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 3,022.20             3,022.20              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 21,075.00           21,075.00            

1878 ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS INC PASADENA CA 4,926.00             4,926.00              

1794 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 30,901.22           30,901.22            

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,461,128.14      1,461,128.14       

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 289,275.00         289,275.00          

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 120.00                120.00                 

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 13,544.27           13,544.27            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00           25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                696.00                 

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 773.00                773.00                 

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,325.15             2,325.15              

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

11112 EDWARD RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 283.20                283.20                 

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 644.89                644.89                 

1704 EL PASO TIMES MCLEAN VA 20,578.78           20,578.78            

12632 ELDON W. ATCHLEY CARLSBAD NM 148.82                148.82                 

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 371,126.01         371,126.01          

10829 ELITE WRECKER SERVICE LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,775.47             1,775.47              

10587 ELLEN BONNEY CARLSBAD NM 2,016.02             2,016.02              

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 586.16                586.16                 

1424 ELYHANNA MONTES CARLSBAD NM 599.99                599.99                 

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 560.00                560.00                 

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 16,000.00           16,000.00            

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 192,832.93         192,832.93          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,300.00             1,300.00              



Page 9 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 23,702.36           23,702.36            

13161 ENNIS-FLINT INC GREENSBORO NC 6,840.42             6,840.42              

776 ENRIQUETA DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 1,800.24             1,800.24              

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 3,298.56             3,298.56              

1464 ERGO DESKTOP LLC CELINA OH 1,017.98             1,017.98              

422 ERIC A ESTRADA CARLSBAD NM 6,500.00             6,500.00              

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 212.60                212.60                 

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 14,018.29           14,018.29            

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 7,537.60             7,537.60              

6538 EUGENE WELDERS SUPPLY CO EUGENE OR 2,100.75             2,100.75              

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 169.00                169.00                 

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 136,595.98         136,595.98          

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 285,888.67         285,888.67          

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 17,966.00           17,966.00            

12095 FARO TECHNOLOGIES, INC LAKE MARY FL 77.00                   77.00                    

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 2,312.52             2,312.52              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 507.52                507.52                 

2289 FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP DALLAS TX 270.00                270.00                 

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 99,144.34           99,144.34            

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 14,960.00           14,960.00            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,062.50             1,062.50              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 212.97                212.97                 

12591 FIREQUICK PRODUCTS INC INYOKERN CA 1,437.72             1,437.72              

1321 FIRST RESPONDER INSTITUTE, INC ORO VALLEY AZ 26,000.00           26,000.00            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 12,024.08           12,024.08            

731 FLOWMSP INC STREATOR IL 2,800.00             2,800.00              

229 FLYHIGHUSA, LLC MUNFORDVILLE KY 1,098.00             1,098.00              

2596 FOLLETT CORPORATION WESTCHESTER IL 4,292.50             4,292.50              

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 3,205.11             3,205.11              

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 48,559.97           48,559.97            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 967.63                967.63                 

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 20,382.28           20,382.28            

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                   42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 5,895.01             5,895.01              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 31,086.95           31,086.95            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 16,035.00           16,035.00            

1380 GANIBI HOLDINGS LLC SANTA YNEZ CA 4,744.70             4,744.70              

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 779.40                779.40                 



Page 10 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

13355 GARRETT HENDREN LAS CRUCES NM 2,560.00             2,560.00              

1410 GARY NIBLETT INC SANTA FE NM 16,800.00           16,800.00            

2830 GAYLORD BROS. SYRACUSE NY 1,934.41             1,934.41              

870 GCC SUN CITY MATERIALS LLC EL PASO TX 36,398.39           36,398.39            

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 205.05                205.05                 

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 892,239.27         892,239.27          

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 644.00                644.00                 

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 2,449.21             2,449.21              

12451 GERALD ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 520.00                520.00                 

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 982.35                982.35                 

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 1,362.90             1,362.90              

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 40,547.70           40,547.70            

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 588.20                588.20                 

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 426.20                426.20                 

2932 GOPHER SPORT OWATONNA MN 1,813.64             1,813.64              

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,226.44             7,226.44              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 94,251.64           94,251.64            

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00             2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 1,076.13             1,076.13              

2947 GREER CONSTRUCTION, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,391,905.14      1,391,905.14       

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 164.00                164.00                 

1324 GRIFFIN'S ELECTRIC, INC CARLSBAD NM 18,240.37           18,240.37            

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,553.73             5,553.73              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 4,426.86             4,426.86              

723 HADRONEX INC. ESCONDIDO CA 19,274.00           19,274.00            

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,863.41             3,863.41              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 12,733.74           12,733.74            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,044.16             1,044.16              

1310 HANNAH ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1480 HAROLD L PRUITT HOBBS NM 18,515.08           18,515.08            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22,740.20           22,740.20            

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 20,973.56           20,973.56            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 1,350.00             1,350.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,542.67             3,542.67              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 15,459.69           15,459.69            

1366 HEIMAN, INC SIOUX FALLS SD 2,229.75             2,229.75              

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 19,216.00           19,216.00            

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1,166.00             1,166.00              

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 53.53                   53.53                    



Page 11 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 17,190.05           17,190.05            

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 83,564.75           83,564.75            

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 8,737.78             8,737.78              

3198 HOBBS NEWS-SUN INC HOBBS NM 2,799.99             2,799.99              

1354 HOLLINGER METAL EDGE, INC FREDERICKSBURG VA 1,577.31             1,577.31              

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 2,178.83             2,178.83              

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 599.00                599.00                 

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,150.40             2,150.40              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 209,316.08         209,316.08          

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 5,430.79             5,430.79              

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,058.33           13,058.33            

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 850.00                850.00                 

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 10,381.45           10,381.45            

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 425.00                425.00                 

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 275.00                275.00                 

928 INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS MFG INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 5,512.50             5,512.50              

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 2,468.67             2,468.67              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 13,076.44           13,076.44            

1253 INGRAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC HOBBS NM 12,433.49           12,433.49            

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 336.00                336.00                 

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 123.81                123.81                 

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 218,712.68         218,712.68          

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 2,177.88             2,177.88              

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 743.93                743.93                 

93 INTEGRATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 931.02                931.02                 

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 3,998.00             3,998.00              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 250.00                250.00                 

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 2,499.00             2,499.00              

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,315,161.36      1,315,161.36       

1323 IR PROMOS LLC BARTLETT TN 1,200.66             1,200.66              

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 370.33                370.33                 

10947 ISAIAH HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

1371 J & G ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC ROSWELL NM 6,113.88             6,113.88              

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 16,500.19           16,500.19            

781 J J KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC NEENAH WI 143.68                143.68                 

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 18,991.64           18,991.64            

10027 J&H SERVICES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 168,866.79         168,866.79          

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 178.30                178.30                 

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 2,255.90             2,255.90              



Page 12 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 286.18                286.18                 

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 220.00                220.00                 

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 31,625.02           31,625.02            

102 JAKE THOMASON WHITES CITY NM 220.00                220.00                 

12449 JALYNN DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS CARLSBAD NM 5,973.91             5,973.91              

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 39,991.86           39,991.86            

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 4,836.00             4,836.00              

557 JAMES G EAGER CARLSBAD NM 80.50                   80.50                    

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 18,929.34           18,929.34            

1126 JAMES HAMILTON CONSTR SILVER CITY NM 1,876.57             1,876.57              

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 1,063.00             1,063.00              

1359 JAMES R BRENNER CROCKETT TX 203.75                203.75                 

12861 JAMESON LUCAS CARLSBAD NM 18.00                   18.00                    

13014 JANET S. DRAKE CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00           10,000.00            

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 685.00                685.00                 

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 922.96                922.96                 

839 JEFFERSON REITER CARLSBAD NM 2,152.91             2,152.91              

1161 JEFFERY C ESTRADA CARLSBAD NM 3,569.68             3,569.68              

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 11,096.96           11,096.96            

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 14,012.26           14,012.26            

3729 JESSE PERRY CARLSBAD NM 906.35                906.35                 

11733 JESSE RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                 

1487 JESSIE MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,700.00             1,700.00              

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 342.02                342.02                 

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS ERA TX 60,000.00           60,000.00            

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 1,028.36             1,028.36              

1035 JESUS TORO MARTINEZ SAN ANTONIO TX 3,089.00             3,089.00              

11439 JIM DEVLIN CARLSBAD NM 508.00                508.00                 

8218 JIM WITT & ASSOCIATES LOVING NM 600.00                600.00                 

1119 JIMMY FUSON CARLSBAD NM 250.00                250.00                 

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,062.90             3,062.90              

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 960.13                960.13                 

12884 JOEY LANDGRAF CARLSBAD NM 40.00                   40.00                    

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 60.00                   60.00                    

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 37,830.72           37,830.72            

14230 JOHN LOWE CARLSBAD NM 1,193.62             1,193.62              

12942 JOHN M CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 107.52                107.52                 

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 4,764.25             4,764.25              



Page 13 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

966 JOHN MICHAEL DAVIDSON CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 342.00                342.00                 

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,744.13             3,744.13              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 1,258.49             1,258.49              

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 9,033.86             9,033.86              

12824 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING BOSTON MA 2,671.11             2,671.11              

1362 JORDEN THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 172.03                172.03                 

655 JORY DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00             1,000.00              

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 18,337.98           18,337.98            

15653 JOSE M ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 350.00                350.00                 

11788 JOSEPH FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 18.00                   18.00                    

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1,156.00             1,156.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 2,446.08             2,446.08              

1374 JOSEPH SIEBRASSE SR AMARILLO TX 3,400.00             3,400.00              

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ MARLTON NJ 3,500.00             3,500.00              

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 1,034.76             1,034.76              

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM 2,139.91             2,139.91              

1515 JOSHUA CAMPBELL CARLSBAD NM 140.00                140.00                 

746 JOSHUA HOLUB CARLSBAD NM 400.00                400.00                 

1440 JUAN R. MONTOYA ROSWELL NM 2,692.71             2,692.71              

1024 JUANITA F JOJOLA CARLSBAD NM 285.00                285.00                 

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 60.00                   60.00                    

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 63,621.44           63,621.44            

1413 JULIE FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,830.31             6,830.31              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 25,114.37           25,114.37            

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,062.20           11,062.20            

3736 K & K ELECTRIC CARLSBAD NM 2,300.00             2,300.00              

3869 K LOG ZION IL 1,300.05             1,300.05              

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 12,496.87           12,496.87            

1524 KAITLYN ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 250.00                250.00                 

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 2,449.01             2,449.01              

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 1,536.94             1,536.94              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 21,910.89           21,910.89            

1468 KATHERINE A BARCO ABUQUERQUE NM 1,712.26             1,712.26              

435 KATHLEEN DAVIS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 164.25                164.25                 

13 KC SALES LLC ARTESIA NM 2,430.00             2,430.00              

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 622.00                622.00                 



Page 14 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 88.98                   88.98                    

9139 KENNETH C. CASS CARLSBAD NM 101.28                101.28                 

1320 KEO FISH FARMS INC. KEO AR 15,750.00           15,750.00            

572 KEVIN C GARNER CARLSBAD NM 4,623.40             4,623.40              

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,669.92             3,669.92              

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 507.00                579.00                 

1295 KNIGHTEN MACHINE & SERVICE, INC ODESSA TX 5,535.00             5,535.00              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 576.00                576.00                 

11081 KOB-TV,LLC; KOBR-TV; DALLAS TX 3,702.00             3,702.00              

811 KOOL SNACKS LLC NEWARK NJ 4,465.80             4,465.80              

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 1,849.82             1,849.82              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 5,258.56             5,258.56              

1398 KRYSTAL ROCHA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

348 KUULA LLC BEVERLY HILLS CA 230.40                230.40                 

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00             3,000.00              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 18,457.20           18,457.20            

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 1,294.31             1,294.31              

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 1,124.65             1,124.65              

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 210.56                210.56                 

1285 LARRY HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 644.00                644.00                 

4260 LASCO CONSTRUCTION HOBBS NM 314,811.35         71,822.81            

4263 LASER TECHNOLOGY INC CENTENNIAL CO 253.50                253.50                 

1459 LAURA NAGLE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 8,044.85             8,044.85              

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,544.73             3,544.73              

11860 LEA COUNTY HOBBS NM 2,390.00             2,390.00              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 120,710.56         120,710.56          

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,031.00             6,031.00              

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 4,193.25             4,193.25              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 4,086.35             4,086.35              

1395 LEIGHS BAKERY CARLSBAD NM 563.72                563.72                 

204 LELAND'S INDUSTRIES LLC GRANDVIEW TX 3,885.00             3,885.00              

7650 LEO T EVANS JR CARLSBAD NM 1,440.14             1,440.14              

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 10,692.43           10,692.43            

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 1,680.00             1,680.00              

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 2,384.00             2,384.00              

232 LIBRARICA LLC DALLAS TX 611.10                611.10                 

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 375.00                375.00                 

4439 LIBRARY STORE, INC. TREMONT IL 4,417.85             4,417.85              



Page 15 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 61,101.30           61,101.30            

6906 LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORM INC SEATTLE WA 750.15                750.15                 

1343 LLANO CEMETERY ASSOCIATION, INC AMARILLO TX 4,235.00             4,235.00              

10663 LMC SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 7,755.23             7,755.23              

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 61,694.50           61,694.50            

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                875.00                 

7101 LORI L HARGUES CARLSBAD NM 350.00                350.00                 

1519 LOU WARD CARLSBAD NM 554.50                554.50                 

11214 LOUIS VASQUEZ LUBBOCK TX 392.92                392.92                 

12890 LOU'S GLOVES BRIDGEVIEW IL 1,314.00             1,314.00              

958 LOWERY PROPERTY ADVISORS LLC IRVING TX 7,000.00             7,000.00              

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 80,873.86           80,873.86            

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 16.95                   16.95                    

12000 M & B MUFFLER SHOP CARLSBAD NM 453.80                453.80                 

704 MADALYN ARANDA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,090.21             2,090.21              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 3,717.20             3,717.20              

1345 MANUEL H HOLGUIN EL PASO TX 627.68                627.68                 

4566 MAPLOGIC CORPORATION WINTER PARK FL 500.00                500.00                 

1504 MARCELO PAULIK CLOUDCROFT NM 69.78                   69.78                    

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 2,246.61             2,246.61              

1498 MARISA CAZARES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

11812 MARISCAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES, LLC ARTESIA NM 95,961.01           95,961.01            

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,392.71           19,392.71            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 155.00                155.00                 

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 622.00                622.00                 

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,179.36           15,179.36            

10948 MARY GARWOOD CARLSBAD NM 1,269.23             1,269.23              

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 41,112.78           41,112.78            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 7,778.43             7,778.43              

1391 MASTERGRIP INC IRVING TX 1,409.50             1,409.50              

1502 MATTHEW MURRAY DAY LUBBOCK TX 87.00                   87.00                    

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 95.29                   95.29                    

451 MAXIMUM SPLASH LLC PEORIA AZ 393.75                393.75                 

1394 MB APPRAISAL COMPANY RUIDOSO NM 4,332.50             4,332.50              

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 18,202.78           18,202.78            

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 200.00                200.00                 

11417 MDN SURVEYING LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,240.29             8,240.29              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 28,784.00           28,784.00            



Page 16 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5631 MEDTECH FORENSICS INC TALLAHASSEE FL 562.50                562.50                 

11848 MEGA GRAPHICS & SIGNS CARLSBAD NM 770.00                770.00                 

11484 MELISSA SALCIDO CARLSBAD NM 133.54                133.54                 

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 29,695.00           29,695.00            

4172 MENDEZ FOUNDATION ATLANTA GA 2,480.36             2,480.36              

1355 MERAKAI LLC SANTA BARBARA CA 394.00                394.00                 

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 2,028.43             2,028.43              

10061 METAL SHOP LIVE CARLSBAD NM 31,699.11           31,699.11            

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 20,331.89           20,621.87            

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,452.17             1,452.17              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 470.53                470.53                 

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 806.48                806.48                 

1472 MICHAEL G. LIM CARLSBAD NM 352.67                352.67                 

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 5,805.13             5,805.13              

1433 MICHAEL J LARAMORE ARENAS VALLEY NM 19,997.25           19,997.25            

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 175.00                175.00                 

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 970.59                970.59                 

12486 MICHELE ROBERTSON CARLSBAD NM 3,480.50             3,480.50              

13202 MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT LAMAR MO 1,680.00             1,680.00              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 494.23                494.23                 

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 180.00                180.00                 

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 554,469.16         561,332.00          

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC MONUMENT CO 3,491.22             3,491.22              

11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,351.62             2,351.62              

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 8,661.04             8,891.23              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22,435.80           22,435.80            

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 97,493.95           97,493.95            

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 1,538.15             1,538.15              

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,888.52           14,888.52            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 70,349.62           70,349.62            

1315 MONICA HIGHTOWER LUBBOCK TX 2,100.00             2,100.00              

670 MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A. SANTA FE NM 48,746.23           48,746.23            

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,881.62             1,881.62              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 2,964.97             2,964.97              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 37,343.42           37,343.42            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,964.40           13,964.40            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 571,823.00         572,219.00          

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 75.00                   75.00                    

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 2,559.36             2,559.36              



Page 17 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 9,254.63             9,254.63              

5424 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SRVC SOUTHBURY CT 55,421.62           55,421.62            

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.00           11,727.00            

4984 MURRILL ELECTRIC, LLC CARLSBAD NM 15,715.90           15,715.90            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 1,298.80             1,298.80              

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 509.95                509.95                 

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 959.57                959.57                 

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,250.00             2,250.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 667.06                667.06                 

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 1,150.00             1,150.00              

13315 NATHAN CHAVARRIA CARLSBAD NM 376.32                376.32                 

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 6,471.86             6,471.86              

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 11,700.16           11,700.16            

5029 NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFICERS ASSOCIATION COLORADO SPR CO 420.00                420.00                 

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 202.95                202.95                 

1344 NETWORK CLOSING SERVICES, INC ORLANDO FL 1,050.00             1,050.00              

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 22,641.59           22,641.59            

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                150.00                 

896 NEW MEXICO DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH LLC ROSWELL NM 18,712.52           18,712.52            

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 100.00                100.00                 

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 108,171.02         108,171.02          

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 55,818.40           55,818.40            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 120.00                120.00                 

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 8,364.00             8,364.00              

71 NEXTREQUEST CO SAN FRANCISCO CA 17,654.03           17,654.03            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 235.00                235.00                 

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 47.00                   47.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22,427.00           22,427.00            

5452 NM AIRPORT MANAGERS ASSOC SANTA FE NM 75.00                   75.00                    

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                250.00                 

5458 NM BOARD OF PHARMACY ALBUQUERQUE NM 150.00                150.00                 

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ALBUQUERQUE NM 34,031.61           34,031.61            

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 1,420.00             1,420.00              

5462 NM ENERGY,MINERALS AND SANTA FE NM 1,500,000.00      1,500,000.00       

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 75.00                   75.00                    

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 16,817.75           16,817.75            

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 130.00                130.00                 

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 370.00                370.00                 

5489 NM MUNICIPAL CLERKS AND SANTA FE NM 60.00                   60.00                    



Page 18 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 420.00                420.00                 

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 225.00                225.00                 

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                   50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,124.00             7,124.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 480.00                480.00                 

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 752,731.20         752,731.20          

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,366.00             1,366.00              

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,196,919.37      1,196,919.37       

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 76,870.00           76,870.00            

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 725.00                1,050.00              

5511 NMRPA LOS ALAMOS NM 300.00                300.00                 

4998 NMSU-LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 60.00                   60.00                    

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 3,421.00             3,421.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 600.00                600.00                 

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 232,241.10         232,241.10          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 800.16                800.16                 

13213 NOREGON SYSTEMS INC GREENSBORO NC 540.00                540.00                 

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. UTICA NY 1,749.86             1,749.86              

10769 NORTHERN STATES HAINES AK 499.00                499.00                 

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 12,197.37           12,197.37            

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 481.75                481.75                 

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 10,902.15           10,902.15            

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,175.32             7,175.32              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 8,976.00             8,976.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 19,093.49           19,093.49            

11659 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PYMT COLUMBUS OH 1,313.88             1,313.88              

1363 OLGUINS INCORPORATED EL PRADO NM 254.61                254.61                 

9998 ONE TIME 31,187.00           31,187.00            

9999 ONE TIME 10,122,039.37   10,122,039.37    

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 12,000.00           12,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 2,939.91             2,939.91              

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 2,791.32             2,791.32              

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 359,791.22         359,791.22          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,134.22             1,134.22              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 5,625.00             5,625.00              

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 960.84                960.84                 

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 70,880.00           70,880.00            

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 6,300.81             6,300.81              

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 2,383.18             2,383.18              



Page 19 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 4,267.54             4,267.54              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 469.92                469.92                 

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 4,531.42             4,531.42              

10714 PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE INC EXTON PA 432.00                432.00                 

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 5,776.50             5,776.50              

1473 PATRCIA JACQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 5,874.92             5,874.92              

1421 PATSY COLLINS JACKSON LUBBOCK TX 500.00                500.00                 

1411 PAUL B PULLEY AMARILLO TX 456.00                456.00                 

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 3,634.32             3,634.32              

11734 PDS INC EL PASO TX 967.69                967.69                 

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 8,601.52             8,601.52              

5222 PECOS VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,451.25             6,451.25              

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 237.30                237.30                 

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 5,735.80             5,735.80              

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 2,855.81             2,855.81              

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,270.41             1,270.41              

1271 PERRO GRANDE MANAGEMENT CORP. SANTA FE NM 3,189.80             3,189.80              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,729.12             6,729.12              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,808.24           16,808.24            

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 2,488.60             2,488.60              

5888 PETTES PLUMBING CARLSBAD NM 172.23                172.23                 

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 1,581.88             1,581.88              

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 424,001.00         424,001.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 12,097.80           12,097.80            

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 1,240.00             1,240.00              

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 15,468.30           15,468.30            

12574 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS DALLAS TX 4,066.55             4,066.55              

5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC PHOENIX AZ 166.65                166.65                 

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 23,461.51           23,461.51            

5951 PIRANHA PROPELLER JACKSON CA 253.75                253.75                 

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 14,423.21           14,423.21            

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 13,365.80           13,365.80            

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 4,622.19             4,622.19              

477 PNA CONSTRUCTION CARLSBAD NM 9,471.81             9,471.81              

1199 PODIUMS DIRECT CO CASA GRANDE AZ 600.69                600.69                 

7331 POLICEONE.COM FRISCO TX 6,000.00             6,000.00              

1279 POLY- TECH AMERICA LLC CHESHIRE CT 3,754.92             3,754.92              

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 31,797.00           31,797.00            



Page 20 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 1,132.75             1,132.75              

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 92,859.14           92,859.14            

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 398.00                398.00                 

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 22,340.40           22,340.40            

1292 PREMIER POOL MANAGEMENT LLC LEWIS CENTER OH 60.00                   60.00                    

281 PRIME SOLUTION INC OTSEGO MI 6,521.72             6,521.72              

1302 PRINE SYSTEMS, INC JACKSONVILLE FL 559.98                559.98                 

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 5,900.45             5,900.45              

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 3,277.72             3,277.72              

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,224.34             1,224.34              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 2,989.78             2,989.78              

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 2,243.92             2,243.92              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,244.69             5,244.69              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 7,140.75             7,140.75              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 51,946.12           51,946.12            

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 30,286.27           30,286.27            

6130 QA BALANCE SERVICES, INC. AURORA CO 1,474.81             1,474.81              

1325 QSR INTERNATIONAL (AMERICAS), INC BURLINGTON MA 2,247.00             2,247.00              

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 752.16                752.16                 

11899 QUALITY JANITORIAL LLC HAGERMAN NM 28,929.64           28,929.64            

11318 QUALITY TOWING CARLSBAD NM 8,167.05             8,167.05              

1495 QUARTZ LAMPS INC FAIRFIELD OH 255.00                255.00                 

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 8,076.39             8,076.39              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 20,905.27           21,011.26            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 11,421.82           11,421.82            

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,051.73             2,051.73              

179 R&J BAILEY LLC CARLSBAD NM 800.94                800.94                 

1543 RANDALL THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 71.84                   71.84                    

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 80.00                   80.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 970.88                970.88                 

1381 RAPCO INDUSTRIES, INC VANCOUVER WA 291.28                291.28                 

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX 590.00                590.00                 

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 729.18                729.18                 

1416 RAUL GUILLEN EL PASO TX 95.00                   95.00                    

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 822.67                822.67                 

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 1,920.76             1,920.76              

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 409.00                409.00                 

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 52,455.90           52,455.90            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 118,022.28         118,022.28          



Page 21 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,233.38             2,233.38              

525 RETAILER SOLUTIONS CO LLC CARROLLTON TX 459.48                459.48                 

1357 RHONE  TOLBERT PRATHER EDMOND OK 1,935.38             1,935.38              

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,920.80           14,970.12            

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 773.00                773.00                 

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 428.00                428.00                 

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 3,250.04             3,250.04              

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 1,312.00             1,312.00              

1397 RICHARD V MENDEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

716 RJ BORDER INTERNATIONAL EL PASO TX 1,004.60             1,004.60              

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 1,708.50             1,708.50              

129 ROBERT A ESCOBEDO CARLSBAD NM 1,075.20             1,075.20              

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 394.00                394.00                 

14594 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 1,377.70             1,519.30              

1328 ROBERT ZACH DOWNEN CARLSBAD NM 11,752.66           11,752.66            

6348 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,438.67             4,438.67              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                250.00                 

6454 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SUPPLY ALAMOGORDO NM 1,767.63             1,767.63              

5633 ROEDA INC LYNWOOD IL 5,958.07             5,958.07              

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 32,763.25           32,763.25            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 2,319.42             2,319.42              

10803 ROLAND ROY CARLSBAD NM 162.85                162.85                 

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 55,202.98           58,722.88            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 153.00                153.00                 

6478 ROSWELL DAILY RECORD INC ROSWELL NM 781.79                781.79                 

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 820.00                820.00                 

12554 RUDY VALLEJO LUBBOCK TX 400.00                400.00                 

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 59,714.54           59,714.54            

1496 RYAN BLUE CARLSBAD NM 160.00                160.00                 

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 485.00                485.00                 

1382 RYAN ECHAVARRIA CARLSBAD NM 750.00                750.00                 

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 240.09                240.09                 

13215 S & S WORLDWIDE INC BOSTON MA 321.51                321.51                 

1485 SABRINA ANN ESCOBAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 12,750.00           12,750.00            

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 3,048.93             3,048.93              

952 SAFEWARE INC. LANHAM MD 5,026.16             5,026.16              

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 



Page 22 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 208.44                208.44                 

1522 SAMSARA INC SAN FRANSISCO CA 39,970.40           39,970.40            

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1,348.86             1,348.86              

9199 SAMUEL DORADO CARLSBAD NM 191.00                191.00                 

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 636.23                636.23                 

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 36,328.60           36,328.60            

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,094.21             1,094.21              

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 20.00                   20.00                    

9796 SANDY GONZALEZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                   42.00                    

1507 SARAH A CARBAJAL- ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1451 SARAH JIMENEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

6770 SBWFA RUIDOSO NM 600.00                600.00                 

549 SCADA ACCESS INC SHREVEPORT LA 72.00                   72.00                    

1453 SCHAUMBURG TOWNSHIP DISTRICT LIBRARY SCHAUMBURG IL 13.99                   13.99                    

1361 SCHOOL HEALTH ROLLING MEADOWS IL 319.90                319.90                 

11661 SCOTT AERATOR COMPANY LLC HOLLAND MI 3,234.60             3,234.60              

9427 SCOTT MAXWELL CARLSBAD NM 4,377.11             4,377.11              

1467 SCOTT SPIEWAK FORT LEE NJ 570.00                570.00                 

6699 SCOTTS LANDSCAPING INC CARLSBAD NM 5,869.72             5,869.72              

1443 SEIFERT GRAPHICS, INC ORISKANY NY 571.50                571.50                 

11810 SEPI MARKETING DEERFIELD BEACH FL 1,498.00             1,498.00              

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 264.00                264.00                 

14048 SERGIO RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 797.00                797.00                 

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 40.00                   40.00                    

1198 SERINA NELSON CARLSBAD NM 272.18                272.18                 

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 1,215.27             1,215.27              

1460 SHANE STEGALL CARLSBAD NM 64.49                   64.49                    

6739 SHARNET CORP. HOBBS NM 245.38                245.38                 

1177 SHARON D WRIGHT CARLSBAD NM 1,728.00             1,728.00              

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 35,169.39           35,169.39            

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,350.00             1,350.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 9,546.46             9,546.46              

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 19,245.71           19,245.71            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 486.16                486.16                 

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 16,420.00           16,420.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,202.72             1,202.72              

10927 SIAS PLUMBING CARLSBAD NM 1,666.57             1,666.57              

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 272,226.96         272,226.96          

1174 SIGNAGE SERVICES LLC CANTON MI 13,772.00           13,772.00            



Page 23 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 10,773.41           10,773.41            

825 SIGNATURE PROMOTIONAL GROUP ORLANDO FL 445.00                445.00                 

1376 SILVERIO FRANCO SAIZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

6800 SIRCHIE YOUNGSVILLE NC 1,766.41             1,766.41              

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,203.90           14,203.90            

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 1,495.52             1,495.52              

1201 SMARTFORCE TECHNOLOGIES INC GREENWOOD VILLAGE CO 16,980.00           16,980.00            

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,179.50             3,179.50              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 171,946.25         171,946.25          

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 15,000.00           15,000.00            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                834.21                 

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 452.11                452.11                 

1513 SOLINST CANADA LTD GEORGETOWN ON 2,390.01             2,390.01              

1558 SONDER CRANE & INDUSTRIAL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,407.65             2,407.65              

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 5,670.00             5,670.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 10,503.17           10,503.17            

6980 SOUTH COUNTRY GREENHOUSE CARLSBAD NM 18,293.00           18,293.00            

1349 SOUTH PLAINS FORENSIC PATHOLOGY, P. A. LUBBOCK TX 1,800.00             1,800.00              

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 8,034.98             8,034.98              

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 12,641.00           12,641.00            

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,219.79             6,219.79              

1300 SOUTHERN OKLAHOMA LIBRARY SYSTEMS ARDMORE OK 30.00                   30.00                    

1074 SOUTHERN TIRE MART COLUMBIA MS 706.56                706.56                 

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 65,140.93           65,140.93            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 1,652.13             1,652.13              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 135,259.61         135,259.61          

8823 SOUTHWEST FIRST AID AND EL PASO TX 255.73                255.73                 

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 607.26                607.26                 

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 26,094.99           26,094.99            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 25,666.25           25,666.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 48,515.68           48,515.68            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 79,335.49           79,335.49            

1252 SPARTA 2002 DESIGNS & PROMOTIONS INC LASALLE, QUEBEC 2,380.00             2,380.00              

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,920.57           15,210.74            

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 6,500.00             6,500.00              

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,210.00             2,210.00              

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 302.84                302.84                 

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 9,062.69             9,062.69              

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 1,842.66             1,842.66              



Page 24 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1278 STARR JANITORIAL, INC ROSWELL NM 292.52                292.52                 

1499 STARR MAINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 440.00                440.00                 

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 4,381.50             4,381.50              

1542 STATE OF NEW MEXICO SANTA FE NM 100.00                100.00                 

104 STATE OF NM SANTA FE NM 1,300.00             1,300.00              

7216 STATE OF NM COMMISSIONER SANTA FE NM 34,826.96           34,826.96            

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 6,294.17             6,294.17              

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 1,481.05             1,481.05              

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 5,918.26             5,918.26              

697 STEVENS WATER MONITORING SYSTEMS INC PORTLAND OR 1,188.00             1,188.00              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 4,435.80             4,435.80              

812 STRATEGIES 360 INC SEATTLE WA 53,085.36           53,085.36            

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 6,881.80             6,881.80              

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 600.00                600.00                 

10207 SUNSTONE PRESS SANTA FE NM 96.70                   96.70                    

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 1,358.93             1,358.93              

6971 SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC CHICAGO IL 1,890.00             1,890.00              

1429 SWIPPER DESIGNS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 1,200.00             1,200.00              

822 SWISSPHONE LLC WINDSOR CO 2,421.96             2,421.96              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,456.00             5,456.00              

241 SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC PHOENIX AZ 695.00                695.00                 

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,791.93             9,791.93              

568 TAMY SHAW CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC TAMPA FL 6,565.90             6,565.90              

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE FT. WORTH TX 1,920.00             1,920.00              

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 35,378.73           35,378.73            

1238 TATTOO GOLF BURBANK CA 10,662.20           10,662.20            

7340 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. SANTA FE NM 6,905.48             6,905.48              

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 6,144.70             6,144.70              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 65,624.82           65,624.82            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 23,124.50           23,124.50            

12778 TECHNOLGIES CDWARE INC CANADA 23,120.00           23,120.00            

11114 TED CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 711.92                711.92                 

11348 TEINERT METALS, INC. LUBBOCK TX 1,856.69             1,856.69              

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOODM NJ 745.00                745.00                 

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 7,450.00             7,450.00              

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 5,000.00             5,000.00              



Page 25 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12932 TERRY MATHIS CARLSBAD NM 10.00                   10.00                    

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 603.71                603.71                 

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 1,320.51             1,320.51              

1312 TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY DENTON TX 60.00                   60.00                    

7322 TGO TECHNOLOGIES INC SANTA ROSA CA 7,009.00             7,009.00              

11465 THE ALL ABOUT NETWORK LLC WINTER PARK FL 1,191.00             1,191.00              

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 150.00                150.00                 

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 153,985.42         153,985.42          

7466 THE GPS STORE, INC OCEAN ISLE B NC 736.94                736.94                 

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 41,879.35           41,879.35            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 2,324.12             2,324.12              

1195 THE MAN PAN LLC MCMURRAY PA 1,530.22             1,530.22              

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 1,218.44             1,218.44              

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 6,000.00             6,000.00              

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 8,229.85             8,229.85              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                505.00                 

7431 THE SUPPLY CACHE FORT COLLINS CO 7,394.78             7,394.78              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 13,201.51           13,376.51            

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 5,414.56             5,414.56              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 10,045.40           10,045.40            

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 41,072.43           41,072.43            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 14,249.00           14,249.00            

11707 THUNDER RUN CONCRETE LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,491.84             9,491.84              

596 TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 623.62                623.62                 

12955 TIM NYCE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                   40.00                    

7549 TIMEMARK INC. SALEM OR 1,135.04             1,135.04              

9835 TINA DORADO CARLSBAD NM 40.00                   40.00                    

6914 TITAN MACHINERY INC WEST FARGO ND 913.54                913.54                 

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 5,049.89             5,049.89              

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,413.11             6,413.11              

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 615.26                615.26                 

12696 TOBY AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 620.00                620.00                 

1282 TONY D CROWDER HOBBS NM 1,568.00             1,568.00              

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 40.00                   40.00                    

1251 TORI HIGHTOWER CARLSBAD NM 2,049.34             2,049.34              

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 2,190.00             2,190.00              

1520 TRAKA USA, LLC ORLANDO FL 248.00                248.00                 

1340 TRANS/AIR MANUFACTURING CORPORATION DALLASTOWN PA 57.13                   57.13                    

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 1,969.15             1,969.15              



Page 26 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 553.48                553.48                 

1326 TREND BUILDERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 35,083.12           35,083.12            

1419 TRESHAWN ROWE EL PASO TX 88.89                   88.89                    

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

1497 TRINIDAD MALONE ARTESIA NM 288.39                288.39                 

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 13,337.99           13,337.99            

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 31,587.40           31,587.40            

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 2,090.00             2,090.00              

13404 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC TORONTO ON 1,677.90             1,677.90              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 259.51                259.51                 

1264 TWO ROSES SALON 1 INC HUNTSVILLE TX 3,590.00             3,590.00              

13177 TYLER BARKER CARLSBAD NM 55.00                   204.00                 

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 460,378.98         470,378.98          

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 38,668.35           38,668.35            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 98,746.43           98,746.43            

7667 UNITED SALT CORPORATION LAFAYETTE LA 2,592.93             2,592.93              

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,121.00             2,121.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 85,031.72           85,031.72            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 7,447.60             7,447.60              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 545.23                545.23                 

7723 UNIVERSITY PRODUCTS, INC. HOLYOKE MA 4,122.13             4,122.13              

7615 UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,053.00           19,053.00            

10050 URBAN RESTORATION GROUP GLENDALE CA 890.50                890.50                 

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 19,697.61           19,697.61            

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,500.00             4,500.00              

10118 VANGARD WIRELESS LLC ALEXANDRIA VA 646.60                646.60                 

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00             5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,794.00             1,794.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 95,142.07           95,142.07            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 740.32                740.32                 

1528 VERONICA HARRIS CARLSBAD NM 45.00                   45.00                    

9164 VICTOR CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 241.64                241.64                 

1299 VICTORIA R LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

11972 VIVIAL MEDIA LLC ST LOUIS MO 3,396.94             3,396.94              

239 VIVID INK & TONER NORTHRIDGE CA 2,154.87             2,154.87              

103 VOGEL TRAFFIC SERVICES INC ORANGE CITY IA 3,025.76             3,025.76              

11529 WAC UPFITTERS LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 96,920.28           96,920.28            

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 906,910.35         907,672.28          

12558 WAGNER RENTS INC DENVER CO 112.36                112.36                 



Page 27 of 27
City of Carlsbad
 YTD Vendor Summary 
July 2022 - March 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8030 WAIDE SAND & GRAVEL CO. ROSWELL NM 2,450.58             2,450.58              

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 153,730.86         153,730.86          

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 561,974.87         561,974.87          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 5,979.13             5,979.13              

10521 WATSON CONSOLES POULSBO WA 1,730.03             1,730.03              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 90,462.51           90,462.51            

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 16,779.50           16,779.50            

14352 WESLEY CARTER CARLSBAD NM 241.20                241.20                 

1305 WESTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVERSITY SILVER CITY NM 110.00                110.00                 

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 1,204,463.40      1,204,463.40       

1313 WHIT ELE STOREY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 644.00                644.00                 

1351 WILLIAM MEDINA CARLSBAD NM 55.00                   55.00                    

10596 WILLIAM PARSONS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                   20.00                    

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 86,252.98           86,252.98            

17 WINSUPPLY N LAS CRUCES LAS CRUCES NM 1,162.94             1,162.94              

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 13,509.75           13,509.75            

1400 WINTERGREEN CORPORATION ALPHARETTA GA 1,497.47             1,497.47              

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 7,734.02             7,734.02              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 3,228.13             3,228.13              

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,280.00             1,280.00              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 21,504.00           21,504.00            

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 3,075.11             3,075.11              

10654 WYLER INDUSTRIAL WORKS EL PASO TX 121,454.42         121,454.42          

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 80.00                   80.00                    

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 1,512,807.56      1,512,807.56       

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 28,997.84           28,997.84            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                500.00                 

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 1,254.00             1,254.00              

1012 ZACHARY CHACON EL PASO TX 56.00                   56.00                    

807 ZIA DISTRIBUTION CO LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,398.76             8,332.79              

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 4,519.63             4,519.63              
55,806,345.97   55,212,593.52    



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON APRIL 11, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor 
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor 
    
Absent:   
 
Also Present:  John Lowe    City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Municipal Services 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Brent Griffith    IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   John Majerus    Assistant Fire Chief  
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Joshua Moore   Transit Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Matt Bernin    Telecommunicator 
   Cassi Parker    Telecommunicator 
   Gwen Lopez    Telecommunicator 
   Michael Munoz   Telecommunicator  
   Samantha Luna   Telecommunicator 
   Bianca Gutierrez   Telecommunicator 
   Katey Prell    Dispatch Commander 
 
    
 



 

 2

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:20 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
  
0:00:40 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:00:42 MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve the Agenda. 
  
0:00:45 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:00 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-15, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2022-
23 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET  
Mrs. Salcido reviewed the third-quarter Budgetary Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2023 
highlighting the Capital Projects Fund, the Golf Pro Shop Fund, the Law Enforcement 
Protection Fund, and the General Fund. 
 
Councilor Forrest asked Mrs. Salcido if the $25 million that was vetoed from Santa Fe 
was included in the budget. Mrs. Salcido answered no it was not fit into the budget.  
 
0:03:02 MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Carter to 
approve Resolution 2023-25, a Resolution making certain Budgetary Adjustments to the 
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
0:03:10 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:03:26 3. ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS 
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 28, 2023 
B.  City Personnel Report 
C. Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Award RFP 2023-04 to Advantage Heating and Cooling 
for the provision and installation of HVAC units at the Walter Gerrells 
Performing Arts Center 
2) Consider Approval to Award RFP 2023-05 to Total Productions for Sound 



 

 3

System upgrades at the Walter Gerrells Performing Arts Center 
D. Monthly Reports 

1) Human Resources Department March 2023 
E.  Set the Date: May 9, 2023 

1) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for an approximately 0.76 acre property located at 206 E Rose Street 
2) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District for an approximately 2.964 acre property located at 2013 
San Jose Blvd 

  
0:03:48 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Lowe to briefly discuss Agenda item C1, 
Consider Approval to Award RFP 2023-04 to Advantage Heating and Cooling for the 
provision and installation of HVAC units at the Walter Gerrells Performing Arts 
Center.  Mr. Lowe said the City conducted bids for the provision and installation for 
eight, 5-ton heating and cooling units for the Walter Gerrells Civic Center, and the City 
received three bids with the lowest bidder being Advantage Heating and Cooling.  He 
said the City recommends awarding this bid to Advantage Heating and Cooling in the 
cost of $89,000.  
 
0:04:17 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve Routine and Regular Business. 
 
0:04:23 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:04:41 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT CAPITAL OUTLAY 
GRANT FROM THE NEW MEXICO AGING AND LONG TERM SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT FOR THE ALEJANDRO RUIZ 
SENIOR CENTER  
Mr. Lowe said this item is for approval to accept a Capital Outlay Grant for Alejandro 
Ruiz Senior Center in the amount of $7,811 to purchase commercial equipment.  He said 
the City will incur the expenditures and will submit a reimbursement as the funds are 
spent.  He said the kitchen equipment that needs to be replaced are a gas range and a 
gas oil fryer. 
 
0:05:20 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Chavez and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve to accept Capital Outlay Grant from the New Mexico Aging and Long Term 
Services Department for kitchen equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. 
 
 
 



 

 4

0:05:25 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried.        
                                  
0:05:40 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT A STATE OF NEW 
MEXICO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT GRANT FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF FILM PROJECTION SYSTEM AT THE CAVERN THEATRE 
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this Grant Agreement is for an application that Carlsbad 
Mainstreet Director, Kat Davis, submitted when the City was applying for a previous 
grant for the last phase of the reconstruction for the Cavern Theatre.  She said this is to 
help fund the equipment for the sound system in the Cavern Theatre.  She said this 
grant does require a 20% match, and they allowed the City to qualify the funding that 
has already been spent on the project to be put towards that percentage.  She said 
$28,000 is for in-kind services for Kat Davis' work on this project as well as City 
Administration for the administration of the grant. 
  
0:07:02 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores 
to approve to accept a State of New Mexico Economic Development Department Grant 
for the installation of film projection system at the Cavern Theatre. 
 
0:07:10 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:07:40 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NEWLY UPDATED DRUG AND 
ALCOHOL TESTING POLICY RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL TRANSIT 
ADMINISTRATION FOR CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 
Mr. Moore said the Transit Department annually undergoes an audit through the 
company Precision Compliance.  He said they are a third-party for New Mexico 
Department of Transportation who assists the City of Carlsbad with staying compliant 
with the Drug and Alcohol Program for the Transit Department.  He said this year they 
recommended to update the template for read-ability and clarity.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked Mr. Moore when they do test for drugs or alcohol, does 
the NMDOT give certain levels to how much a person can have in their system before 
they would fail.  Mr. Moore said the end-user does not see the results, he said an MRO, 
a Medical Review Officer, is the person that the tests are submitted to. He said if there 
are any traces of substances, the MRO will identify if it is within a threshold or not.  
 
0:08:59 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve the newly updated Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy recommended by the 
Federal Transit Administration for Carlsbad Municipal Transit. 



 

 5

 
0:09:04 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:09:19 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION 
TO ALLOW MOBILE SALES (VENDING) ON CITY PROPERTY AT THE 
CARLSBAD BEACH PARK LOCATED AT 814 E RIVERSIDE DRIVE BY THE 
FROZEN CACTUS OWNER: DUSTIN BRATCHER  
Mr. Patterson said this request is to locate vending at the Beach Park area for the Frozen 
Cactus.  He said in the applicant's letter, the owner stated he will mainly set up on 
Friday evening, Saturdays and Sundays and occasionally on a weekday evening.  Mr. 
Patterson said the City Planning Department recommends approval of this request with 
the following conditions; the applicant shall not disturb the peace with loud speaker 
megaphone, bell music, or other disruptive noise.  He said the approval of this request 
grants permission for the applicant to vend food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City 
owned property in the Carlsbad Beach parking lot from Wednesday, April 12, 2023 
through Sunday, December 31, 2023.  He said the applicant shall provide the City with 
proof of liability insurance naming the City as additional insured.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked Mr. Patterson if the approval of this request will cause 
an issue with the Chamber of Commerce since they will hire vendors for food and 
drink.  Mr. Patterson said he has not communicated with anyone at the Chamber of 
Commerce, but he knows the vendor that was previously there did not have a non-
compete clause.  He said he is unaware if the Chamber of Commerce has one.  Mr. 
Lowe said the Agreement that was approved by Council in the last meeting for the 
Chamber, it states they have a non-exclusive agreement with the City of Carlsbad in the 
Beach area.   
 
Councilor Rodriguez said he would like for the hours of operation to be listed, since 
they weren't stated, to match with the other vendors in the area.  He said he would 
recommend the vendor to police the area for trash.  
 
0:12:30 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor 
Walterscheid to approve Temporary Use Application to allow mobile sales (vending) on 
City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park located at 814 E Riverside Drive by The 
Frozen Cactus Owner: Dustin Bratcher. 
 
0:12:37 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 



 

 6

0:12:51 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION 
TO ALLOW MOBILE SALES (VENDING) OF FOOD AND DRINKS WITHIN CITY 
STREETS THROUGHOUT THE CITY BY THE ICE CREAM MAN, LLC OWNER: 
JASON STEARNS  
Mr. Patterson said this is for Council consideration to allow for mobile sales and 
vending of food, ice cream, and drinks (non-alcoholic) within City streets for The Ice 
Cream Man LLC.  He said the Planning Department recommends approval of this 
request with the following conditions; the applicant shall not disturb the peace with a 
loud speaker, megaphone, bell music, or other disruptive noise.  He said the approval 
of this request would grant permission to the applicant to vend food and drink (non-
alcoholic) within City streets from Wednesday, April 12, 2023 through Sunday, 
December 31, 2023, and the applicant shall provide the City with proof of liability 
insurance, naming the City as additional insured.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked Mr. Patterson what the hours of operation would be, 
stating he does not want the vendor to be running too early in the day or too late at 
night.  Mr. Patterson said in the past for door-to-door solicitors, the Planning 
Department would specify for their hours to be between 9:00 am to dark.  Mr. Patterson 
said the applicant is not door-to-door but they will be going through residential streets. 
Councilor Walterscheid said he would prefer a set time for the applicants.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said the City does have other vendors who sell food and drink 
and he would like for their hours to match. 
 
0:15:25 MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor to approve 
Temporary Use Application to allow mobile sales (vending) of food and drinks within 
City streets throughout the City by The Ice Cream Man, LLC Owner: Jason Stearns. 
 
0:15:31 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried.          
                        
0:15:54 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM MILTON’S 
BREWERY TO SERVE ALCOHOL (BEER & WINE) ON CITY STREETS IN THE 
DOWNTOWN AREA DURING A JOINT MILTON’S AND CARLSBAD 
MAINSTREET CINCO DE MAYO EVENT  
Mr. Patterson said Milton's Brewing is requesting permission to host a Beer Garden 
within Mermod St. as part of a Cinco de Mayo event.  He said the event will operate 
starting at 2:00 pm and will end at 11:00 pm with the alcohol service within the Beer 
Garden starting at 4:00 pm and ending at 10:00 pm.  Mr. Patterson said there will be one 
controlled entrance that will be limited to people 21 years or older and they will have to 
provide a valid ID as proof of age.  He said all approved entrants will be given a 
bracelet which will be required to purchase beer or wine within the Beer Garden.  He 



 

 7

said all designated drivers that enter the Beer Garden will be given a separate bracelet 
as identification.  He said no alcohol will be allowed to be taken out of the designated 
area.  Mr. Patterson said in conjunction with this event, there will also a car show, band, 
and dance area within Mermod St.  He said Mermod St. will be closed from Canal St. to 
Canyon St. for the duration of the event.  Mr. Patterson said the City Planning 
Department recommends approval of this request with the following conditions; the 
alcohol server obtain all required licensing and permits, Milton's Brewing comply with 
all laws, rules, regulations, requirements, and restriction for service at the location, 
including but not limited to: fencing of the service area, carding of customers, and 
providing appropriate security; Milton's Brewing shall name the City of Carlsbad as an 
additional insured on their general liability insurance and liquor server insurance in an 
amount to be approved by the City Administrator.  
 
0:17:51 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Request from Milton's Brewery to serve alcohol (beer & wine) on City streets in 
the downtown area during a joint Milton's and Carlsbad Mainstreet Cinco de Mayo 
event.  
 
0:17:56 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:19:01 10.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-06, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-R” RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 
“C-2” COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 20.86 ACRE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3618 AND 3619 HARVEST LANE APPLICANT: 
THADDAEUS WINN AND TARA LAMB 
  
0:20:48 A.  Public Hearing  
Mr. Patterson said this request is to change the zoning for the subject property, 3618 
and 3619 Harvest Lane from “R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. He said the properties to the East and West are zoned Rural Residential and the 
properties to the North and South are out of city limits, so this would create a spot zone. 
He said this property is located adjacent to the path for the new West Bypass Route.  He 
said the applicant brought this item before the Planning and Zoning Commission at 
their March 6, 2023 meeting, and the commission considered the item and 
recommended approval.     
  
Councilor Forrest asked Mr. Patterson how close is the nearest house to this property.  
Mr. Patterson said the property is adjacent to residential property that is occupied at 
the moment.  Mr. Forrest asked if the applicant lives on that property.  Mr. Patterson 
said no they do not.  Mr. Forrest asked if they are wanting to rent it out to a trucking 
yard. Mr. Patterson said he is not aware of the applicant's plans.   



 

 8

 
0:20:59 B.  Approval of Ordinance 
  
0:21:01 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Ordinance 2023-06, an Ordinance rezoning part of "R-R" Rural Residential 
District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for an approximately 20.86 acre property located 
at 3618 and 3619 Harvest Lane Applicant: Thaddaeus Winn and Tara Lamb. 
 
0:21:05 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Chavez; No - Anaya-Flores; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:21:31 11.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-07, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-2” COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “R-1” 
RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 0.138 ACRE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 106 N FOURTH STREET APPLICANT: RAY AND KORINA 
DOPORTO 
 
0:21:57 A.  Public Hearing  
Mr. Patterson said this is a request to change the zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 
District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for the subject property 106 N. Fourth St.  He said 
the City Planning Department surmised that this property was zoned commercial by 
mistake.  He said from what they have been told, it has always been a residential 
property, and as such it would not create a spot-zone if changed.  He said the applicant 
brought this item before the City Planning and Zoning Commission at the March 6, 
2023 meeting, the commission considered the item and recommended approval.    
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked Mr. Patterson if the adjoining properties have barns or 
storage facilities.  Mr. Patterson said he would have to double-check, but he believes 
they may be commercially zoned but he is not sure if commercial activity takes place 
there.  Mr. Rodriguez said it is “C-2” and it looks as if it is a store room.  Mr. 
Walterscheid asked if there is housing around the other sides.  Mr. Patterson said 
South of the applicant is the West Texas corridor.  He said there is a mix of commercial 
and residential properties on Fourth Street.   
  
0:24:10 B.  Approval of Ordinance  
 
0:24:14 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve Ordinance 2023-07, an Ordinance rezoning part of "C-2" Commercial 2 District 
to "R-1" Residential 1 District for an approximately 0.138 acre property located at 106 N 
Fourth Street Applicant: Ray and Korina Doporto. 
 



 

 9

0:24:18 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:24:33 12.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-16, A 
RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT AND ENCOURAGE THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
TO RE-CLASSIFY AND RECOGNIZE THE CARLSBAD POLICE DEPARTMENT 
TELECOMMUNICATORS AS FIRST RESPONDERS  
Chief Skinner said this Resolution is fundamentally symbolic and progressive in the 
effort to have our departmental telecommunicators and those from around the nation to 
gain the support in being reclassified as a first responder.  He said telecommunicators 
are often the first person that serve people in crisis and need, and they are subjected to 
the same stressors and traumas that all other first responders have to endure.  He said 
the Carlsbad Police Department dispatch center is currently in the process of becoming 
a state and nationally accredited program, which specifies best practice standards.  He 
said if reclassified, this will allow telecommunicators to be moved to a retirement plan 
similar to first responders, to include other crucial benefits, such as mental health 
counseling.  Chief Skinner said 911 is a rapidly changing platform which will soon 
include text and video to 911, amongst other enhanced technological advances.  He said 
these advances will result in our telecommunicators to be exposed to even higher levels 
of trauma.  He said the federal government standard recognized telecommunicators as 
clerical workers, and he disagrees with this statement being that the things they endure 
in the profession lasts them a lifetime.  He said he wants to recognize Commander, 
Katey Prell, and her entire team.  He said Ms. Prell traveled to Santa Fe to support this 
legislation at a state level, as well as Washington D.C. to get a foothold at a national 
level.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked if any of this was brought up at the last legislative session.  
Chief Skinner said it was brought up and he thinks it is gaining a lot of support in 
Santa Fe.  He said there are other municipalities and counties around the state that have 
adopted a Resolution similar to this one, and he believes it is beginning to lean in favor 
and that his overall goal is to get it recognized at the national level.  
 
0:30:04 Councilor Walterscheid asked the telecommunicators in the audience to 
stand up and introduce themselves.  Those who introduced themselves were, Matt 
Bernin, Cassi Parker, and Gwen Lopez.  Ms. Lopez said it is a very challenging job but 
she is proud to be able to do it.  Also introduced were, Michael Munoz, Samantha Luna, 
Bianca Gutierrez, and Katey Prell.  Ms. Prell said when she visited Santa Fe, the bill did 
not pass due to time constraints.  She said the bill was to change the PERA plan to the 
police plan for dispatchers.  
 
0:36:57 Mayor Janway asked if there were any further questions or comments.  
 



 

 10

Councilor Anaya-Flores thanked the dispatchers in the audience for everything they 
do.  
 
0:38:27 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve Resolution 2023-16, a Resolution to support and encourage the State of New 
Mexico to Re-Classify and Recognize the Carlsbad Police Department 
Telecommunicators as First Responders. 
 
0:38:34 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:38:49 13.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
No reports. 
 
0:39:00 Mayor Janway asked if anyone in the audience would like to address 
the Council. No one appeared. 
 
0:39:10 14.  ADJOURN  
 
0:39:13 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
adjourn. 
 
0:39:25 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Waters, Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, 
Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:39:44 Adjourn  
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

April 25, 2023 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Danny Fletcher 04/26/23 Executive Special Projects Manager 

Alvino Lopez 04/26/23 Garage Welder 

Omar Lopez 04/26/23 Police Patrolman, uncertified 

Adriana Maturino 04/26/23 Solid Waste ARC Driver 

    

    

    

    

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Harvey Brooks 04/10/23 Projects Infrastructure Inspector Retired 

Steven Garcia 04/16/23 Airport Airport Operations Specialist Resigned 

Eric Reynolds 04/10/23 Solid Waste ARC Driver Resigned 

     

     

     

     

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Amber Ackman 04/17/23 Planning & Regulation Customer Service Operator 

    

 











CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 4/25/2023
DEPARTMENT: Fire BY: Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief DATE: 4/14/2023

SUBJECT: Medical Director Contract

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAUPERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 1
BACKGROUND:
The Carlsbad Fire Department and the Carlsbad Police Department would like to extend the contract
with EMSRx as our medical director. This contract will allow us to continue to provide EMS services
and allow dispatch to conduct EMD (Emergency Medical Dispatch). We have produced an extension
of the original contract that was reviewed by both departments, the City Attorney and EMSRx. The
contract extension has been attached. This extension shall be for one year beginning May 1, 2023 and
ending April 30, 2024.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the City Council approve and extend the Medical Director contract.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board APPROVED
Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board DISSAPPROVED
Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee

Reviewed by
Gity Administrator: Date:

ATTACHMENTS: Contract extension

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                     04/20/2023



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
EMSRx, LLC FOR THE PROVISION OF

MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES
FOR THE CARLSBAD FIRE DEPARTMENT AND CARLSBAD POLICE DEPARTMENT

This Agreement is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this 30th day of April, 2023, by and
between the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as
"City" and EMSRx, LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as "EMSRx”.

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to retain a licensed physician asMedical Director for
the Carlsbad Fire Department'sEmergency MedicalServices, hereinafter referred toas "EMS";and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to retain a licensed physician asMedical Director for
the Carlsbad Police Department's Emergency Medical Dispatch, hereinafter referred to as "EMD";
and

WHEREAS, the City purchasing policy grants provision tosecure the professional services of
any organization as needed in the conduct of City business; and WHEREAS, EMSRx is an Arizona
limited liability company providing emergency medical services quality management, medical
direction, andeducation services, and

WHEREAS, after reviewing the past arrangement between the Cityand EMSRx, is has been
determined to be in the best interest of the EMS and EMD services provided by the City that such
arrangement be continued;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, agree as follows:

1. Employee(s). "Employee" shall mean an employee of or volunteer for the City of Carlsbad Fire
Department's Emergency Medical Services and/or an employee of the City of Carlsbad Police
Department.

2. Scope of Work. EMSRx shall provide the City with full Medical Director services for the City's Fire
and Police Departments, as such services are defined by 7.27.3.9 N.M.A.C. and by all other
applicable laws, rules, and regulations, as such laws, rules, and regulations maybe amended or
replaced. Such services shall include,but not be limited to:

A. Administrative and System Oversight Responsibilities. EMSRx shall:

i. Advise the EMS Division Chief on all elements of the EMS program regarding
medical appropriateness and to assure that quality medical services are being
provided;

ii. Approve the level of pre-hospital care which may be rendered by each EMS
Employee while working in his or her capacity for the City of Carlsbad;

Page 1



iii.Regardless of anEMS Employee's levelof statecertification or licensure,approve
the level that each EMS Employee may function before that EMS Employee is
permitted to perform pre-hospital care to the public;

iv. Assist in establishing and monitoring field performance standards for EMS
Employees;

v. Withdraw or restrict all or any of themedical control authorized to an Employee
under EMSRx's medical direction in the following manner:

EMSRx shall cooperate with the City and the New Mexico EMS Bureau and
the New Mexico Emergency Medical Services Licensing Commission,
hereinafter referred to as the "Commission", in the investigation of any
Employee, and, if referred by the EMS Bureau or the Commission to be
handled locally, EMSRx may withdraw or restrict all or any of the medical
control authorized to an Employee under EMSRx's medical direction.

vi. Conduct a quality assurance program including, but not limited to, medical
audit, review, and critique of basic and advanced level EMS Employees;

vii. Conduct a quarterly review and on-site evaluation of EMS Employees and, at
least once per year, ride an eight (8) hour shift with an EMS crew;

viii. Provide medical oversight for EMD to ensure that it meets or exceeds the
requirements set forthby theEMS Bureau,EMS Region III, assuchmaybe amended,
andby all other applicable laws, rules, and regulations;

ix. Establish local medical standards for dispatch procedures to assure the
appropriate EMS response units aredispatched to the medical emergency scene;

x.Ensure theseamless transitionbetween theEMDprogram'sprotocols andpolicies
and pre-anival instructions and the EMS's protocols and policies;

xi. Listen to recordings of emergency calls for assistance on a monthly basis, in
whichEMD protocols wereused orshouldhavebeenused,andcritique those calls,
providing feed-back, either verbally or in writing, to the EMD Communications
Commander;

xii. Hold quarterly quality assurance meetings and discuss telephone calls in which
EMD pre-arrival instructions were given, and calls in which EMD pre-anrival
instruction possibly should have been given, but were not; and

xiii. Assist in the development of local disaster and mass casualty plans.

B. Protocol Development. EMSRx shall assist in the development, implementation, and
revision of written treatment protocols and standing orders governing pre-hospital care
and medical aspects of patient triage, transport, transfer, dispatch, extrication, rescue,
and radio telephone communication by EMS and EMD, including, but not limited to
protocols under which EMS:

i.May not transport a patient when there has been an initial call for services;

Page 2



ii. May transport a patient against the patient s will, in accordance with state law
including appropriate forms andreview process:

iii. May handle emergency treatment of a minor, particularly in cases where the
minor patient refuses treatment or transport:

iv. Interacts withanintervening health care provider and/or volunteer med-rescue
provider at the scene of an emergency;

v. May not begin or must continue life support measures for patients with "do not
resuscitate" orders, hospice protocols, or other legally recognized advance
directives; and

vi. May triage and transport trauma patients consistent with state patient triage
criteria and transport protocols.

C. Training Standards. EMSRx shall assist in the establishment and monitoring of training
standards of initial and continuing medical education and provide, as the City may
request, educational sessions for EMS and EMD Employees.

D. Medical Audit of Pre-Hospital Care. EMSRx shall, in conjunction with the EMS Division
Chief, plan, develop and implement a system for ongoing medical audit of pre-hospital
patient carerenderedby the EMS. This auditingsystem shall provide for,but not be limited
to:

i. An organized method for internal collection of operational and patient care
data, including access to both pre-hospital and outcome records to permit
identification andresolution of problems affecting the quality of patient care;and

ii. A comprehensive mechanism for receipt, investigation, and resolution of
medically related complaints about EMS and EMD.

E. Medical Liaison Responsibilities. EMSRx shall:

i.Function as the liaison between EMS and the local medical community,medical
facilities,andregional/state EMS Medical Directors:

ii. As requested,beavailable to represent the medical aspects of EMS and EMD to
local, regional, or state boards, and committees, as well as political subdivisions
such as municipal governing bodies and the State Legislature; and

iii. Present any special skill applications to the EMS Bureau;

F. Jump Kits. EMSRx shall develop a program whereby authorized EMS Employees may
possess and transport "Jump Kits", as "jump kits" are defined by applicable regulations. The
program will include,but not be limited to:

i. Determinations about the specific types and quantities of dangerous drugs and
controlled substances that shallbe allowed in each Jump Kit:

ii. A determination of which Employees shall be authorized to maintaina Jump Kit-

Page 3



iii. Create and maintain an inventory of all dangerous drugs and controlled
substances issued to an authorized Employee for Jump Kits, including:

a. Name, strength, and amount of the dangerous drugs and controlled
substances issued:

b.Date issued:

c.Name of person to whom the drugs were issued:

iv. Regularly review the overall jump kit system to assure compliance with New
Mexico Public Regulatory Commission regulations as such are or may be adopted
by theNew Mexico Public Regulatory Commission.

3. Consideration.

A. Compensation. Prior to receiving any monies from the City, EMSRx shall submit a current
IRS Form W9 to City’s finance Department. In consideration for the services rendered by
EMSRx as enumerated herein, the City shall pay to EMSRx one thousand two hundred
dollars for services for the Carlsbad Fire Department ($l,200/mo.): and eight hundred
dollars for services for the Carlsbad Police Department (#800/mo.); for a total of two
thousand dollars per month ($2,000.00/mo.);

B. Invoice. Payment by the City to EMSRx shall be made upon receipt of an invoice from
EMSRx. EMSRx shall invoice theCityat least quarterlybut not more frequently thanmonthly.
Each invoice shall be properly documented and supported by a report detailing the
services provided by EMSRx, the time period covered by the invoice, and the amount
invoiced. The City shall pay on a net thirty (30) basis.

C. Taxes. EMSRx is an independent contractor and is not employed by the City and
therefore, EMSRx shall beresponsible for the payments of any applicable taxes.

4. Certifications. EMSRx shall obtain and maintain at all times material to this agreement all
licenses, permits and certifications required by the State of New Mexico and all other applicable
laws, rules and regulations. This shall include, but not be limited to, obtaining and maintaining
certification from the State of New Mexico as a Medical Director. EMSRx shall be responsible for
al) costs and expenses incurred in obtaining and maintaining all licenses, permits and
certifications.

5. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall be effective for one (1) year beginning on May 1,
2023 and ending on April 30, 2024. This Agreement may be renewed annually at the same terms
and conditions.

6. Assignment. EMSRx shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or sign any claims
for money due or to become due under this Agreement, without the prior written approval of the
City.

7. Subcontracting. EMSRx shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the City.

Page 4



8. Release. EMSRx, upon finalpayment of the amount due under this Agreement release theCity,
its officers and employees from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or
under this Agreement.

9. Confidentiality. Unless otherwise required by law, any information obtained by, given to or
divulgedby EMSRx in the performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not
be made available to any individual or entity by EMSRx except in compliance with all applicable
laws, rules, procedures and ordinances and then only with the prior written approval of the City.

10. HIPAA Compliance and Confidentiality. In its capacity as Medical Director for the City, EMSRx
may need to use or disclose Protected Health Information, as defined by HIPAA. EMSRx shall
maintain patient confidentiality. EMSRx shall not disclose, or permit the disclosure of, any
confidentialinformationreceived as a result of this Agreement except aspermittedby law.EMSRx
agrees that:

A. Safeguards. EMSRx shall use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the
Protected Health Information other than as provided for by this Agreement or by law.

B. Mitigation. EMSRx shall mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect that is
known toEMSRx of ause or disclosureof ProtectedHealthInformationby EMSRx in violation
of the requirements of this Agreement or of law.

C. Reporting. EMSRx shall report to the City any use or disclosure of Protected Health
Information not provided for by this Agreement of which EMSRx becomes aware.

D. Agent Requirements. EMSRx shall ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, to
whom it provides Protected Health Information received from, or created or received by
EMSRx on behalf of the City agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply
through this Agreement to EMSRx with respect to such information.

E. Access. EMSRx shall provide access, at the request of the City, to Protected Health
Information in a Designated Record Set, to the City or, as directed by the City, to an
individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR Sec. 164.524, as it may be
amended. Such access shall be provided no less than ten (1 0) days after the request is
made.

F. Amendments. EMSRx shall make any amendment(s) to Protected Health Information in
aDesignatedRecordSet that the City directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 CFR Sec. 164.526,
as it may beamended,at the request of the City or an individual.Such amendments shall
be made within ten (1 0) days after the request is made.

G. Internal Practices. EMSRx shall make internal practices, books, and records, including
policies and procedures and Protected Health Information, relating to the use and
disclosure of ProtectedHealth Informationreceived from, or created orreceivedby EMSRx
onbehalf of the City available to the City or to the Secretary of the Department of Health
andHumanServices,within ten (1 0) days of therequest or as designatedby theSecretary,
for purposes of the Secretary determining EMSRx's compliance with HIPAA.

H. Documentation of Disclosures. EMSRx shall document such disclosures of Protected
Health Information and information related to such disclosures as would be required for

Page 5



the City to respond to a request by an individual for an accounting of disclosures of
Protected Health Information in accordance with 45 CFR Sec. 164.528, as it may be
amended.

I. Provision of Information. EMSRx shall provide to the City or an individual, within ten (10)
days of the request, information collected inaccordance with subsection 1 O(H), above,
topermit theCity to respond toa requestbyanindividual for an accounting of disclosures
of Protected Health Information in accordance with 45 CFR Sec. 164.528.

J. Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, EMSRx shall return or
destroy allProtectedHealthInformation received from theCity, or created or receivedby
EMSRx on behalf of the City. EMSRx shall retain no copies of the Protected Health
Information. In the event that EMSRx determines that returning or destroying the Protected
HealthInformationis infeasible,EMSRx shallprovide to theCitynotificationof theconditions
that makereturnor destruction infeasible.In that event,EMSRx shallextendthe protections
of this Agreement for such Protected Health Information and limit further uses and
disclosures of such ProtectedHealth Information to those purposes that make the return or
destructioninfeasible, for so longas EMSRx maintains theProtectedHealth Information.This
provision shall also apply to Protected Health Information that is in the possession of any
agent or subcontractor of EMSRx.

11. Conflict of Interest. EMSRx warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any
interest thatwouldconflict with theperformance of services required under this Agreement. In the
event of such a conflict, it will be brought to the attention of the City and appropriate action
acceptable to the City shallbe taken.

12. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of this
Agreement:

A. Failure to Comply. If EMSRx fails to perform or comply with any of the conditions of this
Agreement,andif thenonperformanceshall continue foraperiod of fifteen (15) days after
notice thereof by the City to EMSRx, or, if the performance cannot be reasonably had
within the fifteen (15) day period, and EMSRx shall not in good faith have commenced
performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then diligently proceeded to
completion of performance.

B. Transfer. If this Agreement shallbe transferred to or shall pass to or devolve to any other
person or party, except in the manner specified herein.

13. Effect of Default. In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the rights of
the non-defaultingparty shallbe as follows:

A. Cancel. The non-defaulting party shall have the right to cancel and terminate this
Agreement. On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement and all rights,
title, and interest of the defaulting party hereunder shall terminate in the same manner
and with the same force and effect, except as to the defaulting party's liability, as if the
date fixed in the notice of cancellation and termination were the end of the term herein
originally determined.

Page 6



B. Correction. The non-defaulting party may elect,but shall not be obligated, tomake any
payment required of the defaulting party herein or comply with any agreement, term, or
condition required hereby to be performed by the defaulting party; but any expenditure
for correction by the non-defaulting party shall not be deemed to waive or release the
default of the defaulting party or theright of the non-defaulting party to take any action
as may be otherwise permissible or to seek other remedy under the law.

14. Non*Waiver. Waiver by the City of any default inperformance by EMSRx of any of the terms or
conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of that default
or any subsequent default.

15. Funding Availability. The funding of this Agreement is subject to the availability and
appropriation of funds by the City Council of Carlsbad, New Mexico. If sufficient funding is not
available or not appropriatedby theCity Council, then this Agreement is terminatedand the City
shall not incur any penalty or further liability.

16. Termination. Ether party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing the other
party withwritten notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least sixty (60) days prior to
the termination date. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred
prior to the date of termination of the Agreement. However, neither party shall have any
obligation to perform services or make payment for such services rendered after such date of
termination.

17. Entirety of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and
understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
covenants,agreements, andunderstandings have been mergedinto this written Agreement.No
prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise,of the parties or their agents shall be valid
or enforceable unless embodiedin this Agreement.Theparties expressly waiveany other or further
representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this document.

18. Amendment. Neither this Agreement nor any provisions hereof may be altered, amended,
changed, waived, modified, discharged or terminated except by mutual agreement of the
parties as shown ina written instrument executed with the same formality as with this Agreement
and then only to the extent set forth in such instrument.

19. Product of Services: Copyright. All materials developed or acquired by EMSRx under this
Agreement shall become the property of fhe City and shall be delivered to the City no later than
the termination date of this Agreement.Nothingproducedin whole or in part by EMSRx under this
Agreement shall be subject to an application for copyright by or on behalf of EMSRx.

20. Outside Employment. Accept as limitedby Paragraph 11,above, it is agreed andunderstood
that EMSRx andits employees and subcontractors of EMSRx shall have the full power to continue
any outside employment or business and to employ and discharge its officers, employees,
associates or agents as it may find desirable and the City shall inno way interfere.

21. Independent Contractor. EMSRx, its officers, employees, and agents are independent
contractors performing professional services for the City and arenot employees of theCity. EMSRx
and its officers, employees, associate, and agents shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance.

Page 7



bonding, use of city vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of
Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement.

22. Limits of Authority. EMSRx agrees not to purport to bind the City to any obligationnot assumed
herein by theCity unless given express authority to do so by the City and then only within the limits
of that authority.

23. Workers' Compensation. EMSRx agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to
workers compensation benefits for its employees. If EMSRx fails to comply with the Workers'
Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this agreement may be
terminatedby the City.

24. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code,NMSA 1978,Sections 13-1-28 through 13-
1-199, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal
statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.

25. Notices. All notices permittedor requiredby the terms of this Agreement shall bein writing and
be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage prepaid:

If to EMSRx:If toCity:
EMSRx, LLC
311 Hunter Pass
Waxahachie, TX 75165

The City of Carlsbad
c/o City Administrator
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, N M88221-1569

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information.

26. New Mexico Law and Venue. The parties agree this Agreement shall be construed and
controlledby the lawsof the State of NewMexico.The parties further agree that any legal actions
arising out of this Agreement shall bebrought in the District Court of Eddy County,New Mexico for
the Fifth Judicial District. The parties expressly consent to both in personam and subject matter
jurisdiction of the Eddy County District Court and agree that venue shall properly lie in the Eddy
County,New Mexico District Court.

27. Arbitration. Should any dispute arise between the parties in connection with the Agreement
and if such dispute cannot be resolved by discussion between the parties, the parties agree to
submit the unresolved dispute to binding arbitration in lieu of litigation.

28. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

Page 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and EMSRx have signed and executed this agreement as of the
date first written above.

CIHOF CARLSBAD:

ATTEST

CITY CLERK

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR

EMSRx, LLC:

CHARLIE NOLEN, COO

day of

STATE

COUNTY OFCJUUMM

My Crynmission Expires:

)ss.
J

\ EXPIRES /3-1-2026 A
W*

The* foregoing Instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this /
OflAiJr 2023 by CHARLIE NOLEN, in his capacity as COO of EMSRx, LLC.

*

Page?



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Counci l Meet1ng Date: 04/25/2023 
DEPARTMENT: 
Carlsbad Police Department I 

By:~~~4..., IDATE: 
Shane Skinner- Chief of Police 04/19/2023 

SUBJECT: Use Agreement Between Salado Isolation Mining Contractors LLC (SIMCO) and the 
City of Carlsbad Concerning the Use of the Carlsbad Shooting Range/Action Sports Complex 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

tfhis proposal seeking council approval is concerning a Use Agreement between the Salado 
Isolation Contractors LLC (SIMCO) and the City of Carlsbad. This Use Agreement concerns the 
use of the Carlsbad Shooting Range/Action Sports Complex located at 314 N. Happy Valley Road 
~n Carlsbad, NM. SIMCO' security officers are responsible for crime prevention and other 
security related programs at the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP). 

lfhe security officers, WIPP's Protective Force, currently is need of a facility such as the designated 
Carlsbad Police De~artment Shooting Range to conduct their mandated weapons qualifications 
beginning April 261 through April 28th and throughout the month of May 2023. SIMCO is 
currently in the process of procuring an indoor range for the WIPP site. Until completion of the 
on-site range, th1s agreement would help the WIPP Protective Force meetins the imtial and 
recurring firearms training and qualification mandates. The WIPP Protective Force acknowledges 
~hat a City of Carlsbad Police Department will provide a live observer during the conduct of live 
firearms operations at the Shooting Range. 

[rhis agreement would also pave the avenue for the Carlsbad Police Department to participate in 
IWIPP Protective Force-led training, exercises, classes and drills. This would be beneficial to the 
Carlsbad Police Department as we constantly work with WIPP as a community partner and it 
~ould help familiarize us with their security personnel and their tactical protocols in the event we 
needed to respond to the WIPP site for an emergency or tactical event. 

lferms of modification and termination have been included in the agreement. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the City of Carlsbad approve the Use 
Agreement between the Salado Isolation Mining Contractors LLC (SIMCO) and the City of 
Carlsbad Concerning the Use of the Carlsbad Shooting Range/Action Sports Complex 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION : 
:::J P&Z 

::J Museum Board 

0 Library Board 

I Reviewed by: 
C1ty Admm1strator: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 

0 San Jose Board 

0 N. Mesa Board 

ATTACHMENT(S): Shooting Range Use 
Agreement 

0 Cemetery Board 

0 Water Board 

0 Committee 

Date: 

} 0 APPROVED 
} 

} 0 DISAPPROVED 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     04/20/2023



USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
SALADO ISOLATION MINING 

CONTRACTORS, LLC 

& 

THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW 
MEXICO 

CONCERNING USE OF THE 
CARLSBAD SHOOTING 

RANGE/ACTION SPORTS COMPLEX 
LOCATED AT 314 N. HAPPY 

VALLEY RD., CARLSBAD, NM 

This Shooting Range Use Agreement (Agreement) is between Salado Isolation Mining 
Contractors, LLC (SIMCO) and the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, (City), hereinafter referred 
to as the Parties. 

WHEREAS, each of the Parties has certain responsibilities for protecting workers, the general 
public, the environment, and property; and 

WHEREAS, each of the Parties has developed and maintains capabilities to accomplish their 
respective responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that developing and maintaining a program of mutual 
assistance will enhance each of their abilities to accomplish their respective responsibilities in a 
more effective and efficient mam1er; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties are willing to enter into this Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed to by the Parties as follows: 

1. General: 

a. Definitions 

(1) Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP)- The facilities owned by the 
Department of Energy (DOE) for the emplacement of defense-related 
transuranic waste in the County of Eddy, State ofNew Mexico. 

(2) SIMCO - Salado Isolation Mining Contractors, LLC, the current 
management and operating contractor ofWIPP. 

(2) WIPP Protective Force - SIMCO's security officer employees 
responsible for crime prevention and other related security 
programs at WIPP. 

(3) Authorized Representative- Any member of WIPP Protective Force 
training personnel. 

(4) ODFSA - Officially Designated Federal Security Authority for the Carlsbad 
Field Office (CBFO) of DOE. 



b. Purpose 

2. Specifics 

The provisions of this Agreement apply to WIPP Protective Force officers using the City 
of Carlsbad shooting range located at 314 N. Happy Valley Rd., Carlsbad, NM (Shooting 
Range) for weapons qualifications beginning April26, 27 and 28th, 2023 and throughout 
the month of May, 2023. SIMCO is currently in process of procuring an indoor range for the 
WIPP site. Until the completion of the on-site range, the WIPP Protective Force officers must 
maintain required initial and recurring firearms training and qualifications in accordance with 
applicable DOE Orders and federal law. This Agreement helps the WIPP Protective Force 
meet these requirements. Likewise, members of the City of Carlsbad Police Department 
intend participate in WIPP Protective Force-led training, exercises, classes, and drills under 
this Agreement. 

a. All firearms instruction will be conducted by firearms instructors meeting the rigorous 
requirements of DOE 0 473.2A and trained and certified by the DOE to act as firearms 
instructors. The WIPP Protective Force of 30 armed officers includes the five firearms 
instructors who will conduct the training. All of these individuals are employees of SIMCO 
and are authorized by the ODFSA to carry firearms in the performance of their duties. 

b. Shooting Range usage sessions will occur two days each week with starting times at 1600 
hours and completion times at 2200 hours. Permissions and direct coordination must be 
obtained in advance and will be requested through any designated representative of the City 
of Carlsbad Police Department. WIPP Protective Force training staff will act as the 
Authorized Representative to ensure continuity of communications and coordination. WIPP 
Protective Force also understands that the City of Carlsbad Police Department will have an 
observer present during the conduct of live firearms operations at the Shooting Range. 

c. WIPP Protective Force understands that a priority need for the City to use the Shooting 
Range may arise and will suspend WIPP Protective Force training and qualifications to 
accommodate. 

d. When any member of the City of Carlsbad Police Department participates in WIPP 
Protective Force-led courses of fire, participating members must participate in WIPP safety 
programs to include a Pre-Job Brief prior to the start of training. 

e. Any dispatch of City personnel or equipment pursuant to this Agreement is subject 
to the following conditions: 

(I) City responses to requests for Shooting Range use shall be subject to prior 
City commitment, availability of City equipment, personnel and other 
resources at the time the request is made. 

(2) The City shall render appropriate Shooting Range services to WIPP Protective 
Force personnel as determined by responding designated City of Carlsbad 
Police Department personnel. In all cases, actions shall be appropriate to the 
City of Carlsbad Police Department officer's judgment of the situation, and in 
compliance with the policies of the City of Carlsbad. 

3. Term, Termination and Modification 

Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days written notice to the other. Otherwise, this 
Agreement will expire automatically upon execution of the comprehensive update to the current 
Memorandum of Understanding by and between DOE CBFO and the City concerning Local Law 
Enforcement Support. Modifications hereof can only be made upon mutual written agreement signed by the 
Parties. 

2 



4. Indemnification 

For activities that occur while at the Shooting Range which may arise out of the performance ofthis 
Agreement, SIMCO shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Carlsbad from all actions, 
proceedings, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys ' fees and all other liabilities and expenses of any 
kind from any source caused by the negligent act or failure to act of SIMCO, its officers, employees, 
servants, subcontractors or agents. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the acts 
performed by SIMCO or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this Agreement is 
brought against the City, SIMCO shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives 
notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the City by certified mail. 

For the City ofCarlsbad, NM: 

~---~,11 A-t~7 

Shane Skinner, Police Chief 
City of Carlsbad Police Department 

Dale Janway, Mayor 
City of Carlsbad 

For Salado Isolation Mining Contractors, LLC: 
MARK SEIDLER Digitally signed by MARK 

SEIDLER (Affiliate) 
(Affiliate) Date: 2023.04.19 09:57:13 -06'00' 

Mark Seidler, Security Manager 
Salado Isolation Mining Contractors, LLC 

3 

Date 



Total Patrons Served: 11,933

Ted Cordova
/ Director

MONTHLY REPORT: March 2023

Development



MONTHLY WORK REPORT

ROUNDS PLAYED: MARCH 2023: 2,014 ROUNDS DOWN 156 OVER MARCH 2022

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE MONTH: MARCH

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 5 FULL TIME NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 31

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 0 NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 23

1. MOWING
• Fairways
• Tees
• Fringes
• Greens(including rolling)
• Rough
• Weedeating

2. IRRIGATION
• Clean Sprinklers
• Troubleshoot Valves
• Fix Leaks
• Water Dry Spots with Hoses

3. SETUP
• Cup Setting
• Blow Debris Off Greens
• Pick Up Tree Limbs
• Pick Up Trash

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE
• Clean Bathrooms
• Clean Shop

1. Spray Fairways
2. Spray Greens
3. Overseed Tee Boxes
4. Clean Riverwalk
5. Trim Trees
6. Spray Weeds

TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 920



Airport Monthly Report
March 2023

Airport Employees
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists

Daily: Monday -Sunday
Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by corrective actions.
(Monday—Sunday)
Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield.
Terminal Building cleaning and maintenance.

Weekly
F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.
Airfield mowing and weed eating.
Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle.
Continue to rake around lights and signs.
Continue to trap gophers.
Fuel all vehicles, cans and diesel reserve tank.
Water plants in terminal building.
Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.
Deep clean entire terminal on Tuesdays.
Weekly check of the perimeter.
Safety Huddles

Monthly
Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.
Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system.
Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance.

Airport Precipitation
2023 Amount per month
January 2.0" Snow
February Trace
March 0.00"
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

Total: 2.00”



Boutique Air Traffic Report:

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From
Flights

Scheduled
Flights
Flown

Cancelled
Weather

Cancelled
other Passengers

March 3/1 to
2023 3/31

Enplaned
CNM ABQ 54 54 0 0 290aII. Deplaned
CNM ABQ 54 54 0 0 288
Enplaned
CNM DFW 27 27 0 0 184
Deplaned
CNM DFW 27 27 0 0 157

HiTotal 919

Boutique Delays and Cancellations
MARCH, 2023 651-CNM 654-ABQ 554-CNM 553-DFW 653-CNM 652-ABQ NOTES

1-Mar 35min delay
24-Mar 4hr delay 30min delay 30min delay Weather

Boutique Air Enplanements
Down

Enplaned CNM to ALB 8

Deplaned CNM to ALB 8

Enplaned CNM to DFW 4

Deplaned CNM to DFW 4



Carlsbad Water Park
March 2023

CLOSED
Facility Use Summary

Patrons Served 0

Paid Admission 0

Under 4 0

Over 61 0

Pre-Purchased Passes Used 0

Number of Rentals 0

Rentals: Up to 50 People, $300 0

Rentals: Up to 100 People, $600 0

Rentals: Up to 400 People, $1,200 0

Concession Sales Gross Total $0.00

Paid Admission Total $0.00

Routine offseason work was performed. I have filled about 15 guard positions, including
headguards and one attendant.

Upcoming
Routine offseason work will continue. I have a few more applications in but am waiting for this
new class of guards to apply in order to have interviews.



MONTHLY WORK REPORT
DEPARTMENT:
Sports Complex

BFYSC MONTH:
March 2023

NO. OF EMPLOYEES:
5

NO. OF DAYS IN THE
MONTH:
31

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH:
0

Attendance
Approx. 9000 NO. OF WORK DAYS

THIS MONTH:
23

Week of March 1st through March 10th
All employees performed litter control in soccer, softball and baseball areas. One employee performed
litter control at the Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for
weed control. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee prepared baseball and softball for
practices(drag and water). Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas.
Two employees edged all sidewalks at baseball, softball, and soccer. Two employees trimmed throughout
the complex.
Week of March 13th through March 17th
All employees performed litter control in.soccer, softball and baseball areas. One employee performed
litter control on Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for weed
control. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for practices(water and drag). Two employees
mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas. Two employees painted foul lines at
baseball. One employee cleaned and pressure washed dugouts and bleachers at baseball. Two employees
trimmed throughout the complex. One employee prepared all baseball fields for the season(water and
drag). Two employees prepped pitching mounds at baseball.
Week of March 20th through March 24th
All employees performed litter control in soccer, softball and baseball areas. One employee performed
litter control at the Lea Street Landscaping area. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee sprayed
for weed control throughout the complex. Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and
common areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the complex. Two employees painted foul lines at
softball. One employee prepared softball fields for the season(water, drag, and set pitching plates). One
employee cleaned and pressure washed dugouts and bleachers at softball.
Week of March 27th through March 31st
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control at the Lea St. Landscaping area. One employee sprayed for weed control throughout complex.
One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee mowed the dirt areas(brush hogging). Two employees
mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the
complex. One employee replaced sprinklers at baseball and softball.

Steven Garza, Sports Superintendent



CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT
CITY OF CARLSBAD

March 2023

Number of Cases 543
Warrants Outstanding 4228
Amount of Fines $75,781.00
Cases on Appeal 2

TOTAL $75,781.00

FINES
Summary for the Month of March 2023
Total Fines $ 57.532.00
Total Prevention Fees $ 169.00
Total Lab Fees $ 166.00
Total Correction Fees $ 12,367.00
Total Automation Fees $ 3.727.00
Judicial Fees $ 1.820.00
Notary Fees $ 0.00
Victim Restitution $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 75.781.00
TOTAL FINES WORKED OUT THROUGH COMMUNITY SERVICE $ 0.00

cc: Chief
City Administrator
Finance Department

Municipal Judg^





March 2023
Library Usage Circulation
Number of Uses Number of Items
Visitors 11,529 Books 3,548
Computer sessions 759 Large print books 186
AWE computer use 336 Graphic novels 284
Wireless sessions 2,026 E-books 533
Catalog searches 4,322 Audio books 84
Pages printed 3,920 E-audio books 756;
ILL Loan items received 48 Music o
ILL Loan items sent 65 E-music 9
Youth Information requests 91 Videos 867'
Adult Information requests 1,102 E-videos 80
Total Info requests 1,193 Magazines 2
Total Computer Use 1,095 E-magazines 30
Databases- Number of Uses Paperbacks 93
A to Z Databases (travel) 17 Reference o
AtoZdatabases 23 Databases 7,187
Brainfuse 0 Unique items 609
Britannica online 0
Chilton's auto repair 1 Total items 14,268
EBSCO databases 6,168 Total digital 8,595
Gale Databases 17 Total physical 5,673
HeritageQuest 0 Total adult 2,676
Hoopla 442 Total teen 315
Learning express library 26 Total children 2,888
Niche Academy 312 Collection
Universal class 173 Number of Items
Mango Languages 8 Items added 155

Items withdrawn 251
Items missing 44;
Total items 58,099
Materials requests fulfilled 14

Total 7,187 Reserves placed 184
Patrons Other Services
Number of persons Number of services
New patrons (regular & digital) 259 Archival requests 4

Total digital patrons 500 Tests proctored 1
Total all patrons 11,941 Technology help 211
NMLTG users 186 Social network posts 114
Self-Check users 512 Gabbie requests 37

Mobile printing users 264
Newspaper & radio
features 5

Unresolved member problems 46 ILL postage cost $379.65

; Incidents 0
Fines outstanding $0.00



Damage/Lost fees outstanding ; $1,179.00
Library News

i We had a successful Dr. Seuss Birthday party. Programs continued and we worked to ensure patrons were happy.
Library Board of Trustees

I Board Meetings Number sessions/events i People in Attendance ; Type (in person/virtual/offsite) ;

1 3 in person

There was not a quroum for the meeting

ASL 1 14 in person

Programs
i Programs I Number sessions/events i People in Attendance i Type (in person/virtual/offsite) i
i Baby Time (0-15 mth) 3 35; in person
: Toddler Time (16-35 mth) 6 114 in person
i Preschool Story Time (3-5) 4 97 i in person
i Family Story Time 3 21 in person
i Lego Club/Crafternoon (3-adult) 4 154 in person
I STEM Club 1 9 in person
i Brew & Books (21 and up) 1 15 offsite
I Card Class 1 5 ; offsite

D&D 2: 15unperson
i Seeds and Sprouts Swap 11 9 ; in person
Paranormal Reads 1 2 in person
STEAM After School 3 51 in person
Music and Movement 2 24 in person
Stitchers Anonymous 2 1 in person
Camera Club 1 1 in person
Total 43 567
Childrens Programs are continuing to grow. Toddler Time became so full, we added an additional class. We took the week of i

the 13-18 off of childrens programs for Spring Break
Events

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
Dr. Suess Party 1 320 in person

Total 1 320
We had a Dr. Suess Birthday Party on the 2nd. Terry, Breanna, and Jo read; we served cupcakes, and there were crafts for ;

the kids. There was a large turn out.

Outreach
Programs i Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
San Jose outreach 2 77 offsite
CCM outreach 1 33 in person
Boys and Girls Club 2 60 in person
Public School Outreach 1 500 offsite
WIC office 1 200 offsite
Dial a Story 5 5 offsite
Total 12 875





Monthly Report March 2023

Total Patrons Served:
• in-person: 1,690
• social media / online engagements: 391

EARL5BA0
MUSEUM

Programming, Events, and Outreach:
• March 1-The Anti-Gang I Drug Coalition held a meeting in the museum.
• March 4 - The Zia Quilting Guild held demo program, paper piecing.
• March 6 - The Southeastern New Mexico Historical Society held a meeting in the museum.
• March 11-The Zia Quilting Guild held demo program, making mug rugs.
• March 21 - Alignable held a meeting in the museum.
• March 25- Summer Art Academy planning meeting held in the museum.
• March 30- The museum hosted a reception for the CMS Elementary art exhibit.

Exhibits:
• March 20 - The Zia Quilting & Stitchery Guild exhibit was uninstalled.
• March 23 - The CMS Elementary art exhibit was installed.
• Staff finished redesigning the Bob and Barbara Forrest Hall of Fame exhibit to include their son

Gary. An induction ceremony for Gary will be held on April 29.
• Staff began designing and installing a display honoring Bataan Death March survivor Roy

Castleberry in conjunction with his son Glen Castleberry.

Facility / Staff
• The city construction crew continued working part time on the Hall of Fame extension.
• Staff purchased merchandise for the gift shop.
• Planning is underway for the Summer Art Academy. Registration opens May 1.
• Staff purchased four storage racks for collections storage. The racks arrived on March 30.
• March 15 - The bi-monthly museum board meeting was held.
• March 30- April 1 - Jameson Lucas attended the Historical Society of New Mexico conference in

Silver City.
• Dave Morgan retired from the museum on March 31. Edward VanScotter was named interim

director.
• Staff submitted eleven purchase requisitions.

Page1of1



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX
Monthly Report March 2023

Open Recreation Patrons
Hockey Rink 8
Skate Park 937
Racquetball 30
Pickleball 4
Basketball 827
Gym 1137
Pool Table & Arcade 436
Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons
Dance It Off Club 7 70
Strong HIIT Class 21 105
English Class 10 120
Softball Practice 0 0
Baseball 0 0
NA Meetings 5 30
Yoga Class 9 54
Basketball Practice 152 1520
Soccer 2 20
Dr. Seuss 2 300
Riverblitz 1 300
St. Patrick’s Day Bash 1 100
Walk In Attendance
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use

5998

Rentals: No. of Events Patrons
Birthday Parties 11 440
Baby Shower 4 120

560
Total for the Month
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance 6558
Daily Average for the Month 31 211

Incidents Reported: 0
Hours are 8 a.m-8 p.m. Monday through Friday, 10 a.m.- 8 p. m. Saturday and 10 a.m.-

6 p.m. Sunday.

Staff continues to supervise the use of the Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure
patron safety. Staff also oversees daily recreation activities, checking out equipment,
assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.

On March 1 & 2, 2023 we had Dr. Seuss activities and it was a success. March 4, 2023,
two staff assisted with Riverblitz and the event had a good turnout. The week of March
13-17, 2023 was spring break and we had various activities during that week. On March
17, 2023 we held a St. Patrick’s Day bash and it was a success.
Staff continues to get things ready for April. On April 5, 2023 we will host a little Easter
Party. We will also have a small event for Earth Day.



MONTHLY REPORT
MARCH, 2023

ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER

Number of Patrons Served: 3,935
New Members: 19
Number of Incidents/Complaints: 1
Date of Next Board Meeting: April 5, 2023

Activities/Projects:

Age Friendly Committee Meeting-March 1, 2023
ARSC Advisory Board Meeting-March 1, 2023
ARSC Advisory Board Special Meeting-March 6, 2023
CCVN Advisory Board Meeting-March 6, 2023
Age Friendly Seniors’ Trip to Ruidoso, NM-March 10, 2023
Humana Medicare Representative-March 28, 2023
Birthdays Celebration-March 31, 2023

Up-coming Events:

CCVN Advisory Board Meeting-April 3, 2023
Age Friendly Committee Field Trip to Crestwood-April 3, 2023
ARSC Board Meeting-April 5, 2023
Easter Celebration/Easter Bonnet Contest-April 5, 2023
Humana Medicare Representative-April 7, 2023
Munis Training-City Hall Planning Rm.-April 13, 2023
ARSC Special Board Meeting-City Hall Planning Rm.-April 20, 2023
Monthly Evening Dance-April 27, 2023
April Birthdays Celebration-Aril 28, 2023

We also have three more activities started up at the Center:

Bridge Club on Thursday from 1:00 pm-5:00 pm
Card Players Group-Monday from 1:00 pm-5:00 pm
Greeting Cards with Scrapbooking Supplies-Wednesday -9:00 am-11:30 am



January 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Activities/Projects Attendance

Amateur Hour 31 6 6 9 8 1 1
Arts & Crafts 44 1 4 5 2 3 3 6 6 2 4 3 5
Bingo 183 69 44 30 40
Puzzles 0
Zumba 0
Computer Classes 25 1 1 2 1 1 3 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1
Birthday Party (Monthly) 80 80
Dominos 0
Exercise Equipment 346 17 18 13 15 13 22 15 17 11 23 16 19 18 19 12 23 21 19 16 19
Creative Coloring Class 4 2 2
Line Dancing 7 1 3 3
Flu Shots 0
Mexican BINGO 9 9
NM State Tax filing 0
Pool 286 10 15 14 10 13 15 13 17 13 17 16 11 18 13 10 15 20 14 16 16
Quilters 9 3 6
Sing - Along 0
Low Impact Exercise Class 0
Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 29 8 9 12
NMLong Term Ag. (MCR) 0
Special Events 0
Dances 48 48
Nutritional Program (Meals) 1,507 1507

Services
Announcements 10 10
Copies 15 15
Forms 10 10
In-coming calls 386 13 25 18 18 19 15 22 20 17 18 16 24 20 20 17 22 22 19 24 17
Notaries 0
Referrals (Walk-ins) 20 20
Transportation 0
Out of City Limits Served = 290 17 17 10 11 12 20 11 14 16 19 18 13 16 16 12 13 18 11 9 17

Meetings
Training Class 0
Safety Huddle/Safety Meeting 8 8
Foster Grandparents 0
Lawyer Referral 2 2
Leadership Carlsbad 0
Public Meeting 30 30
CCVN Advisory Board 0
SENMCA Meetings 0
ARSC Advis. Board 4 4

No.of Patrons served = 3,093
Out of City Limits Served = 290

No. Of Incidents/Complaints:
Date Of Next Board Meeting: 02/01/23



MONTHLY REPORT

March 2023

Department: CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network)

No. of New Registered Volunteers: 2

No. of Registered Volunteers: 299

No. of Work Stations: 29

No. of Volunteer Hours 3214

The next regular CCVN Board meeting will be held on April 3, 2023.

• CCVN Coordinator is preparing for the upcoming Annual Volunteer Appreciation Dinner which
will be held on August 17, 2023.

• CCVN Coordinator signed up two (2) new volunteers.

• CCVN Coordinator continues to reach out and recruit for new volunteers.

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS:

• Continuation of Outreach and Recruitment for new volunteers

• CCVN Board Meeting on April 3, 2023

• Annual Volunteer Appreciation Dinner, August 17, 2023



CCVN Volunteer Hours
2022 Year to Date

Summary Sheet

Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total
Carlsbad Outreach 132 70 124 326

Cat's Meow 168 168 168 472
CCVN Board Members 0 10 8 18
Christmas Anonymous 0 0 0 0
Community - General 10 29 44 83
Community Kitchen 399 335 541 1,275

Hope Center 0 0 0 0
Income Tax 0 15 20 35

Jonah's House 212 286 330 828
Legion of Mary 0 333 318 651
Line Dancers 16 24 24 64

Living Desert State Park 301 286 193 780
Meal site & Senior Center 327 192 304 823

Mormon Volunteers 0 8 30 38
North Mesa Center 0 0 184 184
Oldtimers Jammers 40 40 40 120

San Jose Caring Hands 136 0 294 430
Tran. Housing 199 162 143 504

Literacy Program 80 77 89
Quilts For Seniors 4 4 8 16
Loving Outreach 0 0 53 53

Carlsbad Honor Guard 92 132 92 316
Abundant Harvest/OF 88 143 169 356

Homeless Bridge Outreach 175 175 50 400
DV Ministries 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 2,299 2,492 3,214 7,861



Monthly Report
March 2023

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER

Number of Patrons Served: 3222
New Members: 26
Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0
Date of Next Board Meeting: May 10, 2022 2:30 p.m.

Febl8-March 18The Zia Quilt & Stitchery Guild’s Annual Quilt Show exhibited from
February 18th, 2023 to March 18th, 2023. The month long show was well-
attended by the public. The Guild hosted several fun, informative, free
workshops amongst their hanging quilts and the museum saw many faces old
and new alike.

March 10 Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Society held their meeting with 23 members present.

March 16-20 Member & volunteer Juanita Jojola instructed, 13 members in creating an
Easter bunny.

Enhabit Health Care visits the center once a week. For March we had a total of
11 members stopping in for the weekly visits of blood pressure/oxygen check.

J&J Home Healthcare visits the center once a week. For March we had a total
of 33 members stopping in for the weekly visits of blood pressure/oxygen check/
Sugar level.

Hear on Earth visits the center once a week. For March we had a total of 7
members stopping in for the hearing tests



NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER
March 2023

Activity Participation

Fitness 1288
Pickleball 33
Library/Lapidary 21
Arts/Crafts 175
Pool Room 409
Games 292
Bingo 142
Line Dance 484
Music 92
Events 93
ACBL Bridge 142
Health/Wellness 51
Visitors/Guests -0-
Total 3222

Deposits
Date Cash Checks Total
03/01/2023 30.00 0 30.00
03/02/2023 22.50 0 22.50
03/03/2023 22.50 0 22.50
03/06/2023 7.50 0 7.50
03/07/2023 45.00 0 45.00
03/08/2023 7.50 0 7.50
03/09/2023 30.00 0 30.00
03/10/2023 30.00 0 30.00
03/13/2023 7.50 0 7.50
03/14/2023 37.50 0 37.50
03/16/2023 7.50 0 7.50
03/17/2023 45.00 0 45.00
03/20/2023 22.50 0 22.50
03/21/2023 22.50 0 22.50
03/22/2023 15.00 0 15.00
03/24/2023 30.00 0 30.00
03/28/2023 7.50 0 7.50
03/29/2023 7.50 0 7.50
03/31/2023 37.50 0 37.50

Total 435.00 0 435.00



 1

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND  
FACILITIES 

MARCH 2023 
 

 
Monthly Reports from: 

 
 
 
• Community Service 
• Construction 
• Electrical 
• Garage 
• Parks 
• Street 
• Cemetery 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Reviewed and approved by: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works 



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

March 2023 
 

 

Number of Employees 
06 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of days worked in this month 
23 

 

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the 
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo 
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around 
the Cascades. The crew power-wash sidewalks, benches curb, and gutters on Canyon St. 
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on 
Canyon St. 

 

 
 

Week of March 1st through March 3rd 

The crew cleaned up areas 1 and 2 and sprayed weeds on Lea Street rock beds, Mermod Street medians, 
Calloway Drive, and Lion Road drain. 

 
 

Week of March 6th through March 10th
 

The crew sprayed weeds in area 1.  They also trimmed tree branches on North Canal Street and trimmed 
and cleaned up on Sixth Street, Eighth Street, C-Hill rails, and Area 3. 

 

 
 

Week of March 13th through March 17th
 

The crew trimmed and cleaned up in areas 3, 4, and Mermod Street, Texas Street, Lea Street, Greene 
Street, Mesa Street, 12th Street drain, Fox Street and Mesa Street intersection, Garden Street drain, and 
behind the Mall. The crew trimmed and cleaned up curbs, gutters, and sidewalks on South Canal Street 
from Fiesta to Center Street. 

 
 

Week of March 20th through March 24th
 

The crew cleaned up in Area 4 and trimmed and cleaned up the curb, gutter, and sidewalks on Greene 
Street, 6th Street, and 8th Street.  The crew covered up graffiti at the Executive Inn hotel, and clean up the 
yard at Public Works. 
 
 
Week of March 27th through March 31st 

The crew cleaned up in area 5, San Jose Bridge, and at Walker Farm drain. 
 

 
 

Prepared by:    
Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.04.06 07:56:27 -06'00'



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

March 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

0 
No. of days worked in this month 

23 

 
 

 
1. Repaired Stucco at the Respite Center. 
 
2. Concrete repair for the Water Department at the corner of Fox and Canyon St. 

 
3. Installed bench at Spring Park. 

 
4. Installed monument and sculpture at the Halagueno Arts Park. 

 
5. Installed flag poles at the Golf Course. 

 
6. Installed plaque at the Waterpark Monument.  
 
7. Concrete repair for the Water Department at Commerce Street. 
 
8. Installed handrail at the Pecos River Village Boat Dock.  
 
9. Installed canopy at the Veterans Cemetery. 
 
10. Installed security doors at the Veterans Cemetery. 

   
      
 
 
Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
                      Patrick Cass, Public Works Director 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.03.31 10:22:55 -06'00'



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

March 2023 
 

 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of days worked in this month
                          23 

 
 

Number	of	Jobs	Preformed	for	Individual	Departments 
 

1. Airport 21 

2. Golf Course 25 

3. Parks 38 
 

4.   Waste	Water	 
 

a. Treatment Plant 19   b. Primary Lift 08
c. Lift Station 20 d. Other 0

 

5.   Water	 
 

a. Water Wells 18   b. Double Eagle 16
c. Yard 0 d. Other 0

 

6.  Public Building and Yards 
 

a. City Hall 18   b. Library 08
c. Museum 08 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 14
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 19 f. Riverwalk Rec. 12
g. Rifle Range 02 h. Community Soup Kitchen 01
i. Antique Lights 26 j. Pecos River Village 06
k. Convention Center 07 l. Civic Center 23
m. Avalon Building 02 n. Literacy Building 01
o. Public Works Yard 09 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 23
q. Sign Shop 02 r. Solid Waste 18
s. Janell Whitlock Building 08

 

 
 

7. Traffic 19 
8. Streets 12
9. School Crossing Lights 08

10. Transportation 07
11. Cascades 15
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 0
13. Underground Line Locates 95

 

 

Prepared	by: ___________________________________________ 
               Patrick	Cass,	Director	of	Public	Works	

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.03.31 10:23:14 -06'00'



Garage 

Monthly Work Report 

March 2023 

Number of Employees 
14 

No. of Days In The Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of Day Worked In The Month 
21 

 

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public Work 

equipment and fleet vehicles operable. They performed preventive maintenance 

checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent costly repairs in 

the future. Made service calls for all departments as required. 

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily. Delivered fuel to 

various locations and projects. They perform preventive maintenance on units 

(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables) 

according to maintenance schedule. They checked all vehicles anti‐freeze levels 

and steam cleaned parts for mechanics. 

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works 

equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service. Submitted requisitions and 

got Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments. 

Delivered tires to different locations. Made services calls for tire repairs or to air 

tires as required. Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current. 

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as 

needed. They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments 

within the City as needed. 

 

 

Prepared by: ________________________________________________ 

Steve Rodriguez, Garage Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Steven Rodriguez 
DN: cn=Steven Rodriguez, o=City of 
Carlsbad, ou=Garage Superintendent, 
email=snrodriguez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.03.30 10:06:46 -06'00'



PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

March 2023 
Number of Employees 

13 
 No. of days in the Month 

31 
 

Holidays 
0 

 No. of days worked in this 
month 

23 
 
Week of March 1st through March 3rd              
Eight employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following Park/Areas: Sawyers 
Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, Lamont St. Park, Smith Park, 5th St. Park, 8th St. Park, Sunset 
Park, McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, Martin Luther King Jr. 
Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, and The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Seven 
employees trimmed down mustard weeds at Sawyers Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, Spring 
Park, Smith Park, 8th St. Park, 5th St. Park, Lamont St. Park, and Arcadia Park.  Two employees installed 
lids on trash receptacles at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Two employees repaired the fence at 
Davis Park.  Two employees power-washed the Pavilions at Martin Luther King Jr. Park and Riverview 
Park.  Three employees finished irrigation repairs and dirt work at Sunset Garden Cemetery.  Three 
employees repaired an irrigation backflow preventer at Carlsbad Cemetery. 
 
Week of March 6th through March 10th    
Six employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following parks/Areas: The Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, The Lower Tansill Area that includes the Carlsbad Veterans 
Memorial, and The Carlsbad Dog Park.  Litter Control was also conducted at Martin Luther King Jr. Park, 
Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Arcadia Park, and The Carlsbad 
Shooting Range.  One employee mowed The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park and The Carlsbad Shooting 
Range.  Five employees trimmed The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park and The Rio Pecos Tennis Courts.  
One employee applied herbicide at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park for unwanted vegetation control.  
Three employees repaired leaks and irrigation at The Carlsbad Beach parking area, The Carlsbad 
Cemetery, The Cascades, and Millennium Park. 
     
Week of March 13th through March 17th    
Four employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following Park/Areas: Ray Anaya 
Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Lower Tansill Area, Riverview Park, and 
Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Six employees had spread compost at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal 
Park, Veterans Park, and Arcadia Park.  Three employees trimmed The Veterans Memorial Park and 
Martin Luther King Jr. Park.  Four employees removed a severely damaged tree from Millennium Park 
from previous high winds in the area.  Two employees power washed River Park Pavilions, Martin Luther 
King Jr. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza stage, and The Carlsbad Bandshell Pavilion.  Three employees did dirt 
work at Millennium Park.  Three employees made repairs and irrigation adjustments along with watering 
The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park. 
 
Week of March 20th through March 24th     
Three employees did litter control and replaced trash can liners at the following Parks/Areas: The Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Ray Anaya 
Plaza, and Nick Salcido Fitness Park.  Six employees trimmed trees at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal 
Park.  Three employees transported and set up additional bleachers at the Carlsbad Cavegirl Softball 
Field.  Three employees transported transit carts and set bleachers in The Carlsbad Beach Parking Area 
for the Gus Macker Tournament Event.  Four employees trimmed and edged sidewalks at The Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park.  One employee mowed The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, 5th St. Park, Ray 
Anaya Plaza, and Nick Salcido Fitness Park.  Three employees made irrigation repairs and adjustments at 
The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, and Riverview Park. 
 



Week of March 27th through March 31st  
Three employees did litter control and replaced can liners at the following Park/Areas:  Cass Park, Hall 
Addition, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Lower Tansill Area, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido 
Fitness Park, McLenathen Park, Sunset Park, Lamont Park, Ira Stockwell Park, and James St. Park.  One 
employee mowed Riverview Park, Troy Young Park, Sunset Park, Lamont St. Park, Desert Willow Park, 
and Smith Park.  Two employees did infield dirt work at Sunset (Shorthorn) Park.  Two employees power 
washed Riverview Park Pavilions, Carlsbad Bandshell Pavilion, Martin Luther King Jr. Pavilion, and Ray 
Anaya Plaza Stage.  One employee spot-sprayed herbicide at The Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya 
Plaza, and Martin Luther King Park.  Three employees did irrigation repairs at The Lake Carlsbad 
Municipal Park, Sunset Park, and Lamont St. Park.  Three employees continued turning on irrigation 
systems throughout the City Parks. 
 
 
  
Prepared by: ________________________________________ 
                      Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.04.05 14:56:44 -06'00'



Street 
Monthly Work Report 

March 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

0 
No. of days worked in this month 

23 

 
 
 
The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various 
jobs as needed in Areas.  
 
 
Week of March 1st through March 10th      
The crew worked on signs, setting up temporary stops from the wind storm, crew prepped for a 
hot mix at the City Golf Course for patching the cart path.  The crew graded the shoulder of the 
skyline filling in washed-out areas for pedestrians.  Crew patched the shoulder of Pecos Acres 
between Ural and Thomas Street.  The Crew worked in the drain at Southwest LP Gas 
Company, cleaning build-up sediment and debris and installing weed barriers and drainage 
rock. 
 
 
Week of March 13th through March 17th      
The crew cleaned shoulders and intersections around the Industrial Park south of town.  Crew 
patched on South Cypress saw cuts washed out corners.  The crew also patched in areas 5, 4, 
6, and 11.  Crew mowed in areas 13, and 14 and hauling trash to the landfill. 
 
 
Week of March 20th through March 24th    
The crew worked in Culverts along Old Cavern from Farris to Pima Court, cleaning, and building 
up sediment and debris.  The crew hauled trash to the landfill. 
 
 
Week of March 27th through March 31st 

The crew graded the 400 block of North Mesa in the alley and backfilled potholes behind transit.  
The crew mowed Boyd from Chaves to Hidalgo Street and around the Troy Young Park area, 
also the bike path from Boyd to National Parks Highway.  The crew also mowed the Davis Park 
drain. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2023 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 
 

 
Type of Sign 

 
Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed 

 
Stop Sig 

 

 

42 

 

 

  

09 

 

 

 

 

 
Warning Signs 

 

 

         06 

  

 

 

02 

 

  

 

 

 
Guide Signs 

 

 

 

07 

 

 

 

 

 

01 

 

            

 
Street Marker Signs 

 

 

03 

  

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Regulatory Signs 

 

         11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

 

      

 
Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 

 
 Set up work-zone for different locations and different departments. 
 

 
 

 
 
Prepared by: ___________________________________                     
  Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.04.06 07:56:04 -06'00'





 
 

 
 

 

 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe City Administrator 
 
 

April 17, 2023 
 

TO:  Council Members 
 
FROM: Mayor Janway 
 
RE:  Board, Commission and Committee Appointments 
  
Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following: 

 
Carlsbad Senior Recreation Center Advisory Board at North Mesa Center 
Appoint:   John Caraway  2 year term remainder 
  
 
 
 
Thank you 
DJ/wca 



oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     04/20/2023

























CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 4/25/2023

DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 3/22/2023 

SUBJECT: An Appeal of the decision by the Planning and Zoning Commission to grant a Variance 
to the resident at 1108 Tracy Place to park a recreation vehicle (boat) within the required front 
setback, originally heard at the March 6, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  

Appellant: 
John Bowen 
1129 Tracy Place 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND 
WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

At their regularly scheduled meeting on March 6, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
considered a request for a Variance to park a recreational vehicle (boat) within the required front 
setback at 1108 Tracy Pl. The subject property is currently zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, and 
the required front setback is 30’. The applicant, Benjamin Sanchez, stated in his application that 
there is no access to the rear of his property as there is no alley in this location. The applicant 
stated at the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting that he has a carport at the front of 
his house, but that there is no room in the carport for his boat because he keeps his motorcycle 
and an ATV in the carport. To move the boat into the carport, he would need to then move out 
either the motorcycle or the ATV. The applicant also stated that the location of the boat on his 
property does not impede the line of sight along Tracy Pl., and that he had not received any 
complaints from his neighbors. John Bowen, a resident of the Tracy Pl. neighborhood, 
spoke against the request stating that the ordinance requirements should be upheld and that the 
applicant should move the boat under the carport.  

The Planning and Zoning Commission considered the statements made, and voted to approve the 
request and grant the applicant a Variance with a vote of three (3) in favor, two (2) against, and 
zero (0) absent. On March 16, 2023, John Bowen submitted a letter to the Planning Office stating 
his intent to appeal the decision reached by the Planning and Zoning Commission to grant Mr. 
Sanchez his request for a Variance. Mr. Bowen is deemed an aggrieved party, and his letter for 
appeal was submitted before the deadline to appeal. In his appeal letter, Mr. Bowen stated seven 
points on which he disagreed with the decision, and stated he wished to appeal this decision to the 
City Council. Mr. Bowen’s appeal letter is attached.  

Sec. 56-150(c) of the Zoning Ordinance states the following regarding appeals: 

Submittal Requirements. 
An appeal is made by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Administrator which clearly 
articulates the reasons for the appeal, specifically citing and explaining one or more alleged error: 



 
(a) In applying adopted City plans, policies and ordinances in arriving at the decision; 
(b) In the appealed action or decision, including its stated facts; and/or 
(c) In acting fraudulently, arbitrarily or capriciously. 

 
Appeals are regulated by Code of Ordinances Sections 56-140(k) and 56-150(c). Section 56-
140(k) states (emphasis added): 

“Pursuant to this Zoning Ordinance, administrative decisions made by the 
Planning Director may be reviewed on appeal by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  All final decisions made by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may be reviewed on appeal to the City Council.  Final decisions 
of the City Council may be appealed to District Court pursuant to Section 3-21-9 
NMSA 1978.  A decision made pursuant to this Zoning Ordinance is final unless 
an appeal is filed, within 15-days, and as required by law. Substantial deviations 
from this Zoning Ordinance are considered variances and are a form of appeal 
and may not be approved by city staff but rather shall be considered by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission.” 

Section 56-150(c) states: 

“1. Aggrieved Persons May Appeal.  

A person aggrieved by a decision of the Planning Director, City Engineer, other City 
staff, or the Planning and Zoning Commission, may file an appeal with the City 
Administrator. An aggrieved person is one who has a personal or pecuniary interest 
or property right adversely affected by the decision.  The interest must be immediate 
and substantial, not merely nominal or remote. 

2. Submittal Requirements.  

An appeal is made by filing a written notice of appeal with the City Administrator 
which clearly articulates the reasons for the appeal, specifically citing and explaining 
one or more alleged error: 

(a) In applying adopted City plans, policies and ordinances in arriving at the 
decision; 

(b) In the appealed action or decision, including its stated facts; and/or 

(c) In acting fraudulently, arbitrarily or capriciously.   

3. Review Procedures.   

(a) An appeal must be filed with the City Administrator within fifteen (15) days 
after the date of the decision.  Untimely appeals shall not be considered.   

(b) Upon receipt of a notice of appeal, the City Administrator shall transmit to 
the City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission, whichever is the 
appellant body, all the papers and other documents which constitute the 
record relating to the action appealed.  The appeal shall be heard no later 
than forty-five (45) days from receipt of the appeal by the City Administrator, 
unless a waiver is mutually agreed upon by all concerned parties.   

(c) An appeal stays all actions by the Planning Director seeking enforcement of 
or compliance with the decision appealed, unless the Planning Director 
certifies to the City Council that a stay would cause imminent peril to life or 



property, because of facts stated in the decision. In which case actions shall 
not be stayed except by order of the City Council or a court.   

(d) The City Council, by a concurring vote of two-thirds of all members, or 
the Planning and Zoning Commission, by a simple majority, whichever the 
case might be, may reverse, affirm (wholly or partly), remand back or modify 
the requirement, decision or determination and shall make any requirement, 
decision or determination that, in its opinion, ought to be made in order to 
remedy those situations noted in the appeal.  

4. Criteria.   

The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine if the decision being appealed 
meets the requirements of this Zoning Ordinance.  The City Council or the Planning 
and Zoning Commission, when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following 
determinations:   

(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was 
met, by a misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment.   

(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what 
evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility.   

(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or 
other City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied 
more strictly or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's 
Comprehensive Plan and this Zoning Ordinance.   

5. Judicial Review.   

The final decision on any application may be appealed to District Court, pursuant to 
N.M.S.A. 1978, Section 3-21-9, provided all administrative remedies have been 
exhausted.” 

In accordance with the appeal process stated above, the appellant filed his appeal within the 15-
day deadline, and cited his reason for appeal. The Planning Department deemed that the appellant 
was aggrieved person and that the interest by the appellant was immediate and substantial. 

The City Council, by a concurring vote of two-thirds of all members, may reverse, affirm (wholly 
or partly), remand back or modify the requirement, decision or determination and shall make any 
requirement, decision or determination that, in its opinion, ought to be made in order to remedy 
those situations noted in the appeal.  

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
    P&Z                             Lodgers Tax Board               Cemetery Board                            APPROVED 
    Museum Board            San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
    Library Board               N. Mesa Board                      __________ Committee 

 

Reviewed by  
City Administrator: ___________________________                Date: _____________________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Appellant’s letter, March 6, 2023, P&Z minutes, application materials. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                               04/20/2023



March 16, 2023

Mr. Jeff Patterson
Planning Director
114 South Halagueno Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Subject: Appeal Request

Dear Mr. Jeff Patterson,

John Bowen
1129 Tracy Place
Carlsbad, NM 88220

I request an appeal to the City Council, for the Council to review the
Planning and Zoning Commission’s decision to approve a Variance to allow
the storage of an operable recreational vehicle (boat) in the front setback
for the property located at 1108 Tracy Place, zoned “R-1” Residential 1
District zoning. This action was taken at the Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting on Monday March 6, 2023.

My appeal request is based upon the following:

1. Notification signage was not displayed on the property as is
required by Planning and Zoning. Signage is required to alert the
residents, and others, that a Variance has been requested and a
brief description explaining the Variance request. Therefore,
residents of Tracy Place were unaware of the Variance request.

2. The code violation could be rescinded if the property owner would
park the boat in the carport adjacent to the house or at a different
location remote to the property. The Commissioners and the
property owner were made aware of this suggestion. The owner
said he did not want to use the carport as that would require him to
move stored items in the carport (motor cycle). Also suggested
was to store the boat remote to the property. Also, I believe there



is adequate access to the back yard of this property and the boat
could be parked legally in the back yard.

3. Possibly a conflict of interest may exist by one of the
Commissioners. The Commissioner advised the commission that
the business owned by he/she was doing work on a house near
the 1108 address. I do not know the house address nor the owner
of the house or why the Commissioner revealed such information
or if a conflict of interest in fact may exist. This must be
investigated and resolved.

4. The property owner also has a utility trailer parked in the front
yard. Both trailers have been parked at the property in violation of
the City of Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance. The boat trailer has been
parked illegally I know since 2020.

5. Oddly, a Code Enforcement Officer lives across the street from
1108 Tracy Place. I don’t understand why this violation has been
allowed for such a long period of time. Please explain.

6. I don’t understand why Planning and Zoning supported granting
approval of the variance. Please explain.

7. Upon reviewing the minutes of the Planning and Zoning meeting of
March 6, 2023, I may have additional comments.

Please advise when this appeal will be scheduled with the City Council.
Thank you, Mr. Patterson for your attention to this appeal request.

Sincerely,

John Bowen
1129 Tracy Place
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Cellular Telephone (575) 361-2842



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, March 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
Monday, March 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

 
 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held February 6, 2023 

4. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Chickens for the property 
located at 513 N. Halagueno St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District zoning 

 
5. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 9’ front setback for the property located at 

900 Fountain Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District zoning 
 

6. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 4’ side setback and a 4’ rear setback for 
the property located at 3706 Saguaro Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District zoning 

 
7. Consider approval of a Variance to allow the storage of an operable recreation vehicle 

(boat) in the front setback for the property located at 1108 Tracy Pl., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District zoning 

 
8. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from “R-R” Rural 

Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 2.964 acres, 
located at 2013 San Jose Blvd, legally described as Tract 4, Old Rose Farm #3 
Subdivision 

 

9. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from “C-2” 
Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for approximately 0.138 acres, 
located at 106 N. Fourth St, legally described Lot 24, Block E, Hughes 2nd Subdivision 

10. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from “R-R” Rural 
Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 20.86 acres, 
located at 3618 & 3619 Harvest Ln, legally described as Tract 1 & Tract 2, Thad Winn 
Tracts No. 2 Subdivision 

 



 

11. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from “R-1” 
Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 1.66 acres, 
located at 209 W. Pecan St., legally described as Lots 4 & 5, Block M, Hemler 
Subdivision 

12. Consider a recommendation to Council for an Annexation of approximately 819.91 
acres located west of Dona Ana St, Holland St, & Opal St. 
 

13. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from County to “I-
Industrial” District for approximately 819.91 acres located west of Dona Ana St, 
Holland St, & Opal St. 

14. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 

15. Adjourn 

 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web site: 

cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and 

regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 

                                • Regular meeting – Monday, April 3, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 

*<>**+***4^***^++<+***v4+*«+**+*+**4t*********************^****^**^***^*******^*



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & 

ZONING COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, MARCH 6, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 

 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER   

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

    

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:   NONE  

       

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 JUDITH WEBSTER PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 DENISE MADRID BOYEA CITY ATTORNEY 

 RICHARD PACHECO 3706 SAGUARO 

 SEAN HARPER  900 FOUNTAIN 

 ANGIE HARPER  900 FOUNTAIN 

 GEORGE DUNAGAN 212 W. STEVENS 

 KORINA DOPORTO 309 N. FIRST 

 RAY DOPORTO  309 N. FIRST 

 BENJAMIN SANCHEZ 1108 TRACY PL. 

 STEPHANIE MERVINE CARLSBAD DEPT. OF DEVELOPMENT 

 DAWNA DOWNING 3500 HARVEST LN. 

 EVELYN SALCIDO 1108 TRACY PL. 

 KAYLIE DOWNING 3500 HARVEST LN. 

 JEANNIE KARTCHNER 2210 OPAL 

 TODD KARTCHNER 2210 OPAL 

 JULIE MEADORS  513 N. HALAGUENO 

 JALIE MEADORS  513 N. HALAGUENO 

 ADDIE AGUILAR  210 L. ST. 

 MONICA SIAS  204 L. ST. 

 KIRISTY ORTEGA 204 L. ST.  

 NATHAN SIAS  204 L. ST. 

 DEREK SENIOR  904 FOUNTAIN DR. 

 CLARA SENIOR  904 FOUNTAIN DR. 

 JUSTY VAUGHAN  816 FOUNTAIN DR. 

 JULIE KLEIN  3113 DONA ANA  

 SANDI WILKIE  3012 DONA ANA  

 DEBRA SIMMONS 2302 OPAL 

 THAD WINN  3618 HARVEST LN. 

 TARA LAMB  3619 HARVEST LN. 

 JAMES WILKIE  2402 PANDANARAM 



 

 

  

  

 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording is hereby made a 

part of the official record. 

 

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:00:15 PM] 

 

0:00:04 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    

 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 

were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. Absent—

None. 

 

0:00:22 2. Approval of Agenda  

 

Mr. Patterson states there is a correction on Item #13 on the Agenda; it should be “I-Industrial District” 

Zoning, instead of “R-R Rural Residential District” Zoning. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Agenda with the correction; Ms. Wilson seconded the 

motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. 

Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:01:20 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held February 6, 2023 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on February 6, 2023; 

Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. 

Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:01:56  4. Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Chickens for the 

property located at 513 N. Halagueno St., zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District zoning 

 

The applicant, Julie Meadors, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains the request is to allow up to 

three chickens at the property, which requires a Conditional Use permit. The Planning Dept. recommends 

approval of this request. Ms. Meadors explains she just likes chickens and most of her neighbors are 

okay with her having chickens. Floor opened for public comment; there was none. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—

None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:05:36  5. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 9’ front setback for the property 

located at 900 Fountain Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District zoning 

 

The applicants, Sean and Angie Harper, come to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request to 

reduce the front setback from 30’ to 9’ to allow a 29’ x 25’ enclosed garage to be built in front of the 

house. The Planning Dept. recommends denial of this request. Mr. Patterson states upon review of the 

request, there is already a garage at the property; and this would be just an extension into the setback. The 

ordinance does not allow for extensions into the setback unless there is a need based on the property 

itself; so this does not meet those requirements. Mr. Harper states he purchased the home a year ago, and 

has already spent about $250,000 on renovations. The house was built in the 1970s and the garage is too 

small. He passes out photos to the commissioners showing improvements to the property. Floor opened 

for public comment. Justy Vaughan comes to podium stating she lives to the south, and she is in favor of 



 

 

the garage being built. Derek Senior comes to the podium, stating he lives nearby and feels this would 

increase the value of all the properties nearby. He is very much in favor of this request. Ms. Branson asks 

what were the objections from the Public Works and Utilities Departments? Mr. Patterson states it is 

because it did not meet the criteria in the ordinance. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—

None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:17:08  6. Consider approval of a Variance to allow a 4’ side setback and a 4’ rear 

setback for the property located at 3706 Saguaro Dr., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District zoning 

 

The applicant, Richard Pacheco, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is to allow a 

4’ side setback as opposed to the required 5’ and a 4’ rear setback instead of the required 20’ setback. He 

would like to place a 15’ x 25’ metal shed in the southeast corner of the property. After review, the 

Planning staff recommends denial of this request. Mr. Patterson states this is because it does not meet 

the criteria in the ordinance. Mr. Pacheco states his new house doesn’t have room for storage. He wants 

to put his vehicles and tools in the shed, which will also be a garage. It will access from Saguaro St.; there 

will never be an alley or easement behind the property. Floor opened for public comment. There was 

none. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No— Mr. Nesser. Absent—None. 

Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:24:55  7. Consider approval of a Variance to allow the storage of an operable 

recreation vehicle (boat) in the front setback for the property located at 1108 Tracy Pl., zoned “R-

1” Residential 1 District zoning 

 

The applicant, Benjamin Sanchez, comes to podium. Mr. Patterson explains the applicant currently is 

storing a boat in the front setback at this property. The Planning staff recommends approval. Mr. 

Sanchez states there is no access from the rear of the property; there is no alley, and there is no other 

place to store it. He has a carport and it has other vehicles, such as his ATV, parked in it. Floor opened for 

public comments. John Bowen comes to the podium. He states he has lived on Tracy Place for a number 

of years. He states the applicant could store the boat in the carport or somewhere else and keep with the 

ordinance. He states the applicant also has a utility trailer in the front as well. He is against this variance. 

He would like the ordinance to be enforced. Mr. Sanchez states he has the support of some of the 

neighbors; he uses the utility trailer for hauling trash, etc. and his neighbors have no problem with it. Ms. 

Branson states that she has noticed that many homes have boats, utility vehicles, and non-operable cars 

in the front of the house and the running vehicles are parked on the street. She notes this is all over 

Carlsbad. Ms. Wilson asks Mr. Sanchez if the boat is parked there currently. Mr. Sanchez says it is. Ms. 

Wilson states she has a house on Tracy Place that she is currently working on and she has not noticed 

Mr. Sanchez’s boat. Mr. Sanchez says his boat is covered and well taken care of; and is placed up 

against the house. He states he has not had one single complaint from any neighbor. Mr. Bowen states he 

has noticed the parking of excess vehicles in Carlsbad, too; but it does not make it permissable. He states 

Mr. Sanchez and everyone should adhere to the ordinances and keep the city clean as it is supposed to 

be. He would like the Planning & Zoning Commission to enforce the ordinance. He asks Ms. Wilson if 

her house on Tracy Place is currently occupied. She states it is not. He comments there have been 

transients in the neighborhood. He notes there is also a utility trailer in the front yard of the applicant’s 

house and he states there are storage facilities he could use instead. Mr. Cornum asks the applicant if he 

can fit the boat in the carport. The applicant states he could, if he moved other vehicles out. He has a 

motorcycle and a UTV that would have to be moved into the yard; but then he would be in violation 

again. 

 



 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-

-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson. No— Mr. Nesser, Ms. Branson. Absent—None. 

Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:38:28  8. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from 

“R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 2.964 acres, 

located at 2013 San Jose Blvd, legally described as Tract 4, Old Rose Farm #3 Subdivision 

 

The applicant does not attend. Mr. Patterson states that he spoke to the representative of the applicant 

and told them they needed to attend. 

 

Mr. Nesser made a motion to table this item until the next meeting; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. 

The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. 

No— None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:40:37  9. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from 

“C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for approximately 0.138 acres, located 

at 106 N. Fourth St, legally described Lot 24, Block E, Hughes 2nd Subdivision 

 

The applicants, Ray and Korina Doporto, come to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is to 

correct a mistake in the zoning. He states it appears as if the Commercial zoning was applied incorrectly 

to the property. The applicants want to sell the property and need the Zoning corrected. The Planning 

Dept. recommends approval of this request. Mr. Doporto states he did not know it was zoned 

Commercial until selling it and the buyer wanted to change it to Residential. Mr. McCormick clarifies 

the address is 106 N. Fourth St. Floor opened for public comment. Stephanie Mervine of the Carlsbad 

Department of Development comes to the podium to support the zone change. 

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—

None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

Mr. Patterson tells the applicants that Zone Changes have to go to City Council for final approval. They 

will be scheduled on April 11, 2023. 

 

0:45:31  10. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from 

“R-R” Rural Residential District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 20.86 acres, 

located at 3618 & 3619 Harvest Ln, legally described as Tract 1 & Tract 2, Thad Winn Tracts No. 2 

Subdivision 

 

The applicant, Thad Winn, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is to change the 

property to Commercial Zoning from Rural-Residential to take advantage of the development that will 

follow the West Bypass completion. Mr. Patterson states this would create a spot zone. He states he had 

one phone call in opposition from Ray Trout, a nearby resident. Floor opened for public comment. 

Dawna Downing comes to the podium, stating she is a neighbor at 3500 Harvest Lane which borders Mr. 

Winn’s property. She has animals and does not want Industrial property next to her, or the access through 

her property to the Industrial area. She was unaware when she bought the property that they were going to 

put in a bypass road. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—

None. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

Mr. Patterson states this will go to City Council on April 11, 2023 for final approval. 

 



 

 

0:54:42  11. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from 

“R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for approximately 1.66 acres, located at 

209 W. Pecan St., legally described as Lots 4 & 5, Block M, Hemler Subdivision 

 

The applicants, Carolyn and Daniel Banks, come to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this request is 

for a Zone Change from Residential to Commercial Zoning. The Planning staff recommends tabling this 

item until the property is brought into compliance with City Codes and Ordinances. Ms. Banks states she 

raised her children in the house on the property, but does not want it to be used as a residence in the 

future, because of things that happened there in the past. She has a son-in-law who repairs appliances and 

needs to use the property for that; as well as a possible mechanic shop. Daniel Banks states the property 

is really two lots, not one, and the lot with the house on it is the one Ms. Banks wants to re-zone to 

Commercial. He states she wants to tear that house down and then build a commercial structure. He states 

he is unaware of the zoning violations; but they have received a number of letters from the City and has 

taken care of all of them. He states the area has many vagrants and the house has no utilities. He confirms 

that they want commercial zoning only on the one lot. Ms. Banks states the house has things in it from 

her son-in-law and wants it used for storage. Mr. Patterson states the accumulation of junk and debris on 

the property is the problem; and changing the zoning to commercial for a mechanic’s shop would increase 

the junk and debris accumulation. Mr. Patterson states his department has received numerous complaints 

on this property regarding the steady stream of people, the junk, and the garbage and trash. He states that 

Code Enforcement, Animal Control and the Building Dept. have all been involved, and the structure is 

red-tagged, meaning it is uninhabitable. He states the most appropriate course of action would be to have 

the property brought into compliance and then proceed with the Zone Change action. Ms. Banks states 

there is no one living in the house at this time. Mr. Patterson states when they visited the property there 

were two RVs with people living in them. Mr. McCormick clarifies that the recommendation is for the 

property to be cleaned up and brought into compliance before moving forward with the Zone Change 

application. Ms. Wilson asks if the entire property would become more valuable once the house is torn 

down. Ms. Banks states it is too expensive for them to tear it down themselves. She thinks the property 

would be ideal for a mechanic shop because O’Reilly’s is nearby. Mr. Patterson states the Building 

Official would have to determine if the structural integrity of the existing structure is failing, and then it 

could go to City Council for a Condemnation order. The property would then be cleaned up. Ms. Ortiz 

clarifies if they took a condemnation action it would apply to both lots; and then a lien would be placed 

against the property. Mr. Cornum asks about the process of condemnation. Mr. Patterson states the City 

has a contractor on call who would clean up the property and bill the City, the City pays the bill and the 

lien placed on the property in that amount. The applicants would have to consider the lien if they want to 

develop the property. Condemnations range anywhere from $15,000 to $30,000 depending on amount and 

weight of debris to be hauled away. They would not have to pay the lien immediately. Mr. Patterson 

states the condemnation would solve the immediate problem of clean up and eliminating the vagrants, the 

structure and the debris, but the City would not maintain the property afterwards. If the property 

accumulates debris again, The City would have to address it. Mr. Patterson states if they could find a 

buyer and settle the lien, then the property would have clean title. Ms. Ortiz reminds them that the 

Building Dept. makes the decision if the home needs to be torn down. The property could be condemned 

without tearing down the house if it is determined to be structurally sound. The burned out storage 

building behind the house and the debris around the house would be removed. Ms. Banks states the house 

is probably structurally sound. She states she may proceed with clean up. The floor opened for public 

comment. Monica Sias comes to the podium stating she lives at 204 L Street, which is behind the subject 

property, and Addie Aguilar comes to the podium stating she lives at 210 L Street. Ms. Sias has lived 

there for seventeen years and is a single mother. She states people come through her property to the 

subject property. She states they have fires and she feels bad for them. There is a bunch of drug activity 

and people walking around at all hours. She is opposed to the zone change because they cannot even get 

the property as it is cleaned up. Ms. Aguilar states there are people living in the RV with people coming 

and going all night long. Ms. Sias states they just want to voice their opinion regarding this property. 

Nathan Sias comes to the podium, he lives at 204 L Street, stating he walks his dog at night and there are 

people and drug activity all night; he helps clean up the debris he can. Mr. Patterson states he will have 

the Building Dept. inspect the house to determine whether it needs to be torn down. Mr. Banks asks if it 



 

 

would buy them some time if they tabled this request giving them time to take care of some of these 

issues. He says he knows there are issues. He feels bad for the neighbors on the other side of the fence. He 

is aware of the drug problem and he has told the people to leave. Mr. Patterson states his 

recommendation is that the item be tabled until Code Enforcement could verify that the code violations 

listed have been taken care of; and then the item come back to the Commission. Mr. Banks is informed 

that letters regarding these violations have been sent to them; but he states he hasn’t received any letters. 

Mr. Patterson states the Code Enforcement violations are the same ones listed in the packet. 

 

Mr. Nesser made a motion to table this item until the Planning Dept. brings it forward again; Mr. 

Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. 

Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—None. Abstained—None. The motion 

carried. 

 

1:27:48  12. Consider a recommendation to Council for an Annexation of approximately 

819.91 acres located west of Dona Ana St, Holland St, & Opal St. 

 

The applicant’s representative, George Dunagan, comes to the podium. Mr. Patterson explains this 

request is to annex 819.91 acres west of Standpipe Rd. The property is contiguous with the current City 

limits that extend off Martin and Standpipe Rds. The Planning staff recommends approval of this request. 

Mr. Dunagan represents the owner, Nyman Limited Partnership. Floor opened for public comment. 

Jeannie and Todd Kartchner come to the podium, stating that they own 2210 and 2218 Opal St. Her 

current property is north of Hidalgo Rd., and they have acquired eight oil field companies in the last seven 

years all the way around their property. They would like to move to their house on Opal St. because it is 

peaceful. She states if they build an oil company near them, and they can’t build a fence high enough. She 

has people dumping trash and using drugs, which she has tried to run off. She has talked to Mr. Nyman, 

and Mr. Nyman told her she could put a gate on Opal St. to keep people off. She does not want any more 

oil field development. Mr. McCormick states this is just a consideration for annexation. Ms. Kartchner 

asks if they would be forced to annex themselves and have to come into compliance with City rules, 

which she does not want. Debra Simmons comes to the podium, stating she owns 2302 Opal St. and has 

lived there for 30 years because she likes the privacy and has animals; she has an easement off Martin Ln. 

and is concerned with annexation bringing traffic and loss of privacy and peace. There is a pipeline east 

of her property going through the dike that concerns her as well. She states she does not want Opal St. 

annexed into the City. Sandi Wilkie comes to the podium stating she owns 3012 Dona Ana St. and 2402 

Pandanaram St. She is against the annexation and has no interest in being part of the City. They are 

ranchers and wean calves there, they have five generations on that property. She is concerned about 

drawing the flood water diversion into the City limits. The diversion belongs to the Hackberry Draw 

Watershed District and has permanent easement in perpetuity and she states they were not notified of this 

meeting regarding annexation. The diversion was built in the 1960s and upgraded in 1982; it is a hundred 

year flood structure and is constructed to carry 4485 cubic feet per second during a 100 year event; it is 

3.6 miles long and protects about 500 family homes and businesses. Any development around it, 

including the West Loop Road, could degrade it, and if it is degraded to the point it fails, it would impact 

this area all the way to Radio Blvd., where it goes into Boyd. It concerns her that the City has not 

approached the Hackberry Draw Watershed District about this. She understands per property is not part of 

the annexation at this point, but feels it will be in the future. She suggests if it does get annexed, it not be 

zoned Industrial because it impacts the safety of many people. Julie Klein comes to the podium, stating 

she lives at 3113 Don Ana St. Her concern is that she does not want to be annexed into the City. Her 

property is adjacent to the Nyman Tract. The Water Diversion Dike should concern everyone. Rosemary 

Wilkie comes to the podium. She states she lives on Pandanaram Ln. These houses around her are 

protected by the dike. The road is right up against it. She has seen the dike run completely full several 

times. There is a 40’ drop in elevation from Dona Ana St. to Standpipe Rd. The dirt that comprises the 

dike is moving from the heavy equipment going over it. She is very much against being in the City limits, 

and five generations of her family have lived there. She is against the annexation. Mr. McCormick 

reminds the commission that this item is just for the Annexation of the Nyman Tract, not the Zoning. Mr. 

Cornum asks if there is a hard and fast rule about the City annexing properties. Mr. Patterson clarifies 



 

 

that if the City annexes property, it is not allowed to create an “island” – an area of County surrounded by 

City. He speculates that if the properties south of Dona Ana were to annex, it may cause forced 

annexation. The action only concerns the Nyman Tract at this meeting. He states it would be a private 

agreement with land owners and Mr. Nyman regarding access of Opal St. He states if the County is not 

maintaining Opal St., then the City would not either. Mr. Cornum asks Mr. Dunagan if an easement 

around that dike has been discussed; the dike provided a large buffer to the residents. Mr. Dunagan does 

not come to the podium and his response is inaudible. Mr. Patterson affirms that the section with the 

dike must be annexed along with the part west of the dike because it is contiguous with the City limits. 

Mr. Cornum asks if there is any developable land to the east of the bypass; possibly providing a buffer 

and protecting the dike if not. Mr. Cornum states there is usually more maintenance and rules in the 

City, and the County has less restrictions. Mr. Nesser asks where the City boundary is to the east. Ms. 

Wilkie asks why the City would want to annex that land, it is just fields. Mr. Dunagan states Mr. Nyman 

is going to sell the property. There is more discussion in the gallery, but it is inaudible. Mr. Nesser states 

he is not comfortable voting without getting more information; he would like to table it to the May 

meeting. Mr. McCormick states once it is zoned Industrial they can do anything that fits that zoning. 

They are not required to give their plan for the property with the annexation action. Mr. Patterson 

suggests that if this is tabled, they need to give the applicants a list of questions to get answered. The 

commission cannot condition an annexation as to what the applicants can do with it. When they bring in 

plans for their development would be the time to address the criteria in the development. They can 

compile a list of concerns and questions for Mr. Dunagan and Mr. Nyman. Mr. Cornum states what is 

concerning him is the east area of the annexation, but he has no objection to the annexation. The 

unknowns on the east side of the bypass is his concern. He asks if Mr. Patterson has any knowledge the 

City force-annexing any property. Mr. Patterson states when the City annexed the property near 

Standpipe and Lea some properties were force-annexed into the City. He states the owner of the annexed 

property usually wants City services: water, sewer, police protection, etc. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for denial; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes-

-Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—None. 

Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 

 

2:17:36  13. Consider a recommendation to Council for an application of zoning from 

County to “R-R” Rural Residential District for approximately 819.91 acres located west of Dona 

Ana St, Holland St, & Opal St. 

 

Mr. Patterson explains this is on the Agenda, and must be voted on.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for denial; Mr. Nesser seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes--

Mr. McCormick, Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, Ms. Branson. No— None. Absent—None. 

Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 

 

2:20:50  14. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson gave a report on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

2:22:07  15. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 

2:22:17 Stop Recording [7:22:33 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                   Meeting Date: 3/6/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning, 
Engineering and Regulation  

BY: Trysha Ortiz,  
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE: 2/27/2023 
  

SUBJECT: Request for Variance from Ord. 56-70(13) to allow outdoor storage of an operable recreational 
vehicle (boat) in the front setback at the property located at 1108 Tracy Place., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad 
Code of Ordinances.  

 
Applicant/Owner: 
Benjamin Sanchez 
1108 Tracy Place 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). 

 

SYNOPSIS:  
The applicant has submitted a request for a variance to allow outdoor storage of an operable recreational 
equipment (boat) in the front setback at the property located at 1108 Tracy Place, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad 
Code of Ordinances.  
 

56-70(13): Outdoor storage or parking of operable RV’s and other operable recreational 
equipment, including but not limited to: boats, camping trailers and trailers, provided minimum front 
and side setbacks remain unobstructed. An RV or other recreational equipment may be stored in 
an enclosed building but shall not be stored in the public right-of-way. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall only approve a variance if it makes the following findings: 

(a) The stated hardship is one that is unique to the applicant rather than one suffered by 
the neighbors or the general public, and 

(b) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances, and 

(c) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions, and 

(d) The granting of the variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City master plan, and 

(e) The granting of the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

(f) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to make possible the reasonable use 
of the land or structure, and 

(g) The granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent property or the 
neighborhood or detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare, and 

(h) The variance will neither result in the extension or expansion of a non-conforming 
structure or use in violation of Article VII nor authorize the initiation of a non-
conforming use of land. 



 

The applicant did provide justification based on some of the criteria above, but did not meet all of the 

listed criteria. 

 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): The setbacks are required in order to 
provide a buffer between uses and for safety purposes.  

 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  

 To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 

 To encourage the rehabilitation of existing substandard and abandoned housing structures in 

existing neighborhoods. 

 To foster health, social interaction between neighborhood residents. 

 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: After meeting with multiple City Departments, Planning Staff 
recommends approval. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works X   Plng., Eng. & Reg. Dept:    

Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division        X 

Legal Department  X    Engineering Division   X 

Police Department  X X Planning Division X   

Utilities Department X   Projects Department   X 

Community Development   X Building Division   X 
 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
Public Works: Recommend approval. 
 
Utilities: Recommend approval. 
  
Building Department: No comments 
  
Fire Department: No comments 
  
Code Enforcement: No comments 
    
Legal Department: Recommend denial. 
  
Planning Department: Recommend approval. 
      
Police Department: Recommend denial 
     

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials  



Board of Appeals Application Page 2 of 7

:iTY OF CARLSBAD
Planning, Engineering,

and Regulation Department
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221

Phone (575) 885-1185
Fax (575) 628-8379

Planning, Engineering,
& Regulation Department

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE)

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c)

Application Date: 2-3 Fee Paid ($50.00): SO-OO
2^'23

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Benajamin R. Sanchez 1108 Tracy Place
NAME

Carlsbad NM 88220

ADDRESS

575-706-5768 ben.sanchez425@gmail.com
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAIL

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION <if different from applicant):

NAME ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAIL

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (for which variance is

REQUESTED): 1108 Tracy Place Lot 5, Block 212 Tracy Subdivision

TYPE OF REQUEST (CHECK ONE):

VARIANCE FROM THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS (CHAPTER 47 - CODE OF
ORDINANCES) AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 47-7, VARIANCES.

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION.

** VARIANCE FROM THE ZONING ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 56 - CODE OF ORDINANCES) AS
PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 56-150(c).

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION: 56-70(d)(13)



Board of Appeals Application Page 3 of 7

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST AND SITE PLAN; (Describe the topographical uniqueness of the property or
extreme practical difficulties or undue hardship that would result from the strict application of the requirement(s)
contained in the ordinance section from which the variance is requested. Include a site plan drawn to scale or with
accurate dimensions showing property lines, existing and proposed fences and/or walls, setbacks, building and structure
locations and parking areas. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

There is no access to the rear of the property. There is not an alley way to access.



Boat’d of Appeals ApplicationPage 4 of 7

Zoning Ordinance
Criteria for Appeals - Sec. 56-150(c)(4):
The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine if the decision being appealed meets the
requirements of this Zoning Ordinance. The City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission,
when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following determinations:

(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was met, by a
misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment.

(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what
evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility.

(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or other
City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied more strictly
or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's Comprehensive Plan and
this Zoning Ordinance.

Subdivision Regulations
Criteria for Appeals -Sec. 47-7
Whenever, in the opinion of the board of appeals, the strict application of the requirements contained in
this chapter would result in extreme practical difficulties or undue misuse of property, the board may
modify such requirements as are necessary so that the subdivider is allowed to develop his/her property
in a reasonable manner providing that the public interests of the community and its citizens are protected
and the general intent and spirit of these regulations are preserved. The board shall grant such a
variance or modification only upon determination that:

1. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of
the community;
2. The variance will not adversely affect the reasonable development of adjacent property;
3. The variance is justified because of topographic or other special conditions unique to the
property involved in contradistinction to mere inconvenience or financial disadvantage;
4. The variance is consistent with the objectives of this chapter and will not have the effect
of nullifying the intent or purpose of this chapter or the comprehensive plan;
5. The variance has been shown to be in the best interest of the general public and not only
of interest to the developer, land owner or other interested party;
6 The hardship must not be pecuniary and must be a direct result of the land location,
topography or other characteristic;
7 Where a variance is requested from the required provision of sidewalks, and ADA
compliant, alternative route to the nearest bus stop or school is required. If an alternative
route cannot be provided, a variance shall not be approved.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
Required prior to P & Z:
Complete Application Including: Site Plan Fee Letter of Explanation

; CUSign Posting Agreement Sign Posted
ABM Staff Comments AppEcation Packet

P & Z Action: Approved Denied Other Date:.



Board of Appeals Application Page 6 of7

NOTIFICATION SIGN
POSTING AGREEMENT

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i).

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing.

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be
considered at the public hearing as scheduled.

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided
by the applicant.

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it
afterwards.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE

Rev. 10/11





Board of Appeals Application Page 3 of 7

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST AND SITE PLAN: (Describe the topographical uniqueness of the property or
extreme practical difficulties or undue hardship that would result from the strict application of the requirements)
contained in the ordinance section from which the variance is requested. Include a site plan drawn to scale or with
accurate dimensions showing property lines, existing and proposed fences and/or walls, setbacks, building and structure
locations and parking ateas. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)



Board of Appeals Application Page 1 of 7

CITY OF CARLSBAD
Planning, Engineering,

and Regulation Department
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221

Phone (575) 885-1185
Fax (575) 628-8379

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE)

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c)

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY
OFTHE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of request
(Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of Carlsbad,
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office.

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering, and
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the desired
Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the Application
with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation or clarification
may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with submittal of the
application.

The desired maximum size for all documents is H”xl7”. However, if the applicant wishes to
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, but
will incur additional costs.

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. If
deficiencies or questions are noted, the Apphcant will be advised and provided an opportunity to
supplement the application. If the Apphcant fails to complete and resubmit the appHcation prior to
the above deadHne, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The
original appHcation fee will be retained and wiU suffice for the specific original appHcation for a period
of 90-days from the date of the original appHcation.

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the
Commission. AppHcants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to die Commission, if they so
desire.

5. The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to approve or deny the request. Applicant or
his/her representative must be present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning
Commissioners may have. Appeals of Planning and Zoning Commission decisions will be heard
by the City Council pursuant to Sec. 56-150(c).

6. The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission hearing, via certified mail,
to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100’) of the subject site. Evidence of such
notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the applicant shall post a sign,
provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public hearing.



7022
3330
0002
0432
335L>

7022
3330
0002
0432
3103

7022
3330
0002
0432
3446 ns

Fees

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

5 Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-O2-O0O-W47 See Reverse tor Instructions

fate ZIP^

H^7^

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

^^^^^LTa'^H^'isiHiu^vebsit^rnv^S^^T

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530^2-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

Certified Mail Fee
$

Return Receipt (electronic) ,
Conned Mall Restricted delivery $
Adult Signature Required s
Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S

Postage

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7S30-07-000-«H7 Sec Reverse lor Instruction^

Certified Mall Fee

Extra Services 8 Fees (Chee* box. add fee ee appmpnura)

Return Receipt (hardcopy)
ReturnReceipt (electronic)

FlCartlited Mal Restricted Delivery

Adult Signature Required
Adult Signature Restricted Delivery

PostageI

Total Postage and Fees

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

nj
m

ru
o
o
o
m
m
m
ru
ru

m
ji

m
m
ru
m

ru

o
m
m
m
ru
ru

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

Certified Mail Fee

PS Form 3800. April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instruction

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

OFFICIAL USE
Mail Fee

$
Extra Services & Fees (check box. add fee as appropriate)

ReturnReceipt (hardcopy) $
Return Receipt (electronic) $
Certified MailRestricted Delivery $ _
Adult Signature Required $
Adult Signature RestrictedDelivery $



m

ru RMHMril

$$

$

anH Ari Mn nr PH Rax Mn^^7^ Sent ToSent To*

StreetSir

gm

ru
m
ru

ru

ru

22.

m

Certified Mall Fee

Extra Services & Fees (checkbox, add /eouappropriate)
Sru

m

4/V
Zl AJi

For delivery information, visit our website at wmv.usps.com'.For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com’>.

For delivery information, visit our website at mvw.usps.com*.For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

For delivery Information, visit our website at www.usps.com*.

'El

rn
m
m

ru
ru

m
m
ru
m

m
m
m
ru
ru

ru
ru

m
m

ru
m

m
m
m

Return Receipt (hardcopy)
Return Receipt (electronic)

ru
m

ru
ru

ru
m

ru
ru

ReturnReceipt (hardcopy)
ReturnReceipt (electronic)
certifiedMall ReaMcled Oohvwy

Signature Required

ReturnReceipt (hardcopy)
Return Receipt (elecnonlc)

Certified Max Restricted Oelvery

Adult Signature Required

to Postmark
& Hera

U.S. Postal Service "
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

Postmark
Here

U.S. Postal Service "
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

U.S. Postal Service "
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

U.S. Postal Service’"
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

U.S. Postal Service "
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

PS Form 3800, April 2015 psn7S3O02 ooo s<M7 See Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse tor Instructions

U.S. Postal Service’”
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

T^^jUcr^nformatiotTvisit our website at www.usps.com

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-5047 See Reverse for Inslructior]

PS Form 3800. April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 . See Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530 02 000-3-347 See Reverse for Instruction]

MOLC.
ZrOts&A't/Om. 1S12O

No., of'eoSm

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

Certified Mail Fee

$
Extra Services & Fees (check box. add fee bs appropriate)

Certified Mail Fee
$
Extra Services & Fees (check box. add fee as appropriate)

Adult Signature RestrictedDelivery S
Postage

$_
Total Postage and Fees

Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $

Postage

$
Total Postage and Fees

$

Certified Mail Fee

$
Extra Services & Fees (checkbox, add fee as appropriate)

Return Receipt (hardcopy)
OReturn Receipt (electronic)

Certified Mall Restricted Delivery
Adult Signature Required
Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S

Postage

TotaT Postage and Fees

S
Sent

Certified Mail Fee
$
Extra Services & Fees (check box. add fee as appropriate)

Return Receipt (hardcopy)
Return Receipt (electronic)
Certified Mall Restricted Delivery
Adult Signature Required
Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S

Postage

| BTotal Postage and Fees

S

Certified Mall Restricted Delivery 5
Adult Signature Required S
Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S

Postage



Variance Map # 2757_ed01

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

!( 1108

TR
AC

Y 
PL

1:480

!( Carlsbad Address
Water Main
Sewer Main
Roads
Parcel

0 40 8020
Feet

1 inch = 40 feet Date: 2/15/2023

N

S



Variance Map # 2757_ed01

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and 
data are NOT surveyor quality and 
are only to be used as a reference.

!( 1108

TR
AC

Y 
PL

1:480

!( Carlsbad Address
Water Main
Sewer Main
Roads
Parcel

0 40 8020
Feet

1 inch = 40 feet Date: 2/15/2023

N

S



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-17

WHEREAS, the attached lists of materials, equipment, and supplies are

considered surplus and nonessential for municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, it is to the City’s advantage to dispose of those things listed; and

WHEREAS, the State regulations allow for such disposal of public property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF

THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO that the items listed on the attached pages

and incorporated herein are declared unusable and obsolete and that said items be

disposed of by public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

APPROVED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED this 25 day of April, 2023.

ATTEST:

Mayor

City Clerk



FIRST VERIFICATION (Prior to Actual Disposal)

Each of the below-signed officials of the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico do hereby verify that, upon information and belief,
the attached document is a list of tangible personal property belonging to the City of Carlsbad, such property has a value of
five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) or less, such property is worn-out, unusable, or obsolete to the extent that it is no longer
economical or safe for continued use by the City of Carlsbad, and each official approves of the disposition of such property
as provided by law.

Brandon S. Skinner, Police Chief

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

Signed and sworn to me this
Works.

My commission expires: <jIqIz3

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

day of |\pO| 2023 , by J. Patrick Cass, Director of Public

STATE OFNEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

BRITTANY ARAGON
I COMMISSION# 1126186

EXPIRES:JUNE4.2023

j 2.023, by Ivan M. Abell, Director of Utilities.

My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF EDDY

Signed and sworn to me this 3p day of

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

BRITTANY ARAGON
COMMISSION# 1126186
EXPIRES:JUNE 4, 2023

Signed and sworn to me this 2.^ day of MarcVx j 2.0 2.3 , by Kenneth S. Ahrens, Fire Chief.

My commission expires: ltfl4|23

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

STATE OFNEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

BRITTANY ARAGON
COMMISSION# 1126188
EXPIRES:JUNE4. 2023

Signed and sworn to me this 3(7 day of MorcVv , 2-02.3 , by Brandon S. Skinner, Chief of Police.

My commission expires: Ul1412.3 ; STATE OF NEW MEXICO I
NOTARY PUBLIC

BRITTANY ARAGON
COMMISSION# 1126186 I
EXPIRES:JUNE 4, 2023



UNUSABLE OR OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY

Department: Airport Date: 4/14/23

Department Head: Cari Pickens

The City property described below is unusable or obsolete. It is recommended that the
governing body declare such property unusable or obsolete, and authorize disposition by
public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

Item # Description Inventory #
1 2014 FOD Buster. Serial #A1000085 L-14605

.7



UNUSABLE OR OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY

Department: Golf Date: 4/17/23

Department Head: Kyle Boatman

The City property described below is unusable or obsolete. It is recommended that the
governing body declare such property unusable or obsolete, and authorize disposition by
public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

Item # Description Inventory #
1 Ford F150 2001 VIN-1FTRE17W22NA49485 0078

2 Jacobsen Truckster Serial - 2129235 7725
3 John Deere Gator -No Serial Found 1498



UNUSABLE OR OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY

Department: Carlsbad Police Dept. Date: 3/21/2023

Department Head:

The City property described below is unusable or obsolete. It is recommended that the
governing body declare such property unusable or obsolete, and authorize disposition by
public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

Item # Description Inventory #
1 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT2EH350269 14726

2 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXATXEH350276 14725
3 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT9EH350270 14723
4 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT7EH186730 14727
5 2015 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT3FH919390 15020
6 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT3DH721728 14174
7 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT8EH126066 14172
8 2013 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT1DH693136 13904

9 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXATXEH126067 14171
10 2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXAT8EH350275 14724
11 2017 Dodge Durango 1C4SDJFTXHC653191 15572
12 2010 Ford Fusion 3FAHP0GA7AR242269 11930

13 2008 Dodge Durango 1D8HB38N38F139726 00011194



UNUSABLE OR OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY

Department: Solid Waste Department Date: 4-17-23

Department Head: Albert Moisa

The City property described below is unusable or obsolete. It is recommended
that the governing body declare such property unusable or obsolete, and authorize
disposition by public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

Item # Description Inventory #
#1 2007 Peterbilt Impact ARC VIN-3BPZLOOX27F717720 10781
#2 2007 Peterbilt Impact ARC VIN-3BPZL00X27F717717 10783
#3 1993 John Deere Backhoe 310D VIN-T0310DG790064 03004
#4 1999 Ford F450 DRW VIN-1FDXF46F7XEE58577 6274
#5 2005 Peterbilt Grappler TruckVIN-2NPLHD8X35M884369 9091
#6 1991 John Deere Front End Loader 544E VIN-534403 1677
#7 2002 FordF150 VIN-3FTRF17282MA19009 106



UNUSABLE OR OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY

Department: Street (152) Date: 3/27/23

Department Head: Justin Ramos

The City property described below is unusable or obsolete. It is recommended that the
governing body declare such property unusable or obsolete, and authorize disposition by
public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

Item # Description Inventory #
1746 Street Sweeper Pick-up, 1995 Ford F1-50 % ton, 1746

VIN #2FTEF15N3SCA29275

—



UNUSABLE OR OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY

Department: Transit Date: 4-13-2022

Department Head: Transit Manager - Joshua Moore, Director - Patrick Cass.

The City property described below is unusable or obsolete. It is recommended that the
governing body declare such property unusable or obsolete, and authorize disposition by
public sale or as otherwise provided by law.

Item # Description Inventory #
1 Transit unit#29, 2001 Dodge Ram Wagon - Van B350 L-253

2B5WB35Z01K520947

2 Transit unit#34, 2004 Ford E-350 Van W/Lift L-8429
1FDWE35L74HB30439

3 Transit unit#28, 2001 Dodge Ram Wagon - Van B350 L-254
2B5WB35Z21K520948

—



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: April 25. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea~~ I DATE: April19, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined , damaged or dilapidated buildings or 
structure, ruins, rubbish , wreckage, and debris at 104 S. Third St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The property commonly known as 104 S. Third St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 
ofTexas and Third St. There appears to be dilapidated structures on the property and a large amount of rubbish , 
debris and weeds. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Jimmy Wilcox as owning or having an interest in the property. 
The Assessor's records lists Jimmy Wilcox's address as 102 S. Third St. , Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

The property appears to be vacant and unsecured. Code enforcement has been to the property and the 
structures were red-tagged by the Building Department in 2019. The electric, water and gas utilities have been 
disconnected. The buildings continue to degrade and the property attracts transients that present a danger to 
surrounding properties. A Notice of Violation was mailed to the owner on 4/12/23, 3/24/23 and 8/23/19. The 
property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building Inspector and the Fire Chief. 
They found that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The ruined or dilapidated 
structures remain on the property and the property is not secured. The Fire Chief found that the property presents 
an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the buildings be 
demolished, the property be cleaned and the debris be removed . 

A resolution has been prepared which , if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structures, rubbish , wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of 
the resolution . 

On April18 , 2023, a certified letter was sent to Jimmy Wilcox at the address on the records of the County, 
which invited him to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution . 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
0 Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 North Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

} 0 APPROVED 
} 
} 0 DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S) : 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Jimmy Wilcox dated April 18, 2023 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                       04/20/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS 

OR STRUCTURES AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 104 S. THIRD 
STREET TO BE RUINED, DAMAGED, AND 
DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE 
PREMISES TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; 
AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, AND 
DEBRIS  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Jimmy 
Wilcox to be the owners of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 104 
S. Third Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly described 
as: 

 
Subd: BRYANS Lot: 6 Block: 1 LOT 6 MAP# 218-80-9 LOC  

104 S THIRD ST ODD SHAPE LOT 
 

Subd: BRYANS Lot: 4 Block: 1 LOT 4 BEG SE COR, N 12.5', W 45', N 
17', W 15' TO W LOT LINE, S 29.5', E 60' TO POB MAP# 218-80-7.1 LOC 

NE OF 104 S THIRD ST 
 

Subd: BRYANS Lot: 5 Block: 1 LOT 5 S 29.5' MAP# 218- LOC N OF 104 
S THIRD ST LOT SIZE 29.5' X 60' 

 
hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer, the Fire Marshal and the Certified Building Official; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer, the Fire Marshal and the 
Certified Building Official found that the Property has not been adequately maintained; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 

oeramirez
Typewriter
18



2 
 

 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific 
violations, under Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but 
are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Marshal has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the specific Building Code violations include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “C;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds are a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal 
forthwith.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owners, as shown 
by the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owners, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner;  



3 
 

  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 
THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds 
shall leave the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, 
and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations 
filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the 
lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 25th day of April, 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A























































legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B





legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C





Jimmy Wilcox 

Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

102 S. Third St. 
Carlsbad , NM 88220 

April 18, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHN N. LOWE 
CITY A DMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 104 S. Third . St. , Carlsbad , NM 

Dear Mr. Wilcox: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 104 5. Third St. , Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building 
Inspector and the Fire Marshal. They have found the property to be in violation of a 
number of health , safety, and building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
removal of the structure and cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will 
consider passing that Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday, April 25. 2023 at 6:00 
PM. That meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal 
Complex at 114 S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad , NM. You are encouraged to come to the 
meeting and speak with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is 
included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution , you must begin removing the structure, ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete 
the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level , and safe 
condition , suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. 
All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. 
The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building , 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

Ward2 
JEFF FORREST 

CHAVEZ 

Sincerely, 

~~g~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
JUDI 

Ward4 
MARK WALTERSCHEID 

WESLEY A. CARTER 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: April 25. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea "\)V I DATE: April18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruins, rubbish , wreckage, debris or weeds at 204 S. 
Maple St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The property commonly known as 204 S. Maple St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 
of Maple and Mermod St. There appears to be a vacant structure on the property and a large amount of overgrown 
weeds and grass as well as non-running vehicles, junk and debris on the property. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Raymundo Saiz and Manuela Saiz as owning or having an 
interest in the property. The Assessor's records lists their address as 204 S. Maple St. , Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Code enforcement has been to the property. A Notice of Violation was mailed by certified mail to the 
owner on 4/5/2023. The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire Chief. 
They found that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The Fire Chief found that the 
property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends 
the property be cleaned and the weeds, trash and debris be removed . 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris or weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of the resolution. 

On April 18, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Raymundo Saiz and Manuela Saiz at the address on the 
records of the County, which invited them to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

EPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution . 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 0 Lodgers Tax Board 0 Cemetery Board } D APPROVED 

0 Museum Board 0 San Jose Board 0 Water Board } 
} D DISAPPROVED 

0 Library Board 0 North Mesa Board 0 Committee 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

ATT ACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Raymundo Saiz and Manuela Saiz dated April 18, 2023 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                        04/20/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING 204 S. MAPLE 

STREET TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, AND/OR 
WEEDS AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF 
THE RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, 
DEBRIS, AND/OR WEEDS 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Raymundo 
& Manuela Saiz to be the owners of or to have an interest in the property commonly 
known as 204 S. Maple Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more 
particularly described as: 
 

Subd: GIBSONS Lot: 7 Block: 11 S 87.50' Quarter: SE S: 1 T: 22S R: 26E 
 

Subd: GIBSONS Lot: 9 Block: 11 S 87.50' Quarter: SE S: 1 T: 22S R: 26E 
 

hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer and the City Fire Marshal; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Marshal found that the 
Property has not been adequately maintained; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific violations, under 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Marshal has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds are 
a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal forthwith; 
 

oeramirez
Typewriter
19



2 
 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owner, as shown by 
the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner; 
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds shall leave 
the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the lot or parcel 
of land from which it was removed. 



3 
 

 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 25th day of April, 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

























legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B





Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Raymundo & Manuela Saiz 
204 S. Maple St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

April 18, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHN N. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 204 S. Maple St. , Carlsbad , NM 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Saiz: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 204 S. Maple St., Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire 
Marshal. They have found the property to be in violation of a number of health , safety, 
and building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will consider passing that 
Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 6:00 PM. That meeting will be 
held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex at 114 S. 
Halagueno St. , Carlsbad, NM. You are encouraged to come to the meeting and speak 
with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution , you must begin removing the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete the work 
within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean , level, and safe condition , 
suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled . If the work 
is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. All 
reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. The 
City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

Ward2 
JEFF FORREST 

Sincerely, 

~'N\~13>~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
JUDI WATERS 

Ward4 
MARK WALTERSCHEID 

WESLEY A. CARTER 



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	1.04-25-2023 CC Agenda
	2.Financials -March
	Financial Reports - FY23-09
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.A.Minutes 04-11-2023 Draft Council
	3.B.Personnel Rpt
	3.C.1.Agt EMSRx Medical Services
	3.C.2.Agt Shooting Range with SIMCOWIPP
	3.D.1.Mthly Rpt Com Dev March
	3.D.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Court
	3.D.3.Mthly Rpt Muni Services March
	3.D.4.Mthly Rpt Trans & Facilities March
	3.E.1.Board Appointments
	4.Apply EECBG BFYSC  Lighting Upgrade
	5.APPEAL 1108 Tracy Pl Cond Use
	6.Res No 2023-17 Unusable-Obsolete Property
	7.Res No 2023-18 Weeds n Debris 104 S. Third St
	8.Res No 2023-19 Weed n Debris 204 S. Maple
	9.Council Committee Reports
	10.Adjourn



